
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




TRU BY HILTON NAME:0000004288INVOICE NO:10/18/2022DATE:


AMOUNT PAID


$5,700.67 TOTAL DUE


***** PLEASE RETURN TOP PORTION WITH PAYMENT  *****


2500 JACKSON STREET 


STOUGHTON, WI 53589


TRU BY HILTON 


 


Quantity Description Unit Price Amount


INVOICE


DUE DATE: 


DATE INVOICE NO


CUSTOMER NO 0000787


000000428810/18/2022


11/01/2022


207 S FORREST ST
STOUGHTON  WI  53589


(608) 873-6677


0.00 


CUT OR TEAR HERE


CITY OF STOUGHTON


5,700.67 5,700.67 ROOM TAX-3RD QUARTER 1


CITY OF STOUGHTON


(608) 873-6677


STOUGHTON  WI  53589
207 S FORREST ST


$5,700.67 PAYABLE TO CITY OF STOUGHTON


ALL COST AND EXPENSES INCURRED BY THE CITY IN CONDUCTING SUCH
MAINTENANCE SHALL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY OWNER TO BE PAID
WITHIN 30 DAYS.  LATE PAYMENTS WILL BE CHARGED 1.5% INTEREST PER
MONTH.  DELINQUENT BILLINGS NOT PAID BY 11/01/2022 WILL BE PLACED
ON THE NEXT TAX ROLL FOR THE AMOUNT DUE.







Period Due Report Payment Days  Room Interest Interest Days Interest


Ending Date Signed Received Late Tax Starts Through @ 12%


3/31/2021 4/30/2021 4/26/2021 Not indicated 4,945.46$    


6/30/2021 7/31/2021 7/28/2021 8/2/2021 2 14,211.88$  


9/30/2021 10/31/2021 10/25/2021 11/1/2021 1 30,845.81$  


12/31/2021 1/31/2022 3/25/2022 3/31/2022 59 19,855.91$  


3/31/2022 4/30/2022 7/5/2022 66 11,387.62$   4/30/2022 8/1/2022 93 348.18$  


6/30/2022 7/31/2022 10/3/2022 64 22,916.11$   7/31/2022 11/1/2022 93 700.67$  


Period Due Report Payment Days  Room Penalty Annual


Ending Date Signed Received Late Tax @ 25% Limit


6/30/2022 7/31/2022 10/3/2022 64 22,916.11$   5,729.03$     5,000.00$    


10/03/2022 Miscellaneous Receivables Debit Credit


100‐00000‐13010 Accounts Receivable 5,700.67$  


100‐88888‐48110 Interest (700.67)$      


100‐88888‐45120 Room tax late penalty (5,000.00)$   


City of Stoughton


Room Tax Revenue ‐ Tru by Hilton


Recap as of 10‐06‐2022





		Document.pdf

		Tru by Hilton invoice 10-06-2022.pdf






BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/5Page
:


10/21/2022 08:59 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


542,713.65 Add: Journal Entries/Other
(837,786.98)Less: Payroll Disbursements


(1,142,716.41)Less: Cash Disbursements
1,101,673.30 Add: Cash Receipts
3,099,574.87 Beginning GL Balance:


44,861.06 09/26/2022 Deposit ID: 3288
206,773.85 09/29/2022 Deposit ID: 3290


1,005.75 09/29/2022 Deposit ID: 3291
95,962.30 10/03/2022 Deposit ID: 3292
1,948.00 10/04/2022 Deposit ID: 3293


244.80 DMV IN TRANSIT
0.00 DELTA DENTAL PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT


74,254.94 CREDIT CARD PAYMENT IN TRANSIT
0.00 STRIPE IN TRANSIT


(255,893.72)WEB PAYMENT IN TRANSIT
9,461.72 GREAT WEST PAYROLL TRANIST - END OF MONTH


(36,367.36)OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD IN TRANIST
0.00 UNITED WAY DEPOSIT - CLEARED NEXT MONTH


(1,619.75)PNP CLEARED NEXT MONTH
35,000.00 NAFA WIRE IN TRANSIT


(16,356.63)TRANSIT


159,274.96 


2,763,458.43 Ending GL Balance:


4,374,725.33 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


1,295.00 ANITA STAATS71414   07/22/2021
43.22 SHARON SCHMUDLACH ESTATE72007   10/07/2021
28.00 LAURIE PORTER72397   12/02/2021
24.00 MOLLY TULL72649   12/23/2021
45.21 SIMPSON REAL ESTATE LLC72770   01/06/2022


174.42 ANTHONY ROMAN73155   02/10/2022
69.00 I-CARE MEDICAID73347   03/03/2022


750.06 BATTERY PRODUCTS INC73492   03/24/2022
13.00 RICHARD CLAUS73493   03/24/2022


177.00 BRITTNEY GOLD73678   04/14/2022
25.20 SARAH CAPIK74165   06/09/2022
25.00 KATHARINE PETTEY74483   07/21/2022


110.00 CINEMA CREAMERY LLC74544   08/04/2022
0.00 DEMCO INC74598   08/11/2022 VOIDED 09/21/2022


13.86 EMMA GUNSOLUS74611   08/11/2022
718.85 UW HEALTH74691   08/18/2022







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/5Page
:


10/21/2022 08:59 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


194.98 VERIZON WIRELESS74692   08/18/2022 VOIDED 10/06/2022
200.00 CHORUS PUBLIC HOUSE74707   08/25/2022
350.00 WILLIAM PACK74735   08/25/2022
53.00 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY74752   08/25/2022


36,071.32 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2756   08/26/2022
0.00 VOID2757   08/26/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2758   08/26/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2759   08/26/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2760   08/26/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2761   08/26/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2762   08/26/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2763   08/26/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2764   08/26/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2765   08/26/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2766   08/26/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2767   08/26/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2768   08/26/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022


75.00 DONNA FOGELL74780   09/01/2022
150.00 BRUCE OR KIM SIME74819   09/01/2022
100.00 SOUTHERN POLICE CANINE INC74824   09/01/2022
75.00 LESTER SPETH74825   09/01/2022
75.00 ERNIE STRACENER74830   09/01/2022


685.50 TRENDING NOW PROMOTIONS74837   09/01/2022
0.00 DAVID BROMBERG LLC74846   09/08/2022 VOIDED 09/15/2022


229.00 DANE COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT74848   09/08/2022
18.60 ALEXANDER ROLL74865   09/08/2022


14,388.32 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2769   09/09/2022
0.00 VOID2770   09/09/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2771   09/09/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2772   09/09/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2773   09/09/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2774   09/09/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2775   09/09/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2776   09/09/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2777   09/09/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2778   09/09/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2779   09/09/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022
0.00 VOID2780   09/09/2022 VOIDED 10/11/2022


705.00 JS ENTERTAINMENT INC74901   09/15/2022 VOIDED 10/03/2022
2,500.00 MIPSO LLC74906   09/15/2022


180.00 RUNNNING WITH SWEETS74917   09/15/2022
4,505.62 3 RIVERS BILLING INC74930   09/22/2022


85.00 ASHLEY BERGEMAN74938   09/22/2022
500.00 DANE COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS ASSN74941   09/22/2022
150.08 DANE COUNTY TREASURER74943   09/22/2022
200.00 DEAN HEALTH PLAN74945   09/22/2022







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/5Page
:


10/21/2022 08:59 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


174.00 INKWORKS INC74950   09/22/2022
200.00 JIMMIE JOHNSON74955   09/22/2022
85.25 TONY KETTERER74956   09/22/2022


1,316.00 LEVEL UP LLC74958   09/22/2022
339.50 MIDWEST BILLIARDS INC74959   09/22/2022
40.00 TRAVIS MILLER74960   09/22/2022


2,040.00 ANDREW OTT74964   09/22/2022
750.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE74971   09/22/2022
621.00 TRU BY HILTON 74977   09/22/2022


5.00 UW HEALTH74979   09/22/2022
450.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON74982   09/22/2022
140.68 CANDEE CHRISTEN2745   09/29/2022
20.00 ANDREW JOHNSON2748   09/29/2022
25.00 TAMMY  NIMMO2749   09/29/2022
57.00 SUSAN STRANDLIE2750   09/29/2022
75.00 3QS BALLOONS74986   09/29/2022


467.08 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L74987   09/29/2022
663.83 AT&T MOBILITY74988   09/29/2022


1,549.96 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS74989   09/29/2022
65.00 ROBERT BARNETT74990   09/29/2022
80.00 ALEX BAUER74991   09/29/2022


200.00 ELERI BEAL74992   09/29/2022
1,997.98 BERGKAMP INC74993   09/29/2022
6,900.00 BLUESTAR INK LLC74994   09/29/2022
1,500.00 PIETA BROWN74995   09/29/2022


190.00 CAPITOL LAWN SPRINKLER INC74996   09/29/2022
200.00 TED CEPLINA74997   09/29/2022
406.25 CHEM-DRY OF MADISON74998   09/29/2022
52.60 CINTAS CORPORATION #44674999   09/29/2022
53.00 LISA CLARK75000   09/29/2022


1,368.00 COUNTY MATERIALS CORPORATION75001   09/29/2022
80.00 DAN CROSS75002   09/29/2022


200.64 DANE COUNTY LIBRARY SERVICE75003   09/29/2022
100.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER75004   09/29/2022


4,648.65 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC75005   09/29/2022
91.64 DEMCO INC75006   09/29/2022


179.30 DIAMOND VOGEL75007   09/29/2022
104.00 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN75008   09/29/2022
57.00 KATHY DUTILLY75009   09/29/2022


8,835.60 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS75010   09/29/2022
56.83 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS75011   09/29/2022


638.13 FINDAWAY WORLD LLC75012   09/29/2022
540.00 FIRST CHOICE DENTAL75013   09/29/2022
162.00 DONNA FOGELL75014   09/29/2022







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/5Page
:


10/21/2022 08:59 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


691.70 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.75015   09/29/2022
212.95 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC75016   09/29/2022
769.00 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS75017   09/29/2022
15.99 E.P. HANSEN75018   09/29/2022


150.00 HEARTLAND FARM SANCTUARY75019   09/29/2022
1,500.00 DAVID HUCKFELT75020   09/29/2022
2,654.89 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES75021   09/29/2022


18.25 INKWORKS INC75025   09/29/2022
850.00 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS75026   09/29/2022
80.00 TIM JAMES75027   09/29/2022


3,291.76 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC75028   09/29/2022
200.00 LINDA KUNZ75029   09/29/2022
61.00 LINDA LANE75030   09/29/2022
80.00 JIM LATIMER75031   09/29/2022 VOIDED 10/04/2022


200.00 LINA LEE75032   09/29/2022
29.90 LEGALSHIELD75033   09/29/2022


1,056.01 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC75034   09/29/2022
356.00 LOGO PROMOTIONS LLC75035   09/29/2022
200.00 WES LUKE75036   09/29/2022
200.00 RICHARD MACDONALD75037   09/29/2022
35.68 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY - SEQUOYA75038   09/29/2022


3,500.00 THOMAS MALONE75039   09/29/2022
5,876.50 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC75040   09/29/2022


80.00 CRAIG MASON75041   09/29/2022
57.00 BOB MCGEEVER75042   09/29/2022
57.00 CORINNE MC GEEVER75043   09/29/2022


1,625.77 HENRY G MEIGS LLC75044   09/29/2022
258.44 MICHELS ROAD & STONE INC75045   09/29/2022


1,239.30 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL75046   09/29/2022
2,500.00 MINT TALENT GROUP LLC75047   09/29/2022


560.00 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC75048   09/29/2022
200.00 MARY NELSON75049   09/29/2022


7,500.00 NORTHSTAR ARTISTS LLC75050   09/29/2022
389.65 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC75051   09/29/2022
53.00 DONNA OLSON75052   09/29/2022


1,250.00 ORCHARD MEDIA LLC75053   09/29/2022
3,500.00 ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT75054   09/29/2022
2,500.00 PALADIN ARTISTS LLC75055   09/29/2022
2,500.00 PBC GURU75056   09/29/2022


673.16 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE TPC75057   09/29/2022
772.92 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC75058   09/29/2022
152.64 PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE CO75059   09/29/2022
25.97 RICOH USA INC75060   09/29/2022


400.41 RICOH USA INC.75061   09/29/2022







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/5Page
:


10/21/2022 08:59 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


5,397.47 RON TURLEY ASSOCIATES INC75062   09/29/2022
200.00 ELI RUST75063   09/29/2022
95.20 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS75064   09/29/2022


358.64 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES75065   09/29/2022
362.88 STOUGHTON UTILITIES75066   09/29/2022


2,703.97 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC75067   09/29/2022
259.00 SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION75068   09/29/2022
896.65 SUNPEAK LLC75069   09/29/2022
263.12 TDS75070   09/29/2022
57.00 KRISTY THALACKER75071   09/29/2022


2,250.00 THE BROTHERS COOPERATIVE LLC75072   09/29/2022
1,535.60 TOP PACK DEFENSE LLC75073   09/29/2022
1,770.00 TRUE NORTH CONSULTANTS75074   09/29/2022


302.90 UNIFORM SHOPPE OF GREEN BAY75075   09/29/2022
6,500.00 WASSERMAN MUSIC LLC75076   09/29/2022


451.25 WESTPHAL & COMPANY INC75077   09/29/2022
1,000.00 WISC DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 75078   09/29/2022


288.82 WISCONSIN MEDIA GROUP75079   09/29/2022
80.00 KARL ZELLE75080   09/29/2022 VOIDED 10/06/2022


AmountNameCheck Number   Check Date


Payroll Checks


1,602.84 WEGNER, SCOTT72476   12/10/2021
1,524.48 WI SCTF74985   09/30/2022


178,953.87 Total - 171 Outstanding Checks:
4,355,046.42 Adjusted Bank Balance
1,591,587.99 Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:








FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page: 10/21/2022 09:01 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


Ending
Balance


09/30/2022
Total


Credits
Total


Debits


Beginning
Balance


09/01/2022DescriptionFund


7,645,939.39973,745.03413,353.018,206,331.41GENERAL FUND100


0.000.00176.00(176.00)TID #3 FUND203


(8,977.78)1,490.220.02(7,487.58)TID #4 FUND204


(585,508.00)58.280.00(585,449.72)TID #5 FUND205


235,807.10287.1536,654.98199,439.27TID #6 FUND206


1,361,121.774,013.765,570.921,359,564.61TID #7 FUND207


(40,608.74)159,753.45739.68118,405.03TID #8 FUND208


42,341.180.0022,951.3219,389.86TID #9 FUND209


282,931.19108,113.491,369.12389,675.56LIBRARY FUND215


266,806.346,023.20712.19272,117.35LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


0.003.480.003.48FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


769,844.8515,512.50271,321.38514,035.97PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


1,052,467.2643,770.8565,991.901,030,246.21STORM SEWER FUND224


23,959.900.0044.0023,915.90CEMETERY ENDOWMENT FUND225


12,172.4343.9866.1312,150.28SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


13,028.26952.70517.3113,463.65TOWN SENIOR PROGRAMMING230


71,637.202,832.8610,764.4963,705.57SENIORS IN NEED231


466,667.361,706.6511,661.36456,712.65SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


387,867.974,101.422,655.04389,314.35FOOD PANTRY234


(9,738.75)16,925.0052.657,133.60LANDMARKS COMMISSION235


7,622.3362.40304.197,380.54TREE COMMISSION236


47,631.882,040.0076.0949,595.79FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


947,377.022,635.251,624.05948,388.22FIRE PENSION FUND243


300,778.21583,787.06480,837.76403,727.51OPERA HOUSE FUND245


0.00363.030.50362.53TOURISM FUND247


334,185.9272,886.43627.70406,444.65REFUSE FUND249


11,917.071,193.0081.8013,028.27K9 FUND252


409,865.15103,956.60608.12513,213.63AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND253


1,263,719.700.002,290.951,261,428.75ARPA FUND254


127,382.522,189.42173.97129,397.97REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


602,446.440.002,440.46600,005.98SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


119,202.9514,671.03171,756.00(37,882.02)SHARED RIDE SERVICES290


376,414.62404,913.111,100.09780,227.64DEBT SERVICE FUND300


4,476,060.01593,302.10360,323.674,709,038.44CONSTRUCTION FUND400


245,889.8452,314.9279,618.86218,585.90CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410


339,026.4868,363.1341,898.26365,491.35BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411


491,989.31100,785.96109,153.49483,621.78EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412


575,493.0448,563.07123,978.70500,077.41EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES603


22,664,761.423,391,360.532,221,496.1623,834,625.79TOTAL - ALL FUNDS


Landmarks Commission - Federal grant funds have not been received yet 10-21-2022



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight








CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
1/2Page: 


10/21/2022 09:05 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 09/30/2022


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


*** OUTSTANDING CHECKS ***


AP1,295.00 ANITA STAATS00750271414 07/22/2021
AP43.22 SHARON SCHMUDLACH ESTATE00756972007 10/07/2021
AP28.00 LAURIE PORTER00233872397 12/02/2021
PR1,602.84 WEGNER, SCOTT9996172476 12/10/2021
AP24.00 MOLLY TULL00763172649 12/23/2021
AP45.21 SIMPSON REAL ESTATE LLC00497572770 01/06/2022
AP174.42 ANTHONY ROMAN00702273155 02/10/2022
AP69.00 I-CARE MEDICAID00773473347 03/03/2022
AP750.06 BATTERY PRODUCTS INC00746673492 03/24/2022
AP13.00 RICHARD CLAUS00775673493 03/24/2022
AP177.00 BRITTNEY GOLD00777373678 04/14/2022
AP25.20 SARAH CAPIK00781774165 06/09/2022
AP25.00 KATHARINE PETTEY00783474483 07/21/2022
AP110.00 CINEMA CREAMERY LLC00784774544 08/04/2022
AP13.86 EMMA GUNSOLUS00785174611 08/11/2022
AP718.85 UW HEALTH00785774691 08/18/2022
AP200.00 CHORUS PUBLIC HOUSE00667574707 08/25/2022
AP350.00 WILLIAM PACK00332574735 08/25/2022
AP53.00 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY00306974752 08/25/2022
AP36,071.32 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922756(E) 08/26/2022
AP75.00 DONNA FOGELL00647174780 09/01/2022
AP150.00 BRUCE OR KIM SIME00727574819 09/01/2022
AP100.00 SOUTHERN POLICE CANINE INC00376274824 09/01/2022
AP75.00 LESTER SPETH00083174825 09/01/2022
AP75.00 ERNIE STRACENER00786274830 09/01/2022
AP685.50 TRENDING NOW PROMOTIONS00744274837 09/01/2022
AP229.00 DANE COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT00177474848 09/08/2022
AP18.60 ALEXANDER ROLL00787174865 09/08/2022
AP14,388.32 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922769(E) 09/09/2022
AP2,500.00 MIPSO LLC00543674906 09/15/2022
AP180.00 RUNNNING WITH SWEETS00786774917 09/15/2022
AP4,505.62 3 RIVERS BILLING INC00254174930 09/22/2022
AP85.00 ASHLEY BERGEMAN00787674938 09/22/2022
AP500.00 DANE COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS ASSN00027874941 09/22/2022
AP150.08 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00604874943 09/22/2022
AP200.00 DEAN HEALTH PLAN00340574945 09/22/2022
AP174.00 INKWORKS INC00047274950 09/22/2022
AP200.00 JIMMIE JOHNSON00787974955 09/22/2022
AP85.25 TONY KETTERER00124474956 09/22/2022
AP1,316.00 LEVEL UP LLC00419274958 09/22/2022
AP339.50 MIDWEST BILLIARDS INC00418474959 09/22/2022
AP40.00 TRAVIS MILLER00553374960 09/22/2022
AP2,040.00 ANDREW OTT00657274964 09/22/2022
AP750.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE00085074971 09/22/2022
AP621.00 TRU BY HILTON 00766274977 09/22/2022
AP5.00 UW HEALTH00746474979 09/22/2022
AP450.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100174982 09/22/2022
AP140.68 CANDEE CHRISTEN0067772745(E) 09/29/2022
AP20.00 ANDREW JOHNSON0013212748(E) 09/29/2022
AP25.00 TAMMY  NIMMO0078852749(E) 09/29/2022
AP57.00 SUSAN STRANDLIE0011972750(E) 09/29/2022
AP75.00 3QS BALLOONS00752474986 09/29/2022
AP467.08 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011574987 09/29/2022
AP663.83 AT&T MOBILITY00376774988 09/29/2022
AP1,549.96 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015774989 09/29/2022
AP65.00 ROBERT BARNETT00112774990 09/29/2022
AP80.00 ALEX BAUER00753774991 09/29/2022
AP200.00 ELERI BEAL00780474992 09/29/2022
AP1,997.98 BERGKAMP INC00596974993 09/29/2022
AP6,900.00 BLUESTAR INK LLC00788774994 09/29/2022
AP1,500.00 PIETA BROWN00243874995 09/29/2022
AP190.00 CAPITOL LAWN SPRINKLER INC00783174996 09/29/2022
AP200.00 TED CEPLINA00775274997 09/29/2022
AP406.25 CHEM-DRY OF MADISON00177174998 09/29/2022
AP52.60 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023774999 09/29/2022
AP53.00 LISA CLARK00729575000 09/29/2022
AP1,368.00 COUNTY MATERIALS CORPORATION00026075001 09/29/2022
AP80.00 DAN CROSS00788975002 09/29/2022
AP200.64 DANE COUNTY LIBRARY SERVICE00269375003 09/29/2022
AP100.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00421475004 09/29/2022
AP4,648.65 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029875005 09/29/2022







CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
2/2Page: 


10/21/2022 09:05 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 09/30/2022


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


AP91.64 DEMCO INC00030275006 09/29/2022
AP179.30 DIAMOND VOGEL00146475007 09/29/2022
AP104.00 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN00153875008 09/29/2022
AP57.00 KATHY DUTILLY00656975009 09/29/2022
AP8,835.60 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS00033775010 09/29/2022
AP56.83 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS00034675011 09/29/2022
AP638.13 FINDAWAY WORLD LLC00035675012 09/29/2022
AP540.00 FIRST CHOICE DENTAL00538275013 09/29/2022
AP162.00 DONNA FOGELL00647175014 09/29/2022
AP691.70 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039275015 09/29/2022
AP212.95 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040875016 09/29/2022
AP769.00 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS00172875017 09/29/2022
AP15.99 E.P. HANSEN00788475018 09/29/2022
AP150.00 HEARTLAND FARM SANCTUARY00788875019 09/29/2022
AP1,500.00 DAVID HUCKFELT00789075020 09/29/2022
AP2,654.89 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES00728175021 09/29/2022
AP18.25 INKWORKS INC00047275025 09/29/2022
AP850.00 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS00168675026 09/29/2022
AP80.00 TIM JAMES00653475027 09/29/2022
AP3,291.76 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC00048875028 09/29/2022
AP200.00 LINDA KUNZ00394675029 09/29/2022
AP61.00 LINDA LANE00561775030 09/29/2022
AP200.00 LINA LEE00774975032 09/29/2022
AP29.90 LEGALSHIELD00523575033 09/29/2022
AP1,056.01 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC00683175034 09/29/2022
AP356.00 LOGO PROMOTIONS LLC00507975035 09/29/2022
AP200.00 WES LUKE00788275036 09/29/2022
AP200.00 RICHARD MACDONALD00619975037 09/29/2022
AP35.68 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY - SEQUOYA00619775038 09/29/2022
AP3,500.00 THOMAS MALONE00789175039 09/29/2022
AP5,876.50 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC00420275040 09/29/2022
AP80.00 CRAIG MASON00470175041 09/29/2022
AP57.00 BOB MCGEEVER00118175042 09/29/2022
AP57.00 CORINNE MC GEEVER00491475043 09/29/2022
AP1,625.77 HENRY G MEIGS LLC00419475044 09/29/2022
AP258.44 MICHELS ROAD & STONE INC00612375045 09/29/2022
AP1,239.30 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL00061475046 09/29/2022
AP2,500.00 MINT TALENT GROUP LLC00753275047 09/29/2022
AP560.00 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC00247975048 09/29/2022
AP200.00 MARY NELSON00788175049 09/29/2022
AP7,500.00 NORTHSTAR ARTISTS LLC00519875050 09/29/2022
AP389.65 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC00781175051 09/29/2022
AP53.00 DONNA OLSON00067275052 09/29/2022
AP1,250.00 ORCHARD MEDIA LLC00773975053 09/29/2022
AP3,500.00 ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT00331575054 09/29/2022
AP2,500.00 PALADIN ARTISTS LLC00776675055 09/29/2022
AP2,500.00 PBC GURU00788675056 09/29/2022
AP673.16 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE TPC00629575057 09/29/2022
AP772.92 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC00418275058 09/29/2022
AP152.64 PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE CO00315775059 09/29/2022
AP25.97 RICOH USA INC00121575060 09/29/2022
AP400.41 RICOH USA INC.00584975061 09/29/2022
AP5,397.47 RON TURLEY ASSOCIATES INC00237975062 09/29/2022
AP200.00 ELI RUST00788375063 09/29/2022
AP95.20 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS00081075064 09/29/2022
AP358.64 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086275065 09/29/2022
AP362.88 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086675066 09/29/2022
AP2,703.97 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086975067 09/29/2022
AP259.00 SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION00527275068 09/29/2022
AP896.65 SUNPEAK LLC00725275069 09/29/2022
AP263.12 TDS00725975070 09/29/2022
AP57.00 KRISTY THALACKER00125075071 09/29/2022
AP2,250.00 THE BROTHERS COOPERATIVE LLC00555975072 09/29/2022
AP1,535.60 TOP PACK DEFENSE LLC00637475073 09/29/2022
AP1,770.00 TRUE NORTH CONSULTANTS00627175074 09/29/2022
AP302.90 UNIFORM SHOPPE OF GREEN BAY00737675075 09/29/2022
AP6,500.00 WASSERMAN MUSIC LLC00758075076 09/29/2022
AP451.25 WESTPHAL & COMPANY INC00202875077 09/29/2022
AP1,000.00 WISC DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 00383775078 09/29/2022
AP288.82 WISCONSIN MEDIA GROUP00752575079 09/29/2022
PR1,524.48 WI SCTF102074985 09/30/2022


177,893.89 Totals: 142








JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8419'   JE09/07/2022
GL Trx #: 173432


1,240.002022 STREET CONSTRUCTION400-57330-50820-22401000REALLOCATE BRUCE FENCE INVOICE
1,240.00PRIMARY CHECKING400-00000-11100REALLOCATE BRUCE FENCE INVOICE


1,240.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100REALLOCATE BRUCE FENCE INVOICE
1,240.00OPERATING EXPENSES100-55200-50340REALLOCATE BRUCE FENCE INVOICE


2,480.002,480.00


Ref Num1: '8420'   JE09/07/2022
GL Trx #: 173433


124.00MVD FEES100-52100-46290REALLOCATE RECEIPT# 100063601 -MESEBERG
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210REALLOCATE RECEIPT# 100063601 -MESEBERG


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '8432'   JE09/08/2022
GL Trx #: 173595


228.95OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS FOR FINANCE
228.95OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-40800000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS FOR FINANCE


228.95228.95


Ref Num1: '8435'   JE09/08/2022
GL Trx #: 173598


0.02PRIMARY CHECKING204-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING
0.02WISC INVESTMENT FUND204-00000-11302TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING


0.020.02


Ref Num1: '8436'   JE09/08/2022
GL Trx #: 173599


3.48PRIMARY CHECKING221-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING
3.48WISC INVESTMENT FUND221-00000-11302TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING


3.483.48







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8437'   JE09/08/2022
GL Trx #: 173600


370.97WISC INVESTMENT FUND207-00000-11302TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC
370.97INTEREST207-00000-48110TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC


365.79WISC INVESTMENT FUND208-00000-11302TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC
365.79INTEREST208-00000-48110TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC


272.90WISC INVESTMENT FUND224-00000-11302TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC
272.90INTEREST224-00000-48110TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC


18.40WISC INVESTMENT FUND410-00000-11302TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC
18.40INTEREST410-00000-48110TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC


185.48WISC INVESTMENT FUND412-00000-11302TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC
185.48INTEREST412-00000-48110TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC


39.97WISC INVESTMENT FUND300-00000-11302TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC
39.97INTEREST300-00000-48110TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC


1,622.23WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC
1,622.23INTEREST400-00000-48110TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC


2,875.742,875.74


Ref Num1: '8438'   JE09/08/2022
GL Trx #: 173601


350,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING400-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING
350,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING


40,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING411-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING
40,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND411-00000-11302TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING


100,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING412-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING
100,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND412-00000-11302TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING


490,000.00490,000.00


Ref Num1: '8610'   JE09/08/2022
GL Trx #: 175351


370.97WISC INVESTMENT FUND207-00000-11302TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC
370.97INTEREST207-00000-48110TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC


365.79WISC INVESTMENT FUND208-00000-11302TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC
365.79INTEREST208-00000-48110TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC


272.90WISC INVESTMENT FUND224-00000-11302TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC
272.90INTEREST224-00000-48110TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC


18.40WISC INVESTMENT FUND410-00000-11302TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC
18.40INTEREST410-00000-48110TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC


185.48WISC INVESTMENT FUND412-00000-11302TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC
185.48INTEREST412-00000-48110TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC


39.97WISC INVESTMENT FUND300-00000-11302TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC
39.97INTEREST300-00000-48110TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC


1,622.23WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC
1,622.23INTEREST400-00000-48110TO MOVE 2022A INTEREST - WISC


2,875.742,875.74







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8447'   JE09/09/2022
GL Trx #: 173610


209.88OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-31300000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON SNOW EQUIPMENT
209.88OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON SNOW EQUIPMENT


209.88209.88


Ref Num1: '8448'   JE09/09/2022
GL Trx #: 173611


811.80VEHICLE EXPENSE100-56300-50330-41900000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PLANNING EQUIP.
811.80OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PLANNING EQUIP.


811.80811.80


Ref Num1: '8449'   JE09/09/2022
GL Trx #: 173612


1,311.85EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER224-53300-50336-50600000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP
1,311.85PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP


1,311.85PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP
1,311.85OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP


2,623.702,623.70


Ref Num1: '8450'   JE09/09/2022
GL Trx #: 173613


1,794.39EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52200-50240-31900000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPMENT
1,794.39OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPMENT


1,794.391,794.39


Ref Num1: '8451'   JE09/09/2022
GL Trx #: 173614


418.66VEHICLE EXPENSE100-52100-50330-31100000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQUIPMENT
418.66OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQUIPMENT


418.66418.66


Ref Num1: '8452'   JE09/09/2022
GL Trx #: 173615


1,693.24OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-31200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFRASTR
1,693.24OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFRASTR


1,693.241,693.24


Ref Num1: '8453'   JE09/09/2022
GL Trx #: 173616


1,817.64EQUIPMENT REPAIRS100-55200-50350-31500000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUIPMENT
1,817.64OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUIPMENT


1,817.641,817.64







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8454'   JE09/09/2022
GL Trx #: 173617


400,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100TRANSFER FROM CREDIT CARD TO CHECKING 
400,000.00US BANK - CC245-00000-11102TRANSFER FROM CREDIT CARD TO CHECKING 


400,000.00400,000.00


Ref Num1: '8468'   JE09/14/2022
GL Trx #: 173672


2,245.34INTEREST254-00000-48110RECLASS YTD INTEREST
2,245.34INTEREST254-88888-48110RECLASS YTD INTEREST
3,440.01FED GRANT - ARPA254-51510-43310RECLASS PRIOR YEAR REVENUE


3,440.01FED GRANT - ARPA254-54100-43310FED GRANT - ARPA


5,685.355,685.35


Ref Num1: '8473'   JE09/14/2022
GL Trx #: 173673


1,296.20SALES TAX - RECREATION100-55300-50213-32400000TO RECORD SALES TAX-AUGUST 2022
2.48OPERATING EXPENSES-SALES TAX100-54600-50342-50400000TO RECORD SALES TAX-AUGUST 2022


75.09SALES TAX DISCOUNT100-51510-41222TO RECORD SALES TAX-AUGUST 2022
23.29MISC EXPENSES215-55110-50300-51000000TO RECORD SALES TAX-AUGUST 2022


13,695.40SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.245-00000-21104TO RECORD SALES TAX-AUGUST 2022
1,223.59PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD SALES TAX-AUGUST 2022


23.29PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100TO RECORD SALES TAX-AUGUST 2022
13,695.40PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100TO RECORD SALES TAX-AUGUST 2022


15,017.3715,017.37


Ref Num1: '8477'   JE09/16/2022
GL Trx #: 174168


2,781.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICES261-55100-50405CORRECT RDA DEPARTMENT
2,781.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICES261-56720-50405CORRECT RDA DEPARTMENT


2,781.252,781.25


Ref Num1: '8479'   JE09/16/2022
GL Trx #: 174169


628.44OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340CITY CLERK OPERATING EXPENSE RECLASS
7,912.29OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340-40700000CITY CLERK OPERATING EXPENSE RECLASS


2,746.73POSTAGE100-51440-50211CITY CLERK OPERATING EXPENSE RECLASS
1,221.17OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51440-50310CITY CLERK OPERATING EXPENSE RECLASS


300.00RENT EXPENSE100-51440-50316CITY CLERK OPERATING EXPENSE RECLASS
1,650.00SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT100-51440-50401CITY CLERK OPERATING EXPENSE RECLASS


654.40MEALS100-51440-50425CITY CLERK OPERATING EXPENSE RECLASS
478.51SMALL ITEMS OF EQUIPMENT100-51440-50428CITY CLERK OPERATING EXPENSE RECLASS


1,489.92BALLOTS100-51440-50431CITY CLERK OPERATING EXPENSE RECLASS


8,540.738,540.73







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8483'   JE09/19/2022
GL Trx #: 174172


6,661.35COLLISION REPAIRS100-53310-50432RELCASS PRIVATE VEHICLE DAMAGE REPAIRS
6,661.35OPERATING EXPENSES100-51550-50340-41100000RELCASS PRIVATE VEHICLE DAMAGE REPAIRS


6,661.356,661.35


Ref Num1: '8484'   JE09/19/2022
GL Trx #: 174242


64,400.24ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE224-00000-13010AUGUST 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE
64,400.24STORMWATER USER FEES224-00000-46300AUGUST 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE


1,144.35OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3224-53300-50217-50600000AUGUST 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE
1,438.09OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3224-53300-50217-50600000AUGUST 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE


2,582.44ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE224-00000-13010AUGUST 2022 STORMWATER REVENUE


66,982.6866,982.68


Ref Num1: '8485'   JE09/19/2022
GL Trx #: 174243


3.48INTEREST221-00000-48110RECLASS INTEREST TO CORRECT FUND
3.48PRIMARY CHECKING221-00000-11100RECLASS INTEREST TO CORRECT FUND


3.48PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECLASS INTEREST TO CORRECT FUND
3.48INTEREST100-88888-48110RECLASS INTEREST TO CORRECT FUND


6.966.96


Ref Num1: '8486'   JE09/19/2022
GL Trx #: 174245


2,635.25INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUSTMENTS243-52200-48199RECORD FIDELITY ACTIVITY
2,635.25FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS243-00000-11200RECORD FIDELITY ACTIVITY


2,635.252,635.25


Ref Num1: '8489'   JE09/20/2022
GL Trx #: 174246


124.00MVD FEES100-52100-46290REALLOCATE 100063838 - NAUGHTIN, THOMAS
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210REALLOCATE 100063838 - NAUGHTIN, THOMAS


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '8490'   JE09/20/2022
GL Trx #: 174247


15.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBALL-YOUTH FLAG100-55300-46752-32456500SCHOLARSHIP CORRECTION PER TONY
15.00AARON HUTCHINS SCHOLARSHIP FUND100-00000-48527SCHOLARSHIP CORRECTION PER TONY


15.0015.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 6/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8491'   JE09/20/2022
GL Trx #: 174248


80.00COURT PENALTIES/COSTS100-51200-45100TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
80.00COURT PENALTIES/COSTS100-00000-45100-31100000TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


33.14MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES
33.14MISC. REVENUE100-88888-46110TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES


2,000.00MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110RECLASS BILLBOARD RENTAL INCOME
1,167.00RENTAL INCOME100-88888-48220RECLASS BILLBOARD RENTAL INCOME


833.00DEFERRED INFLOW - LEASE100-00000-26700DEFERRED INFLOW - LEASE
2,903.73MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110RECLASS FFP-22S-225 DNR GRANT


2,903.73STATE AID 100-52200-43534RECLASS FFP-SS2-225 DNR GRANT
19.50MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110-10100000RECLASS PUBLIC RECORD FEE


19.50POLICE DEPT FEES100-52100-46210RECLASS PUBLIC RECORD FEE
98.06MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110-10100000REC;ASS GRAINGER OVERPAYMENT REFUND


98.06PR YR REVENUE 100-53300-48960RECLASS GRAINGER OVERPAYMENT REFUND
5.01MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110-10100000TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES


5.01MISC. REVENUE100-88888-46110TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES
11,515.00SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES


11,515.00SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES
60,929.50TOWN FIRE CHARGES100-00000-47323-31800000TRANSFER TO FIRE DEPARTMENT
31,367.00TOWN FIRE CHARGES100-00000-47323-31900000TRANSFER TO FIRE DEPARTMENT


92,296.50TOWN FIRE CHARGES100-52200-47323TRASNSFER TO FIRE DEPARTMENT
8,959.52REBATE100-00000-48113-10100000RECLASS CREDIT CARD REBATE


8,959.52REBATE100-88888-48113RECLASS CREDIT CARD REBATE
15,482.00INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-00000-48400-10100000TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES


956.88INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-00000-48400-10100000TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES
15,482.00INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-88888-48400TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES


956.88INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-88888-48400TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES
248.64INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-00000-48400-10100000TRANSFER TO PUBLIC WORKS


248.64INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-53300-48400TRANSFER TO PUBLIC WORKS
71,250.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-00000-50930TRASNSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES


71,250.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-88888-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND


205,847.98205,847.98


Ref Num1: '8493'   JE09/21/2022
GL Trx #: 174249


62.50WAGES241-52400-50120-70200000FUND 241 CLEANUP 09-21-2022
4.79EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 241-52400-50151-70200000FUND 241 CLEANUP 09-21-2022


62.50WAGES603-52340-50120FUND 241 CLEANUP 09-21-2022
67.89EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 603-52340-50151FUND 241 CLEANUP 09-21-2022


72.68FICA TAXES603-52340-50160FUND 241 CLEANUP 09-21-2022
67.29PRIMARY CHECKING241-00000-11100FUND 241 CLEANUP 09-21-2022


67.29PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100FUND 241 CLEANUP 09-21-2022


202.47202.47







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 7/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8494'   JE09/21/2022
GL Trx #: 174466


83.00BANK FEES100-51520-50411TO RECORD SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX RENTAL
83.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX RENTAL


83.0083.00


Ref Num1: '8495'   JE09/21/2022
GL Trx #: 174467


214.10SECTION 125 FEES100-51520-50406FINANCE DEPT CLEAN UP
214.10MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51510-50200FINANCE DEPT CLEAN UP


214.10214.10


Ref Num1: '8496'   JE09/21/2022
GL Trx #: 174468


26.88SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT100-51520-50401FINANCE DEPT RECLASSIFY
26.88OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000FINANCE DEPT RECLASSIFY


26.8826.88


Ref Num1: '8497'   JE09/21/2022
GL Trx #: 174469


250.00OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310FINANCE DEPT RECLASSIFY
250.00OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-41900000FINANCE DEPT RECLASSIFY


250.00250.00


Ref Num1: '8500'   JE09/27/2022
GL Trx #: 174542


341,561.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-00000-41110RECLASS FIRE DEPT PROPERTY TAX 09-27-202
341,561.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-52200-41110RECLASS FIRE DEPT PROPERTY TAX 09-27-202


341,561.00341,561.00


Ref Num1: '8502'   JE09/27/2022
GL Trx #: 174543


10.57FED GRANT - COVID-19215-55100-43330RECLASS LIBRARY 2021 COVID-19 UC GRANT
10.57FED GRANT - COVID-19215-00000-43330RECLASS LIBRARY 2021 COVID-19 UC GRANT


10.5710.57


Ref Num1: '8501'   JE09/27/2022
GL Trx #: 174544


27,159.34PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100DANE CO SPECIALS COLLECTED - TAX ROLL
26,860.48TAXES RECEIVABLE100-00000-13070DANE CO SPECIALS COLLECTED - TAX ROLL


298.86INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS100-00000-48130-10100000DANE CO SPECIALS COLLECTED - TAX ROLL


27,159.3427,159.34







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 8/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8504'   JE09/27/2022
GL Trx #: 174545


26,220.44TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND217-00000-50936RECLASS TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPT
26,220.44TR OUT - FUND 215217-55110-50936RECLASS TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPT


26,220.4426,220.44







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 9/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8506'   JE09/27/2022
GL Trx #: 174546


70.00PARK RESERVATIONS100-00000-46720RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
21.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32450000RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


2,430.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32450300RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
2,302.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32450800RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


450.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32450900RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
775.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32451800RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
180.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32452100RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
560.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32452200RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


1,300.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32453500RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
9,950.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32453600RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


10.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32453700RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
4,523.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32453800RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


955.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455400RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
3,780.10REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455800RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
7,290.82REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455900RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
6,750.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32456200RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


40.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32456300RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
12,974.69REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32456500RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
1,595.37REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32456600RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
1,240.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32456700RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


55.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32456800RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
410.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32457000RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


7,969.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32457400RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
74,567.44FSAYC CONTRIBUTION100-00000-48519RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


7,290.82REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL100-55300-46752-32455900RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
6,750.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CLUB100-55300-46752-32456200RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


40.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL BOYS100-55300-46752-32456300RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
12,974.69REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBALL-YOUTH FLAG100-55300-46752-32456500RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
1,595.37REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOFTBALL GIRLS-PEWE100-55300-46752-32456600RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
1,240.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES-YOUTH FITNESS100-55300-46752-32456700RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


55.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL HS100-55300-46752-32456800RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
410.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES-VOLLEYBALL100-55300-46752-32457000RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


7,969.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT100-55300-46752-32457400RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
74,567.44FSAYC CONTRIBUTION - YOUTH CENTER100-55400-48519-32500000RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
5,211.74PARK RESERVATIONS100-55300-46720-51300000RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


20.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32400000RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
57,450.40SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


20.00RECREATION100-55300-46750-32400000RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
21.00REC PROGRAM-NEW PROGRAMS100-55300-46750-32450000RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


2,430.00REC PROGRAM-SOFTBALL MEN LEAGUE100-55300-46750-32450300RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
2,302.00REC PROGRAM-FITNESS100-55300-46750-32450800RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


450.00REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL-MENS LEAGUE100-55300-46750-32450900RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
775.00REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL-WOMENS LEAGUE100-55300-46750-32451800RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
180.00REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL 3 ON 3 LEAGUE100-55300-46750-32452100RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
560.00REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL-OPEN GYM100-55300-46750-32452200RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


1,300.00REC PROGRAM-COMMUNITY GARDEN100-55300-46750-32453500RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 10/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


9,950.00REC PROGRAM-SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM100-55300-46750-32453600RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
10.00REC PROGRAM-CANOE RENTALS100-55300-46750-32453700RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


4,523.00REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL100-55300-46750-32453800RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
57,450.40SWIM POND 100-55300-46751-32600000RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
5,018.77REC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENNIS 100-55300-46752-32455000RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


955.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES-GOLF100-55300-46752-32455400RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
3,780.10REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASEBALL T-BALL100-55300-46752-32455800RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


5,281.74PARK RESERVATIONS100-00000-46720-51300000RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE
5,018.77REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455000RELASSS REC PROGRAM REVENUE


207,899.33207,899.33


Ref Num1: '8508'   JE09/27/2022
GL Trx #: 174547


183,475.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-00000-41110RECLASS RECREATION PROPERTY TAX
132,609.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-55300-41110RECLASS RECREATION PROPERTY TAX
50,866.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-55400-41110RECLASS RECREATION PROPERTY TAX
74,657.44FSAYC CONTRIBUTION100-00000-48519CORRECT POSTING ERROR


74,657.44FSAYC CONTRIBUTION100-00000-48519-32500000CORRECT POSTING ERROR


258,132.44258,132.44


Ref Num1: '8509'   JE09/27/2022
GL Trx #: 174548


284,732.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-00000-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
98,496.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-52400-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


29,264.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53300-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
70,000.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53310-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
18,000.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53400-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


105,000.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53420-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
22,500.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-54910-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


313,996.00313,996.00


Ref Num1: '8511'   JE09/28/2022
GL Trx #: 174549


7,516.49DANE COUNTY DONATIONS100-00000-48523-32500000RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
7,516.49DANE COUNTY GRANTS100-55400-43791RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


9,000.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-55400-41110RECLASS YOUTH CENTER TAX LEVY
9,000.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-00000-41110RECLASS YOUTH CENTER TAX LEVY


16,516.4916,516.49







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 11/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8513'   JE09/28/2022
GL Trx #: 174557


13,074.36COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH100-00000-43790RECLASS 1ST QTR DANE COUNTY PAYMENT
8,986.00DC NUTRITION CONTRACT100-00000-48501RECLASS 1ST QTR DANE COUNTY PAYMENT
3,519.00DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503RECLASS 1ST QTR DANE COUNTY PAYMENT
1,953.64OTHER COUNTY GRANTS230-00000-43791RECLASS 1ST QTR DANE COUNTY PAYMENT


13,074.36DO NOT USE100-54600-43793RECLASS 1ST QTR DANE COUNTY PAYMENT
3,519.00DO NOT USE100-54600-43794RECLASS 1ST QTR DANE COUNTY PAYMENT
8,986.00DO NOT USE100-54600-43795RECLASS 1ST QTR DANE COUNTY PAYMENT
1,953.64DO NOT USE230-54600-43793RECLASS 1ST QTR DANE COUNTY PAYMENT


13,074.36COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH100-00000-43790RECLASS 2ND QTR DANE COUNTY PAYMENT
8,986.00DC NUTRITION CONTRACT100-00000-48501RECLASS 2ND QTR DANE COUNTY PAYMENT
3,519.00DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503RECLASS 2ND QTR DANE COUNTY PAYMENT
1,953.64OTHER COUNTY GRANTS230-00000-43791RECLASS 2ND QTR DANE COUNTY PAYMENT


13,074.36DO NOT USE100-54600-43793RECLASS 2ND QTR DANE COUNTY PAYMENT
3,519.00DO NOT USE100-54600-43794RECLASS 2ND QTR DANE COUNTY PAYMENT
8,986.00DO NOT USE100-54600-43795RECLASS 2ND QTR DANE COUNTY PAYMENT
1,953.64DO NOT USE230-54600-43793RECLASS 2ND QTR DANE COUNTY PAYMENT


423.66COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH100-00000-43790RECLASS YTD ADDITIONA DANE COUNTY PAYMEN
423.66COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH100-54600-43790RECLASS YTD ADDITIONAL DANE COUNTY PAYME


6,187.00DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503-30500000RECLASS MEAL SITE DONATIONS
6,187.00PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS100-54600-46600RECLASS MEAL SITE DONATIONS


15,500.00DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS100-00000-48504RECLASS YTD T-DUNN REVENUE
15,500.00LOCAL GOVT MEALS CHARGES100-54600-47390RECLASS YTD T-DUNN REVENUE


500.00DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS100-00000-48504RECLASS YTD T-ALBION REVENUE
500.00DONATIONS230-00000-48500RECLASS YTD T-ALBION REVENUE


1,000.00LOCAL GOVT MEALS CHARGES230-54600-47390RECLASS YTD T-ALBION REVENUE
500.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECLASS YTD T-ALBION REVENUE


500.00PRIMARY CHECKING230-00000-11100RECLASS YTD T-ALBION REVENUE
1,592.31DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505TRANSFER TO SENIOR CENTER


27,450.12DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000TRANSFER TO SENIOR CENTER
38,000.00DONATIONS - SPECIAL GIFT (FOUN100-00000-48509TRANSFER TO SENIOR CENTER


29,042.43DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-48505TRANSFER TO SENIOR CENTER
38,000.00DONATIONS - SPECIAL GIFT (FOUN100-54600-48509TRANSFER TO SENIOR CENTER


14.61INTEREST230-00000-48110TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
14.61INTEREST230-54600-48110TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


145,733.70145,733.70


Ref Num1: '8514'   JE09/28/2022
GL Trx #: 174558


540.00REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL-MENS LEAGUE100-55300-46750-32450900REALLOCATE TO CORRECT ACCOUNT PER T.KING
540.00REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL 3 ON 3 LEAGUE100-55300-46750-32452100REALLOCATE TO CORRECT ACCOUNT PER T.KING


540.00540.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 12/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8515'   JE09/28/2022
GL Trx #: 174559


13,318.23DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS100-00000-12320MOVE DELINQUENT SPEICALS 
13,318.23TAXES RECEIVABLE100-00000-13070MOVE DELINQUENT SPEICALS 


13,318.2313,318.23


Ref Num1: '8520'   JE09/28/2022
GL Trx #: 174820


229.00TAXABLE CRAFT SALES100-00000-46590-50400000TRANSFER TO SENIOR CENTER
229.00TAXABLE CRAFT SALES100-54600-46590TRANSFER TO SENIOR CENTER


187.00NEWSLETTER100-00000-46610-30300000TRANSFER TO SENIOR CENTER
187.00NEWSLETTER100-54600-46610TRANSFER TO SENIOR CENTER


90.91INTEREST100-00000-48110TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES
31,314.66INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES
9,865.74INTEREST: LONG TERM INVESTMENT100-00000-48111TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES


430.81INTEREST ON TAXES100-00000-48112-41600000TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES
719.51INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS100-00000-48130-10100000TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES


41,271.31INTEREST100-88888-48110TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES
430.81DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST100-88888-41800TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES
719.51INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS100-88888-48130TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES


1.74DONATIONS100-00000-48500TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES
1.74TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-88888-48975TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES


4,500.00RENTAL INCOME100-00000-48220-41900000RECLASS STOUGHTON SCHOOL DISTRICT RENTAL
4,500.00STOUGHTON SCHOOL RENTAL CHARGES100-55400-47395RECLASS STOUGHTON SCHOOL DISTRICT RENTAL


90.00FSAYC CONTRIBUTION100-00000-48519CORRECT POSTING ERROR
90.00FSAYC CONTRIBUTION100-00000-48519-32500000CORRECT POSTING ERROR


929.30UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524TRANSFER TO YOUTH CENTER
929.30UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-55400-48524TRANSFER TO YOUTH CENTER


48,358.6748,358.67


Ref Num1: '8519'   JE09/29/2022
GL Trx #: 174819


423.66COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH100-54600-43790RECLASS AS PER 2022 DANE COUNTY CONTRACT
26,148.72DO NOT USE100-54600-43793RECLASS AS PER 2022 DANE COUNTY CONTRACT
7,038.00DO NOT USE100-54600-43794RECLASS AS PER 2022 DANE COUNTY CONTRACT


17,972.00DO NOT USE100-54600-43795RECLASS AS PER 2022 DANE COUNTY CONTRACT
9,644.00FED GRANT - NUTRITION CONGREGATE MEALS100-54600-43335RECLASS AS PER 2022 DANE COUNTY CONTRACT


15,854.00FED GRANT - NUTRITION HOME DELIVERED MEA100-54600-43336RECLASS AS PER 2022 DANE COUNTY CONTRACT
26,148.72DC -  CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES100-54600-47360RECLASS AS PER 2022 DANE COUNTY CONTRACT


423.66DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES100-54600-47361RECLASS AS PER 2022 DANE COUNTY CONTRACT
2,606.00DC - CONGREGATE MEAL CHARGES100-54600-47362RECLASS AS PER 2022 DANE COUNTY CONTRACT


2,118.00DC - HOME DELIVERED MEAL CHARGES100-54600-47363RECLASS AS PER 2022 DANE COUNTY CONTRACT
3,907.28DO NOT USE230-54600-43793RECLASS AS PER 2022 DANE COUNTY CONTRACT


3,907.28DC -  CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES230-54600-47360RECLASS AS PER 2022 DANE COUNTY CONTRACT


58,095.6658,095.66







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 13/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8522'   JE09/29/2022
GL Trx #: 174821


404,460.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-00000-41110RECLASS SENIOR CENTER PROPERTY TAX 2022
404,460.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-54600-41110RECLASS SENIOR CENTER PROPERTY TAX 2022


404,460.00404,460.00


Ref Num1: '8524'   JE09/29/2022
GL Trx #: 174822


370,489.32PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-00000-41110TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES
370,489.32PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-88888-41110TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES
11,500.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-55400-41110CORRECT YOUTH CENTER TAX LEVY


11,500.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-88888-41110CORRECT YOUTH CENTER TAX LEVY


381,989.32381,989.32


Ref Num1: '8525'   JE09/29/2022
GL Trx #: 174924


18,647.87OPERATING EXPENSES252-52100-50340-31100000ALLOCATE K9 OPERATING EXPENSES
568.44TRAINING252-52100-50190ALLOCATE K9 OPERATING EXPENSES
140.00SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES252-52100-50320ALLOCATE K9 OPERATING EXPENSES
151.80VETERINARY SERVICES252-52100-50433ALLOCATE K9 OPERATING EXPENSES


1,880.90K9 SUPPLIES252-52100-50434ALLOCATE K9 OPERATING EXPENSES
419.23K9 SQUAD EXPENSES252-52100-50435ALLOCATE K9 OPERATING EXPENSES


1,487.50FUNDRAISING ITEMS252-52100-50436ALLOCATE K9 OPERATING EXPENSES
14,000.00CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT252-52100-50810ALLOCATE K9 OPERATING EXPENSES


18,647.8718,647.87


Ref Num1: '8527'   JE09/29/2022
GL Trx #: 174925


13.42INTEREST252-00000-48110RECLASS REVENUE TO DEPARTMENT
15,734.00DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541RECLASS REVENUE TO DEPARTMENT


13.42DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-52100-48541RECLASS REVENUE TO DEPARTMENT
15,734.00DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-52100-48541RECLASS REVENUE TO DEPARTMENT


327.08OPERATING EXPENSES252-52100-50340RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES
114.99K9 SQUAD EXPENSES252-52100-50435RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDTIURES
140.06TRAINING252-52100-50190RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES
72.03K9 SUPPLIES252-52100-50434RECLASS OPERATING EXPENDITURES


16,074.5016,074.50


Ref Num1: '8529'   JE09/29/2022
GL Trx #: 174926


105,901.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51400-41110RECLASS MAYOR PROPERTY TAX 2022
105,901.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-88888-41110RECLASS MAYOR PROPERTY TAX 2022


105,901.00105,901.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 14/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8532'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 174927


455,219.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-88888-41110HR/RISK PROPERTY TAX RECLASS 09-30-2022
220,119.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51550-41110HR/RISK PROPERTY TAX RECLASS 09-30-2022
235,100.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51550-41110HR/RISK PROPERTY TAX RECLASS 09-30-2022


455,219.00455,219.00


Ref Num1: '8533'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 174928


235,100.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51550-41110CORRECT POSTING ERROR
235,100.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51930-41110CORRECT POSTING ERROR


235,100.00235,100.00


Ref Num1: '8535'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 174929


4,645.36DANE COUNTY COM FEES100-52200-50241-31900000RECLASS DANE COUNTY CAD FEES
4,645.36DANE COUNTY CAD FEES100-52200-50242RECLASS DANE COUNTY CAD FEES


4,645.364,645.36


Ref Num1: '8536'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 174930


4,645.36DANE COUNTY CAD FEES100-52200-50242PRIOR ENTRY POSTED BACKWARDS
4,645.36DANE COUNTY CAD FEES100-52200-50242PRIOR ENTRY POSTED BACKWARDS


4,645.36DANE COUNTY COM FEES100-52200-50241-31900000PRIOR ENTRY POSTED BACKWARDS
4,645.36DANE COUNTY COM FEES100-52200-50241-31900000PRIOR ENTRY POSTED BACKWARDS


9,290.729,290.72


Ref Num1: '8538'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 174931


28,363.13DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT100-52120-47450PUB SAFETY BLDG REV ALLOCATION 09-30-22
28,363.13PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PUB SAFETY BLDG REV ALLOCATION 09-30-22
28,363.13DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT411-53200-47450PUB SAFETY BLDG REV ALLOCATION 09-30-22


28,363.13PRIMARY CHECKING411-00000-11100PUB SAFETY BLDG REV ALLOCATION 09-30-22


56,726.2656,726.26


Ref Num1: '8540'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 174932


1,047.80RESERVED-REMODEL/IMPROVEMENTS245-00000-34100RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
44,533.82FUND BALANCE245-00000-39000RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE


43,486.02FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED245-00000-39800RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
195,000.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS245-55190-41110RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


195,000.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS245-00000-41110RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


239,533.82239,533.82







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 15/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8541'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 174933


14,122.84FUND BALANCE230-00000-39000RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALA CE
14,122.84FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED230-00000-39600RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALA CE


14,122.8414,122.84


Ref Num1: '8543'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 174934


12.68INTEREST229-00000-48110RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
2,566.00DONATIONS229-00000-48550RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


12.68INTEREST229-54600-48110RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
2,566.00DONATIONS229-54600-48550RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARMENT


9,962.92FUND BALANCE229-00000-39000RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY
9,962.92FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED229-00000-39600RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY


12,541.6012,541.60


Ref Num1: '8547'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 174935


88,219.14FUND BALANCE232-00000-39000RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
120,976.91FUND BALANCE - ANNEX RENOVATIONS232-00000-39009RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 
407,602.65FUND BALANCE-RESERVE232-00000-39010RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE


495,821.79FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED232-00000-39600RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
120,976.91FUND BAL REST ANNEX RENOVATIONS232-00000-39603RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE


3,707.73INTEREST232-00000-48110TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
39,155.70SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-00000-48502TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


50.00FRIENDSHIP DONATIONS232-00000-48508TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
620.00DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET232-00000-48513TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


56,755.78DONATIONS - ANNEX RENOVATIONS232-00000-48516TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
3,707.73INTEREST232-54600-48110TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


39,155.70SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-54600-48502TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
50.00FRIENDSHIP DONATIONS232-54600-48508TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


620.00DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET232-54600-48513TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
56,755.78DONATIONS - ANNEX RENOVATIONS232-54600-48516TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


717,087.91717,087.91


Ref Num1: '8548'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 174936


63,614.63FUND BALANCE231-00000-39000RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
63,614.63FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED231-00000-39600RECLASS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE


145.12INTEREST231-00000-48110TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
16,490.75DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED231-00000-48561TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


145.12INTEREST231-54600-48110TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
16,490.75DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED231-54600-48561TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


80,250.5080,250.50







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 16/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8550'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 174939


3,012.02FUND BALANCE236-00000-39000RECLASS BEGINNING BALANCES
3,012.02FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED236-00000-39600RECLASS BEGINNING BALANCES


8.07INTEREST236-00000-48110TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
6,239.70DONATIONS236-00000-48550TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


8.07INTEREST236-53300-48110TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
6,239.70DONATIONS236-53300-48550TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


1,434.51OPERATING EXPENSES236-53300-50340ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNT
1,434.51OPERATING EXPENSES236-53300-50340-50500000ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNT


10,694.3010,694.30


Ref Num1: '8553'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 174940


389,138.66FUND BALANCE234-00000-39000RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY BALANCES
389,138.66FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED234-00000-39600RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY BALANCES


1,101.60INTEREST234-00000-48110TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
46,098.36DONATIONS234-00000-48550TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


1,101.60INTEREST234-55100-48110TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
46,098.36DONATIONS234-55100-48550TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


436,338.62436,338.62


Ref Num1: '8557'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 174941


23,323.39RESERVED - BAILEY SISTER CEMETERY 225-00000-34028RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY BALANCES
486.43FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED225-00000-39600RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY BALANCES


23,809.82FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED225-00000-39600RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY BALANCES
103.94INTEREST - BAILEY SISTER ACCOUNT225-00000-48110TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


2.14INTEREST225-00000-48109TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT
106.08INTEREST - BAILEY SISTERS225-54910-48110TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT


23,915.9023,915.90


Ref Num1: '8559'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175106


5,661.35INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-88888-48400RECLASS PW PLOWING ACCIDENT REIMBURSEMEN
5,661.35INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-53310-48400RECLASS PW PLOWING ACCIDENT REIMBURSEMEN


5,661.355,661.35


Ref Num1: '8564'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175108


335,536.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-88888-41110ALLOCATE PARKS PROPERTY TAX TAX 2022
335,536.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-55200-41110ALLOCATE PARKS PROPERTY TAX TAX 2022


335,536.00335,536.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 17/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8566'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175109


262,469.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-88888-41110RECLASS CITY BUILDINGS PROPERTY TAX
262,469.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-53200-41110RECLASS CITY BUILDINGS PROPERTY TAX


262,469.00262,469.00


Ref Num1: '8568'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175110


3,565,553.00PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS300-00000-41110RECLASS DEBT SERVICE LEVY
3,565,553.00PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SERVICE300-00000-41112RECLASS DEBT SERVICE LEVY


3,565,553.003,565,553.00


Ref Num1: '8575'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175123


1,408.00DEFERRED SPEC ASSESSMENTS-CURG270-00000-26200TO RECORD SEPTEMBER ACTIVITY 
1,408.00SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G270-00000-12601TO RECORD SEPTEMBER ACTIVITY 


1,408.001,408.00


Ref Num1: '8578'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175126


1.68US BANK - CC245-00000-11102TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H.
1.68INTEREST245-00000-48110-50200000TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H.


1.681.68


Ref Num1: '8579'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175127


10,359.63OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2245-55190-50216-50200000TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -O.H.
10,359.63US BANK - CC245-00000-11102TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -O.H.


10,359.6310,359.63


Ref Num1: '8581'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175129


1,921.78INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST
1,921.78WISC LTD 100-00000-11301TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST


1,921.781,921.78







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 18/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8582'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175130


337.18US BANK - CC215-00000-11102TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY
230.30LIBRARY FEES215-00000-46710TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY
106.88COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY


0.10US BANK - CC217-00000-11102TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY
0.10DONATIONS - DESIGNATED217-00000-48500TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY


337.28337.28


Ref Num1: '8583'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175131


6,915.76COURT FINES100-00000-22210RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE
6,915.76COURT PENALTIES/COSTS100-51200-45100RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE


6,915.766,915.76


Ref Num1: '8584'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175332


363.03INTEREST100-88888-48110RECLASS INTEREST TO GENERAL FUND
363.03PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECLASS INTEREST TO GENERAL FUND
363.03INTEREST247-56710-48110RECLASS INTEREST TO GENERAL FUND


363.03PRIMARY CHECKING247-00000-11100RECLASS INTEREST TO GENERAL FUND


726.06726.06


Ref Num1: '8585'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175333


176.00ADMINSTRATION203-57120-50850RECLASS TID FINANCE STATEMENT COMPILATIO
35.20AUDIT FEES204-56400-50410RECLASS TID FINANCE STATEMENT COMPILATIO
35.20AUDIT FEES205-56400-50410RECLASS TID FINANCE STATEMENT COMPILATIO
35.20AUDIT FEES206-56400-50410RECLASS TID FINANCE STATEMENT COMPILATIO
35.20AUDIT FEES207-56400-50410RECLASS TID FINANCE STATEMENT COMPILATIO
35.20AUDIT FEES208-56400-50410RECLASS TID FINANCE STATEMENT COMPILATIO


176.00PRIMARY CHECKING203-00000-11100RECLASS TID FINANCE STATEMENT COMPILATIO
35.20PRIMARY CHECKING204-00000-11100RECLASS TID FINANCE STATEMENT COMPILATIO
35.20PRIMARY CHECKING205-00000-11100RECLASS TID FINANCE STATEMENT COMPILATIO
35.20PRIMARY CHECKING206-00000-11100RECLASS TID FINANCE STATEMENT COMPILATIO
35.20PRIMARY CHECKING207-00000-11100RECLASS TID FINANCE STATEMENT COMPILATIO
35.20PRIMARY CHECKING208-00000-11100RECLASS TID FINANCE STATEMENT COMPILATIO


352.00352.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 19/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8587'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175334


1,774.99EXEMPT COMPUTER AID204-00000-43430TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECONOMIC DEVELOPM
5,207.29PERSONAL PROPERTY AID204-00000-43431TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECONOMIC DEVELOPM


675.72INTEREST204-00000-48110TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECONOMIC DEVELOPM
1,774.99EXEMPT COMPUTER AID204-56400-43430TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECONOMIC DEVELOPM
5,207.29PERSONAL PROPERTY AID204-56400-43431TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECONOMIC DEVELOPM


675.72INTEREST204-56400-48110TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECONOMIC DEVELOPM
1,455.00AUDIT FEES204-57120-50410TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECONOMIC DEVELOPM


1,455.00AUDIT FEES204-56400-50410TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECONOMIC DEVELOPM
1,152.80ADMINSTRATION204-57120-50850TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECONOMIC DEVELOPM


1,002.80AUDIT FEES204-56400-50410TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECONOMIC DEVELOPM
150.00FILING FEES204-56400-50423TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECONOMIC DEVELOPM


15,000.00REVOLVING LOAN FUND 204-57310-50824TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECONOMIC DEVELOPM
15,000.00RLF LOAN ISSUANCE204-56400-50441TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECONOMIC DEVELOPM


168,352.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND204-59230-50930TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECONOMIC DEVELOPM
168,352.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND204-56400-50930TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECONOMIC DEVELOPM


193,617.80193,617.80


Ref Num1: '8588'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175335


24,179.40EMS DEPT FEES603-00000-46220-10100000TOWN EMS FEES CORRECTION 10-07-2022
24,179.40TOWN EMS CHARGES603-00000-47324TOWN EMS FEES CORRECTION 10-07-2022


24,179.4024,179.40


Ref Num1: '8590'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175336


1,242.75OPERATING EXPENSES603-52330-50340FAP EXPANSE RECLASS 10-07-2022
942.75TRAINING603-52330-50190EMT BASIC, SPRING 2022, ERIN BOETTCHER
150.00EXAM FEES603-52330-50442JENNIFER MATTHEWS
150.00EXAM FEES603-52330-50442KATHY ANDERSON


1,242.751,242.75


Ref Num1: '8593'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175338


432.00CPR TRAINING603-52340-50701CPR TRAINING
432.00CPR CARDS603-52340-50443CPR CARDS


432.00432.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 20/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8597'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175339


621.60FED GRANT - COVID-19603-00000-43330EMS REVENUE RECLASS 10-07-2022
358.69INTEREST603-00000-48110EMS REVENUE RECLASS 10-07-2022


7.54MISC. REVENUE603-00000-46110-30100000EMS REVENUE RECLASS 10-07-2022
538,598.78AMBULANCE FEES603-00000-46230-30100000EMS REVENUE RECLASS 10-07-2022
48,381.68TOWN EMS CHARGES603-00000-47324EMS REVENUE RECLASS 10-07-2022


621.60FED GRANT - COVID-19603-52300-43330EMS REVENUE RECLASS 10-07-2022
358.69INTEREST603-52300-48110EMS REVENUE RECLASS 10-07-2022


7.54MISC. REVENUE603-52300-46110EMS REVENUE RECLASS 10-07-2022
538,598.78AMBULANCE FEES603-52300-46230EMS REVENUE RECLASS 10-07-2022
48,381.68TOWN EMS CHARGES603-52300-47324EMS REVENUE RECLASS 10-07-2022


587,968.29587,968.29


Ref Num1: '8595'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175341


2.14INTEREST - BAILEY SISTERS225-54910-48110TO SEPERATE BAILEY INTEREST
2.14INTEREST225-54910-48109TO SEPERATE BAILEY INTEREST


2.142.14


Ref Num1: '8600'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175342


690,264.09FUND BALANCE205-00000-39000RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY
690,264.09FUND BALANCE UNSASSIGNED205-00000-39900RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY
39,592.00EXEMPT COMPUTER AID205-00000-43430RECLASS TO DEPT 56400


153,850.00TRANSFER IN - TIF #4205-00000-49224RECLASS TO DEPT 56400
39,592.00EXEMPT COMPUTER AID205-56400-43430RECLASS TO DEPT 56400


153,850.00TRANSFER IN - TIF #4205-56400-49224RECLASS TO DEPT 56400
23.08INTEREST205-00000-48110TRANSFER INTEREST TO GENERAL REVENUES


23.08PRIMARY CHECKING205-00000-11100TRANSFER INTEREST TO GENERAL REVENUES
23.08INTEREST100-88888-48110TRANSFER INTEREST TO GENERAL REVENUES


23.08PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TRANSFER INTEREST TO GENERAL REVENUES
1,152.80ADMINSTRATION205-57120-50850TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


176.00AUDIT FEES205-56400-50410TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
826.80AUDIT FEES205-56400-50410TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
150.00FILING FEES205-56400-50423TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


153,850.00TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE205-59230-50931TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
153,850.00TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE205-56400-50931TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


1,038,755.051,038,755.05







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 21/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8601'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175344


178.88LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL100-00000-11305TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST
178.88INTEREST100-88888-48110TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST


430.81LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL400-00000-11305TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST
430.81INTEREST400-00000-48110TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST


609.69609.69


Ref Num1: '8602'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175345


360.26WISC INVESTMENT FUND206-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST
360.26INTEREST206-56400-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST


360.26360.26


Ref Num1: '8603'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175346


403.06WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST
403.06INTEREST400-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST


95.72WISC INVESTMENT FUND224-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST
95.72INTEREST224-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST


0.01WISC INVESTMENT FUND410-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST
0.01INTEREST410-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST


498.79498.79


Ref Num1: '8604'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175347


0.16WISC INVESTMENT FUND207-00000-11302TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
0.16INTEREST207-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


0.16WISC INVESTMENT FUND208-00000-11302TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
0.16INTEREST208-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


0.12WISC INVESTMENT FUND224-00000-11302TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
0.12INTEREST224-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


0.02WISC INVESTMENT FUND410-00000-11302TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
0.02INTEREST410-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


0.08WISC INVESTMENT FUND412-00000-11302TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
0.08INTEREST412-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


0.02WISC INVESTMENT FUND300-00000-11302TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
0.02INTEREST300-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


0.72WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
0.72INTEREST400-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


1.281.28







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 22/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8605'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175348


90,231.67ALLOWANCE-BAD DEBT206-00000-13051REMOVE BAD DEBTS ALLOWANCE
90,231.67TAX INCREMENT GUARANTEE206-56400-42190REMOVE BAD DEBTS ALLOWANCE


20,217.17TAX INCREMENT GUARANTEE206-00000-42190TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
20,217.17TAX INCREMENT GUARANTEE206-56400-42190TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


110,448.84110,448.84


Ref Num1: '8606'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175349


419,613.00TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE206-56400-50931CORRECT DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER ACCOUNT
419,613.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND206-56400-50930CORRECT DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER ACCOUNT


419,613.00419,613.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 23/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8608'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175350


12,498.86WISC INVESTMENT FUND100-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
12,498.86INTEREST100-88888-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,832.79WISC INVESTMENT FUND207-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,832.79INTEREST207-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


364.81WISC INVESTMENT FUND217-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
364.81INTEREST217-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


768.05WISC INVESTMENT FUND223-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
768.05INTEREST223-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


44.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND225-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
0.90INTEREST225-54910-48109TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


43.10INTEREST - BAILEY SISTERS225-54910-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
252.74WISC INVESTMENT FUND603-52310-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


252.74INTEREST603-52310-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
422.45WISC INVESTMENT FUND603-52320-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


422.45INTEREST603-52320-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
41.60WISC INVESTMENT FUND231-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


41.60INTEREST231-54600-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
381.61WISC INVESTMENT FUND232-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


381.61INTEREST232-54600-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
366.40WISC INVESTMENT FUND234-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


366.40INTEREST234-55100-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
38.45WISC INVESTMENT FUND242-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


38.45INTEREST242-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,556.67WISC INVESTMENT FUND243-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,556.67INTEREST243-52200-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
842.53WISC INVESTMENT FUND270-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


842.53INTEREST270-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
7,866.85WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


7,866.85INTEREST400-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
688.26WISC INVESTMENT FUND411-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


688.26INTEREST411-53200-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
917.93WISC INVESTMENT FUND412-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


917.93INTEREST412-88888-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
278.46WISC INVESTMENT FUND300-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


278.46INTEREST300-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
2.65WISC INVESTMENT FUND235-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


2.65INTEREST235-56700-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
373.73WISC INVESTMENT FUND208-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


373.73INTEREST208-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
938.98WISC INVESTMENT FUND224-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


938.98INTEREST224-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
62.86WISC INVESTMENT FUND410-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


62.86INTEREST410-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
2,211.75WISC INVESTMENT FUND254-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


2,211.75INTEREST254-88888-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 24/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


32,752.4332,752.43


Ref Num1: '8611'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175352


578,308.31FUND BALANCE207-00000-39000RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY
578,308.31FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED207-00000-39600RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY


6,865.17INTEREST207-00000-48110TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
6,865.17INTEREST207-56400-48110TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


13,208.46PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE207-00000-49100TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330
700,000.00NOTE PROCEEDS207-00000-49120TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330


13,208.46PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE207-57330-49100TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330
700,000.00NOTE PROCEEDS207-57330-49120TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330


500.25OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES207-00000-50230TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
2,480.00OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES207-00000-50400TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


500.25OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES207-56400-50400TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
2,480.00OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES207-56400-50400TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


2,230.80ADMINSTRATION207-57120-50850TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
1,078.00OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES207-56400-50400TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


176.00AUDIT FEES207-56400-50410TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
826.80AUDIT FEES207-56400-50410TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
150.00FILING FEES207-56400-50423TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


1,320.00OPERATING EXPENSES207-57310-50340-30600000TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
1,188.00OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES207-56400-50400TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


132.00OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES207-56400-50400TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
1,813.00AUDIT FEES207-57330-50410TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


844.00AUDIT FEES207-56400-50410TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
969.00AUDIT FEES207-56400-50410TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


402,059.00DEBT ISSUANCE FEES207-58290-50630TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330
10,010.92UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT207-58290-50631TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330
4,148.15MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE207-58290-50632TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330
2,138.89BOND COUNSEL FEE207-58290-50633TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330
2,462.96RATING AGENCY FEE207-58290-50634TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330


103.70PAYING AGENT FEE207-58290-50635TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330
3,197.54TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE207-58290-50931TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330


402,059.00DEBT ISSUANCE FEES207-57330-50630TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330
10,010.92UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT207-57330-50631TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330
4,148.15MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE207-57330-50632TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330
2,138.89BOND COUNSEL FEE207-57330-50633TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330
2,462.96RATING AGENCY FEE207-57330-50634TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330


103.70PAYING AGENT FEE207-57330-50635TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330
3,197.54TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE207-57330-50931TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330


1,730,847.151,730,847.15







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 25/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8612'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175353


370.97INTEREST207-00000-48110TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
370.97INTEREST207-56400-48110TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


334,275.00TRANSFER TO DEBT FUND207-59230-50930TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
334,275.00TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE207-56400-50931TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


334,645.97334,645.97


Ref Num1: '8615'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175354


288,553.00IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300
3,914.46OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES223-00000-46900TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300
3,015.33INTEREST223-00000-48110TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300
2,149.30TOWER RENTAL INCOME223-00000-48223TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300


829.93DONATIONS-BIKE IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-48550-22317005TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300
288,553.00IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-55300-42190TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300


3,914.46OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES223-55300-46900TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300
3,015.33INTEREST223-55300-48110TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300
2,149.30TOWER RENTAL INCOME223-55300-48223TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300


829.93DONATIONS - BIKE IMPROVEMENTS223-55300-48550-22317005TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300
3,723.97911 ANTENNA BUILDING223-57220-50246TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300


673.90MISC EXPENSES-BIKE IMPROVEMENTS223-57220-50300-22317005TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300
3,723.97911 ANTENNA BUILDING223-55300-50246TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300


673.90MISC EXPENSES-BIKE IMPROVEMENTS223-55300-50300-22317005TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300


302,859.89302,859.89







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 26/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8619'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175355


523,817.34STORMWATER USER FEES224-00000-46300TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300
75,909.50STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300
4,812.50YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-00000-46435-50600000TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300
4,152.97INTEREST224-00000-48110TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300


523,817.34STORMWATER USER FEES224-53300-46300TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300
75,909.50STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-53300-46325TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300
4,812.50YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300
4,152.97INTEREST224-53300-48110TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300


300,516.47DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMWATER UTILITY224-57345-59700TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300
300,516.47DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMWATER UTILITY224-53300-59700TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300


7,365.18UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT224-58290-50631TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300
3,051.85MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE224-58290-50632TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300
1,573.61BOND COUNSEL FEE224-58290-50633TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300
1,812.04RATING AGENCY FEE224-58290-50634TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300


76.30PAYING AGENT FEE224-58290-50635TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300
7,365.18UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT224-53300-50631TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300
3,051.85MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE224-53300-50632TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300
1,573.61BOND COUNSEL FEE224-53300-50633TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300
1,812.04RATING AGENCY FEE224-53300-50634TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300


76.30PAYING AGENT FEE224-53300-50635TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300


923,087.76923,087.76


Ref Num1: '8616'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175356


26.16OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51440-50310COPIER USAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022
39.30ADS & PUBLICATIONS - RECREATION100-55300-50315-32400000COPIER USAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022


294.12OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310COPIER USAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022
56.66OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT100-56300-50340-20600000COPIER USAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022
20.24OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT100-56300-50340-32200000COPIER USAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022
4.04OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT100-56300-50340-41900000COPIER USAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022


440.52OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310COPIER USAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022


440.52440.52







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 27/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8617'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175357


39.50POSTAGE100-51200-50211POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022
1,983.79POSTAGE100-51440-50211POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022


78.90POSTAGE100-52100-50211POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022
2.28POSTAGE100-53300-50211POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022


117.24POSTAGE100-54600-50211POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022
179.87POSTAGE100-51510-50211POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022
30.45POSTAGE100-56300-50211POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022


2,442.23POSTAGE100-51510-50211POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022
34.98OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPENSES245-55190-50346-50200000POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022


34.98PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022
34.98PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022


34.98POSTAGE100-51510-50211POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022
14.22POSTAGE234-54420-50211POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022


14.22PRIMARY CHECKING234-00000-11100POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022
14.22PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022


14.22POSTAGE100-51510-50211POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022
0.57OPERATING EXPENSES231-54600-50340POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022


0.57PRIMARY CHECKING231-00000-11100POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022
0.57PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022


0.57POSTAGE100-51510-50211POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022
3.12OFFICE SUPPLIES603-52300-50310-30100000POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022


3.12PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022
3.12PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022


3.12POSTAGE100-51510-50211POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022
10.20POSTAGE100-55500-50211POSTAGE - SEPTEMBER 2022


2,548.012,548.01


Ref Num1: '8626'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 175458


629,286.13FUND BALANCE270-00000-39000RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY
629,286.13FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED270-00000-39800RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY


126,318.99CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK270-00000-42100TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300
3,214.43INTEREST270-00000-48110TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300


726.89INTEREST ON TAXES270-00000-48112TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300
126,318.99CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK270-53300-42100TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300


3,214.43INTEREST270-53300-48110TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300
726.89INTEREST ON TAXES270-53300-48112TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300


157,100.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND270-59400-50930TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300
157,100.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND270-53300-50930TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300


916,646.44916,646.44







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 28/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8635'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 176215


220,563.56FUND BALANCE208-00000-39000RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY
220,563.56FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED208-00000-39600RECLASS BEGINNING EQUITY


13,019.77PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE208-00000-49100TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
690,000.00NOTE PROCEEDS208-00000-49120TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
14,502.00TRANSFER IN - TIF #4208-00000-49224TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


13,019.77PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE208-56400-49100TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
690,000.00NOTE PROCEEDS208-56400-49120TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
14,502.00TRANSFER IN - TIF #4208-56400-49224TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


2,289.49INTEREST208-00000-48110TRANSFER INTEREST TO GENERAL FUND
2,289.49PRIMARY CHECKING208-00000-11100TRANSFER INTEREST TO GENERAL FUND
2,289.49INTEREST100-88888-48110TRANSFER INTEREST TO GENERAL FUND


2,289.49PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TRANSFER INTEREST TO GENERAL FUND
6,184.30ADMINSTRATION208-57120-50850TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


1,398.50OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES208-56400-50400OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES
4,635.80AUDIT FEES208-56400-50410TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


150.00FILING FEES208-56400-50423TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
1,776.60OPERATING EXPENSES208-57310-50340TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
2,744.00OPERATING EXPENSES208-57310-50340-41400000TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


1,776.60EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE208-56400-50214TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
2,744.00OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES208-56400-50400TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


9,867.91UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT208-58290-50631TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
4,088.89MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE208-58290-50632TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
2,108.33BOND COUNSEL FEE208-58290-50633TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
2,427.78RATING AGENCY FEE208-58290-50634TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


102.22PAYING AGENT FEE208-58290-50635TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
3,151.86TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE208-58290-50931TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


9,867.91UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT208-56400-50631TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
4,088.89MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE208-56400-50632TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
2,108.33BOND COUNSEL FEE208-56400-50633TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
2,427.78RATING AGENCY FEE208-56400-50634TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


102.22PAYING AGENT FEE208-56400-50635TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
3,151.86TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE208-56400-50931TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


111,757.00TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE208-59230-50931TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400
111,757.00TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE208-56400-50931TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400


1,086,873.201,086,873.20







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 29/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8638'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 176258


10.00TAXABLE CRAFT SALES100-00000-46590-5040000000000 REVENUE CLEANUP 10-19-2022
1,921.78INTEREST100-00000-48110-4160000000000 REVENUE CLEANUP 10-19-2022


351.00DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503-3050000000000 REVENUE CLEANUP 10-19-2022
79.00DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-3030000000000 REVENUE CLEANUP 10-19-2022


10.00TAXABLE CRAFT SALES100-54600-4659000000 REVENUE CLEANUP 10-19-2022
1,921.78INTEREST100-88888-4811000000 REVENUE CLEANUP 10-19-2022


351.00PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS100-54600-4660000000 REVENUE CLEANUP 10-19-2022
79.00DONATIONS - CENTER100-54600-4850500000 REVENUE CLEANUP 10-19-2022


2,361.782,361.78


Ref Num1: '8639'   JE09/30/2022
GL Trx #: 176259


14,000.00DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-52100-48541RECLASS K-9 CAPITAL DONATIONS 10-19-2022
14,000.00CAPITAL DONATIONS252-52100-48599RECLASS K-9 CAPITAL DONATIONS 10-19-2022


14,000.0014,000.00


560.00100-00000-46750-32452200RECREATION
180.00100-00000-46750-32452100RECREATION
775.00100-00000-46750-32451800RECREATION
450.00100-00000-46750-32450900RECREATION


2,302.00100-00000-46750-32450800RECREATION
2,430.00100-00000-46750-32450300RECREATION


21.00100-00000-46750-32450000RECREATION
20.00100-00000-46750-32400000RECREATION


5,281.74100-00000-46720-51300000PARK RESERVATIONS
70.00100-00000-46720PARK RESERVATIONS


187.00100-00000-46610-30300000NEWSLETTER
239.00100-00000-46590-50400000TAXABLE CRAFT SALES


11,515.00100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES
122.57100-00000-46110-10100000MISC. REVENUE


4,936.87100-00000-46110MISC. REVENUE
80.00100-00000-45100-31100000COURT PENALTIES/COSTS


26,572.38100-00000-43790COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH
834,738.68100-00000-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


833.00100-00000-26700DEFERRED INFLOW - LEASE
6,667.76100-00000-22210COURT FINES


40,178.71100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE
13,318.23100-00000-12320DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


178.88100-00000-11305LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL
12,498.86100-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


1,921.78100-00000-11301WISC LTD 
58,999.70100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:
17,819,146.9817,819,146.98







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 30/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


628.44100-51440-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
300.00100-51440-50316RENT EXPENSE


1,247.33100-51440-50310OFFICE SUPPLIES
4,730.52100-51440-50211POSTAGE


105,901.00100-51400-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
39.50100-51200-50211POSTAGE


6,835.76100-51200-45100COURT PENALTIES/COSTS
71,250.00100-00000-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND


15.00100-00000-48527AARON HUTCHINS SCHOLARSHIP FUND
929.30100-00000-48524UNITED WAY DONATIONS


7,516.49100-00000-48523-32500000DANE COUNTY DONATIONS
74,567.44100-00000-48519-32500000FSAYC CONTRIBUTION


100-00000-48519FSAYC CONTRIBUTION
38,000.00100-00000-48509DONATIONS - SPECIAL GIFT (FOUN
27,529.12100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - CENTER
1,592.31100-00000-48505DONATIONS - CENTER


16,000.00100-00000-48504DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS
6,538.00100-00000-48503-30500000DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
7,038.00100-00000-48503DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND


17,972.00100-00000-48501DC NUTRITION CONTRACT
1.74100-00000-48500DONATIONS


16,687.52100-00000-48400-10100000INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY
4,500.00100-00000-48220-41900000RENTAL INCOME


420.65100-00000-48130-10100000INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS
8,959.52100-00000-48113-10100000REBATE


430.81100-00000-48112-41600000INTEREST ON TAXES
9,865.74100-00000-48111INTEREST: LONG TERM INVESTMENT


31,314.66100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST
90.91100-00000-48110INTEREST


31,367.00100-00000-47323-31900000TOWN FIRE CHARGES
60,929.50100-00000-47323-31800000TOWN FIRE CHARGES
7,969.00100-00000-46752-32457400REC INSTRUCTION FEES


410.00100-00000-46752-32457000REC INSTRUCTION FEES
55.00100-00000-46752-32456800REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,240.00100-00000-46752-32456700REC INSTRUCTION FEES
1,595.37100-00000-46752-32456600REC INSTRUCTION FEES


12,974.69100-00000-46752-32456500REC INSTRUCTION FEES
40.00100-00000-46752-32456300REC INSTRUCTION FEES


6,750.00100-00000-46752-32456200REC INSTRUCTION FEES
7,290.82100-00000-46752-32455900REC INSTRUCTION FEES
3,780.10100-00000-46752-32455800REC INSTRUCTION FEES


955.00100-00000-46752-32455400REC INSTRUCTION FEES
5,018.77100-00000-46752-32455000REC INSTRUCTION FEES


57,450.40100-00000-46751-32600000SWIM POND 
4,523.00100-00000-46750-32453800RECREATION


10.00100-00000-46750-32453700RECREATION
9,950.00100-00000-46750-32453600RECREATION
1,300.00100-00000-46750-32453500RECREATION







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 31/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


100-54600-43793DO NOT USE
100-54600-43790COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH


15,854.00100-54600-43336FED GRANT - NUTRITION HOME DELIVERED MEA
9,644.00100-54600-43335FED GRANT - NUTRITION CONGREGATE MEALS


404,460.00100-54600-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
105,000.00100-53420-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
18,000.00100-53400-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


6,661.35100-53310-50432COLLISION REPAIRS
5,661.35100-53310-48400INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY


70,000.00100-53310-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
8,057.46100-53300-50340-42200000OPERATING EXPENSES


209.88100-53300-50340-31300000OPERATING EXPENSES
1,693.24100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES


2.28100-53300-50211POSTAGE
98.06100-53300-48960PR YR REVENUE 


248.64100-53300-48400INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY
29,264.00100-53300-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


262,469.00100-53200-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
98,496.00100-52400-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


4,645.36100-52200-50242DANE COUNTY CAD FEES
4,645.36100-52200-50241-31900000DANE COUNTY COM FEES


1,794.39100-52200-50240-31900000EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
92,296.50100-52200-47323TOWN FIRE CHARGES
2,903.73100-52200-43534STATE AID 


341,561.00100-52200-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
28,363.13100-52120-47450DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT


418.66100-52100-50330-31100000VEHICLE EXPENSE
78.90100-52100-50211POSTAGE


248.00100-52100-46290MVD FEES
19.50100-52100-46210POLICE DEPT FEES


235,100.00100-51930-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
6,661.35100-51550-50340-41100000OPERATING EXPENSES


220,119.00100-51550-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
83.00100-51520-50411BANK FEES


214.10100-51520-50406SECTION 125 FEES
26.88100-51520-50401SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT


250.00100-51510-50310-41900000OFFICE SUPPLIES
228.95100-51510-50310-40800000OFFICE SUPPLIES


332.55100-51510-50310OFFICE SUPPLIES
26.88100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES


2,315.25100-51510-50211POSTAGE
214.10100-51510-50200MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES
75.09100-51510-41222SALES TAX DISCOUNT


1,489.92100-51440-50431BALLOTS
478.51100-51440-50428SMALL ITEMS OF EQUIPMENT
654.40100-51440-50425MEALS


1,650.00100-51440-50401SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT
7,912.29100-51440-50340-40700000OPERATING EXPENSES







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 32/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


30,366.00100-55400-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
39.30100-55300-50315-32400000ADS & PUBLICATIONS - RECREATION


1,296.20100-55300-50213-32400000SALES TAX - RECREATION
7,969.00100-55300-46752-32457400REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT


410.00100-55300-46752-32457000REC INSTRUCTION FEES-VOLLEYBALL
55.00100-55300-46752-32456800REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL HS


1,240.00100-55300-46752-32456700REC INSTRUCTION FEES-YOUTH FITNESS
1,595.37100-55300-46752-32456600REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOFTBALL GIRLS-PEWE


12,959.69100-55300-46752-32456500REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBALL-YOUTH FLAG
40.00100-55300-46752-32456300REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL BOYS


6,750.00100-55300-46752-32456200REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CLUB
7,290.82100-55300-46752-32455900REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL
3,780.10100-55300-46752-32455800REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASEBALL T-BALL


955.00100-55300-46752-32455400REC INSTRUCTION FEES-GOLF
5,018.77100-55300-46752-32455000REC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENNIS 


57,450.40100-55300-46751-32600000SWIM POND 
4,523.00100-55300-46750-32453800REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL


10.00100-55300-46750-32453700REC PROGRAM-CANOE RENTALS
9,950.00100-55300-46750-32453600REC PROGRAM-SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM
1,300.00100-55300-46750-32453500REC PROGRAM-COMMUNITY GARDEN


560.00100-55300-46750-32452200REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL-OPEN GYM
720.00100-55300-46750-32452100REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL 3 ON 3 LEAGUE
775.00100-55300-46750-32451800REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL-WOMENS LEAGUE


90.00100-55300-46750-32450900REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL-MENS LEAGUE
2,302.00100-55300-46750-32450800REC PROGRAM-FITNESS
2,430.00100-55300-46750-32450300REC PROGRAM-SOFTBALL MEN LEAGUE


21.00100-55300-46750-32450000REC PROGRAM-NEW PROGRAMS
20.00100-55300-46750-32400000RECREATION


5,211.74100-55300-46720-51300000PARK RESERVATIONS
132,609.00100-55300-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


1,817.64100-55200-50350-31500000EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
1,240.00100-55200-50340OPERATING EXPENSES


335,536.00100-55200-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
22,500.00100-54910-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS


2.48100-54600-50342-50400000OPERATING EXPENSES-SALES TAX
117.24100-54600-50211POSTAGE


38,000.00100-54600-48509DONATIONS - SPECIAL GIFT (FOUN
29,121.43100-54600-48505DONATIONS - CENTER
15,500.00100-54600-47390LOCAL GOVT MEALS CHARGES
2,118.00100-54600-47363DC - HOME DELIVERED MEAL CHARGES


2,606.00100-54600-47362DC - CONGREGATE MEAL CHARGES
423.66100-54600-47361DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES


26,148.72100-54600-47360DC -  CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES
187.00100-54600-46610NEWSLETTER


6,538.00100-54600-46600PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS
239.00100-54600-46590TAXABLE CRAFT SALES


100-54600-43795DO NOT USE
100-54600-43794DO NOT USE







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 33/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


1,038.00205-56400-50410AUDIT FEES
153,850.00205-56400-49224TRANSFER IN - TIF #4
39,592.00205-56400-43430EXEMPT COMPUTER AID


153,850.00205-00000-49224TRANSFER IN - TIF #4
23.08205-00000-48110INTEREST


39,592.00205-00000-43430EXEMPT COMPUTER AID
690,264.09205-00000-39900FUND BALANCE UNSASSIGNED


690,264.09205-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
58.28205-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


168,352.00204-59230-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND
15,000.00204-57310-50824REVOLVING LOAN FUND 
1,152.80204-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
1,455.00204-57120-50410AUDIT FEES


168,352.00204-56400-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND
15,000.00204-56400-50441RLF LOAN ISSUANCE


150.00204-56400-50423FILING FEES
2,493.00204-56400-50410AUDIT FEES


675.72204-56400-48110INTEREST
5,207.29204-56400-43431PERSONAL PROPERTY AID
1,774.99204-56400-43430EXEMPT COMPUTER AID


675.72204-00000-48110INTEREST
5,207.29204-00000-43431PERSONAL PROPERTY AID
1,774.99204-00000-43430EXEMPT COMPUTER AID


0.02204-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
35.18204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


176.00203-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
176.00203-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


71,250.00100-88888-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND
1.74100-88888-48975TAX OVERPAYMENTS


10,777.53100-88888-48400INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY
1,167.00100-88888-48220RENTAL INCOME


719.51100-88888-48130INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS
8,959.52100-88888-48113REBATE


54,706.35100-88888-48110INTEREST
11,515.00100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES


38.15100-88888-46110MISC. REVENUE
430.81100-88888-41800DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST


1,518,114.32100-88888-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
4.04100-56300-50340-41900000OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT


20.24100-56300-50340-32200000OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT
56.66100-56300-50340-20600000OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT


811.80100-56300-50330-41900000VEHICLE EXPENSE
30.45100-56300-50211POSTAGE
10.20100-55500-50211POSTAGE


929.30100-55400-48524UNITED WAY DONATIONS
74,567.44100-55400-48519-32500000FSAYC CONTRIBUTION - YOUTH CENTER
4,500.00100-55400-47395STOUGHTON SCHOOL RENTAL CHARGES
7,516.49100-55400-43791DANE COUNTY GRANTS







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 34/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


2,324.69208-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
334,275.00207-59230-50930TRANSFER TO DEBT FUND


3,197.54207-58290-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
103.70207-58290-50635PAYING AGENT FEE


2,462.96207-58290-50634RATING AGENCY FEE
2,138.89207-58290-50633BOND COUNSEL FEE
4,148.15207-58290-50632MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE


10,010.92207-58290-50631UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT
402,059.00207-58290-50630DEBT ISSUANCE FEES


3,197.54207-57330-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
103.70207-57330-50635PAYING AGENT FEE


2,462.96207-57330-50634RATING AGENCY FEE
2,138.89207-57330-50633BOND COUNSEL FEE
4,148.15207-57330-50632MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE


10,010.92207-57330-50631UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT
402,059.00207-57330-50630DEBT ISSUANCE FEES


1,813.00207-57330-50410AUDIT FEES
700,000.00207-57330-49120NOTE PROCEEDS
13,208.46207-57330-49100PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE
1,320.00207-57310-50340-30600000OPERATING EXPENSES
2,230.80207-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION


334,275.00207-56400-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
150.00207-56400-50423FILING FEES


2,851.00207-56400-50410AUDIT FEES
5,378.25207-56400-50400OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES


6,494.20207-56400-48110INTEREST
2,480.00207-00000-50400OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES


500.25207-00000-50230OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES
700,000.00207-00000-49120NOTE PROCEEDS
13,208.46207-00000-49100PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE
4,661.25207-00000-48110INTEREST


578,308.31207-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED
578,308.31207-00000-39000FUND BALANCE


1,832.95207-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
35.20207-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


419,613.00206-56400-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
419,613.00206-56400-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND


35.20206-56400-50410AUDIT FEES
360.26206-56400-48110INTEREST


110,448.84206-56400-42190TAX INCREMENT GUARANTEE
20,217.17206-00000-42190TAX INCREMENT GUARANTEE
90,231.67206-00000-13051ALLOWANCE-BAD DEBT


360.26206-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
35.20206-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


153,850.00205-59230-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
1,152.80205-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION


153,850.00205-56400-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
150.00205-56400-50423FILING FEES







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 35/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


288,553.00223-00000-42190IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS
768.05223-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


3.48221-00000-48110INTEREST
3.48221-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


221-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
26,220.44217-55110-50936TR OUT - FUND 215


26,220.44217-00000-50936TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND
0.10217-00000-48500DONATIONS - DESIGNATED


364.81217-00000-48110INTEREST
364.81217-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


0.10217-00000-11102US BANK - CC
23.29215-55110-50300-51000000MISC EXPENSES
10.57215-55100-43330FED GRANT - COVID-19


106.88215-00000-46712COPY MACHINE
230.30215-00000-46710LIBRARY FEES
10.57215-00000-43330FED GRANT - COVID-19


337.18215-00000-11102US BANK - CC
23.29215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


111,757.00208-59230-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
3,151.86208-58290-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE


102.22208-58290-50635PAYING AGENT FEE
2,427.78208-58290-50634RATING AGENCY FEE
2,108.33208-58290-50633BOND COUNSEL FEE
4,088.89208-58290-50632MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE
9,867.91208-58290-50631UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT
2,744.00208-57310-50340-41400000OPERATING EXPENSES
1,776.60208-57310-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
6,184.30208-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION


114,908.86208-56400-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
102.22208-56400-50635PAYING AGENT FEE


2,427.78208-56400-50634RATING AGENCY FEE
2,108.33208-56400-50633BOND COUNSEL FEE
4,088.89208-56400-50632MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE
9,867.91208-56400-50631UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT


150.00208-56400-50423FILING FEES
4,671.00208-56400-50410AUDIT FEES
4,142.50208-56400-50400OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES
1,776.60208-56400-50214EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE


14,502.00208-56400-49224TRANSFER IN - TIF #4
690,000.00208-56400-49120NOTE PROCEEDS
13,019.77208-56400-49100PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE


14,502.00208-00000-49224TRANSFER IN - TIF #4
690,000.00208-00000-49120NOTE PROCEEDS
13,019.77208-00000-49100PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE
1,915.60208-00000-48110INTEREST


220,563.56208-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED
220,563.56208-00000-39000FUND BALANCE


373.89208-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 36/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


12.68229-00000-48110INTEREST
9,962.92229-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED


9,962.92229-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
147.04225-54910-48110INTEREST - BAILEY SISTERS


3.04225-54910-48109INTEREST
103.94225-00000-48110INTEREST - BAILEY SISTER ACCOUNT


2.14225-00000-48109INTEREST
23,323.39225-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED


23,323.39225-00000-34028RESERVED - BAILEY SISTER CEMETERY 
44.00225-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


76.30224-58290-50635PAYING AGENT FEE
1,812.04224-58290-50634RATING AGENCY FEE
1,573.61224-58290-50633BOND COUNSEL FEE
3,051.85224-58290-50632MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE
7,365.18224-58290-50631UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT


300,516.47224-57345-59700DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMWATER UTILITY
300,516.47224-53300-59700DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMWATER UTILITY


76.30224-53300-50635PAYING AGENT FEE
1,812.04224-53300-50634RATING AGENCY FEE
1,573.61224-53300-50633BOND COUNSEL FEE
3,051.85224-53300-50632MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE
7,365.18224-53300-50631UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT
1,311.85224-53300-50336-50600000EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER
2,582.44224-53300-50217-50600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3


4,152.97224-53300-48110INTEREST
4,812.50224-53300-46435YARD WASTE SITE FEES


75,909.50224-53300-46325STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
523,817.34224-53300-46300STORMWATER USER FEES


3,118.15224-00000-48110INTEREST
4,812.50224-00000-46435-50600000YARD WASTE SITE FEES


75,909.50224-00000-46325STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
459,417.10224-00000-46300STORMWATER USER FEES
61,817.80224-00000-13010ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
1,034.82224-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


1,311.85224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
673.90223-57220-50300-22317005MISC EXPENSES-BIKE IMPROVEMENTS


3,723.97223-57220-50246911 ANTENNA BUILDING
673.90223-55300-50300-22317005MISC EXPENSES-BIKE IMPROVEMENTS


3,723.97223-55300-50246911 ANTENNA BUILDING
829.93223-55300-48550-22317005DONATIONS - BIKE IMPROVEMENTS


2,149.30223-55300-48223TOWER RENTAL INCOME
3,015.33223-55300-48110INTEREST
3,914.46223-55300-46900OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES


288,553.00223-55300-42190IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS
829.93223-00000-48550-22317005DONATIONS-BIKE IMPROVEMENTS


2,149.30223-00000-48223TOWER RENTAL INCOME
2,247.28223-00000-48110INTEREST
3,914.46223-00000-46900OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 37/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


2.65235-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
46,098.36234-55100-48550DONATIONS
1,468.00234-55100-48110INTEREST


14.22234-54420-50211POSTAGE
46,098.36234-00000-48550DONATIONS
1,101.60234-00000-48110INTEREST


389,138.66234-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED
389,138.66234-00000-39000FUND BALANCE


366.40234-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
14.22234-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


56,755.78232-54600-48516DONATIONS - ANNEX RENOVATIONS
620.00232-54600-48513DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
50.00232-54600-48508FRIENDSHIP DONATIONS


39,155.70232-54600-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
4,089.34232-54600-48110INTEREST


56,755.78232-00000-48516DONATIONS - ANNEX RENOVATIONS
620.00232-00000-48513DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
50.00232-00000-48508FRIENDSHIP DONATIONS


39,155.70232-00000-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
3,707.73232-00000-48110INTEREST


120,976.91232-00000-39603FUND BAL REST ANNEX RENOVATIONS
495,821.79232-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED


407,602.65232-00000-39010FUND BALANCE-RESERVE
120,976.91232-00000-39009FUND BALANCE - ANNEX RENOVATIONS
88,219.14232-00000-39000FUND BALANCE


381.61232-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
0.57231-54600-50340OPERATING EXPENSES


16,490.75231-54600-48561DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED
186.72231-54600-48110INTEREST


16,490.75231-00000-48561DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED
145.12231-00000-48110INTEREST


63,614.63231-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED
63,614.63231-00000-39000FUND BALANCE


41.60231-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
0.57231-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


14.61230-54600-48110INTEREST
1,000.00230-54600-47390LOCAL GOVT MEALS CHARGES
3,907.28230-54600-47360DC -  CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES


230-54600-43793DO NOT USE
500.00230-00000-48500DONATIONS
14.61230-00000-48110INTEREST


3,907.28230-00000-43791OTHER COUNTY GRANTS
14,122.84230-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED


14,122.84230-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
500.00230-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


2,566.00229-54600-48550DONATIONS
12.68229-54600-48110INTEREST


2,566.00229-00000-48550DONATIONS







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 38/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


3,440.01254-54100-43310FED GRANT - ARPA
3,440.01254-51510-43310FED GRANT - ARPA


2,245.34254-00000-48110INTEREST
2,211.75254-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


14,000.00252-52100-50810CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT
1,487.50252-52100-50436FUNDRAISING ITEMS


534.22252-52100-50435K9 SQUAD EXPENSES
1,952.93252-52100-50434K9 SUPPLIES


151.80252-52100-50433VETERINARY SERVICES
18,647.87252-52100-50340-31100000OPERATING EXPENSES


327.08252-52100-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
140.00252-52100-50320SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES
708.50252-52100-50190TRAINING


14,000.00252-52100-48599CAPITAL DONATIONS
1,747.42252-52100-48541DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.


15,734.00252-00000-48541DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
13.42252-00000-48110INTEREST


363.03247-56710-48110INTEREST
363.03247-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


34.98245-55190-50346-50200000OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPENSES
10,359.63245-55190-50216-50200000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2


195,000.00245-55190-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
1.68245-00000-48110-50200000INTEREST


195,000.00245-00000-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
43,486.02245-00000-39800FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED


44,533.82245-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
1,047.80245-00000-34100RESERVED-REMODEL/IMPROVEMENTS


13,695.40245-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.
410,357.95245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


386,269.62245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
2,635.25243-52200-48199INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUSTMENTS


1,556.67243-52200-48110INTEREST
1,556.67243-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


2,635.25243-00000-11200FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS
38.45242-00000-48110INTEREST


38.45242-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
4.79241-52400-50151-70200000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


62.50241-52400-50120-70200000WAGES
67.29241-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,434.51236-53300-50340-50500000OPERATING EXPENSES
1,434.51236-53300-50340OPERATING EXPENSES


6,239.70236-53300-48550DONATIONS
8.07236-53300-48110INTEREST


6,239.70236-00000-48550DONATIONS
8.07236-00000-48110INTEREST


3,012.02236-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED
3,012.02236-00000-39000FUND BALANCE


2.65235-56700-48110INTEREST







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 39/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


3.12603-52300-50310-30100000OFFICE SUPPLIES
358.69603-52300-48110INTEREST


48,381.68603-52300-47324TOWN EMS CHARGES
538,598.78603-52300-46230AMBULANCE FEES


7.54603-52300-46110MISC. REVENUE
621.60603-52300-43330FED GRANT - COVID-19


358.69603-00000-48110INTEREST
24,202.28603-00000-47324TOWN EMS CHARGES


538,598.78603-00000-46230-30100000AMBULANCE FEES
24,179.40603-00000-46220-10100000EMS DEPT FEES


7.54603-00000-46110-30100000MISC. REVENUE
621.60603-00000-43330FED GRANT - COVID-19


70.41603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
917.93412-88888-48110INTEREST


0.08412-00000-48110INTEREST
99,081.99412-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


100,000.00412-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
688.26411-53200-48110INTEREST


28,363.13411-53200-47450DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT
39,311.74411-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


11,636.87411-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
62.89410-00000-48110INTEREST


62.89410-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
1,240.00400-57330-50820-224010002022 STREET CONSTRUCTION


8,701.44400-00000-48110INTEREST
430.81400-00000-11305LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL


341,729.37400-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
348,760.00400-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


278.48300-00000-48110INTEREST
3,565,553.00300-00000-41112PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SERVICE


3,565,553.00300-00000-41110PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS
278.48300-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


157,100.00270-59400-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND
157,100.00270-53300-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND


726.89270-53300-48112INTEREST ON TAXES
3,214.43270-53300-48110INTEREST


126,318.99270-53300-42100CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
726.89270-00000-48112INTEREST ON TAXES


2,371.90270-00000-48110INTEREST
126,318.99270-00000-42100CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK


629,286.13270-00000-39800FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED
629,286.13270-00000-39000FUND BALANCE


1,408.00270-00000-26200DEFERRED SPEC ASSESSMENTS-CURG
1,408.00270-00000-12601SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G


842.53270-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
2,781.25261-56720-50405PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


2,781.25261-55100-50405PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
4,457.09254-88888-48110INTEREST







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022


10/21/2022 09:18 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 40/40


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


16,849,794.1916,849,794.19GRAND TOTAL:


432.00603-52340-50701CPR TRAINING
432.00603-52340-50443CPR CARDS
72.68603-52340-50160FICA TAXES


67.89603-52340-50151EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
62.50603-52340-50120WAGES


300.00603-52330-50442EXAM FEES
1,242.75603-52330-50340OPERATING EXPENSES


942.75603-52330-50190TRAINING
422.45603-52320-48110INTEREST


422.45603-52320-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
252.74603-52310-48110INTEREST


252.74603-52310-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND








BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


Post Dates: 09/01/2022 to 09/30/2022 


10/21/2022 09:20 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/7


CHANGE TO BUDGET 
INCREASE (DECREASE) 


DESCRIPTIONREF#POST
DATE


JNL
CODE


GL Number


(341,561.00)RECLASS FIRE DEPT PROPERTY TAX 09-27-202849909/27/2022BA100-00000-41110
(183,475.00)RECLASS RECREATION PROPERTY TAX850709/27/2022BA100-00000-41110


9,000.00 RECLASS YOUTH CENTER TAX LEVY851009/28/2022BA100-00000-41110
(404,460.00)RECLASS SENIOR CENTER PROPERTY TAXES852109/29/2022BA100-00000-41110
370,489.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES852309/29/2022BA100-00000-41110
(52,000.00)SENIOR CENTER REVENUE RECLASS 09-28-2022851209/28/2022BA100-00000-43790
(5,000.00)TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES849209/20/2022BA100-00000-46110


(11,500.00)TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES849209/20/2022BA100-00000-46150
(200.00)TRANSFER TO SENIOR CENTER851609/28/2022BA100-00000-46590
(300.00)TRANSFER TO SENIOR CENTER851609/28/2022BA100-00000-46610


(8,000.00)PARK RESERVATIONS850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46720
(1,300.00)RECREATION850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46750-32450000
(6,686.00)RECREATION850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46750-32450300
(1,200.00)RECREATION850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46750-32450700
(8,425.00)RECREATION850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46750-32450800


(11,040.00)RECREATION850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46750-32450900
(1,100.00)RECREATION850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46750-32451700
(2,555.00)RECREATION850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46750-32451800


(840.00)RECREATION850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46750-32452100
(1,275.00)RECREATION850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46750-32452200
(1,225.00)RECREATION850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46750-32453500


(11,000.00)RECREATION850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46750-32453600
(125.00)RECREATION850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46750-32453700


(65,000.00)SWIM POND 850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46751
(3,560.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46752-32455000
(6,500.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46752-32455100
(2,350.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46752-32455400
(3,300.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46752-32455800
(8,650.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46752-32455900


(800.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46752-32456100
(16,100.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46752-32456200
(3,030.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46752-32456300
(1,060.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46752-32456400


(13,300.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46752-32456500
(985.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46752-32456600


(4,200.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46752-32456700
(1,550.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46752-32456800


(250.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46752-32456900
(3,200.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46752-32457000
(7,475.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES850509/27/2022BA100-00000-46752-32457400


(16,170.00)TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES851609/28/2022BA100-00000-48110-41600000
(500.00)TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES851609/28/2022BA100-00000-48112


(8,500.00)TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES849209/20/2022BA100-00000-48113
(25,000.00)TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES851609/28/2022BA100-00000-48114
(2,000.00)TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES851609/28/2022BA100-00000-48130


(10,000.00)RECLASS STOUGHTON SCHOOL RENTAL CHARGES851609/28/2022BA100-00000-48220
(14,000.00)TRANSFER TO RISK MANAGEMENT851609/28/2022BA100-00000-48420
(37,000.00)SENIOR CENTER REVENUE RECLASS 09-28-2022851209/28/2022BA100-00000-48501
(15,000.00)SENIOR CENTER REVENUE RECLASS 09-28-2022851209/28/2022BA100-00000-48503
(32,000.00)SENIOR CENTER REVENUE RECLASS 09-28-2022851209/28/2022BA100-00000-48504
(29,500.00)SENIOR CENTER REVENUE RECLASS 09-28-2022851209/28/2022BA100-00000-48505
(38,000.00)SENIOR CENTER REVENUE RECLASS 09-28-2022851209/28/2022BA100-00000-48509


(117,748.00)FSAYC CONTRIBUTION850509/27/2022BA100-00000-48519
(350.00)RECLASS TO RECREATION850709/27/2022BA100-00000-48522


(9,000.00)RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT851009/28/2022BA100-00000-48523
(1,500.00)TRANSFER TO YOUTH CENTER851609/28/2022BA100-00000-48524


(71,250.00)TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES852309/29/2022BA100-00000-49910
(71,250.00)TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES849209/20/2022BA100-00000-50930


(360.00)RECLASS MUN COURTS WAGE/BENEFITS 2022846009/13/2022BA100-51200-50120-31700000
360.00 RECLASS MUN COURTS WAGE/BENEFITS 2022846009/13/2022BA100-51200-50129


(5,854.00)RECLASS MUN COURTS WAGE/BENEFITS 2022846009/13/2022BA100-51200-50151-31700000
3,489.00 RECLASS MUN COURTS WAGE/BENEFITS 2022846009/13/2022BA100-51200-50160
2,139.00 RECLASS MUN COURTS WAGE/BENEFITS 2022846009/13/2022BA100-51200-50161


226.00 RECLASS MUN COURTS WAGE/BENEFITS 2022846009/13/2022BA100-51200-50165
105,901.00 RECLASS MAYOR PROPERTY TAX 2022852809/29/2022BA100-51400-41110
(10,017.00)MAYOR BENEFITS RECLASS 09-13-2022846109/13/2022BA100-51400-50151
(15,990.00)MAYOR BENEFITS RECLASS 09-13-2022846109/13/2022BA100-51400-50152


5,206.00 MAYOR BENEFITS RECLASS 09-13-2022846109/13/2022BA100-51400-50160
4,452.00 MAYOR BENEFITS RECLASS 09-13-2022846109/13/2022BA100-51400-50161


14,870.00 MAYOR BENEFITS RECLASS 09-13-2022846109/13/2022BA100-51400-50163
1,121.00 MAYOR BENEFITS RECLASS 09-13-2022846109/13/2022BA100-51400-50164


358.00 MAYOR BENEFITS RECLASS 09-13-2022846109/13/2022BA100-51400-50165
(200.00)CITY CLERK WAGE BENEFITS RECLASS 9-13-22846209/13/2022BA100-51420-50110
(310.00)CITY CLERK WAGE BENEFITS RECLASS 9-13-22846209/13/2022BA100-51420-50120
510.00 CITY CLERK WAGE BENEFITS RECLASS 9-13-22846209/13/2022BA100-51420-50129


(18,076.00)CITY CLERK WAGE BENEFITS RECLASS 9-13-22846209/13/2022BA100-51420-50151
(28,528.00)CITY CLERK WAGE BENEFITS RECLASS 9-13-22846209/13/2022BA100-51420-50152
11,045.00 CITY CLERK WAGE BENEFITS RECLASS 9-13-22846209/13/2022BA100-51420-50160
6,927.00 CITY CLERK WAGE BENEFITS RECLASS 9-13-22846209/13/2022BA100-51420-50161


26,367.00 CITY CLERK WAGE BENEFITS RECLASS 9-13-22846209/13/2022BA100-51420-50163







BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


Post Dates: 09/01/2022 to 09/30/2022 


10/21/2022 09:20 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/7


CHANGE TO BUDGET 
INCREASE (DECREASE) 


DESCRIPTIONREF#POST
DATE


JNL
CODE


GL Number


2,161.00 CITY CLERK WAGE BENEFITS RECLASS 9-13-22846209/13/2022BA100-51420-50164
104.00 CITY CLERK WAGE BENEFITS RECLASS 9-13-22846209/13/2022BA100-51420-50165


6,000.00 CITY CLERK OPERATING EXPENSE RECLASS847809/16/2022BA100-51440-50211
2,100.00 CITY CLERK OPERATING EXPENSE RECLASS847809/16/2022BA100-51440-50310


600.00 CITY CLERK OPERATING EXPENSE RECLASS847809/16/2022BA100-51440-50316
(15,000.00)CORRECT POSTING ERROR848009/16/2022BA100-51440-50340
(15,000.00)CITY CLERK OPERATING EXPENSE RECLASS847809/16/2022BA100-51440-50340-40700000
15,000.00 CORRECT POSTING ERROR848009/16/2022BA100-51440-50340-40700000
1,800.00 CITY CLERK OPERATING EXPENSE RECLASS847809/16/2022BA100-51440-50401
1,000.00 CITY CLERK OPERATING EXPENSE RECLASS847809/16/2022BA100-51440-50425


500.00 CITY CLERK OPERATING EXPENSE RECLASS847809/16/2022BA100-51440-50428
3,000.00 CITY CLERK OPERATING EXPENSE RECLASS847809/16/2022BA100-51440-50431
(250.00)FINANCE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9-13-22846309/13/2022BA100-51510-50110


(1,700.00)FINANCE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9-13-22846309/13/2022BA100-51510-50120
1,950.00 FINANCE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9-13-22846309/13/2022BA100-51510-50129


(34,050.00)FINANCE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9-13-22846309/13/2022BA100-51510-50151
(71,338.00)FINANCE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9-13-22846309/13/2022BA100-51510-50152
18,025.00 FINANCE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9-13-22846309/13/2022BA100-51510-50160
15,417.00 FINANCE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9-13-22846309/13/2022BA100-51510-50161
67,976.00 FINANCE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9-13-22846309/13/2022BA100-51510-50163
3,362.00 FINANCE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9-13-22846309/13/2022BA100-51510-50164


608.00 FINANCE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9-13-22846309/13/2022BA100-51510-50165
(4,200.00)CORRECT POSTING ERROR853009/30/2022BA100-51530-50216
4,200.00 CORRECT POSTING ERROR853009/30/2022BA100-51530-50216-41300000


220,119.00 HR/RISK PROPERTY TAX RECLASS 09-30-2022853109/30/2022BA100-51550-41110
(400.00)HR RSK MGMT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-13-22846409/13/2022BA100-51550-50110
(350.00)HR RSK MGMT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-13-22846409/13/2022BA100-51550-50120
750.00 HR RSK MGMT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-13-22846409/13/2022BA100-51550-50129


(21,883.00)HR RSK MGMT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-13-22846409/13/2022BA100-51550-50151
(23,471.00)HR RSK MGMT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-13-22846409/13/2022BA100-51550-50152
12,114.00 HR RSK MGMT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-13-22846409/13/2022BA100-51550-50160
9,246.00 HR RSK MGMT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-13-22846409/13/2022BA100-51550-50161


21,950.00 HR RSK MGMT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-13-22846409/13/2022BA100-51550-50163
1,521.00 HR RSK MGMT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-13-22846409/13/2022BA100-51550-50164


523.00 HR RSK MGMT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-13-22846409/13/2022BA100-51550-50165
235,100.00 HR/RISK PROPERTY TAX RECLASS 09-30-2022853109/30/2022BA100-51930-41110
14,000.00 TRANSFER TO RISK MANAGEMENT851609/28/2022BA100-51930-48965


(600.00)POLICE WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846509/13/2022BA100-52100-50110
(13,788.00)POLICE WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846509/13/2022BA100-52100-50120
14,388.00 POLICE WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846509/13/2022BA100-52100-50129


(399,467.00)POLICE WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846509/13/2022BA100-52100-50151
(420,219.00)POLICE WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846509/13/2022BA100-52100-50152
168,011.00 POLICE WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846509/13/2022BA100-52100-50160
36,121.00 POLICE WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846509/13/2022BA100-52100-50161


192,340.00 POLICE WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846509/13/2022BA100-52100-50162
395,326.00 POLICE WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846509/13/2022BA100-52100-50163
24,893.00 POLICE WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846509/13/2022BA100-52100-50164
2,995.00 POLICE WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846509/13/2022BA100-52100-50165


41,960.00 PUB SAFETY BLDG REV ALLOCATION 2022853709/30/2022BA100-52120-47450
341,561.00 RECLASS FIRE DEPT PROPERTY TAX 09-27-202849909/27/2022BA100-52200-41110


(600.00)FIRE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-202846609/13/2022BA100-52200-50120
600.00 FIRE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-202846609/13/2022BA100-52200-50129


(48,029.00)FIRE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-202846609/13/2022BA100-52200-50151
(47,250.00)FIRE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-202846609/13/2022BA100-52200-50152
24,514.00 FIRE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-202846609/13/2022BA100-52200-50160
22,876.00 FIRE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-202846609/13/2022BA100-52200-50162
44,609.00 FIRE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-202846609/13/2022BA100-52200-50163
2,641.00 FIRE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-202846609/13/2022BA100-52200-50164


639.00 FIRE DEPT WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-202846609/13/2022BA100-52200-50165
(6,500.00)RECKASS DANE COUNTY CAD FEES853409/30/2022BA100-52200-50241
6,500.00 RECKASS DANE COUNTY CAD FEES853409/30/2022BA100-52200-50242


(1,500.00)PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-52400-50120
1,500.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-52400-50129


(10,412.00)PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-52400-50151
(15,990.00)PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-52400-50152


5,358.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-52400-50160
4,582.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-52400-50161


14,870.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-52400-50163
1,121.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-52400-50164


471.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-52400-50165
262,469.00 RECLASS CITY BUILDINGS PROPERTY TAX 2022856509/30/2022BA100-53200-41110


(350.00)PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-53200-50120
350.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-53200-50129


(16,254.00)PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-53200-50151
(31,260.00)PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-53200-50152


9,106.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-53200-50160
6,689.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-53200-50161


29,739.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-53200-50163
1,521.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-53200-50164


459.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-53200-50165







BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


Post Dates: 09/01/2022 to 09/30/2022 


10/21/2022 09:20 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/7


CHANGE TO BUDGET 
INCREASE (DECREASE) 


DESCRIPTIONREF#POST
DATE


JNL
CODE


GL Number


(198.00)PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-53300-50110
(4,371.00)PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-53300-50120
4,569.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-53300-50129


(92,306.00)PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-53300-50151
(173,508.00)PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-53300-50152


49,671.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-53300-50160
41,482.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-53300-50161


164,247.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-53300-50163
9,264.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-53300-50164
1,150.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-53300-50165


404,460.00 RECLASS SENIOR CENTER PROPERTY TAXES852109/29/2022BA100-54600-41110
9,644.00 RECLASS BUDGET AS PER DC CONTRACT851809/29/2022BA100-54600-43335


15,854.00 RECLASS BUDGET AS PER DC CONTRACT851809/29/2022BA100-54600-43336
52,000.00 SENIOR CENTER REVENUE RECLASS 09-28-2022851209/28/2022BA100-54600-43793


(52,000.00)RECLASS BUDGET AS PER DC CONTRACT851809/29/2022BA100-54600-43793
37,000.00 SENIOR CENTER REVENUE RECLASS 09-28-2022851209/28/2022BA100-54600-43794


(37,000.00)RECLASS BUDGET AS PER DC CONTRACT851809/29/2022BA100-54600-43794
15,000.00 SENIOR CENTER REVENUE RECLASS 09-28-2022851209/28/2022BA100-54600-43795


(15,000.00)RECLASS BUDGET AS PER DC CONTRACT851809/29/2022BA100-54600-43795
200.00 TRANSFER TO SENIOR CENTER851609/28/2022BA100-54600-46590
300.00 TRANSFER TO SENIOR CENTER851609/28/2022BA100-54600-46610


60,112.00 RECLASS BUDGET AS PER DC CONTRACT851809/29/2022BA100-54600-47360
(6,132.00)RECLASS BUDGET AS PER DC CONTRACT851809/29/2022BA100-54600-47360
6,458.00 RECLASS BUDGET AS PER DC CONTRACT851809/29/2022BA100-54600-47361


(6,458.00)RECLASS BUDGET AS PER DC CONTRACT851809/29/2022BA100-54600-47361
4,430.00 RECLASS BUDGET AS PER DC CONTRACT851809/29/2022BA100-54600-47362


20,092.00 RECLASS BUDGET AS PER DC CONTRACT851809/29/2022BA100-54600-47363
32,000.00 SENIOR CENTER REVENUE RECLASS 09-28-2022851209/28/2022BA100-54600-47390
29,500.00 SENIOR CENTER REVENUE RECLASS 09-28-2022851209/28/2022BA100-54600-48505
38,000.00 SENIOR CENTER REVENUE RECLASS 09-28-2022851209/28/2022BA100-54600-48509
(1,450.00)SENIOR CENTER WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-846909/14/2022BA100-54600-50110
(1,765.00)SENIOR CENTER WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-846909/14/2022BA100-54600-50120


(325.00)SENIOR CENTER WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-846909/14/2022BA100-54600-50121
3,540.00 SENIOR CENTER WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-846909/14/2022BA100-54600-50129


(50,560.00)SENIOR CENTER WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-846909/14/2022BA100-54600-50151
(101,047.00)SENIOR CENTER WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-846909/14/2022BA100-54600-50152


27,698.00 SENIOR CENTER WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-846909/14/2022BA100-54600-50160
22,133.00 SENIOR CENTER WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-846909/14/2022BA100-54600-50161
94,883.00 SENIOR CENTER WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-846909/14/2022BA100-54600-50163
6,164.00 SENIOR CENTER WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-846909/14/2022BA100-54600-50164


729.00 SENIOR CENTER WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-846909/14/2022BA100-54600-50165
335,536.00 ALLOCATE PARKS PROPERTY TAX 2022856309/30/2022BA100-55200-41110


(21.00)PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-55200-50110
(1,185.00)PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-55200-50120
1,206.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-55200-50129


(21,757.00)PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-55200-50151
(36,178.00)PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-55200-50152
14,561.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-55200-50160
7,087.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-55200-50161


34,172.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-55200-50163
2,006.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-55200-50164


109.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA100-55200-50165
132,609.00 RECLASS RECREATION PROPERTY TAX850709/27/2022BA100-55300-41110


8,000.00 PARK RESERVATIONS850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46720-51300000
1,300.00 REC PROGRAM-NEW PROGRAMS850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46750-32450000
6,686.00 REC PROGRAM-SOFTBALL MEN LEAGUE850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46750-32450300
1,200.00 REC PROGRAM-FLAG FOOTBALL ADULT LEAGUE850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46750-32450700
8,425.00 REC PROGRAM-FITNESS850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46750-32450800


11,040.00 REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL-MENS LEAGUE850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46750-32450900
1,100.00 REC PROGRAM-SOFTBALL-COED LEAGUE850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46750-32451700
2,555.00 REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL-WOMENS LEAGUE850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46750-32451800


840.00 REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL 3 ON 3 LEAGUE850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46750-32452100
1,275.00 REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL-OPEN GYM850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46750-32452200
1,225.00 REC PROGRAM-COMMUNITY GARDEN850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46750-32453500


11,000.00 REC PROGRAM-SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46750-32453600
125.00 REC PROGRAM-CANOE RENTALS850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46750-32453700


65,000.00 SWIM POND 850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46751-32600000
3,560.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENNIS 850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46752-32455000
6,500.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46752-32455100
2,350.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-GOLF850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46752-32455400
3,300.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASEBALL T-BALL850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46752-32455800
8,650.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46752-32455900


800.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-LITTLE TYKES850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46752-32456100
16,100.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CLUB850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46752-32456200
3,030.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL BOYS850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46752-32456300
1,060.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL GIRLS850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46752-32456400


13,300.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBALL-YOUTH FLAG850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46752-32456500
985.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOFTBALL GIRLS-PEWE850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46752-32456600


4,200.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-YOUTH FITNESS850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46752-32456700
1,550.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL HS850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46752-32456800







BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


Post Dates: 09/01/2022 to 09/30/2022 


10/21/2022 09:20 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/7


CHANGE TO BUDGET 
INCREASE (DECREASE) 


DESCRIPTIONREF#POST
DATE


JNL
CODE


GL Number


250.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-OUTDOORS850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46752-32456900
3,200.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-VOLLEYBALL850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46752-32457000
7,475.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT850509/27/2022BA100-55300-46752-32457400
(549.00)RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50110
(101.00)RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50110
(150.00)RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50120
(450.00)RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50120
699.00 RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50129
551.00 RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50129


(22,060.00)RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50151
(15,013.00)RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50151
(24,726.00)RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50152
(23,953.00)RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50152
13,974.00 RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50160
8,606.00 RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50160
7,967.00 RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50161
6,256.00 RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50161


22,659.00 RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50163
22,659.00 RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50163
2,068.00 RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50164
1,295.00 RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50164


118.00 RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50165
150.00 RECREATION WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-22847009/14/2022BA100-55300-50165


50,866.00 RECLASS RECREATION PROPERTY TAX850709/27/2022BA100-55400-41110
(9,000.00)RECLASS YOUTH CENTER TAX LEVY851009/28/2022BA100-55400-41110


(11,500.00)CORRECT YOUTH CENTER PROPERTY TAX852309/29/2022BA100-55400-41110
9,000.00 RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT851009/28/2022BA100-55400-43791


10,000.00 RECLASS STOUGHTON SCHOOL RENTAL CHARGES851609/28/2022BA100-55400-47395
117,748.00 FSAYC CONTRIBUTION850509/27/2022BA100-55400-48519-32500000


350.00 RECLASS TO RECREATION850709/27/2022BA100-55400-48522
1,500.00 TRANSFER TO YOUTH CENTER851609/28/2022BA100-55400-48524
(250.00)IT MEDIA WAGES BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-22847109/14/2022BA100-55500-50110
250.00 IT MEDIA WAGES BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-22847109/14/2022BA100-55500-50129


(36,476.00)IT MEDIA WAGES BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-22847109/14/2022BA100-55500-50151
(47,250.00)IT MEDIA WAGES BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-22847109/14/2022BA100-55500-50152
19,687.00 IT MEDIA WAGES BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-22847109/14/2022BA100-55500-50160
15,928.00 IT MEDIA WAGES BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-22847109/14/2022BA100-55500-50161
44,609.00 IT MEDIA WAGES BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-22847109/14/2022BA100-55500-50163
2,641.00 IT MEDIA WAGES BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-22847109/14/2022BA100-55500-50164


861.00 IT MEDIA WAGES BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-22847109/14/2022BA100-55500-50165
(1,650.00)PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-56300-50110
(1,800.00)PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-56300-50120
3,450.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-56300-50129


(28,569.00)PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-56300-50151
(37,630.00)PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-56300-50152
15,671.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-56300-50160
12,146.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-56300-50161
35,489.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-56300-50163
2,141.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-56300-50164


752.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA100-56300-50165
(370,489.00)TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES852309/29/2022BA100-88888-41110


11,500.00 CORRECT YOUTH CENTER PROPERTY TAX852309/29/2022BA100-88888-41110
(105,901.00)RECLASS MAYOR PROPERTY TAX 2022852809/29/2022BA100-88888-41110
(455,219.00)HR/RISK PROPERTY TAX RECLASS 09-30-2022853109/30/2022BA100-88888-41110
(335,536.00)ALLOCATE PARKS PROPERTY TAX 2022856309/30/2022BA100-88888-41110
(262,469.00)RECLASS CITY BUILDINGS PROPERTY TAX 2022856509/30/2022BA100-88888-41110


500.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES851609/28/2022BA100-88888-41800
5,000.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES849209/20/2022BA100-88888-46110


11,500.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES849209/20/2022BA100-88888-46150
16,170.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES851609/28/2022BA100-88888-48110
8,500.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES849209/20/2022BA100-88888-48113


12,500.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES851609/28/2022BA100-88888-48116
2,000.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES851609/28/2022BA100-88888-48130


12,500.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES851609/28/2022BA100-88888-48970
71,250.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES852309/29/2022BA100-88888-49910


(41,960.00)PUB SAFETY BLDG REV ALLOCATION 2022853709/30/2022BA100-88888-49910
71,250.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL REVENUES849209/20/2022BA100-88888-50930
(1,775.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECON DEVELOPMENT858609/30/2022BA204-00000-43430
(5,000.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECON DEVELOPMENT858609/30/2022BA204-00000-43431
1,775.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECON DEVELOPMENT858609/30/2022BA204-56400-43430
5,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECON DEVELOPMENT858609/30/2022BA204-56400-43431
9,500.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECON DEVELOPMENT858609/30/2022BA204-56400-50410


500.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECON DEVELOPMENT858609/30/2022BA204-56400-50423
168,352.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECON DEVELOPMENT858609/30/2022BA204-56400-50930
(10,000.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECON DEVELOPMENT858609/30/2022BA204-57120-50850


(168,352.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400 ECON DEVELOPMENT858609/30/2022BA204-59230-50930
(39,592.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400859909/30/2022BA205-00000-43430


(153,850.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400859909/30/2022BA205-00000-49224
(104,691.00)RECLASS TO CORRECT ACCOUNT859909/30/2022BA205-00000-59999


39,592.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400859909/30/2022BA205-56400-43430







BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


Post Dates: 09/01/2022 to 09/30/2022 


10/21/2022 09:20 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/7


CHANGE TO BUDGET 
INCREASE (DECREASE) 


DESCRIPTIONREF#POST
DATE


JNL
CODE


GL Number


153,850.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400859909/30/2022BA205-56400-49224
(104,691.00)RECLASS TO CORRECT ACCOUNT859909/30/2022BA205-56400-49910


5,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400859909/30/2022BA205-56400-50410
153,850.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400859909/30/2022BA205-56400-50931
(5,000.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400859909/30/2022BA205-57120-50850


(153,850.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400859909/30/2022BA205-59230-50931
(419,613.00)TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND860709/30/2022BA206-56400-50930
419,613.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE860709/30/2022BA206-56400-50931
(31,000.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400860909/30/2022BA207-00000-42190


(100.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400860909/30/2022BA207-00000-48110
31,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400860909/30/2022BA207-56400-42190


100.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400860909/30/2022BA207-56400-48110
2,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400860909/30/2022BA207-56400-50400
5,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400860909/30/2022BA207-56400-50400
3,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400860909/30/2022BA207-56400-50410


334,275.00 TRANSFER TO DEP T56400860909/30/2022BA207-56400-50931
(5,000.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400860909/30/2022BA207-57120-50850
(5,000.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400860909/30/2022BA207-57310-50340-30600000


402,059.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330860909/30/2022BA207-57330-50840
(402,059.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 57330860909/30/2022BA207-57342-50820
(334,275.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400860909/30/2022BA207-59230-50930
(987,469.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-00000-43690
(400,000.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-00000-48310
(613,231.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-00000-49120
(14,502.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-00000-49224


(889,336.00)RECLASS TO CORRECT ACCOUNT863609/30/2022BA208-00000-59999
987,469.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-56400-43799
400,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-56400-48310
613,231.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-56400-49120
14,502.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-56400-49224


(889,336.00)RECLASS TO CORRECT ACCOUNT863609/30/2022BA208-56400-49910
10,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-56400-50214
2,500.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-56400-50400
7,500.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-56400-50400
2,500.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-56400-50410
7,500.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-56400-50410


13,231.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-56400-50630
111,757.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-56400-50931
(5,000.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-57120-50850


(25,000.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-57310-50340
(13,231.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-58290-50630


(111,757.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 56400863409/30/2022BA208-59230-50931
(150.00)LIBRARY WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847209/14/2022BA215-55110-50110


(5,188.00)LIBRARY WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847209/14/2022BA215-55110-50120
5,338.00 LIBRARY WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847209/14/2022BA215-55110-50129


(75,001.00)LIBRARY WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847209/14/2022BA215-55110-50151
(104,973.00)LIBRARY WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847209/14/2022BA215-55110-50152


44,460.00 LIBRARY WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847209/14/2022BA215-55110-50160
29,466.00 LIBRARY WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847209/14/2022BA215-55110-50161
98,197.00 LIBRARY WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847209/14/2022BA215-55110-50163
6,776.00 LIBRARY WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847209/14/2022BA215-55110-50164
1,075.00 LIBRARY WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847209/14/2022BA215-55110-50165


(26,220.00)RECLASS TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPT850309/27/2022BA217-00000-50936
26,220.00 RECLASS TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPT850309/27/2022BA217-55110-50936


(35,000.00)IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS861409/30/2022BA223-00000-42190
(100.00)INTEREST861409/30/2022BA223-00000-48110


(5,000.00)TOWER RENTAL INCOME861409/30/2022BA223-00000-48223
(20,000.00)DONATIONS861409/30/2022BA223-00000-48550
(21,400.00)FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY861409/30/2022BA223-00000-49910
35,000.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS861409/30/2022BA223-55300-42190


100.00 INTEREST861409/30/2022BA223-55300-48110
5,000.00 TOWER RENTAL INCOME861409/30/2022BA223-55300-48223


20,000.00 DONATIONS861409/30/2022BA223-55300-48550
21,400.00 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY861409/30/2022BA223-55300-49910
1,500.00 MISC EXPENSES861409/30/2022BA223-55300-50300


(1,500.00)MISC EXPENSES861409/30/2022BA223-57220-50300
(782,179.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300861809/30/2022BA224-00000-46300
(30,000.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300861809/30/2022BA224-00000-46325
(7,000.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300861809/30/2022BA224-00000-46435-50600000
23,800.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300861809/30/2022BA224-00000-49950


782,179.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300861809/30/2022BA224-53300-46300
30,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300861809/30/2022BA224-53300-46325
7,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300861809/30/2022BA224-53300-46435


(23,800.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300861809/30/2022BA224-53300-49950
156,890.00 ONE SIDED ENTRY TO BALANCE BUDGET862009/30/2022BA224-53300-49950


(231,890.00)RECLASS FOR DEPRECIATION863309/30/2022BA224-53300-49950
231,890.00 RECLASS FOR DEPRECIATION863309/30/2022BA224-53300-49955


(75.00)PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA224-53300-50110
75.00 CORRECT LONGEVITY RECLASS863309/30/2022BA224-53300-50110


(75.00)CORRECT LONGEVITY RECLASS863309/30/2022BA224-53300-50110-50600000







BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


Post Dates: 09/01/2022 to 09/30/2022 


10/21/2022 09:20 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 6/7


CHANGE TO BUDGET 
INCREASE (DECREASE) 


DESCRIPTIONREF#POST
DATE


JNL
CODE


GL Number


(1,045.00)PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA224-53300-50120
1,045.00 CORRECT LONGEVITY RECLASS863309/30/2022BA224-53300-50120


(1,045.00)CORRECT LONGEVITY RECLASS863309/30/2022BA224-53300-50120-50600000
1,120.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA224-53300-50129


(21,799.00)PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA224-53300-50151
21,799.00 CORRECT PROJECT NUMBERS863309/30/2022BA224-53300-50151


(21,799.00)CORRECT PROJECT NUMBERS863309/30/2022BA224-53300-50151-50600000
(42,538.00)PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA224-53300-50152
42,538.00 CORRECT PROJECT NUMBERS863309/30/2022BA224-53300-50152


(42,538.00)CORRECT PROJECT NUMBERS863309/30/2022BA224-53300-50152-50600000
12,139.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA224-53300-50160
9,367.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA224-53300-50161


40,311.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA224-53300-50163
2,226.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA224-53300-50164


294.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA224-53300-50165
11,200.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300863309/30/2022BA224-53300-50630


298,164.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300861809/30/2022BA224-53300-59700
(11,200.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300863309/30/2022BA224-53600-50630


(298,164.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 55300861809/30/2022BA224-57345-59700
30.00 TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT855609/30/2022BA225-00000-48109


(100.00)TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT855609/30/2022BA225-00000-48110
130.00 TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT855609/30/2022BA225-54910-48110


2,570.00 ONE SIDED ENTRY TO BALANCE BUDGET855609/30/2022BA225-54910-49910
(2,500.00)RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT854209/30/2022BA229-00000-48550
2,500.00 RECLASS TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT854209/30/2022BA229-54600-48550


(1,500.00)FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY854409/30/2022BA229-54600-49910
(7,200.00)SENIOR CENTER REVENUE RECLASS 09-28-2022851209/28/2022BA230-00000-43791
(2,000.00)SENIOR CENTER REVENUE RECLASS 09-28-2022851209/28/2022BA230-00000-48500
7,200.00 SENIOR CENTER REVENUE RECLASS 09-28-2022851209/28/2022BA230-54600-43793


(7,200.00)RECLASS BUDGET AS PER DC CONTRACT851809/29/2022BA230-54600-43793
7,200.00 RECLASS BUDGET AS PER DC CONTRACT851809/29/2022BA230-54600-47360
2,000.00 SENIOR CENTER REVENUE RECLASS 09-28-2022851209/28/2022BA230-54600-47390
(583.00)SENIOR CENTER WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-846909/14/2022BA230-54600-50151
583.00 SENIOR CENTER WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 9-14-846909/14/2022BA230-54600-50160
(5.00)TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT854509/30/2022BA231-00000-48110


(22,000.00)TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT854509/30/2022BA231-00000-48561
5.00 TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT854509/30/2022BA231-54600-48110


22,000.00 TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT854509/30/2022BA231-54600-48561
(2,005.00)ONE SIDED ENTRY TO BALANCE BUDGET854509/30/2022BA231-54600-49910


(500.00)TRANSFER BUDGET TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT854609/30/2022BA232-00000-48110
(8,500.00)TRANSFER BUDGET TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT854609/30/2022BA232-00000-48502


(500.00)TRANSFER BUDGET TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT854609/30/2022BA232-00000-48508
(1,000.00)TRANSFER BUDGET TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT854609/30/2022BA232-00000-48513


500.00 TRANSFER BUDGET TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT854609/30/2022BA232-54600-48110
8,500.00 TRANSFER BUDGET TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT854609/30/2022BA232-54600-48502


500.00 TRANSFER BUDGET TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT854609/30/2022BA232-54600-48508
1,000.00 TRANSFER BUDGET TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT854609/30/2022BA232-54600-48513


(4,500.00)ONE SIDED ENTRY TO BALANCE BUDGET854609/30/2022BA232-54600-49910
(50.00)TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT855209/30/2022BA234-00000-48110


(95,000.00)TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT855209/30/2022BA234-00000-48550
50.00 RECLASS FOOD PANTRY FROM CR TO HHS856109/30/2022BA234-54420-48110


95,000.00 RECLASS FOOD PANTRY FROM CR TO HHS856109/30/2022BA234-54420-48550
(20,050.00)RECLASS FOOD PANTRY FROM CR TO HHS856109/30/2022BA234-54420-49910


250.00 RECLASS FOOD PANTRY FROM CR TO HHS856109/30/2022BA234-54420-50211
100.00 RECLASS FOOD PANTRY FROM CR TO HHS856109/30/2022BA234-54420-50310
250.00 RECLASS FOOD PANTRY FROM CR TO HHS856109/30/2022BA234-54420-50428


74,350.00 RECLASS FOOD PANTRY FROM CR TO HHS856109/30/2022BA234-54420-50438
50.00 RECLASS FOOD PANTRY FROM CR TO HHS856109/30/2022BA234-54420-53520
50.00 TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT855209/30/2022BA234-55100-48110


(50.00)RECLASS FOOD PANTRY FROM CR TO HHS856109/30/2022BA234-55100-48110
95,000.00 TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT855209/30/2022BA234-55100-48550


(95,000.00)RECLASS FOOD PANTRY FROM CR TO HHS856109/30/2022BA234-55100-48550
(20,050.00)ONE SIDED ENTRY TO BALANCE BUDGET855209/30/2022BA234-55100-49910
20,050.00 RECLASS FOOD PANTRY FROM CR TO HHS856109/30/2022BA234-55100-49910


(75,000.00)RECLASS FOOD PANTRY FROM CR TO HHS856109/30/2022BA234-55100-50724
(1,000.00)TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT854909/30/2022BA236-00000-48550
1,000.00 TRANSFER TO CORRECT DEPARTMENT854909/30/2022BA236-53300-48550
(500.00)ONE SIDED ENTRY TO BALANCE BUDGET854909/30/2022BA236-53300-49910


1,000.00 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY855109/30/2022BA236-53300-49910
195,000.00 TRANSFER TO CORRECT ACCOUNT853909/30/2022BA245-00000-41110
14,586.00 TRANSFER TO CORRECT ACCOUNT853909/30/2022BA245-00000-49910
(6,778.00)TRANSFER TO CORRECT ACCOUNT853909/30/2022BA245-00000-49920


(195,000.00)TRANSFER TO CORRECT ACCOUNT853909/30/2022BA245-55190-41110
(14,586.00)TRANSFER TO CORRECT ACCOUNT853909/30/2022BA245-55190-49910


6,778.00 TRANSFER TO CORRECT ACCOUNT853909/30/2022BA245-55190-49920
(900.00)OPERA WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847409/14/2022BA245-55190-50110
(200.00)OPERA WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847409/14/2022BA245-55190-50120


1,100.00 OPERA WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847409/14/2022BA245-55190-50129
(27,551.00)OPERA WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847409/14/2022BA245-55190-50151
(39,462.00)OPERA WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847409/14/2022BA245-55190-50152







BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


Post Dates: 09/01/2022 to 09/30/2022 


10/21/2022 09:20 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 7/7


CHANGE TO BUDGET 
INCREASE (DECREASE) 


DESCRIPTIONREF#POST
DATE


JNL
CODE


GL Number


15,036.00 OPERA WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847409/14/2022BA245-55190-50160
12,210.00 OPERA WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847409/14/2022BA245-55190-50161
36,820.00 OPERA WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847409/14/2022BA245-55190-50163
2,641.00 OPERA WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847409/14/2022BA245-55190-50164


306.00 OPERA WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847409/14/2022BA245-55190-50165
(6.00)PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA249-53620-50110
6.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA249-53620-50129


(324.00)PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA249-53620-50151
(635.00)PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA249-53620-50152
174.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA249-53620-50160
148.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA249-53620-50161
602.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA249-53620-50163
33.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA249-53620-50164
2.00 PUBLIC WORKS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS9/14/22847609/14/2022BA249-53620-50165


(8,000.00)RECLASS REVENUE TO DEPARTMENT852609/29/2022BA252-00000-48541
8,000.00 RECLASS REVENUE TO DEPARTMENT852609/29/2022BA252-52100-48541


(195,000.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300862509/30/2022BA270-00000-42100
(100.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300862509/30/2022BA270-00000-48110


(4,000.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300862509/30/2022BA270-00000-48112
195,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300862509/30/2022BA270-53300-42100


100.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300862509/30/2022BA270-53300-48110
4,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300862509/30/2022BA270-53300-48112


(42,000.00)ONE SIDED ENTRY TO BALANCE BUDGET862509/30/2022BA270-53300-49910
157,100.00 TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300862509/30/2022BA270-53300-50930


(157,100.00)TRANSFER TO DEPT 53300862509/30/2022BA270-59400-50930
(3,565,553.00)RECLASS DEBT SERVICE LEVY856709/30/2022BA300-00000-41110
3,565,553.00 RECLASS DEBT SERVICE LEVY856709/30/2022BA300-00000-41112


(8,519.00)PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA400-56300-50151
(14,574.00)PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA400-56300-50152


4,538.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA400-56300-50160
3,882.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA400-56300-50161


13,454.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA400-56300-50163
1,121.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA400-56300-50164


98.00 PLANNING WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-13-2022846709/13/2022BA400-56300-50165
(41,960.00)PUB SAFETY BLDG REV ALLOCATION 2022853709/30/2022BA411-53200-47450
41,960.00 PUB SAFETY BLDG REV ALLOCATION 2022853709/30/2022BA411-53200-49910


(15,000.00)TRANSFER REVENUE TO DEPT 52300859609/30/2022BA603-00000-43421-30100000
(635,000.00)TRANSFER REVENUE TO DEPT 52300859609/30/2022BA603-00000-46230-30100000
(48,350.00)TRANSFER REVENUE TO DEPT 52300859609/30/2022BA603-00000-47324
(44,766.00)TRANSFER REVENUE TO DEPT 52300859609/30/2022BA603-00000-49950


(100,000.00)TRANSFER REVENUE TO DEPT 52300859609/30/2022BA603-00000-49955
15,000.00 TRANSFER REVENUE TO DEPT 52300859609/30/2022BA603-52300-43421


635,000.00 TRANSFER REVENUE TO DEPT 52300859609/30/2022BA603-52300-46230
48,350.00 TRANSFER REVENUE TO DEPT 52300859609/30/2022BA603-52300-47324
44,766.00 TRANSFER REVENUE TO DEPT 52300859609/30/2022BA603-52300-49950


100,000.00 TRANSFER REVENUE TO DEPT 52300859609/30/2022BA603-52300-49955
(750.00)EMS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847509/14/2022BA603-52300-50110-30100000
(400.00)EMS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847509/14/2022BA603-52300-50120-30100000


1,150.00 EMS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847509/14/2022BA603-52300-50129-30100000
(30,626.00)EMS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847509/14/2022BA603-52300-50151-30100000
(31,981.00)EMS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847509/14/2022BA603-52300-50152-30100000
21,576.00 EMS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847509/14/2022BA603-52300-50160
8,703.00 EMS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847509/14/2022BA603-52300-50161


29,739.00 EMS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847509/14/2022BA603-52300-50163
2,242.00 EMS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847509/14/2022BA603-52300-50164


347.00 EMS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847509/14/2022BA603-52300-50165
2,000.00 TRAINING859109/30/2022BA603-52330-50190


(2,500.00)OPERATING EXPENSES859109/30/2022BA603-52330-50340
500.00 EXAM FEES859109/30/2022BA603-52330-50442


(152.00)EMS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847509/14/2022BA603-52340-50151
152.00 EMS WAGE BENEFIT RECLASS 09-14-2022847509/14/2022BA603-52340-50160


1,000.00 CPR EXPENSE RECLASS 10-07-2022859209/30/2022BA603-52340-50443
(1,000.00)CPR EXPENSE RECLASS 10-07-2022859209/30/2022BA603-52340-50701








RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


SIERCINDY09/01/2022100063536   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 939627380370.00 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED231-00000-48561SENIORS IN NEED502


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 939627380370.00 


REDMANCINDY09/01/2022100063537   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 261560.00 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED231-00000-48561SENIORS IN NEED502


BAUMBACH MEMORIAL


BAUMBACHCINDY09/01/2022100063538   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 507150.00 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED231-00000-48561SENIORS IN NEED502


BAUMBACH MEMORIAL


DUCHAJCINDY09/01/2022100063539   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 474625.00 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED231-00000-48561SENIORS IN NEED502


BAUMBACH MEMORIAL


BAUMBACHCINDY09/01/2022100063540   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8900100.00 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED231-00000-48561SENIORS IN NEED502


BAUMBACH MEMORIAL


NIEHUSCINDY09/01/2022100063541   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6234100.00 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET232-00000-48513LOAN CLOSET806


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6234100.00 


CINDY09/01/2022100063542   C
CASH100.00 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET232-00000-48513LOAN CLOSET806


CASH100.00 


CINDY09/01/2022100063543   C
CASH30.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CANOE RENTAL


CHERNCINDY09/01/2022100063544   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11242.60 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


QI GONG PAYMENT


CINDY09/01/2022100063545   C
CASH225.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CONEY SAUCE SALES


CINDY09/01/2022100063546   C
CASH25.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CASH25.00 


ROTHCINDY09/01/2022100063547   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 798516.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CONEY SALES


ELSNERCINDY09/01/2022100063548   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 656620.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


HAUGE AND MUEHLEMAN MEMORIAL







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CARRANOCINDY09/01/2022100063549   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 378725.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 378725.00 


QUADECINDY09/01/2022100063550   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 567950.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 567950.00 


CLEMENTSCINDY09/01/2022100063551   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 107730.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 107730.00 


CINDY09/01/2022100063552   C
CASH18.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CARD MAKING CLASS


CINDY09/01/2022100063553   C
CASH10.00 DONATIONS229-00000-48550WOOD SHOP808


CASH10.00 


M. COUSINCINDY09/01/2022100063554   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 030095649710,000.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-00000-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


DONATION FOR SPECIAL PROJECT


BRYANT FOUNDATIONCINDY09/01/2022100063555   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 473010,000.00 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED231-00000-48561SENIORS IN NEED502


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 473010,000.00 


CINDY09/01/2022100063556   C
CASH208.00 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503-30500000KITCHEN FUND809


CASH208.00 


JEFFERS, KRISTINALEX09/01/2022100063557   C
95.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513038208302
95.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513038437302
95.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513038694302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1104285.00 


VALE, DAVIDALEX09/01/2022100063558   C
CREDIT CARD 120337521132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AEC7183303


CREDIT CARD 120337521132.00 


PREFERRED TITLE LLC SUSAN09/01/2022100063560   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15327726,590.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409


PARK & TRAIL FEES FOR LOT 19-23 51 WEST LOTS
PHILLIPS CONTRACTING/RHD PLUMBING


LANGSTON, LORIALEX09/01/2022100063563   C
CASH50.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


PAYMENT PLAN


DEAN, DEVONTRACIE09/01/2022100063564   C
CREDIT CARD 120344377132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES AMS3104303







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


PM BY JONA CHAT


CIEBELL, DAVIDTRACIE09/01/2022100063566   C
CREDIT CARD 120354079239.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES MP3116303


CREDIT CARD 120354079239.00 


CLERKIN, FRANK JTRACIE09/01/2022100063567   C
CREDIT CARD 120355107289.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES APH5412303


CREDIT CARD 120355107289.00 


HARVEST FARM RIDGE LLC-PHASE IVDEBBIE09/02/2022100063568   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15212,731.52 NORD4100-00000-130100000004227MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15212,731.52 


51 WEST LLC DEBBIE09/02/2022100063569   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 113022,896.15 DVOR209-00000-130100000004228MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 113022,896.15 


REC DEPTDEBBIE09/02/2022100063570   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE2,654.64 PARK RESERVATIONS100-00000-46720-51300000PARK RESERVATION1101


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE2,654.64 


TRAILER CITY DEBBIE09/02/2022100063571   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9275125.00 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-53300-48400SWITCHED TRAILER AXLE WARRANT9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9275125.00 


JENNIFER09/02/2022100063572   C
CREDIT CARD 12038274725.00 STREET OPENING FEE100-53300-46430STREET OPENING FEE1201


STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT


SCHAEFFER, DARISLISA09/02/2022100063573   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023488


VILORIA TORO, RAFAELLISA09/02/2022100063574   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023485


POOLE, CYNTHIALISA09/02/2022100063575   C
55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
55.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2023494
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK110.00 


SPARKS, BRYANLISA09/02/2022100063576   C
55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
55.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
55.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
105.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023482
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK270.00 


STEINMETZ, MARKLISA09/02/2022100063577   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2023493


PETERS, AUDREYLISA09/02/2022100063578   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG709982-0


PETERS, AUDREYLISA09/02/2022100063579   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG709983-1


MOODY,JANELL KJOSIAH09/02/2022100063580   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 440598.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG70990-1301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 440598.80 


ODEGAARD, TRACY LJOSIAH09/02/2022100063581   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2789136.60 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5663125301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2789136.60 


GREENWALD, HEATHERJOSIAH09/02/2022100063583   C
75.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513036986302
75.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513036758302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7115150.00 


JENSEN, WENDYLISA09/02/2022100063584   C
160.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
90.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
377.12 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023481
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK627.12 


NICOSIA, ALYSSALISA09/02/2022100063585   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK149.20 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH567119-0


SPARKS, CARRIELISA09/02/2022100063586   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH566639-3


JENNIFER09/02/2022100063587   C
CREDIT CARD 120388318294.00 DONATIONS236-00000-48550TREE COMMISSION DONATION1204


2 TREES


HORAN, STEVENLISA09/02/2022100063588   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023503


PETERSON, SETHLISA09/02/2022100063589   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK160.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023486


BAUSCH, KRISTINLISA09/02/2022100063590   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG710322-4







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


HYSON, EVELYNLISA09/02/2022100063591   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK95.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


29852


HYSON, EVELYNLISA09/02/2022100063592   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK95.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


29853


ROCKNEY, BAILEYLISA09/02/2022100063593   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023487


3 RIVERSLISA09/02/2022100063594   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK7,475.69 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA09/02/2022100063595   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK1,468.29 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


ZAPP, DAWNLISA09/02/2022100063596   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023491


FITZERALD, JONATHANLISA09/02/2022100063597   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023226


FRANCKSEN, ERICLISA09/02/2022100063598   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023501


DOOM, LEONARDLISA09/02/2022100063599   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29631,108.20 RECEIVABLE- PAYROLL100-00000-13014REPAYMENT OF PAYROLL ERROR9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29631,108.20 


CLERKIN, ALLEN JJOSIAH09/02/2022100063600   C
308.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290APH5413303


308.00 


CASH(2.00)


CASH310.00 


MESEBERG, JEFFREY TJOSIAH09/02/2022100063601   C
124.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290BH56666253303


124.00 


CASH(1.00)


CASH125.00 


COLLINS, JENNIFERDEB09/02/2022100063602   C
CASH17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019679DOG


CASH17.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 6/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


THORNTONKIMBERLY09/02/2022100063603   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5571256.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5571256.00 


TOWNSENDKIMBERLY09/02/2022100063604   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 41054.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 41054.00 


DIELSKIMBERLY09/02/2022100063605   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 27096.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 27096.00 


BRIETZMANKIMBERLY09/02/2022100063606   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3063150.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3063150.00 


TOWNSENDKIMBERLY09/02/2022100063607   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 41098.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 41098.00 


GILBERTSONKIMBERLY09/02/2022100063608   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 550872.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 550872.00 


DIELSKIMBERLY09/02/2022100063609   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7364168.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7364168.00 


STRANDLIEKIMBERLY09/02/2022100063610   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10160.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10160.00 


MILLAMKIMBERLY09/02/2022100063611   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 115045.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 115045.00 


DUTCHERKIMBERLY09/02/2022100063612   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 882292.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 882292.00 


FOSSKIMBERLY09/02/2022100063613   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 562392.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 562392.00 


HOTTERKIMBERLY09/02/2022100063614   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9362220.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9362220.00 


JOHNSONKIMBERLY09/02/2022100063615   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 553217.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 553217.00 


JOHNSONKIMBERLY09/02/2022100063616   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 553121.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 7/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 553121.00 


KIMBERLY09/02/2022100063617   C
CASH1,206.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CASH1,206.00 


GILBERTSONKIMBERLY09/02/2022100063618   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 551124.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 551124.00 


ANDERSON, JAMES GJOSIAH09/02/2022100063619   C
CREDIT CARD 120402335137.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290PA5280303


CREDIT CARD 120402335137.00 


BARMAN, TODDDEB09/02/2022100063620   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 206550.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 206550.00 


QUAKER BAKERYTRACIE09/02/2022100063621   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES 39001302


PM BY LAURA POLLICK


NIHLES,TRENTTRACIE09/02/2022100063622   C
CREDIT CARD 120423445245.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES AHC5448303


CREDIT CARD 120423445245.00 


NIHLES,TRENTTRACIE09/02/2022100063623   C
CREDIT CARD 120423913147.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES FF33303


CREDIT CARD 120423913147.00 


BECKWITH,BRADLEYTRACIE09/02/2022100063624   C
352.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES APH5414303


352.00 


CASH(18.00)


CASH370.00 


BAHNSEN, CHRISTINETRACIE09/03/2022100063625   C
CREDIT CARD 120443848122.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES 527WSG303


CREDIT CARD 120443848122.00 


JACOBSON, LARRYTRACIE09/03/2022100063626   C
CREDIT CARD 120444097206.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES 192LU303


CREDIT CARD 120444097206.00 


MELSON, MATTHEW TRACIE09/03/2022100063627   C
CASH324.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES APH5415303


CASH324.00 


TRACIE09/03/2022100063628   C
CASH20.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS308


CASH20.00 


CIEBELL, DAVIDTRACIE09/03/2022100063629   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 8/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CREDIT CARD 120448731406.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES APH5416303


CREDIT CARD 120448731406.50 


DICKMAN, MICHAELEMILY09/04/2022100063630   C
CASH60.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513037075302


CASH60.00 


3 RIVERSLISA09/06/2022100063631   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK7,118.89 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


HRDLICKA, SAMUEL JJOSIAH09/06/2022100063632   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1249598.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5666496301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1249598.80 


JORDAN, EBONISHA JJOSIAH09/06/2022100063633   C
215.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513031841302


215.00 


CASH(5.00)


CASH220.00 


LENNAR CORPORATIONSUSAN09/06/2022100063634   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
169.15 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
169.15 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
169.15 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
140.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
541.28 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
40.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


3,741.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409
89.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409
600.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2023406
NEW DWELLING


5,828.73 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1873268270.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18664395,558.73 


5,828.73 


R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONINGSUSAN09/06/2022100063635   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3410855.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2023514
REPLACE FURNACE


ELDON HOMES LLCSUSAN09/06/2022100063636   C
160.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
90.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023502
CONSTRUCTION AND ELE OUTLETS


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1059250.00 


JACKSON, JACKJOSIAH09/06/2022100063637   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 9/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15515695.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513037345302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15515695.00 


SPECTRUM COMMUNICATIONS DEBBIE09/06/2022100063638   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 63597150.00 ST OPE100-00000-130100000004225MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 63597150.00 


FORWARD DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC-PHASE DEBBIE09/06/2022100063639   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15207455392,199.82 KPW3207-00000-130100000004217MR


683.69 KPW3207-00000-130100000004217MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15207455392,883.51 


HOMEOWNERDEBBIE09/06/2022100063640   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10679.20 GARBAG249-00000-130100000004223MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10679.20 


ARGO CRAFT TAVERN DEBBIE09/06/2022100063641   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 100250.00 ST OPE100-00000-130100000004198MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 100250.00 


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDEBBIE09/06/2022100063642   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28467931.00 DEFERRED COMPENSATION100-00000-21575SEPT A DEF COMP9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28467931.00 


COMMUNITY LIVING CONNECTIONS DEBBIE09/06/2022100063643   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30655600.00 RENT A411-00000-130100000004247MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30655600.00 


ASLESON, JEANTAMMY09/06/2022100063644   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1141100.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


SLAUGHTER, JENNIFERTAMMY09/06/2022100063645   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 315659050.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


REINSTAD, DENNIS & DIANETAMMY09/06/2022100063646   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1217300.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


SCHOTZKO, JAYEMILY09/06/2022100063647   C
CREDIT CARD 120564312302.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AFB3501303


CREDIT CARD 120564312302.50 


MCLELLAND, PEGGYEMILY09/06/2022100063648   C
CREDIT CARD 120564918137.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290H0TLEGS303


CREDIT CARD 120564918137.00 


NEUSTAD, NIKOLASEMILY09/06/2022100063649   C
CREDIT CARD 120565446100.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513038181302


CREDIT CARD 120565446100.00 


LIEN, SARAHEMILY09/06/2022100063650   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 10/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CREDIT CARD 12056565120.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513039003302


CREDIT CARD 12056565120.00 


ROTT, MATTHEWEMILY09/06/2022100063651   C
CREDIT CARD 12057165525.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS308


CREDIT CARD 12057165525.00 


MCKNIGHT, CEDRICKEMILY09/06/2022100063652   C
CASH14.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PAYMENT PLAN302


CASH14.00 


ARNESON, DANLISA09/07/2022100063653   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023466


JOYCE, CURTISLISA09/07/2022100063654   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


38167


JOYCE, CURTSLISA09/07/2022100063655   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


38169


FAROOQUI, MOHAMMEDLISA09/07/2022100063656   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK90.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023404


LOCKER, JULIETLISA09/07/2022100063657   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK75.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


38684


LOCKER, JULIETLISA09/07/2022100063658   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK95.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


37110


PERSON, ALEXANDRIALISA09/07/2022100063659   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH567115-3


YEADON, JONAHTANLISA09/07/2022100063660   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK60.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


36449


MARREN, PAULLISA09/07/2022100063661   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


39002


KERIG, MOLLYLISA09/07/2022100063662   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH567072-2


ELDON HOMES LLCLISA09/07/2022100063663   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 11/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
247.95 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
247.95 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
247.95 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
140.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
40.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
793.44 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
40.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


1,500.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2023490
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK3,387.29 


TARKENTON BROTHERS HVACSUSAN09/07/2022100063664   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3083690.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2023522
HVAC


ARMSTRONG REVOCABLE TRUSTTAMMY09/07/2022100063665   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 393525.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


KRAMER, DEBRAEMILY09/07/2022100063666   C
75.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513037962302
75.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513035543302
75.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513033707302


CASH225.00 


NOWLIN, JIMEMILY09/07/2022100063667   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


CASH20.00 


OBERDORF, JULIEEMILY09/07/2022100063668   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 226136.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG7102292301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 226136.00 


EHLE, RANDYEMILY09/07/2022100063669   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 498110.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5671470301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 498110.00 


SELIMI, HIZRIEMILY09/07/2022100063670   C
CREDIT CARD 120626101137.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DIJAR303


CREDIT CARD 120626101137.00 


FITZGIBBON, JAMESEMILY09/07/2022100063671   C
CASH124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH56671223301


CASH124.00 


TROLL BEACH DEBBIE09/07/2022100063674   C
CASH365.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000SEASON END START UP CASH 9901


CASH365.00 


3 RIVERSLISA09/08/2022100063672   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK407.69 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 12/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA09/08/2022100063673   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK1,369.40 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


DUCY, JAMESDEB09/08/2022100063675   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 212021.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019680DOG


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 212021.00 


HILL, DEBRA JJOSIAH09/08/2022100063676   C
CASH10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH566306-6301


CASH10.00 


ALL COMFORT SERVICESSUSAN09/08/2022100063677   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4225055.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2023531
REPLACE WATER HEATER


ALL COMFORT SERVICESSUSAN09/08/2022100063678   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4225855.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2023530
REPLACE WATER HEATER


METZLER ROOFING, INCSUSAN09/08/2022100063679   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1437640.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023528
REROOF


METZLER ROOFING, INCSUSAN09/08/2022100063680   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1437640.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023529
REROOF


RICHGELS, BRYANSUSAN09/08/2022100063681   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2127300.00 FIRE DEPT PERMITS100-52200-44340FIRE PROTECTION FEES408


FIRE SPRINKLER/FIRE ALARM
421 E MAIN STREET
BILL TO: 100-00000-44340


SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTIONSUSAN09/08/2022100063682   C
190.00 FIRE DEPT PERMITS100-52200-44340FIRE PROTECTION FEES408
10.00 FIRE DEPT PERMITS100-52200-44340FIRE PROTECTION FEES408


STOUGHTON YOUTH CENTER
FIRE SPRINKLER/FIRE ALARM
100-00000-44340


200.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9160510.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 91590190.00 


200.00 


NELSON GENERAL CONTRACTORS LLCSUSAN09/08/2022100063683   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5197514.00 FIRE DEPT PERMITS100-52200-44340FIRE PROTECTION FEES408







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 13/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


314 W MAIN STREET BLDG 1 AND BLDG 2
FIRE ALARM/SPRINKLER SYSTEM
ACCT#: 100-00000-44340


HETA, GAZMEND & SADBERESUSAN09/08/2022100063684   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1041160.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023524
SHED


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE09/08/2022100063685   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3473735.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 063 1059 1 


KNIGHT BARRY DEBBIE09/08/2022100063686   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2223035.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 053 3025  9 `


DUNN, TOWN OFDEBBIE09/08/2022100063687   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 512111,933.00 FIRE-O100-00000-130100000004248MR


11,933.00 FIRE-O100-00000-130100000004248MR
19,671.00 FIRE-C410-00000-130100000004248MR
2,082.00 FIRE-E412-00000-130100000004248MR
6,252.33 EMS-0603-00000-130100000004248MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 512151,871.33 


PROUGH, CHRISTOPHERTRACIE09/08/2022100063688   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5901514.25 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES APH5417303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5901514.25 


DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICESDEBBIE09/08/2022100063689   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 744449835.17 CO YOU100-00000-130100000004240MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 744449835.17 


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE09/08/2022100063690   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3475535.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 054 5344 8 


JENNIFER09/08/2022100063691   C
CREDIT CARD 12067982925.00 STREET OPENING FEE100-53300-46430STREET OPENING FEE1201


STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT


SORENSON, ROBERTTRACIE09/08/2022100063692   C
CREDIT CARD 120681636239.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES PJ1477303


CREDIT CARD 120681636239.00 


STATE OF WILISA09/09/2022100063693   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK3,599.07 COURT FINES100-00000-22210TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITSCOURTTRI


COURT TRIP


GIOVANNI, SHAELISA09/09/2022100063694   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH566647-4


RADEWAN, JOSHUALISA09/09/2022100063695   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 14/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


32956


RADEWAN, JOSHUALISA09/09/2022100063696   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


32958


NEITZEL, CLAYTONLISA09/09/2022100063697   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK50.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


38115


HATHOWAY, ROBERTLISA09/09/2022100063698   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK75.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


38831


MACDONALD, BRYANLISA09/09/2022100063699   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG710329-4


MAURER, REGINALISA09/09/2022100063700   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


38166


HALVESON, ANGIELISA09/09/2022100063701   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023513


COX, STEPHANIELISA09/09/2022100063702   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023462


MELCHOR, JESSICALISA09/09/2022100063703   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023520


WINTER, CORBINLISA09/09/2022100063704   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023518


ROTT, MATTLISA09/09/2022100063705   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK30.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023523


ACTIVE NETWORK DEBBIE09/09/2022100063706   C
85.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32457400INSTRUCTION FEES1003
20.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750-32450800PROGRAM FEES1001
140.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32456500INSTRUCTION FEES1003
80.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455900INSTRUCTION FEES1003
120.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455000INSTRUCTION FEES1003
(41.63)OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET100-55300-50344-32400000CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3103985403.37 


HUNDT, FREDRICK MJOSIAH09/09/2022100063707   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 15/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


5.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212FINGER PRINTING307


5.00 


CASH(5.00)


CASH10.00 


STANTON, BJORNLISA09/09/2022100063708   C
55.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023511
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK135.00 


JUVE, DOUGLISA09/09/2022100063709   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK160.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023507


RUPP, WILLIAMLISA09/09/2022100063710   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023516


GEBHART, LARRYLISA09/09/2022100063711   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023517


ROTT, MATTLISA09/09/2022100063712   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023523


SCHNEIDER, ARIELDEB09/09/2022100063713   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 367921.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019681DOG


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 367921.00 


CAMARA, RACHEL TRACIE09/09/2022100063714   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES 38165302


CASH20.00 


DECK, BRETT M TRACIE09/09/2022100063715   C
CREDIT CARD 120747839370.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES APH5418303


CREDIT CARD 120747839370.00 


STOUGHTON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATIONTRACIE09/12/2022100063716   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0001516344972.86 POLICE DEPT FEES100-52100-46210MISC REVENUES304


REIMB FOR DRE TRAINING


ENTERPRISE HOLDINGSTRACIE09/12/2022100063717   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 000224714540.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES 35768302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 000224714540.00 


ANDERSON, ARNE & MARIANSUSAN09/12/2022100063718   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 728180.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023541
FENCE


JOE HANSON CONSTRUCTION LLCSUSAN09/12/2022100063719   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 16/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4238160.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023542
DECK


LENNAR CORPORATIONSUSAN09/12/2022100063720   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
213.65 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
213.65 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
213.65 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
140.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
40.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
683.68 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
40.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
600.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


3,741.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409
89.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409


2023483
NEW DWELLING


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18750966,104.63 


LENNAR CORPORATIONSUSAN09/12/2022100063721   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
169.40 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
169.40 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
169.40 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
140.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
40.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
542.08 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
40.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


1,200.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206
3,741.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409


89.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409


2023484
NEW DWELLING


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18750976,430.28 


LENNSUSAN09/12/2022100063722   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
109.65 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
109.65 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
109.65 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
140.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
40.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
350.88 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
40.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
600.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


3,741.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409
89.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409


2023464
NEW DWELLING


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18774955,459.83 


DIAZ, CHRISTIANEMILY09/12/2022100063723   C
124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5671341301
124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5671330301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 17/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CREDIT CARD 120856289248.00 


NELSON, TODDEMILY09/12/2022100063724   C
187.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C7824HS27Z301


187.00 


CASH(13.00)


CASH200.00 


WEESNER, MARCUS & MARIADEB09/12/2022100063725   C
CREDIT CARD 12086187117.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019682DOG


CREDIT CARD 12086187117.00 


BROWNING, SERENADEB09/12/2022100063726   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 101921.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019683DOG


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 101921.00 


3 RIVERSLISA09/12/2022100063727   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10,719.31 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


WRIGHT, ANDREWEMILY09/12/2022100063728   C
CASH10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5671400301


CASH10.00 


LAKE KEGONSA SAILING CLUB INCTAMMY09/13/2022100063729   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12714200.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


CULL, JUSTINLISA09/13/2022100063730   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023525


ALLEN, GARYLISA09/13/2022100063731   C
55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
55.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023527
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK190.00 


LARIDAEN, JERRYLISA09/13/2022100063732   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023533


NELSON, ASHLEYLISA09/13/2022100063733   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK145.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


C781X9CGG9


CORNELIUS, ROBERTLISA09/13/2022100063734   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023532


BEYER, ROBLISA09/13/2022100063735   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 18/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


38175


HEFFERNAN, ROBERTLISA09/13/2022100063736   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2023536


HEFFERNAN, ROBERTLISA09/13/2022100063737   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2023537


BOYES, NANCYLISA09/13/2022100063738   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK100.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG710006-3


SIMS, JWLISA09/13/2022100063739   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023540


KNUTSON, PHILLIPLISA09/13/2022100063740   C
55.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401
320.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023538
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK375.00 


MACKEY, HEATHERLISA09/13/2022100063741   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK187.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


C7824HS27T


LEGNER, CHADDEBBIE09/13/2022100063742   C
CASH50.00 PAYABLE TO OTHERS100-00000-21105WARRANT 16CM0024109901


RE:  MAHIEU, LOUISA 


RIDGE TOP EXTERIORSSUSAN09/13/2022100063743   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2918040.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023505
REPLACE SIDING


ALL COMFORT SERVICESSUSAN09/13/2022100063744   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4228255.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2023510
REPLACE GAS FURNACE


WESTPHAL & COMPANY INCSUSAN09/13/2022100063745   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 85788315,800.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2023509
ELECTRICAL


EAST SCHOOL APARTMENTS LLCSUSAN09/13/2022100063746   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 254055.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023422
REROOFING


VIKING WAREHOUSE & STORAGE LLCSUSAN09/13/2022100063747   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 19/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3601105.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023423
DEMO, RAZING, MOVING STRUCTURES


DAVID UDSTUENJENNIFER09/13/2022100063748   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1336925.00 STREET OPENING FEE100-53300-46430STREET OPENING FEE1201


STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT


JENNIFER09/13/2022100063749   C
CASH25.00 STREET OPENING FEE100-53300-46430STREET OPENING FEE1201


STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT


JENNIFER09/13/2022100063750   C
CASH150.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


50.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-53300-46435YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


JENNIFER09/13/2022100063751   C
CASH105.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES249-53620-46309ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


E-WASTE RECYCLING


OBRECT, JAMESSUSAN09/13/2022100063752   C
CASH40.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023550
REROOFING


RIVERA VELEZ, ALEXAALEX09/13/2022100063753   C
CREDIT CARD 120907761149.20 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH567124-5301


CREDIT CARD 120907761149.20 


ALTERRA DESIGN HOMES LLCSUSAN09/13/2022100063754   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3893440.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023553
ZONING-GEN DEVELOP PLANNING


CLERKIN, TRACYDEB09/13/2022100063755   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 750017.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019684DOG


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 750017.00 


OLSON, JENNIFEREMILY09/13/2022100063756   C
CREDIT CARD 120918520297.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290APH5419303


CREDIT CARD 120918520297.00 


CHAZAN, AMYEMILY09/13/2022100063757   C
CREDIT CARD 120919779132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290260LGA303


CREDIT CARD 120919779132.00 


NAUGHTIN, JENNIFEREMILY09/13/2022100063758   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1038124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5671083301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1038124.00 


VOGT, SHENANDOAH & SUSAN DEBBIE09/13/2022100063759   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 38401,258.00 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK270-00000-421000511-061-5391-2/7058-10SPEC







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 20/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 38401,258.00 


FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH DEBBIE09/14/2022100063760   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10848,382.40 FSAYC100-00000-130100000004236MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10848,382.40 


PLEASANT SPRINGS, TOWN OFDEBBIE09/14/2022100063761   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2349314,781.25 FIRE-O100-00000-130100000004233MR


14,781.25 FIRE-O100-00000-130100000004233MR
24,366.50 FIRE-C410-00000-130100000004233MR
2,578.00 FIRE-E412-00000-130100000004233MR
7,744.59 EMS-0603-00000-130100000004233MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2349364,251.59 


CVMICDEBBIE09/14/2022100063762   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 63013,816.65 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-52200-48400APD071183 CLAIM 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 63013,816.65 


RUTLAND, TOWN OFDEBBIE09/14/2022100063763   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25213731.03 FIRE-0100-00000-130100000004231MR


4,797.50 FIRE-O100-00000-130100000004231MR
7,909.00 FIRE-C410-00000-130100000004231MR


837.00 FIRE-E412-00000-130100000004231MR
2,513.70 EMS-0603-00000-130100000004231MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2521316,788.23 


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE09/14/2022100063764   C
41.20 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED217-00000-48500217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
63.65 LIBRARY FEES215-00000-46710FINES702
90.10 COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712COPIES701


194.95 


CASH161.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 440733.95 


194.95 


KNIGHT BARRY DEBBIE09/14/2022100063765   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2238135.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 092 6180 8 


MULTHAUF, KEVINALEX09/14/2022100063766   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1105410.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH567157-3301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1105410.00 


DUNKIRK, TOWN OFDEBBIE09/14/2022100063767   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2909014,636.50 FIRE-O100-00000-130100000004232MR


14,636.50 FIRE-O100-00000-130100000004232MR
24,128.00 FIRE-C410-00000-130100000004232MR
2,553.00 FIRE-E412-00000-130100000004232MR
7,668.78 EMS-0603-00000-130100000004232MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2909063,622.78 


KNIGHT BARRY DEBBIE09/14/2022100063768   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 22436105.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 21/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


0611 314 0395 2 
0511 073 4145 2 
0511 073 3109 2 


SERVICE SPECIALISTS OF DANE COUNTYSUSAN09/14/2022100063769   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9028490.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2023552
REPLACE AC


MONSEN, KIM DEBBIE09/14/2022100063770   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 206210.00 ROOM RENTAL411-53200-48221SR CENER RENTAL 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 206210.00 


ACTIVE NETWORK DEBBIE09/14/2022100063771   C
100.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32457400INSTRUCTION FEES1003
80.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750-32450800PROGRAM FEES1001
360.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455900INSTRUCTION FEES1003


(195.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455000INSTRUCTION FEES1003
(50.31)OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET100-55300-50344-32400000CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3105688294.69 


ENTERPRISE HOLDINGS DEBBIE09/14/2022100063772   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 224562840.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING TICKET 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 224562840.00 


DEAN, NATHANEMILY09/14/2022100063773   C
CASH132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AGK2902303


CASH132.00 


SWENSON, GREGORYEMILY09/14/2022100063774   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1044124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C7821Z7RBW301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1044124.00 


SWENSON, GREGORYEMILY09/14/2022100063775   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1042124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C7821Z7RBV301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1042124.00 


SWENSON, GREGORYEMILY09/14/2022100063776   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1045124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C7821S9LW7301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1045124.00 


SWENSON, GREGORYEMILY09/14/2022100063777   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1046124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C7821Z7RBT301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1046124.00 


SWENSON, GREGORYEMILY09/14/2022100063778   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1043124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C7821Z7RBS301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1043124.00 


LANGSTON, JEFFEMILY09/14/2022100063779   C
CASH50.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C7821Z7RC7 PAYMENT PLAN301


CASH50.00 


LANGSTON, LATONYAEMILY09/14/2022100063780   C
CASH50.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C7821Z7RC8301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 22/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CASH50.00 


THOMASON, GIANNAEMILY09/14/2022100063781   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2811124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5666334301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2811124.00 


ANDERSON, JACKEMILY09/14/2022100063782   C
CASH124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C782245WRT301


CASH124.00 


HANSON, PATRICK MEMILY09/14/2022100063783   C
CREDIT CARD 120998433124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH56712324301


CREDIT CARD 120998433124.00 


JACOBUS, ALEXIS JEMILY09/14/2022100063784   C
CREDIT CARD 12099882575.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513037984302


CREDIT CARD 12099882575.00 


CHARISA, DIMAGGIOEMILY09/14/2022100063785   C
CASH10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG7108581301


CASH10.00 


DIMAGGIO, CHARISAEMILY09/14/2022100063786   C
CASH10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG7108603301


CASH10.00 


KNIGHT BARRY DEBBIE09/14/2022100063788   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2251370.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0611 323 4319 3 
0511 061 6111 8 


3 RIVERSLISA09/15/2022100063787   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK4,479.17 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


JULSETH, MICHEAL EJOSIAH09/15/2022100063789   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2806195.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AMS7564303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2806195.00 


DK DESIGN BUILD, LLCSUSAN09/15/2022100063790   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
220.50 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
220.50 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
220.50 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
140.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
40.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
705.60 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
40.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
600.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2023506
NEW DWELLING


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0024792,317.10 


THOMAS AND CHARLOTTE MULLENTAMMY09/15/2022100063791   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 23/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1195400.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


P E O CHAPTER D GTAMMY09/15/2022100063792   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1031100.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


OLSON AUTO EXCHANGE LLCTAMMY09/15/2022100063793   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15074200.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


THOMAS HAAGTAMMY09/15/2022100063794   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 839558.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


REC DEPT DEBBIE09/16/2022100063795   C
180.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750-32450300PROGRAM FEES1001
90.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750-32452100PROGRAM FEES1001
775.00 PARK RESERVATIONS100-00000-46720-51300000PARK RESERVATION1101


1,045.00 


CASH270.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE775.00 


1,045.00 


KNISELYCINDY09/16/2022100063796   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 425750.00 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED231-00000-48561SENIORS IN NEED502


BAUMBACH MEMORIAL


CINDY09/16/2022100063797   C
CASH147.00 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503-30500000KITCHEN FUND809


CASH147.00 


CRANDALLCINDY09/16/2022100063798   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 499550.00 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET232-00000-48513LOAN CLOSET806


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 499550.00 


THOMPSONCINDY09/16/2022100063799   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 119920.00 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET232-00000-48513LOAN CLOSET806


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 119920.00 


OLSONCINDY09/16/2022100063800   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1318100.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


HARDANGER CLASS FEE


FROMI FOUNDATIONCINDY09/16/2022100063801   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 55032.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


REFLEOLOGY FEE


TOALCINDY09/16/2022100063802   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 619850.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


MUEHLEMANN MEMORIAL







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 24/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


MUEHLEMANNCINDY09/16/2022100063803   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10397225.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


MUEHLEMANN MEMORIAL


BORLINGCINDY09/16/2022100063804   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 912375.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


MUEHLEMANN MEMORIAL


OTTCINDY09/16/2022100063805   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 478725.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


MUEHLEMANN MEMORIAL


LEIKNESSCINDY09/16/2022100063806   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4175100.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4175100.00 


ROSSCINDY09/16/2022100063807   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 523625.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


MUEHLEMANN MEMORIAL


CINDY09/16/2022100063808   C
CASH10.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CASH10.00 


KRAMERCINDY09/16/2022100063809   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30799.00 NEWSLETTER100-00000-46610-30300000NEWSLETTER804


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30799.00 


STENMANCINDY09/16/2022100063810   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 754130.00 DONATIONS229-00000-48550WOOD SHOP808


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 754130.00 


CINDY09/16/2022100063811   C
CASH15.00 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES100-00000-46590-50400000CRAFT SALES805


CASH15.00 


ERDAHLCINDY09/16/2022100063812   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12505100.00 DONATIONS - ANNEX RENOVATIONS232-00000-48516DONATIONS - ANNEX RENOVATIONS814


HAUGE MEMORIAL


STEPHENS, LARRY SJOSIAH09/16/2022100063813   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4929124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5666301301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4929124.00 


KLUTECINDY09/16/2022100063814   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3846100.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


WOODCARVING CLASS FEE


TAMMY MESSENGERTAMMY09/16/2022100063815   C
CREDIT CARD 12110467330.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150MISC LICENSES906


SHS HOMECOMING PARADE


LYONS, SAMANTHAJOSIAH09/16/2022100063816   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 25/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1470122.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290167VUM303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1470122.00 


GILBERTSONKIMBERLY09/16/2022100063817   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 551428.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 551428.00 


GORTONKIMBERLY09/16/2022100063818   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 866080.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 866080.00 


STRANDLIEKIMBERLY09/16/2022100063819   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 205372.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 205372.00 


HALOMKIMBERLY09/16/2022100063820   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9762120.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9762120.00 


KIDDERKIMBERLY09/16/2022100063821   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8129100.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8129100.00 


PETERSENKIMBERLY09/16/2022100063822   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 63432.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 63432.00 


GILBERTSONKIMBERLY09/16/2022100063823   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 551216.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 551216.00 


STODDARDKIMBERLY09/16/2022100063824   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 651820.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 651820.00 


UTKEKIMBERLY09/16/2022100063825   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 403880.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 403880.00 


EGGLESONKIMBERLY09/16/2022100063826   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2730230.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2730230.00 


KENNELSKIMBERLY09/16/2022100063827   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2165160.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2165160.00 


STRANDLIEKIMBERLY09/16/2022100063828   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 205445.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 205445.00 


KEEHNKIMBERLY09/16/2022100063829   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2580100.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 26/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2580100.00 


STONEKIMBERLY09/16/2022100063830   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 390120.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 390120.00 


JOHNSONKIMBERLY09/16/2022100063831   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 554617.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 554617.00 


JOHNSONKIMBERLY09/16/2022100063832   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 553821.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 553821.00 


ELEVEKROGKIMBERLY09/16/2022100063833   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1816410.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1816410.00 


JOHNSONKIMBERLY09/16/2022100063834   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 554421.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 554421.00 


KIMBERLY09/16/2022100063835   C
CASH922.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CASH922.00 


DANE COUNTY FENCE AND DECK COMPANYSUSAN09/16/2022100063836   C
75.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
5.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023554
FENCING


80.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2218475.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 221885.00 


80.00 


JOHNSON, STACEYJOSIAH09/16/2022100063837   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7644261.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DG0INS2303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7644261.00 


NAUGHTIN, THOMAS DJOSIAH09/16/2022100063838   C
CREDIT CARD 121112196124.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290BH5671083303


CREDIT CARD 121112196124.00 


SCHIELDT, DOMINICDEB09/16/2022100063839   C
CASH17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019685DOG


CASH17.00 


MUNDT, JAMES JOSIAH09/16/2022100063840   C
CASH5.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212FINGER PRINTING307


CASH5.00 


RACE, SARIN TRACIE09/17/2022100063841   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 27/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CASH200.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES 742ZPC303


CASH200.00 


RACE, SARIN TRACIE09/17/2022100063842   C
CREDIT CARD 12114685039.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES 742ZPC303


CREDIT CARD 12114685039.00 


WESTPHAL, FRITZTRACIE09/17/2022100063843   C
60.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES 34505302
60.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES 33260302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 543120.00 


DONAHUE, DANIELLISA09/19/2022100063844   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK149.20 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH567112-0


GENTZ, MATTHEWLISA09/19/2022100063845   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2023546


ELDON HOMES LLCLISA09/19/2022100063846   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
195.85 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
195.85 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
195.85 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
140.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
40.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
626.72 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
40.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
600.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2023519
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK2,164.27 


KRCMA, TODDLISA09/19/2022100063847   C
55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
160.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023551
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK215.00 


GEITT, JANELLELISA09/19/2022100063848   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023544


MATULA, MELISSALISA09/19/2022100063849   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH566542-4


HARKINS, RYANLISA09/19/2022100063850   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK160.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2023556


MARR, BRUCELISA09/19/2022100063851   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK160.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 28/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2023557


NELSON, JULIETRACIE09/19/2022100063852   C
CASH137.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES PJ8467303


CASH137.00 


3 RIVERSLISA09/19/2022100063853   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK4,546.48 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA09/19/2022100063854   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK604.99 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


STOUGHTON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATIONTRACIE09/19/2022100063855   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0001540714999.99 POLICE DEPT FEES100-52100-46210MISC REVENUES304


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0001540714999.99 


CRESS FUNERAL HOMELISA09/19/2022100063856   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0065692009320.00 CEM-O/100-00000-130250000004226MR


320.00 CEM-O/100-00000-130250000004226MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0065692009640.00 


STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISA09/19/2022100063857   C
61,817.80 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE224-00000-13010AUGUST STORMWATER9901


847.40 DEFERRED COMPENSATION100-00000-21575SEPTEMBER DEFERRED COMP9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 02847662,665.20 


TOWN OF DUNNLISA09/19/2022100063858   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 51397,750.00 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS100-00000-485042ND HALF 2022 CONTRIBUTIONS9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 51397,750.00 


ELDON HOMESLISA09/19/2022100063859   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10471,074.00 ST OPE100-00000-130100000004197MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10471,074.00 


EMMI ROTHLISA09/19/2022100063860   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 27397467.30 EMMI206-00000-130100000004243MR


820.41 EMMI206-00000-130100000004243MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 273971,287.71 


GENERAL COMMUNICATIONSLISA09/19/2022100063861   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0543323,202.34 COMMAND VEHICLE REPLACEMENT410-57220-50820-22021000REFUND CHECK - OVERPAYMENT9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0543323,202.34 


LAKESTONE PROPERTIESSUSAN09/19/2022100063862   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 126617,629.08 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023346
NEW DWELLING BLDG PERMIT


KNIGHT BARRYSUSAN09/19/2022100063863   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1220006214215,379.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409


2023346
PARK FEES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 29/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


LAKEVIEW CHURCHSUSAN09/19/2022100063864   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11912508.60 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406


2023545
EROSION CONTROL


PHILLIPS CONTRACTING LLCSUSAN09/19/2022100063865   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
323.35 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
323.35 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
140.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
323.35 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
40.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


1,034.72 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
120.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


1,200.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2023547
NEW DWELLING-DUPLEX


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 34973,554.77 


PHILLIPS CONTRACTING LLCSUSAN09/19/2022100063866   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
298.20 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
298.20 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
298.20 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
140.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
160.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
954.24 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


1,800.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2023526
NEW DWELLING-DUPLEX


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 34963,998.84 


KLOUTHIS, ETHANEMILY09/19/2022100063867   C
CREDIT CARD 121245941300.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PAYMENT PLAN302


CREDIT CARD 121245941300.00 


BARTELT, JENNIFER JOSIAH09/20/2022100063868   C
CREDIT CARD 1212796855.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212FINGER PRINTING307


CREDIT CARD 1212796855.00 


GOAR, KATEDEB09/20/2022100063869   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 211717.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019687DOG


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 211717.00 


VALE, DAVIDEMILY09/20/2022100063870   C
CREDIT CARD 121296344187.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C782323KRCP301


CREDIT CARD 121296344187.00 


NELSON, TODDEMILY09/20/2022100063871   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5218691.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C78232KRCN301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5218691.00 


RICHARD SALAZAREMILY09/20/2022100063872   C
CREDIT CARD 12130241475.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513038857302







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 30/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CREDIT CARD 12130241475.00 


KETTLE PARK WESTJOSIAH09/21/2022100063873   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2096187.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C78232KRCS301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2096187.00 


PEURA, BECKY AJOSIAH09/21/2022100063874   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1005198.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5671363301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1005198.80 


TENJUM, PETER AJOSIAH09/21/2022100063875   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 317810.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5671396301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 317810.00 


THOMPSON-LOPEZ,JUDITH AJOSIAH09/21/2022100063876   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2584124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5671492301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2584124.00 


3 RIVERSLISA09/21/2022100063877   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK14,509.24 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA09/21/2022100063878   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK462.99 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA09/21/2022100063879   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK302.39 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


LEHMAN, ASAPHLISA09/21/2022100063880   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023555


BROWN, JOSEYLISA09/21/2022100063881   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK52.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


C7822BC3CG


ROBINSON, COLELISA09/21/2022100063882   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK60.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


33196


MCGUANE, CONNORLISA09/21/2022100063883   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023561


NAZARETH, NATELISA09/21/2022100063884   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK160.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023407


INDALECIO-YELLOW BIRD, ARIYALISA09/21/2022100063885   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 31/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BH566307-0


CARY, JULIELISA09/21/2022100063886   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK60.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


33214


DEMARRE, DANIELLELISA09/21/2022100063887   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2023436


STALLMAN, JOHNATHANLISA09/21/2022100063888   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH567098-0


3 RIVERSLISA09/21/2022100063889   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK225.82 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA09/21/2022100063890   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK363.65 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


STANFLEY, BRANDIJOSIAH09/21/2022100063891   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 03120.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513038161302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 03120.00 


3 RIVERSLISA09/22/2022100063892   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK22,199.65 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


MIDWEST ALARM SERVICESSUSAN09/22/2022100063893   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5960200.12 FIRE DEPT PERMITS100-52200-44340FIRE PROTECTION FEES408


FIRE SPRINKLER/FIRE ALARM
314 W MAIN STREET
BILL TO: 100-00000-44340


MIDWEST ALARM SERVICESSUSAN09/22/2022100063894   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5959200.12 FIRE DEPT PERMITS100-52200-44340FIRE PROTECTION FEES408


FIRE SPRINKLER/FIRE ALARM
314 W MAIN STREET 4-UNIT APT A
BILL TO: 100-00000-44340


`LENNAR CORPORATIONSUSAN09/22/2022100063895   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
195.10 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
195.10 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
195.10 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
140.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
40.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
624.32 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
120.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


3,741.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409
89.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409
600.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 32/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2023534
NEW DWELLING


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18833185,989.62 


LENNAR CORPORATIONSUSAN09/22/2022100063896   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
208.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
208.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
208.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
140.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
40.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
665.60 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
120.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
600.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


3,741.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409
89.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409


2023535
NEW DWELLING


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18833176,069.60 


HABITAT FOR HUMANITYSUSAN09/22/2022100063897   C
50.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
224.80 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
224.80 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
224.80 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
140.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
40.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
719.36 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
120.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
600.00 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-53300-46550TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


5,194.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409
124.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409


2023549
NEW DWELLING


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 576357,661.76 


CASEY, JUDYALEX09/22/2022100063898   C
CASH20.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541XL TSHIRT308


CASH20.00 


COUNTY OF DANELISA09/22/2022100063900   C
339.40 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS100-00000-12320DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS9905
121.62 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS100-00000-48130-10100000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST9906


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 745650461.02 


OLSON, LARRY PLISA09/22/2022100063901   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5058150.00 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK270-00000-421000511-061-5085-3/7058-10SPEC


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5058150.00 


ACTIVE NETWORK LISA09/22/2022100063902   C
90.00 RECREATION100-55300-46750-32450900PROGRAM FEES1001
80.00 RECREATION100-55300-46750-32450800PROGRAM FEES1001
75.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-55300-46752-32456500INSTRUCTION FEES1003
(40.00)REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-55300-46752-32455900INSTRUCTION FEES1003
200.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-55300-46752-32455000INSTRUCTION FEES1003
(40.63)OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET100-55300-50344-32400000CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3106392364.37 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 33/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


ROE, GREGLISA09/22/2022100063903   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023461


JOYCE, MIKELISA09/22/2022100063904   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2023564


DIAZ, PRESILIANOLISA09/22/2022100063905   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023452


REBONE, JOSHUALISA09/22/2022100063906   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


B1109923-2


SCHOENBERGER, JAMESLISA09/22/2022100063907   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023567


FRYDENLUND, ADAMLISA09/22/2022100063908   C
55.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403
55.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404
144.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023468
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK254.00 


SANTANA-JENSON, ANDREWLISA09/22/2022100063909   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023568


FENNER, AMBERLISA09/22/2022100063910   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2023569


DIMAGGIO, TONYLISA09/22/2022100063911   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023539


CYZE, GILLIANLISA09/22/2022100063912   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH566212-3


BREED, JESSICALISA09/22/2022100063913   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023574


BUTTERBRODT, MIKELISA09/22/2022100063914   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023576


FOOTE, ROBERTEMILY09/22/2022100063915   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 34/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


323.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290TG8608303


323.00 


CASH(7.00)


CASH330.00 


NORTH, HEATHERLISA09/22/2022100063921   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023573


SOLEIMANI, LINDALISA09/22/2022100063922   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023575


CARTER, MEGANTRACIE09/23/2022100063916   C
CREDIT CARD 12147473615.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212FINGER PRINTING307


CREDIT CARD 12147473615.00 


GILBERT, LUCINDIAEMILY09/25/2022100063917   C
CASH60.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513030275302


CASH60.00 


GILBERT, LUCINDIAEMILY09/25/2022100063919   C
CASH15.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513030275302


CASH15.00 


METROPOLITAN REPORTING BUREAUTRACIE09/26/2022100063920   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1133598581.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-52100-46210MISC REVENUES RECORDS304


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1133598581.00 


3 RIVERSLISA09/26/2022100063923   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK200.00 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


STATE OF WILISA09/26/2022100063924   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK171,756.00 TAXI GRANT290-53520-43537TAXI GRANT- 2ND-4TH QTRS 20229901


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK171,756.00 


METZLER ROOFINGSUSAN09/26/2022100063925   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1438040.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023588
REROOFING


TRACY, VANCETRACIE09/26/2022100063926   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 250840.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES 33942302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 250840.00 


SMITH, ELLENTRACIE09/26/2022100063927   C
CASH15.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212FINGER PRINTING307


CASH15.00 


GOLD, STEPHANIEEMILY09/26/2022100063928   C
CASH122.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AMP6629303







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 35/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CASH122.00 


BENNETT, CHLOEEMILY09/26/2022100063929   C
CREDIT CARD 121597032122.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AMS7475303


CREDIT CARD 121597032122.00 


OTT, TREVOREMILY09/26/2022100063930   C
CREDIT CARD 121598874297.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290APH5420303


CREDIT CARD 121598874297.00 


WYFFELS, CURTIS DEBBIE09/27/2022100063931   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 281250.00 DONATIONS235-56700-48550MEMORIAL: ROLLIE ODLAND9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 281250.00 


JORDAN, SYLVIATAMMY09/27/2022100063932   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 581650.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


LIGGETT, JOSEPHTAMMY09/27/2022100063933   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 000099765650.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 000099765650.00 


ANONYMOUSTAMMY09/27/2022100063934   C
CASH20.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


ELLEFSON, THOMASTAMMY09/27/2022100063935   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 389850.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


FOY, PETER AND KARENTAMMY09/27/2022100063936   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6960330.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


MURPHY, KEVIN AND ELIZABETHTAMMY09/27/2022100063937   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 260100.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


DAGGETT, DJLISA09/27/2022100063948   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023582


PALMER, CLIFTONLISA09/27/2022100063949   C
160.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
80.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023583
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK240.00 


DEVINE, WILLLISA09/27/2022100063950   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG710848-5


BROST, MACKENZIELISA09/27/2022100063951   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 36/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK30.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023580


TAYLOR, NAQUILALISA09/27/2022100063952   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK60.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


36125


SAUNDERS, CHRISTINALISA09/27/2022100063953   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK60.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PARKING FINES302


35400


BAIRD, NANCYTAMMY09/27/2022100063954   C
CREDIT CARD 12162115365.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CREDIT CARD 12162115365.00 


3 RIVERSLISA09/27/2022100063955   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK400.90 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


REC DEPOSIT DEBBIE09/27/2022100063956   C
540.00 REC PROGRAM-SOFTBALL MEN LEAGUE100-55300-46750-32450300PROGRAM FEES1001
230.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL100-55300-46752-32455900INSTRUCTION FEES1003
520.00 REC PROGRAM-NEW PROGRAMS100-55300-46750-32450000GAZEBO MUSIKK1001


1,290.00 


CASH540.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE750.00 


1,290.00 


TAUSCHECK, COLETRACIE09/27/2022100063957   C
CREDIT CARD 121630227299.75 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES APH5421303


CREDIT CARD 121630227299.75 


R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONINGSUSAN09/27/2022100063958   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3423955.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2023596
REPLACE FURNACE & AC


1901 INCSUSAN09/27/2022100063959   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3369249,012.00 HEATING PERMIT100-56300-44330HVAC PERMIT404


2023572
INSTALL NEW HVAC SYSTEM, INCLUDING CHILLERS, COOLING TOWERS AND AIR HANDLERS, SE


JANESVILLE PLUMBING, LLCSUSAN09/27/2022100063960   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 172466,425.28 PLUMBING PERMIT100-56300-44320PLUMBING PERMIT403


2023581
NEW CONSTRUCTION-COMMERCIAL


KOOL VIEWSUSAN09/27/2022100063961   C
55.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT100-56300-44310ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
160.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 131655215.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 37/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2023577
SUNROOM ADDITION ON EXISTING DECK


ERIE CONSTRUCTIONSUSAN09/27/2022100063962   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2852640.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023558
REROOF


NELSON, RONALDTRACIE09/27/2022100063963   C
CREDIT CARD 121633496132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290DMV FEES AMS3250303


CREDIT CARD 121633496132.00 


MEEKER, JENNIFERTRACIE09/27/2022100063964   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 556798.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES BH5664746301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 556798.80 


COMSTOCK, COLLEEN TAMMY09/27/2022100063965   C
CREDIT CARD 12164151350.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CREDIT CARD 12164151350.00 


BENJAMIN APRILLTAMMY09/27/2022100063966   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7786530805950.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7786530805950.00 


PREFERRED  TITLE DEBBIE09/28/2022100063967   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3491235.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 081 2404 8 


HOMESTEAD TITLE DEBBIE09/28/2022100063968   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4778935.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0611 314 6131 2 


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE09/28/2022100063969   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 34852  3486470.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


324 334 E MAIN 


CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE09/28/2022100063970   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 525801049370.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 064 2524 4 
0511 062 5186 2 


KNIGHT BARRY DEBBIE09/28/2022100063971   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2257035.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 081 29338 


KNIGHT BARRY DEBBIE09/28/2022100063972   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2270135.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 092 8023 4 


KNIGHT BARRY DEBBIE09/28/2022100063973   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2266535.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 082 5033 0 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 38/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


KNIGHT BARRY DEBBIE09/28/2022100063974   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2260835.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 063 1111 6 


RACE, MICHELLEALEX09/28/2022100063975   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1049324.50 MVD FEES100-52100-46290APH5422303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1049324.50 


JOHNSON-PEABODY, DEBORAHALEX09/28/2022100063976   C
75.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513035288302
60.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513036844302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8896135.00 


MORALES, HUGO MARTINEZSUSAN09/28/2022100063977   C
CREDIT CARD 12168421440.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023598
REROOF


ANDERSON, KENNETHALEX09/28/2022100063978   C
CASH10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG709884-2301


CASH10.00 


VOLLA, WILLIAMALEX09/28/2022100063979   C
CASH122.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290597YTF303


CASH122.00 


MASON, SUSAN & BRIANCANDEE09/28/2022100063980   C
600.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-51420-44110LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901
20.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-51420-44110LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE- PUB901
220.00 MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150MISC LICENSES906


LIQUOR LICENSE, PUB FEE & GENERAL LICENSE
840.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4044220.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4042620.00 


840.00 


3 RIVERSLISA09/28/2022100063981   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK319.80 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


PLEASANT SPRINGS, TOWN OF DEBBIE09/28/2022100063982   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 235288,500.00 LOCAL GOVT MEALS CHARGES100-54600-47390CONTRIB STOUGHTON SR CENTER 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 235288,500.00 


COUNTY OF DANE DEBBIE09/28/2022100063983   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 745886506.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS100-54910-437912022 GRAVECARE 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 745886506.00 


COMMUNITY LIVING CONNECTIONS DEBBIE09/28/2022100063984   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30725600.00 RENT A411-00000-130100000004269MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30725600.00 


ART WALK DEPOSIT DEBBIE09/28/2022100063985   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 39/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE790.00 DONATIONS100-51110-48550ART WALK DEPOSIT 9-23-20229901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE790.00 


ART WALK DEPOSIT DEBBIE09/28/2022100063986   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE1,575.00 DONATIONS100-51110-48550HOST FEES FOR ART WALK 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE1,575.00 


VEUM, BARBDEBBIE09/28/2022100063987   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 700433371,277.46 RET HE100-00000-130100000004271MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 700433371,277.46 


CONLIN, PATDEBBIE09/28/2022100063988   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70043352608.32 RET HE100-00000-130100000004272MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70043352608.32 


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE09/28/2022100063990   C
172.74 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED217-00000-48500217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
72.15 LIBRARY FEES215-00000-46710FINES702
116.10 COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712COPIES701


360.99 


CASH244.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE116.99 


360.99 


ARTWALK PAYBACKDEBBIE09/28/2022100063993   C
CASH(525.00)OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51110-50215ART WALK PAYBACK9901


CASH(525.00)


3 RIVERSLISA09/29/2022100063989   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK14,124.82 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


METZLER ROOFING, INCSUSAN09/29/2022100063994   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1438540.00 BUILDING PERMIT100-56300-44300BUILDING PERMITS401


2023605
REROOF


HALVERSON, CHADALEX09/29/2022100063995   C
CASH132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290ADP2273303


CASH132.00 


CHIUMENTI, TODDALEX09/29/2022100063996   C
CASH15.00 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING100-52100-46212NON-STO RES307


CASH15.00 


OTTE, JUSTINETAMMY09/29/2022100063997   C
CREDIT CARD 12174118150.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CREDIT CARD 12174118150.00 


CULL, RAYMONDEMILY09/29/2022100063998   C
CREDIT CARD 121742751349.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290NE8501303


CREDIT CARD 121742751349.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 40/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


AABERG, LANATAMMY09/29/2022100063999   C
CASH50.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CASH50.00 


ASLESON, BECKYEMILY09/29/2022100064000   C
CREDIT CARD 121745142144.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AMW3700303


CREDIT CARD 121745142144.00 


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE09/29/2022100064001   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3494135.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 063 0773 8


YATES, KEVINEMILY09/29/2022100064002   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1334820.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513037897 PAID BY ERICA BUSS302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1334820.00 


HOMESTEAD TITLE DEBBIE09/30/2022100064003   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4785835.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 052 4835 08 


HOMESTEAD TITLE DEBBIE09/30/2022100064004   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4785735.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 083 0467 5 


KNIGHT BARRY DEBBIE09/30/2022100064005   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2275535.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 081 2285 2 


CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE09/30/2022100064006   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 525801050635.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 051 9155 2 


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE09/30/2022100064007   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3494935.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 081 2353 0 


JENNY, THOMASALEX09/30/2022100064008   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3402147.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290PL7375303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3402147.00 


OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBBIE09/30/2022100064009   C
350.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222515TICKET SALES601
105.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223024TICKET SALES601
180.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223025TICKET SALES601
180.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223025TICKET SALES601
760.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222503TICKET SALES601
100.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222526TICKET SALES601
50.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223014TICKET SALES601
50.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223020TICKET SALES601
665.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222532TICKET SALES601
330.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223006TICKET SALES601
810.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222512TICKET SALES601
375.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222513TICKET SALES601


1,000.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222506TICKET SALES601







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 41/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


75.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223021TICKET SALES601
630.20 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222508TICKET SALES601
150.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222504TICKET SALES601
120.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223018TICKET SALES601
300.00 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
380.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222522TICKET SALES601
60.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223027TICKET SALES601
210.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223012TICKET SALES601


1,283.50 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222507TICKET SALES601
270.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222528TICKET SALES601
70.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223023TICKET SALES601


(1,537.50)TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222505TICKET SALES601
105.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223013TICKET SALES601
210.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223005TICKET SALES601
140.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223007TICKET SALES601
596.25 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222521TICKET SALES601


1,035.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222521TICKET SALES601
80.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223002TICKET SALES601
450.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222533TICKET SALES601
70.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223011TICKET SALES601
200.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223030TICKET SALES601
88.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222511TICKET SALES601
360.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222518TICKET SALES601
315.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222510TICKET SALES601
240.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223026TICKET SALES601
150.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222527TICKET SALES601
720.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222519TICKET SALES601


1,040.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222520TICKET SALES601
120.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223003TICKET SALES601
675.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222523TICKET SALES601
200.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222524TICKET SALES601
66.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223028TICKET SALES601
286.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222514TICKET SALES601
(70.00)TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222506TICKET SALES601
450.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222517TICKET SALES601
120.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222530TICKET SALES601
240.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222531TICKET SALES601
70.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223010TICKET SALES601
64.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223016TICKET SALES601
280.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222516TICKET SALES601
245.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223022TICKET SALES601
200.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222509TICKET SALES601


1,100.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223019TICKET SALES601
175.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223004TICKET SALES601
924.91 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.245-00000-21104SALES TAX 9901


2,284.01 REVENUE-FEES245-00000-46745-50210212CONV FEE/SHPPING/CC FEE9901
845.00 MEMBERSHIPS245-00000-46920-50210212MEMBERSHIP FEE9901
543.47 DONATIONS245-00000-48500-50210212DONATIONS 9901


(233.32)GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES9901
470.61 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901


9/1/22 TO 9/14/22
21,821.13 


CASH429.58 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE200.00 


OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD21,191.55 


21,821.13 


SCHULTZ, DARLENEALEX09/30/2022100064010   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 42/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CREDIT CARD 12177634075.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513034634302


CREDIT CARD 12177634075.00 


TRUE CONSTRUCTIONSUSAN09/30/2022100064011   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 524140.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023603
DECK


COMBS & ASSOCIATESSUSAN09/30/2022100064012   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4802255.00 MISC PERMITS100-56300-44900MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023590
CSM


DONALDSON, COREANALEX09/30/2022100064013   C
CREDIT CARD 12179010775.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513036761302


CREDIT CARD 12179010775.00 


WILBERG, AMANDAALEX09/30/2022100064014   C
CREDIT CARD 121790501297.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290606RHF303


CREDIT CARD 121790501297.00 


LEE, XEEALEX09/30/2022100064015   C
122.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290520ADT303
132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AKD1715303


CREDIT CARD 121796375254.00 


KLOUTHIS, ETHANALEX09/30/2022100064016   C
CREDIT CARD 121798266300.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-45130PAYMENT PLAN302


CREDIT CARD 121798266300.00 


CINDY09/30/2022100064017   C
CASH351.00 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503-30500000KITCHEN FUND809


CASH351.00 


CINDY09/30/2022100064018   C
CASH460.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-00000-48502SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


MUSIC APPRECIATION


YOUNGCINDY09/30/2022100064019   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1056325.00 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET232-00000-48513LOAN CLOSET806


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1056325.00 


CINDY09/30/2022100064020   C
CASH80.00 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET232-00000-48513LOAN CLOSET806


CASH80.00 


OLSONCINDY09/30/2022100064021   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 131920.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


HARDANGER CLASS


FROMICINDY09/30/2022100064022   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 55344.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


REFLEXOLOGY







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 43/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CINDY09/30/2022100064023   C
CASH15.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CASH15.00 


CINDY09/30/2022100064024   C
CASH10.00 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES100-00000-46590-50400000CRAFT SALES805


CASH10.00 


CINDY09/30/2022100064025   C
CASH10.00 DONATIONS229-00000-48550WOOD SHOP808


CASH10.00 


BRANTMEYER,JASMINE LJOSIAH09/30/2022100064026   C
132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AAL4074303


132.00 


CASH(68.00)


CASH200.00 


BYRNE, JUSTINJOSIAH09/30/2022100064027   C
CREDIT CARD 12181308495.00 PARKING FINES100-52100-4513037907302


CREDIT CARD 12181308495.00 


BYRNE, JUSTINJOSIAH09/30/2022100064028   C
CREDIT CARD 121814037132.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290AGY3195303


CREDIT CARD 121814037132.00 


SCHMIDT, ROBERT EJOSIAH09/30/2022100064029   C
CREDIT CARD 121816920177.00 MVD FEES100-52100-46290MN4717303


CREDIT CARD 121816920177.00 


OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBBIE09/30/2022100064041   C
(50.00)TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222040TICKET SALES601
525.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222515TICKET SALES601
280.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223024TICKET SALES601
180.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223025TICKET SALES601
630.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223025TICKET SALES601
320.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222503TICKET SALES601
275.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222526TICKET SALES601
50.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223014TICKET SALES601
225.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223020TICKET SALES601
210.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222532TICKET SALES601
120.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223006TICKET SALES601
630.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222512TICKET SALES601
75.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222513TICKET SALES601
90.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223017TICKET SALES601
225.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223021TICKET SALES601
745.20 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222508TICKET SALES601
150.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222504TICKET SALES601
80.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223018TICKET SALES601
100.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223015TICKET SALES601
375.00 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
420.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222522TICKET SALES601
40.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223027TICKET SALES601
385.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223012TICKET SALES601
186.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222507TICKET SALES601
360.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222528TICKET SALES601







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 44/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


210.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223023TICKET SALES601
70.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223013TICKET SALES601
120.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223005TICKET SALES601
70.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223007TICKET SALES601
315.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222521TICKET SALES601
675.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222521TICKET SALES601
40.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223002TICKET SALES601
490.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222533TICKET SALES601
140.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223011TICKET SALES601
280.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223030TICKET SALES601
66.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222511TICKET SALES601
360.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222518TICKET SALES601


(4,760.00)TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222510TICKET SALES601
320.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223026TICKET SALES601
275.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222527TICKET SALES601
(25.00)TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222502TICKET SALES601
240.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222519TICKET SALES601


1,320.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222520TICKET SALES601
120.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223003TICKET SALES601
475.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222523TICKET SALES601
170.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222524TICKET SALES601
132.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223028TICKET SALES601
418.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222514TICKET SALES601


1,950.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222517TICKET SALES601
540.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222531TICKET SALES601
35.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223010TICKET SALES601
700.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222516TICKET SALES601
140.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223022TICKET SALES601
305.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222509TICKET SALES601
200.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223019TICKET SALES601
150.00 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE245-00000-26500-50223004TICKET SALES601
649.68 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.245-00000-21104SALES TAX 9901


1,785.30 REVENUE-FEES245-00000-46745-50210212CONV FEE/SHIPPING/CC FEE9901
275.00 MEMBERSHIPS245-00000-46920-50210212MEMBERSHIP FEE9901
287.13 DONATIONS245-00000-48500-50210212DONATIONS 9901
307.46 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901


(121.56)GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901


9-15-22 TO 9-30-22
15,350.21 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE124.40 


CASH50.00 


OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD15,175.81 


15,350.21 


3 RIVERSLISA09/30/2022100064046   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK471.85 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA09/30/2022100064047   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK7,031.13 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA09/30/2022100064048   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK107.16 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 45/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


NAFALISA09/30/2022100064049   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK35,000.00 NAFA206-00000-130100000003860MR


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK35,000.00 


90.00 100-55300-46750-32450900 RECREATION
80.00 100-55300-46750-32450800 RECREATION
540.00 100-55300-46750-32450300 REC PROGRAM-SOFTBALL MEN LEAGUE
520.00 100-55300-46750-32450000 REC PROGRAM-NEW PROGRAMS
506.00 100-54910-43791 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS


8,500.00 100-54600-47390 LOCAL GOVT MEALS CHARGES
125.00 100-53300-48400 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY


10,500.00 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER
150.00 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
100.00 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE


3,816.65 100-52200-48400 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY
1,414.24 100-52200-44340 FIRE DEPT PERMITS


10,008.50 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES
60.00 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING


1,973.85 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES
3,674.00 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES


250.00 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE
315.00 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE
620.00 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE


(525.00)100-51110-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS
2,365.00 100-51110-48550 DONATIONS
1,302.60 100-00000-48505-30300000 DONATIONS - CENTER
7,750.00 100-00000-48504 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS


706.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
121.62 100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS
185.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
140.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
440.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
(75.00)100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
365.00 100-00000-46751-32600000 SWIM POND
90.00 100-00000-46750-32452100 RECREATION
100.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION
180.00 100-00000-46750-32450300 RECREATION


3,429.64 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
9.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER


25.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
315.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES


9,520.87 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES
148.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


1,778.40 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION
4,725.00 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES


50.00 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS
640.00 100-00000-13025 CEM-O/


1,108.20 100-00000-13014 RECEIVABLE- PAYROLL
1,274.00 100-00000-13010 ST OPE
1,885.78 100-00000-13010 RET HE
2,731.52 100-00000-13010 NORD4
8,382.40 100-00000-13010 FSAYC


87,499.00 100-00000-13010 FIRE-O
731.03 100-00000-13010 FIRE-0
835.17 100-00000-13010 CO YOU
339.40 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


1,101,673.30 Total of 480 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 46/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


(25.00)245-00000-46742-50222502 TICKET SALES
(50.00)245-00000-46742-50222040 TICKET SALES
480.00 245-00000-26500-50223030 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
198.00 245-00000-26500-50223028 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
100.00 245-00000-26500-50223027 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
560.00 245-00000-26500-50223026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,170.00 245-00000-26500-50223025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
385.00 245-00000-26500-50223024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
280.00 245-00000-26500-50223023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
385.00 245-00000-26500-50223022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
300.00 245-00000-26500-50223021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
275.00 245-00000-26500-50223020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,300.00 245-00000-26500-50223019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
200.00 245-00000-26500-50223018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
90.00 245-00000-26500-50223017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
64.00 245-00000-26500-50223016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
100.00 245-00000-26500-50223015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
100.00 245-00000-26500-50223014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
175.00 245-00000-26500-50223013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
595.00 245-00000-26500-50223012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
210.00 245-00000-26500-50223011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
105.00 245-00000-26500-50223010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
210.00 245-00000-26500-50223007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
450.00 245-00000-26500-50223006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
330.00 245-00000-26500-50223005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
325.00 245-00000-26500-50223004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
240.00 245-00000-26500-50223003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
120.00 245-00000-26500-50223002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,098.19 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
1,574.59 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.


294.00 236-00000-48550 DONATIONS
50.00 235-56700-48550 DONATIONS


2,033.00 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
100.00 232-00000-48516 DONATIONS - ANNEX RENOVATIONS
375.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET


10,460.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
10,655.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED


50.00 229-00000-48550 DONATIONS
50.00 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES


2,188.60 224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
61,817.80 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE


270,267.00 223-00000-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS
213.94 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED
206.20 215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE
135.80 215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES


22,896.15 209-00000-13010 DVOR
2,883.51 207-00000-13010 KPW3


35,000.00 206-00000-13010 NAFA
1,287.71 206-00000-13010 EMMI


560.00 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES
32,835.00 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS
12,042.60 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT
9,695.88 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT


19,560.60 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT
1,657.12 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT
(132.57)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET


75.00 100-55300-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
230.00 100-55300-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL
(40.00)100-55300-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
200.00 100-55300-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 47/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


50.00 235 LANDMARKS COMMISSION
2,033.00 234 FOOD PANTRY


10,935.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
10,655.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED


50.00 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP
64,056.40 224 STORM SEWER FUND


270,267.00 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
213.94 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
342.00 215 LIBRARY FUND


22,896.15 209 TID #9 FUND
2,883.51 207 TID #7 FUND


36,287.71 206 TID #6 FUND
258,499.50 100 GENERAL FUND


*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


1,101,673.30 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


98,909.31 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS
24,179.40 603-00000-13010 EMS-0
8,050.00 412-00000-13010 FIRE-E


10.00 411-53200-48221 ROOM RENTAL
1,200.00 411-00000-13010 RENT A
3,202.34 410-57220-50820-22021000 COMMAND VEHICLE REPLACEMENT


76,074.50 410-00000-13010 FIRE-C
171,756.00 290-53520-43537 TAXI GRANT


1,408.00 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
65.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
105.00 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES
79.20 249-00000-13010 GARBAG
830.60 245-00000-48500-50210212 DONATIONS


1,120.00 245-00000-46920-50210212 MEMBERSHIPS
4,069.31 245-00000-46745-50210212 REVENUE-FEES


940.00 245-00000-46742-50222533 TICKET SALES
875.00 245-00000-46742-50222532 TICKET SALES
780.00 245-00000-46742-50222531 TICKET SALES
120.00 245-00000-46742-50222530 TICKET SALES
630.00 245-00000-46742-50222528 TICKET SALES
425.00 245-00000-46742-50222527 TICKET SALES
375.00 245-00000-46742-50222526 TICKET SALES
370.00 245-00000-46742-50222524 TICKET SALES


1,150.00 245-00000-46742-50222523 TICKET SALES
800.00 245-00000-46742-50222522 TICKET SALES


2,621.25 245-00000-46742-50222521 TICKET SALES
2,360.00 245-00000-46742-50222520 TICKET SALES


960.00 245-00000-46742-50222519 TICKET SALES
720.00 245-00000-46742-50222518 TICKET SALES


2,400.00 245-00000-46742-50222517 TICKET SALES
980.00 245-00000-46742-50222516 TICKET SALES
875.00 245-00000-46742-50222515 TICKET SALES
704.00 245-00000-46742-50222514 TICKET SALES
450.00 245-00000-46742-50222513 TICKET SALES


1,440.00 245-00000-46742-50222512 TICKET SALES
154.00 245-00000-46742-50222511 TICKET SALES


(4,445.00)245-00000-46742-50222510 TICKET SALES
505.00 245-00000-46742-50222509 TICKET SALES


1,375.40 245-00000-46742-50222508 TICKET SALES
1,469.50 245-00000-46742-50222507 TICKET SALES


930.00 245-00000-46742-50222506 TICKET SALES
(1,537.50)245-00000-46742-50222505 TICKET SALES


300.00 245-00000-46742-50222504 TICKET SALES
1,080.00 245-00000-46742-50222503 TICKET SALES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 48/48Page:10/21/2022 09:23 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


1,101,673.30 TOTAL:                             


36,367.36 (OHC) OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
723,643.55 (K) CHECK/MONEY ORDER


8,500.95 (CC) CREDIT CARD
9,672.58 (C) CASH


323,488.86 (ACH) ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
Tender Code/Desc.*** TOTAL OF ITEMS TENDERED ***


1,101,673.30 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


123,088.71 603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
8,050.00 412 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND
1,210.00 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND


79,276.84 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
171,756.00 290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES


1,408.00 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
65.00 252 K9 FUND
184.20 249 REFUSE FUND


37,171.34 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
294.00 236 TREE COMMISSION








REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page:10/21/2022 09:26 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL
PROPERTY TAX OPERATIONS


100.00 0.00 0.00 369,116.00 369,116.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51510-41110


100.00 0.00 0.00 369,116.00 369,116.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAX OPERATIONS


OTHER TAXES
100.00 (179.56)75.09 179.56 0.00 0.00 SALES TAX DISCOUNT100-51510-41222


100.00 (179.56)75.09 179.56 0.00 0.00 OTHER TAXES


WAGES
0.00 119,850.00 0.00 0.00 119,850.00 120,100.00 SALARIES100-51510-50110


100.00 (2,803.78)0.00 2,803.78 0.00 0.00 SALARIES100-51510-50110-20700000
100.00 (5,232.62)0.00 5,232.62 0.00 0.00 SALARIES100-51510-50110-41500000


0.00 115,378.00 0.00 0.00 115,378.00 117,078.00 WAGES100-51510-50120
100.00 (1,273.15)114.44 1,273.15 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51510-50120-20200000
100.00 (114.44)0.00 114.44 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51510-50120-20300000
100.00 (2,373.20)368.81 2,373.20 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51510-50120-40900000
100.00 (117,737.59)23,421.01 117,737.59 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51510-50120-41500000
100.00 (23,850.94)3,158.90 23,850.94 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51510-50120-41600000
100.00 (1,173.01)0.00 1,173.01 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51510-50120-41700000
100.00 (1,431.13)0.00 1,431.13 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51510-50126-41500000


0.00 1,950.00 0.00 0.00 1,950.00 0.00 WAGES - LONGEVITY100-51510-50129


65.77 81,188.14 27,063.16 155,989.86 237,178.00 237,178.00 WAGES


BENEFITS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,050.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151


100.00 (181.02)17.18 181.02 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-20200000
100.00 (15.93)0.00 15.93 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-20300000
100.00 (399.32)0.00 399.32 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-20700000
100.00 (339.42)52.81 339.42 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-40900000
100.00 (17,820.51)3,351.25 17,820.51 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-41500000
100.00 (3,389.27)449.34 3,389.27 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-41600000
100.00 (169.87)0.00 169.87 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151-41700000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,338.00 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152
100.00 (402.52)0.00 402.52 0.00 0.00 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-20200000
100.00 (49.54)0.00 49.54 0.00 0.00 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-20300000
100.00 (594.49)0.00 594.49 0.00 0.00 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-20700000
100.00 (810.15)74.31 810.15 0.00 0.00 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-40900000
100.00 (38,477.71)4,978.85 38,477.71 0.00 0.00 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-41500000
100.00 (9,119.64)891.73 9,119.64 0.00 0.00 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-41600000
100.00 (86.70)0.00 86.70 0.00 0.00 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50152-41700000


0.00 18,025.00 0.00 0.00 18,025.00 0.00 FICA TAXES100-51510-50160
0.00 15,417.00 0.00 0.00 15,417.00 0.00 WRS - GENERAL100-51510-50161
0.00 67,976.00 0.00 0.00 67,976.00 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51510-50163
0.00 3,362.00 0.00 0.00 3,362.00 0.00 DENTAL INSURANCE100-51510-50164
0.00 608.00 0.00 0.00 608.00 0.00 LIFE INSURANCE100-51510-50165


68.18 33,531.91 9,815.47 71,856.09 105,388.00 105,388.00 BENEFITS


OPERATIONAL
0.00 0.00 (214.10)0.00 0.00 3,000.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51510-50200


(326.22)4,049.12 (2,315.25)(3,099.12)950.00 950.00 POSTAGE100-51510-50211
249.89 (2,907.89)0.00 4,847.89 1,940.00 2,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212
100.00 (807.43)169.52 807.43 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE100-51510-50214


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51510-50215







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page:10/21/2022 09:26 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/E-CHECK FEE100-51510-50216
0.00 0.00 (26.88)0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 229,008.00 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES100-51510-50219


100.00 (93.80)0.00 93.80 0.00 0.00 MISC EXPENSES100-51510-50300
64.67 7,773.29 1,827.64 14,226.71 22,000.00 22,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310
100.00 457.90 (228.95)(457.90)0.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-40800000


9.38 1,450.00 0.00 150.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51510-50340
100.00 (10.00)0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 BUSINESS TAX REGISTRATION100-51510-50407
100.00 (129.00)0.00 129.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYMENT TESTING100-51510-50408
350.00 (150.00)0.00 210.00 60.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES100-51510-50420


63.72 9,632.19 (788.02)16,917.81 26,550.00 330,258.00 OPERATIONAL


(124,531.80)(36,015.52)124,531.80 0.00 (672,824.00)Net - Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL


Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES
PROPERTY TAX OPERATIONS


100.00 0.00 0.00 118,400.00 118,400.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-51520-41110


100.00 0.00 0.00 118,400.00 118,400.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAX OPERATIONS


OPERATIONAL
164.68 (9,701.42)52.65 24,701.42 15,000.00 0.00 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT100-51520-50401
100.00 (14,976.00)0.00 14,976.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES100-51520-50405
67.20 983.90 427.60 2,016.10 3,000.00 0.00 SECTION 125 FEES100-51520-50406
103.25 (1,785.00)4,320.00 56,785.00 55,000.00 0.00 AUDIT FEES100-51520-50410
100.00 (83.00)83.00 83.00 0.00 0.00 BANK FEES100-51520-50411


8.50 1,555.50 0.00 144.50 1,700.00 0.00 ECHECK CONVENIENCE FEES100-51520-50412
90.62 4,100.00 5,925.00 39,600.00 43,700.00 0.00 ASSESSOR SERVICES100-51520-50413


116.81 (19,906.02)10,808.25 138,306.02 118,400.00 0.00 OPERATIONAL


19,906.02 (10,808.25)(19,906.02)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES


Dept 51530 - FINANCE - ASSESSOR
OPERATIONAL


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51530-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51530-50216


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,700.00 OPERATIONAL


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (43,700.00)Net - Dept 51530 - FINANCE - ASSESSOR


100.00 (104,625.78)(46,823.77)104,625.78 0.00 (716,524.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


78.58 104,446.22 46,898.86 383,069.78 487,516.00 716,524.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.04 (179.56)75.09 487,695.56 487,516.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:








REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:10/21/2022 09:27 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE
Account Type: Revenue


100.00 0.00 0.00 16,951.00 16,951.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS290-53520-41110
107.99 (16,951.00)171,756.00 229,008.00 212,057.00 0.00 TAXI GRANT290-53520-43537
66.65 34,684.50 8,689.00 69,315.50 104,000.00 0.00 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES290-53520-46900


94.67 17,733.50 180,445.00 315,274.50 333,008.00 0.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


58.88 136,936.45 23,360.03 196,071.55 333,008.00 0.00 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES290-53520-50219


58.88 136,936.45 23,360.03 196,071.55 333,008.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:


(119,202.95)157,084.97 119,202.95 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE


100.00 (119,202.95)157,084.97 119,202.95 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


58.88 136,936.45 23,360.03 196,071.55 333,008.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
94.67 17,733.50 180,445.00 315,274.50 333,008.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES:








REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page:10/21/2022 09:30 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Revenue


100.00 0.32 (1,518,114.32)(1,518,114.32)(1,518,114.00)0.00 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS100-88888-41110
100.00 (5,376.36)0.00 5,376.36 0.00 0.00 AG USE CONVERSION PENALTY100-88888-41118
82.20 1,423.67 0.00 6,576.33 8,000.00 0.00 ROOM TAXES100-88888-41210
0.00 363,600.00 0.00 0.00 363,600.00 0.00 PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY100-88888-41310
0.00 349,600.00 0.00 0.00 349,600.00 0.00 PILT - WATER UTILITY100-88888-41312


55.66 21,061.88 0.00 26,438.12 47,500.00 0.00 PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING 100-88888-41320
98.80 121.10 0.00 9,978.90 10,100.00 0.00 PILT - DANE COUNTY HOUSING 100-88888-41321
86.16 69.19 430.81 430.81 500.00 0.00 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST100-88888-41800
15.47 442,470.26 0.00 80,994.74 523,465.00 0.00 STATE SHARED TAXES100-88888-43410
15.00 33,999.62 0.00 6,000.38 40,000.00 0.00 STATE UTILITY AID100-88888-43411
100.18 (450.98)0.00 245,450.98 245,000.00 0.00 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT100-88888-43415
100.00 (0.27)0.00 61,156.27 61,156.00 0.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID100-88888-43430
108.93 (3,282.38)0.00 40,042.38 36,760.00 0.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID100-88888-43431


0.76 4,961.85 38.15 38.15 5,000.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE100-88888-46110
105.00 (575.00)12,075.00 12,075.00 11,500.00 0.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-88888-46150
100.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 ADMIN FEES - SEWER UTILITY100-88888-47410
100.00 0.00 0.00 35,400.00 35,400.00 0.00 ADMIN FEES - ELECTRIC UTILITY100-88888-47420
100.00 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 0.00 ADMIN FEES - WATER UTILITY100-88888-47430
100.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 ADMIN FEES - EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES100-88888-47440
338.50 (38,565.83)54,706.35 54,735.83 16,170.00 0.00 INTEREST100-88888-48110
105.41 (459.52)8,959.52 8,959.52 8,500.00 0.00 REBATE100-88888-48113


0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 DIVIDEND - CVMIC EQUITY100-88888-48116
35.98 1,280.49 719.51 719.51 2,000.00 0.00 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS100-88888-48130
100.00 (1,167.00)1,167.00 1,167.00 0.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME100-88888-48220
100.00 (10,777.53)10,777.53 10,777.53 0.00 0.00 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-88888-48400
100.00 (48.00)0.00 48.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE100-88888-48940


0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 DIVIDEND - WORKERS COMP100-88888-48970
100.00 (1.74)1.74 1.74 0.00 0.00 TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-88888-48975
100.00 (0.22)0.00 25,927.22 25,927.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND100-88888-49210
100.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT100-88888-49214
100.00 (9,000.00)0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS IN - ADVANCE REPAYMENT100-88888-49710
100.00 0.09 0.00 161,365.91 161,366.00 0.00 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER100-88888-49740


0.00 76,290.00 0.00 0.00 76,290.00 0.00 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY100-88888-49910
0.00 25,330.00 0.00 0.00 25,330.00 0.00 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS100-88888-49920


(95.73)1,275,503.64 (1,429,238.71)(623,853.64)651,650.00 0.00 Total Revenue:
Account Type: Expenditure


0.00 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 0.00 HSA RETIREMENT PAYOUT100-88888-50169
100.00 0.38 0.00 157,975.62 157,976.00 0.00 WRS UNFUNDED LIABLIITY100-88888-50414
76.93 462.58 0.00 1,542.42 2,005.00 0.00 UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES100-88888-50416
100.01 (0.34)0.00 6,427.34 6,427.00 0.00 INTEREST100-88888-50620
100.00 0.00 0.00 16,352.00 16,352.00 0.00 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT100-88888-50920
100.00 0.00 71,250.00 71,250.00 71,250.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-88888-50930
99.99 0.20 0.00 2,612.80 2,613.00 0.00 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER100-88888-59740
100.00 0.45 0.00 164,600.55 164,601.00 0.00 RETIREMENT TRANSFER OUT100-88888-59750


83.12 85,463.27 71,250.00 420,760.73 506,224.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:


1,190,040.37 (1,500,488.71)(1,044,614.37)145,426.00 0.00 Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES


95.73 1,275,503.64 (1,429,238.71)(623,853.64)651,650.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page:10/21/2022 09:30 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
09/30/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND


718.31 1,190,040.37 (1,500,488.71)(1,044,614.37)145,426.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


83.12 85,463.27 71,250.00 420,760.73 506,224.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES








DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION Responsible Committee FUND DESCRIPTION Responsible Committee
51100 CITY COUNCIL To be determined 204 TID #4 FUND CIP RELATED DISCUSSION NEEDED
51105 SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE To be determined 205 TID #5 FUND CIP RELATED DISCUSSION NEEDED
51110 ARTS COUNCIL Community Affairs / Council Policy 206 TID #6 FUND CIP RELATED DISCUSSION NEEDED
51200 MUNICIPAL COURT Public Safety 207 TID #7 FUND CIP RELATED DISCUSSION NEEDED
51300 CITY ATTORNEY To be determined 208 TID #8 FUND CIP RELATED DISCUSSION NEEDED
51400 MAYOR To be determined 209 TID #9 FUND CIP RELATED DISCUSSION NEEDED
51420 CITY CLERK ‐ GENERAL Community Affairs / Council Policy 212 SAFETY BUILDING FUND Fund is being eliminated in 2022
51440 CITY CLERK ‐ ELECTIONS Community Affairs / Council Policy 215 LIBRARY FUND Library Board
51510 FINANCE ‐ GENERAL Finance Committee 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND Library Board
51520 FINANCE ‐ OUTSIDE SERVICES Finance Committee 221 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND Fund is being eliminated in 2022
51530 FINANCE ‐ ASSESSOR Finance Committee 222 RIVER TRAIL FUND Parks & Recreation Commission
51550 HR/RISK MANAGEMENT Personnel Committee 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND Parks & Recreation Commission
51800 CITY WEBSITE To be determined 224 STORM SEWER FUND Public Works
51900 OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT Discontinued in 2022 225 CEMETERY ENDOWMENT FUND Public Works
51930 INSURANCE Finance Committee 227 EMS TRUCK FUND Public Safety
51938 GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES Discontinued in 2022 228 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND Public Safety
52100 POLICE DEPT  Public Safety 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP Community Affairs / Council Policy
52120 PUB SAFETY BUILDING Public Works 230 TOWN SENIOR PROGRAMMING Community Affairs / Council Policy
52200 FIRE DEPT Public Safety 231 SENIORS IN NEED Community Affairs / Council Policy
52400 INSPECTION Public Works 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND Community Affairs / Council Policy
53200 CITY BUILDINGS Public Works 233 HOLIDAY FUND No activity since 2017 ‐ closing fund
53271 PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING Public Works 234 FOOD PANTRY Community Affairs / Council Policy
53300 STREET MAINTENANCE Public Works 235 LANDMARKS COMMISSION Landmarks Commission
53310 SNOW REMOVAL Public Works 236 TREE COMMISSION Public Works
53400 SIGNS AND MARKINGS Public Works 239 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL Fund is being eliminated in 2022
53420 STREET LIGHTING Public Works 241 EMS TRUST FUND Fund is being eliminated in 2022
53440 SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS Public Works 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND Fund is being eliminated in 2022
53600 PLANNING ‐ STORMSEWER Public Works 243 FIRE PENSION FUND Fireman's Pension Board
53620 SANITATION Public Works 244 CDBG FUND No activity since 2020 ‐ closing fund
54420 GENERAL RELIEF Community Affairs / Council Policy 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND Community Affairs / Council Policy
54600 SENIOR CENTER Community Affairs / Council Policy 246 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND Community Affairs / Council Policy
54910 CEMETERY Public Works 247 TOURISM FUND Finance
55100 COMMUNITY COMMITMENT 248 REVOLVING LOAN FUND Fund is being eliminated in 2022
55200 PARKS Parks & Recreation Commission 249 REFUSE FUND Public Works
55300 RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS Parks & Recreation Commission 250 SICK LEAVE FUND Fund is being eliminated in 2022
55400 YOUTH CENTER Parks & Recreation Commission 251 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND Fund is being eliminated in 2022
55500 IT/MEDIA SERVICES Community Affairs / Council Policy 252 K9 FUND Public Safety
56300 PLANNING Public Works 253 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND To be determined
56400 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 254 ARPA FUND Finance Committee
88888 General Revenues Finance Committee 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY RDA / Finance Committee


270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS Finance Committee
290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES Finance Committee
300 DEBT SERVICE FUND Finance Committee
400 CONSTRUCTION FUND CIP RELATED DISCUSSION NEEDED
401 CAPITAL PROJECTS CIP RELATED DISCUSSION NEEDED
410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND CIP RELATED DISCUSSION NEEDED
411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND Public Works
412 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND CIP RELATED DISCUSSION NEEDED
413 TECHNOLOGY FUND Fund is being eliminated in 2022
603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Public Safety
699 WRS UNFUNDED PENSION LIABLITY Finance Committee


General Fund


City of Stoughton
BS&A System ‐ Funds and Departments Overview


October 21, 2022








Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Tuesday, September 27, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. 
 


The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at 


321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.   


 


The meeting was a joint meeting with the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority 


 


Committee members present:  Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” 


Doom, Ben Heili (remote), Lisa Reeves, Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex‐officio) and David Thomas 


Members absent: None 


Guests present:  Dave Ehlinger  


 


1. Call to order – The meeting was called to order by Schumacher at 6:03 p.m. 
2. Establish a quorum – A quorum was present. 
3. Public comment ‐ None 
4. Joint meeting with Stoughton Redevelopment Authority (RDA) 


a. Discussion and possible action regarding City forgiveness of Redevelopment Authority 
deficit through 2020 – Ehlinger recapped the history of how the deficit for the RDA was 
created.  By general consensus, due to the Common Council action under R‐34‐2021 to 
write off the deficit, no action is being recommended at this time. 


b. Discussion and possible action regarding RDA request for General Fund transfer due to 
2021 deficit – By general consensus, it was agreed that this topic would be covered as 
part of year‐end 2022 processing.  The Redevelopment Authority meeting adjourned at 
6:37 p.m. 


5. Communications ‐ None 
6.  Reports 


a. Bank reconciliation 08/31/2022 
b. Cash summary by fund 08/31/2022 
c. Check reconciliation report 08/31/2022 
d. Journal entry report 08/31/2022 
e. Budget amendment report 08/31/2022 
f. Receipt register 08/31/2022 
g. Revenue / expenditure report – Finance Department 08/31/2022  
h. Revenue / expenditure report – Shared Ride Services 08/31/2022 
i. Revenue / expenditure report – General Revenues 08/31/2022 ‐– Ehlinger explained 


the Agriculture Use Penalty revenue.  No other questions were raised.  It was requested 
that the next agenda include a discussion of what departments should be reviewed on a 
monthly basis by the Finance Committee. 


7. Approval of September 13, 2022 minutes – Motion by Reeves/Jenson to approve the minutes 
as drafted.  The motion passed unanimously. 


8. Future agenda items 
a. 10/25/2022 – September financial reports  
b. To be determined – Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments 
c. To be determined ‐ Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy (last revised 1/25/22) 
d. To be determined – Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 – 


Business Park Expansion – No addition items were requested. 







 
9. Adjourn – Motion by Jenson/Heili to adjourn at 6:53 p.m.  The motion passed unanimously, 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


David P. Ehlinger, CPA 


Director of Finance/Comptroller 


City of Stoughton 








Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Tuesday, October 13, 2022 @ 6:30 p.m. 
 


The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at 


321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom. 


 


Committee members present:  Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” 


Doom, Ben Heili (remote), Lisa Reeves and Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex‐officio) 


Members absent: David Thomas 


Guests present:  Dave Ehlinger and Rodney Scheel  


 


1. Call to order – Schumacher called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
2. Establish a quorum – A quorum was present. 
3. Public comment ‐ None 
4. Communications  


a. Pending Finance Department absences – Ehlinger noted that he would be on vacation 
from October 26th through November 12th. 


5.  Reports – Swadley updated the committee on the status of the 2023 budget. 
6. Approval of September 13, 2022 minutes – Motion by Reeves/Jenson to approve the minutes 


as drafted.  The motion passed 5‐0 with Doom abstaining. 
7. Discussion and possible action regarding City of Stoughton shared ride services request for 


proposal (RFP) 
a. Public rate fares for calendar year 2023 – By consensus, the committee agreed for the 


2023 fares to by increased by $0.25 from 2022 (regular $4.75 one way and 
senior/handicapped $3.75 one way). 


b. Proposal review committee members ‐ By consensus, the committee agreed the 
proposal review time should be Ehlinger and two Finance Committee members.   


c. Timing of contract award – Ehlinger noted the Common Council is anticipated to award 
the contract on Tuesday, December 13th. 


8. Discussion and possible action regarding Finance Committee review of monthly 
revenue/expenditure reports for various departments and/or funds – Ehlinger requested this 
item be deferred until the 10/25/2022 agenda. 


9. Discussion and possible action regarding moving November 8, 2022 Finance Committee 
meeting to November 15, 2022 ‐ Motion by Jenson/Doom to move the 11/08/2022 Finance 
Committee meeting to 11/15/2022.  The motion passed 6‐0. 


10. Discussion and possible action regarding cancellation of November 22, 2022 Finance 
Committee meeting – Motion by Jenson/Doom to cancel the 11/22/2022 Finance Committee 
meeting.  The motion passed 6‐0.   


11. Future agenda items 
a. 10/25/2022 – September financial reports – Ehlinger confirmed that the 12/13/2022 


meeting would include the October financial reports and the 12/27/2022 meeting would 
include the November financial reports. 


b. 10/25/2022 – Approve minutes of 09/27/2022 
c. 12/13/2022 – Finance Committee and Common Council award contract for shared ride 


services 
d. To be determined – Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments 
e. To be determined ‐ Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy (last revised 1/25/22) 







f. To be determined – Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 – 
Business Park Expansion – No additional items were requested for subsequent agendas. 


12. Adjourn – Motion by Jenson/Heili to adjourn at 6:54 p.m.  The motion passed 6‐0. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


David P. Ehlinger, CPA 


Director of Finance/Comptroller 


City of Stoughton 








  


1. Call to order 
2. Establish a quorum 
3. Public comment 
4. Communications  


a. Shared Ride Services – VendorNet bid information 
b. Shared Ride Services – Request for Proposal (RFP) 
c. Delinquent room taxes – Interest and penalties 


5.  Reports 
a. Bank reconciliation 09/30/2022 
b. Cash summary by fund 09/30/2022 
c. Check reconciliation report 09/30/2022 
d. Journal entry report 09/30/2022 
e. Budget amendment report 09/30/2022 
f. Receipt register 09/30/2022 
g. Revenue / expenditure report – Finance Department 09/30/2022 
h. Revenue / expenditure report – Shared Ride Services 09/30/2022 
i. Revenue / expenditure report – General Revenues 09/30/2022 
j. Committee overview recap 10-21-2022 


6. Approval of September 27, 2022 minutes 
7. Approval of October 13, 2022 minutes 
8. Discussion and possible action regarding committee overview of financial reports 
9. R-xxx-2022 – Amend 2022 adopted budget for ARPA funds – Innovation Center Stoughton 
10. Selection of two (2) Finance Committee members for Shared Ride Services ranking of bids 
11. R-xxx-2022 Adoption of 2023 budget and tax levy 
12. Future agenda items 


a. 12/13/2022 – October financial reports  
b. 12/27/2022 – November financial reports 
c. To be determined – Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments 
d. To be determined - Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy (last revised 1/25/22) 


 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  


Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


 


 


Meeting of the: 


Date & time: 


 
Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Tuesday, October 25, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. 
 
The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting 
In person:  Council Chambers (2nd floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.) 
Virtual:  You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81688470997?pwd=N1ZjQjVoRC9iMVBjOFF1TE5mdEl0QT09 
Meeting ID: 816 8847 0997 
Passcode: 005628 
One tap mobile +16469313860,,81688470997#,,,,*005628# US  
 
 Members:  Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Lisa 
Reeves, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex‐officio), and David Thomas 







e. To be determined – Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 – 
Business Park Expansion 


f. Revise room tax ordinance regarding penalties and interest  
g. Potential revisions of City policies regarding Capital Improvement Plan and Debt 


Management  
13. Adjourn 


 


     Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special 
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
     In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the 
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
 
 
 
 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amend 2022 adopted budget for ARPA funds for Innovation Center Stoughton 


 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Finance Committee recommended approval ____ on 10/25/2022               


 
Fiscal Impact:   Net zero 


 
File Number: 


 
R-xxx-2022 


 
Date 11/15/22   
044/26/24/02020


 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Common Council under R-115-2022 dated May 24, 
2022 approved the allocation of $125,000 of American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds for 
Innovation Center Stoughton for start-up funds and as matching funds for grant applications; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Treasurer for the Innovation Center Stoughton has requested the payment 
of the $125,000 allocated funds; and, 


 WHEREAS, R-115-2022 did not amend the 2022 adopted budget for Fund 254 ARPA; 


 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2022 adopted budget be amended to 
increase allowed expenditures in Fund 254 by $125,000 with an offsetting recognition of federal 
grant revenue in the same amount; and, 


 BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the allowed expenditures in the 2022 budget be 
increased by $125,000 as indicated on the table below:
 


Account Account


Number Description Increase Decrease Increase Decrease


254‐56400‐43310 Federal Grant ARPA 125,000    


254‐56400‐50340 Operating expenses 125,000    


Revenue Expenditures


Fiscal note:  Budget amendments require two-thirds (2/3) vote of members elected. 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       









		R-xxx-2022 - Amend 2022 adopted budget for ARPA funds - Innovation Center.pdf

		R-115-2022 Authorizing $250000 of ARPA funds for Innovation Center Stoughton to support its start-up - Copy.pdf










���������������	
 ����������������������


������������������������������ !������"��#�$��"�%��%�&'(��)*(����(��)�(��'�'+�*,��� ���


-./0�1.234567689864:�;<=<><:7<�?@ AABCADEFEEG685<@ AHIJKLHIM�ALNOPQ�BRQP�APOSRTPUVW9659X5<�Y98<@ ZF[Z\[EFEEY]<�Y98<@ ZZ[Z\[EFEE�̂_FF_FF�̀aV><�=9b<c�d6ce�977<f89X5<g hId6c�3i:4fe6e@ CLP�jRHk�Il�AHIJKLHIM�RU�OPmJPUHRMK�nOInIUNoU�lIO�IJO�jRHk�ALNOPQ�BRQP�APOSRTPUVp<:7i�q4:8978@ rNSRQ�sLoRMKPOt���̀LIMP_�uFvDvwxDuuyZ�zN{_�uFvDvwxD\\ZyY47]|<:8e@ }nnPMQR{�}�̀ORTP�̀OI�AABCADEFEE���ZF[Z\[EFEE}nnPMQR{�~��RQ��nnIOHJMRHk��RUH���ZF[Z\[EFEEBPmJPUH�lIO�̀OInIUNo���ZF[Z\[EFEE�������2/�q4c< Y<e7>6f864:
� �
y\Eŷ CONMUnIOHNHRIM�APOSRTPU�zIO�HLP�soQPOokt��NMQRTNnnPQt�~MTNnNTRHNHPQt�̀ORUIMPOUt��JORPUt�AHJQPMHU��sHT�yuZFF a~Ajs��}hs��A�AsB�~jsAt�h���Z��h�C��C�sB�~As�j�}AA~z~sr�yuZvE CONMUnIOHNHRIM�APOSRTPU��hIH��HLPO�RUP�joNUURlRPQ�yuEFF a~Ajs��}hs��A�AsB�~jsAt�h���E��h�C��C�sB�~As�j�}AA~z~sr�yuEZw �JU�NMQ�CN{R�APOSRTPUt��R�IJURMPU�NMQ��NMU��~MToJQRMK��nPONHRIMUt�aNMNKP�PMHt�NMQ�CPO�RMNo�APOSRTPU�����������������


AHNHP�Il��RUTIMURMt�rPnNOH�PMH�Il�}Q�RMRUHONHRIM��̀����I{�wvuwt�aNQRUIMt��~�\xwFw��A}�L̀IMP_�ZDvFFD̂vEDwvZx����A��IMok��IO�uFvDEûDwvyw�AJ��RH�mJPUHRIMU�IO�TI��PMHU�HI_�c49�6ef>4 �6e74:e6:¡p4W








 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Adoption of 2023 budget and tax levy 


 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Committee of the Whole recommended approval 10-0 on 10/19/2022       


 
Fiscal Impact:   Property tax levy $10,511,294 


Total expenditures / expenses $34,340,025 
 
File Number: 


 
R-xxx-2022 


 
Date 11/15/22   
044/26/24/02020


 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the notice of public hearing on the proposed 2023 City of Stoughton budget 
was published in the Stoughton Courier Hub on October 27, 2022 and a public hearing was held 
on November 15, 2022 in accordance with the provisions of §65.90, Wis. Stats; and, 


 WHEREAS, the proposed expenditures / expenses and revenues for 2023 are shown in the 
City of Stoughton 2023 budget book dated October 20, 2022, available for review in the office of 
the Director of Finance/Comptroller’s office, and incorporated herein by reference; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Ad Hoc Capital Improvement Plan Committee met on September 8, 
September 22 and September 29, 2022 to review the mayor’s proposed budget; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Committee of the Whole met on October 13 and October 19, 2022 to 
review the mayor’s recommended budget; and, 


 WHEREAS, the proposed 2023 City of Stoughton expenditures budget, excluding 
Stoughton Utilities, is summarized as follows: 


Wages 7,116,783$    


Benefits 3,101,193       


Operating Expenditures / Expenses 5,981,538       


Debt Service ‐ Principal 4,268,587       


Debt Service ‐ Interest & Fiscal Charges 1,081,199       


Capital Outlay 11,219,184    


Transfers Out 1,623,341       


Total expenditures / expenses 34,391,825$   ; and,


 WHEREAS, the proposed 2023 City of Stoughton revenues budget, excluding Stoughton 
Utilities, is summarized as follows: 







 


 


Property tax ‐ operations 6,532,620$     


Property tax ‐ debt 3,978,674       


Other taxes 3,124,431       


Intergovernmental revenues 4,534,572       


Licences and permits 293,600           


Fines, forfeitures, and penalties 125,000           


Charges for services ‐ public 3,692,163       


Charges for services ‐ intergovernmental 659,847           


Charges for services ‐ departmental 261,043           


Miscellaneous revenues 788,728           


Debt proceeds 8,617,816       


Transfers in 1,718,291       


Fund balance / net position applied 65,040             


Total revenues 34,391,825$    ; and,


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of 
Stoughton that the 2023 budget appropriations in the sums and for purposes herein set forth be the 
same are hereby approved; and, 


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the sums of levied for the ensuing year are: 


Property tax ‐ operations 6,532,620$    


Property tax ‐ debt 3,978,674      


Total 10,511,294$  ; and,


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution, including the City of 
Stoughton 2023 budget book and any amended version, shall be made available for public 
inspection in the office of the City of Stoughton City Clerk, upon adoption, as provided by law; 
and, 


 BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that the City of Stoughton Director of Finance/Comptroller 
is authorized to make any technical corrections to the budget that are necessary and shall provide 
information on these technical corrections to the City of Stoughton Finance Committee. 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       








RFP NO: SSRTS-2022 


 


INFORMATION TO 
OFFERORS 


COVER 
SHEET 


 
 
SOLICITATION NUMBER:  ___SSRTS-2022___________ 


 
 
THE ENCLOSED SOLICITATION COVERS THE PERIOD:   
 


Base Contract 1/1/2023 – 12/31/2024 With Three (3) Options Available Through 12/31/2027 
 
ISSUING ENTITY:  City of Stoughton 
    207 S. Forrest St. 
    Stoughton, WI  53589 
 
CONTACT INFORMATION FOR PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATOR:  
 


City of Stoughton 
    Attn: David P. Ehlinger, CPA 
    207 S. Forrest St. 
    Stoughton, WI  53589 
 
SHARED-RIDE TAXI SERVICE TO BE PURCHASED: 


 
City of Stoughton 


     
POINT OF CONTACT FOR INFORMATION (Name & Tel. No.): 


David P. Ehlinger, CPA 
Director of Finance/Comptroller 


    dehlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us 
    608-873-6691 


 
ADDRESS:   City Hall 
    207 S. Forrest St. 
    Stoughton, WI  53589 
     







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 2 


  







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 3 


 
 REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
        
 TO PROVIDE SHARED-RIDE TAXI SERVICES 
 


IN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


 
Issued by 


 
The City of Stoughton 


 
Issue Date 


 
October 14, 2022 


  
 


Proposals must be submitted 
no later than 4:00 p.m. 


November 15, 2022 
 


 
LATE PROPOSALS WILL BE REJECTED 


 
This is a Request for Proposals (RFP) procurement.  There will be no public opening. 


 
 
 


             Submitting the proposal: 
 
 Identify the outside of the proposal as “RFP Shared Ride Taxi.”  Include the pricing proposal in 


a separate sealed envelope identified as “Pricing Proposal.”  Include the pricing proposal only 
with the proposal marked as “Original / Procurement Administrator’s Copy.” 


 
Offerors must submit, in a sealed package, One Original (identified as such) AND one digital 
copy on a flash drive of all materials required for acceptance of their proposal on or before 4:00 
p.m., November 15, 2022 to the following address: 
 
 


City of Stoughton 
207 S. Forrest St. 


Stoughton, WI  53589 
 


* No faxes will be accepted *







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 4 


INDEX 
 
Section Page 


 
PART I GENERAL INFORMATION            6 
 
  General Description              6 
  Federal Participation             65 
  Contractor Selection             65 
  Contract Term              65 
  Contract Term Price Options                                                                                7 


Contract Modifications                                                                                         7      
Completeness and Validity of Offers            7 


  Correspondence Related to the Solicitation           7 
  Minimum Qualifications             7 
  Definitions               7 
 
PART II PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE                                                                      8 
 
PART III PROPOSAL SCHEDULE             8 
 
PART IV GENERAL PROPOSAL SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS        9 
 
PART V SPECIFIC PROPOSAL SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS         10 
 


Proposal Format              10 
Proposal Content              10 
Pricing Proposal                                                                                                    19 
Bid Opportunity List                                                                                             


19x 
 
PART VI EVALUATION AND AWARD PROCESS           19 
 


Evaluation Committee              19  
Preliminary Evaluation             20 
Right to Reject Proposals             20 
Scoring of Technical Proposals            20 
Additional Factor for Proposal Consideration           20 
Final Evaluation              20 
Evaluation Summary              21 


Evaluation Factors             21 
Adjectival Ratings             21 
Rating Descriptions             21 
Pricing Component             22 
Sample Scoring Scenario            23 


Contract Award              23 
Notification of Intent to Award            24 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 5 


Appeals Process              24 
 
PART VII STATEMENT OF WORK             25 
 


1.0 Minimum Qualifications                                                                          25 
2.0 General Contractor Requirements           25 
3.0 Specific Service Requirements           26 


   3.1 Contract Period            26 
3.2 Service Area             26 


   3.3 Shared-Ride             26 
3.4 Service Standards            26 
3.5 Hours of Service            26 
3.6 Service Levels/Number of Vehicles/Drivers Required        27 
3.7 Weekly Estimated Total Hours          27 
3.8 Pricing - Hourly Rate, Fare Rate Structure, and Other Charges      28 
3.9        Price Sheet Excel Document                                                            28 
3.10 Available Vehicles            28 
3.11 Reservation Services/Radio Communications/Radio Equipment   29 
3.12 Maintenance of Leased Equipment          29 
3.13 Contracted Personnel - Selection and Training                     30 
3.14 Insurance             31 
3.15 Licensing             31 
3.16 Collected Revenues            31 
3.17 Basis of Payment            31 
3.18 Records             32 
3.19 Complaints             33 
3.20 Promotion and Publicity           33 
3.21 Contract Award Document           34 
3.22 Contract Administration           34 
3.23 Continuation of Service (Option Years)         35 
3.24 Assignment or Transfer           36 
3.25 Termination of Agreement           36 
3.26 End of Contract Transition           36 
 
 


Appendix A - Pricing Proposal            Attachment 
Appendix B - AFFIDAVIT OF NON-COLLUSION                                                                 39 
Appendix C – PROPOSER INFORMATION                                                                            40 
Appendix D – REFERENCES                                                                                                    41 
Appendix E – Designation of Confidential and Proprietary Information                                   42 
Appendix F – STANDARD TERMS & CONDITIONS (DOA-3054 (R08/2016))                   43 
Appendix G – Supplemental Standard Terms & Conditions (DOA-3681 (R01/2022))             47 
Appendix H - Federal Clauses for Federal Contracts                                                                 49 
Appendix I – Bid Opportunity List             Attachment 
  







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 6 


PART I - GENERAL INFORMATION 
 


A. General Description.  Qualified contractors are being sought to provide shared-ride taxi 
services in the specified service area and under the conditions set forth herein.  The service 
requested will be a door-to-door, demand-responsive, advanced reservation, shared-ride taxi 
service that is made available to the general public.   


 
1. Scheduled service is seven days a week with specific daily hours identified in this 


solicitation.  The service is available to disabled individuals with the contractor 
responsible for assisting such passengers into and out of the accessible vehicle.   


 
2. The City currently has the following Chrysler product vans available through a lease 


agreement:  2017 Grand Caravan (2), 2019 Grand Caravan (1) and 2021 Voyager (2).  
No radio equipment is available for lease. .   
 


3. Vendor must provide telephone communications with users, dispatching, driving, 
maintenance, and record keeping.   


 
B. Federal Participation.  This procurement is subsidized with state and federal transit operating 


funds.  Applicable Federal clauses are set forth in Appendix H of the solicitation. 
 


C. Contractor Selection.  The Municipality reserves the right to award a contract to an Offeror 
without clarifications, discussions, or negotiations following an evaluation of which Offeror 
is determined to be the highest scoring (technical factors and price considered) based on the 
factors discussed below.  As such, Offerors should always submit their best technical and 
price proposal from the onset. 


 
1. Professional Competence - The extent to which the firm's proposal is complete and 


demonstrates a thorough understanding of the solicitation/contract requirements.  This 
includes elements such as its proposed fare structure, personnel program 
(hiring/firing/retention), drug and alcohol program, handling of complaints, operations 
plan, and maintenance program. 


 
2. Capacity - The extent to which the firm’s proposal demonstrates that it has the financial 


resources, skilled personnel, equipment, software, and facilities to perform the scope of 
work.  This includes elements such as its financial capability, any leasing or financing 
agreements, personnel (key personnel, dispatchers, drivers, etc), fleet size and 
description, and record-keeping ability. 


 
3. Experience - The extent to which the firm’s proposal demonstrates successful current 


and past experience in performing similar work, including the level of achieved client 
satisfaction.   


 
4. Price - The competitiveness of the Offeror’s prices. 


 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 7 


D. Contract Term.  One contract will be awarded which will cover the base period of January 
1, 2023 through December 31, 2024.  The contract will contain three (3) one-year 
options. 
   


E. Contract Term Price Options. Proposers must price two (2) base year contract prices at the 
time of proposal submission in order to be considered for award.  The price sheet 
submitted by the successful Proposer will be incorporated in the resultant contract as the 
contract’s Pricing Schedule. 
 
This is a firm-fixed price contract for a base period of two years with three 1-year option 
periods. Proposers are required to submit a firm-fixed price for the contract base period 
(first two contract years) that covers all operating and administrative costs of performing 
the service. For evaluation purposes, Proposers must also submit fixed prices for Option 
Years 1, 2, and 3 (contract years 3, 4 and 5) using a CPI-U fixed at 1.0 percent, even 
though prices for the option years will ultimately be adjusted by the then-current CPI-U. 
 
The competitiveness of the offered prices will be based on the total price of the sum of 
Section A. Section B must also be completed; however, the information provided will not 
be considered in the award decision. 
 


F. Contract Modifications. The resulting Contract must only be used to purchase services 
within the scope and intent of the original Request for Proposal. Any modifications made 
to the resulting Contract must fall within the scope of the Proposal. All modifications 
must be made in writing and signed by both parties. 


 
G. Completeness and Validity of Offers.  Offerors must complete and submit all required 


forms with their proposals.  This includes the “Affidavit of Non-Collusion” which 
Offerors must submit with their pricing proposal.  Offerors must acknowledge receipt of 
any solicitation amendments. Offers must remain valid for a minimum of 90 days after 
proposals are submitted. 


 
H. Correspondence Related to the Solicitation.  Questions, noted errors, discrepancies, 


ambiguities, exceptions, additions, or deficiencies noted in this solicitation must be 
submitted by e-mail to the identified Procurement Administrator prior to the specified 
solicitation closing date.  Any changes in the solicitation (including specification) will be 
made by amendment issued to all Offerors. 


 


I. Definitions 
For the purposes of this RFP and resulting Contract, words and terms shall be given 
their ordinary and usual meanings. Where capitalized in this RFP and resulting Contract, 
the following words and terms shall have the meanings indicated. The meanings shall be 
applicable to the singular, plural, masculine, feminine and neuter. 


 “Contract Administrator” the Agency employee responsible for oversight of the 
implementation, administration, and completion of the Contract. PROCURING 
AGENCY 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 8 


“Contract Manager” the employee of an Agency responsible for 1) resolving 
contractual matters that cannot be resolved with the Contract Administrator; and 2) 
facilitating and/or completing all official actions under the Contract including but not 
limited to amendments, renewals and termination. 


 “Contract” means the final version of any contractually binding agreement between 
the State and the Contractor relating to the subject matter of this RFP; references to the 
Contract include all exhibits, attachments and other documents attached thereto or 
incorporated therein by reference. 


“Contractor” the person or entity that has been awarded the Contract as a result of this 
RFP, and who is required to provide equipment, materials, supplies, contractual 
services, or leasing real property to, the Procuring Agency.    


 “Mandatory” means a requirement labeled as such must be present in the proposed 
solution, exactly as stated, or the solution will not be considered by the Procuring 
Agency. The terms “must,” “shall,” and “will” are considered mandatory. 


      “May” indicates something that is not mandatory but permissible. 


 “Procurement Manager” means the person responsible for managing this 
procurement process. 


“Proposal” means the complete response to this RFP submitted on the approved forms, 
in the required manner and setting forth the Proposer’s prices for providing the products 
and services described in the RFP. 


“Proposer” means the entity submitting a Proposal in response to this RFP. 


“Responsible” means a Proposer who has furnished information and data to prove that 
the financial resources, service, facilities, personnel, service reputation, and experience 
are adequate to make satisfactory delivery of such Services and Deliverables set forth in 
the RFP. 


“Responsive” means a proposal that conforms in all material respects to the 
requirements set forth in the RFP. 


“RFP” means this Request for Proposal. 


 “State Holidays” means January 1, Martin Luther King Jr. birthday, Memorial Day, 
July 4, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 24, December 25, and December 31. 


 
PART II - PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 
 
 The City of Stoughton will not have a pre-proposal conference. 


 
PART III - PROPOSAL SCHEDULE 


A. The City of Stoughton intends to adhere to a schedule in procuring these services.  The 
schedule below is provided for informational purposes, may be affected by 
unforeseen circumstances, and is subject to change.  


B. At the time of issuance, the procurement schedule shall be as follows:  
 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 9 


October 14, 2022   Issue Request for Proposals (RFP) 
October 21, 2022 Due date for submitting questions 
October 25, 2022 Issue written response to questions 
November 15, 2022 Due date for submitting proposals 
November 16, 2022 Proposal evaluation starts 
November 30, 2022 Final evaluation of offers 
November 30, 2022 Final approvals for award 
December 14, 2022  Issue “Notice to Proceed” 
January 1, 2023   Start-up and first day of service 


 
 
PART IV - GENERAL PROPOSAL SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS   
 
Proposals which do not comply with the format set forth below may be rejected without further 
consideration.  These restrictions are not intended to hamper proposal preparation but to provide 
uniformity in evaluating responses to this RFP. 
 


A. Corporations, individuals, or other organizations interested in providing service should so 
indicate by answering all questions included throughout this RFP.  Offerors must respond to 
any questions and forms included throughout this RFP.   


 
B. The completeness and responsiveness to the RFP’s stated requirements (Scope of Work), 


questions, tables, and forms will be used in evaluating proposals in accordance with 
solicitation’s evaluation factors and the assigned weights for such factors.  For proposals to 
remain eligible, all information provided must be true and accurate and reasonably 
verifiable.   


 
C. Proposals received after the due date and time will be considered late proposals and will 


not be accepted. Reliance upon public carriers for delivery of proposals is at the Offeror’s 
risk. Proposals submitted via fax will not be accepted.   


 
D. The pricing proposal must be submitted on the form shown in Appendix A, and must be 


signed by an individual authorized to contractually obligate the Offeror.  The provided 
pricing sheet should not be modified or altered to present different or additional information 
than what the form is asking for.   


 
E. The pricing proposal (Appendix A) shall be placed in a separately sealed envelope and 


its contents not disclosed or revealed elsewhere within the submitted RFP package.  
The pricing proposal (Appendix A) shall depict the fixed hourly rate(s) to be used for the 
duration of the contract.  The hourly rate shall cover all operating and administrative costs 
of performing the service. 
 
 
 
 
 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 10 


PART V - SPECIFIC PROPOSAL SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 
 


A. Proposal Format.  Each proposal shall include complete and detailed written responses to 
the items below.  Each Offeror’s response to these items will be evaluated in accordance 
with the criteria stated in Part VI of this RFP: 


 
1. Each proposal will be typewritten, using a 12-point font (which is the size used in this 


RFP) on a standard 8 1/2" x 11" page format, not to exceed 50 pages single sided, 
including exhibits, in a three-ring binder, and accompanied by a cover letter on the 
Offeror’s letterhead.  Offerors must organize their proposals so that they address each 
of the elements stated below in this Part VI, Paragraph B, in the same order as listed 
in therein. 
 


2. In addition, one (1) electronic copy of the Offeror’s proposal must be submitted on a 
flash drive media in a readily accepted format such as Microsoft Word or Adobe 
Acrobat. 


 
B. Proposal Content.  Proposals shall include the information listed below in the same order 


as listed below.  With the exception of minimum qualifications, each Offeror's response 
to these items will be evaluated in accordance with the criteria stated in Part VI of this 
RFP.  Additional data, exhibits, and explanations may be included should the Offeror 
deem them important to the evaluation of its proposal.  Any additional information shall 
be included in the 50 page limit for the proposal. 


 
1. Cover Letter.  The Cover Letter must specifically state that the information contained 


in the Offeror’s proposal is accurate and complete as of the date of submission; that 
the information is true and reasonably verifiable as of the date of submission; and that 
the Offeror is willing to comply with all stated contractual requirements. 


 
2. Information Pertinent to the Offeror and Offeror’s Proposal.  The proposal must 


include the following information: 
 


a. Offeror Identification.  Provide the Offeror’s name, business address, telephone 
number, facsimile number, e-mail address. 


 
b. Offeror’s Legal Status.  Identify the Offeror’s business type (e.g., whether the 


organization is a sole proprietor; for-profit corporation or joint venture 
corporation; for-profit partnership; non-profit; public agency; or other type 
(identify), etc.). 


 
c. Chief Executive or Administrator of the Organization.  Provide the name and 


contact information for this individual. 
 
d. Offeror’s Authorized Representative.  Provide the name and contact information 


for the individual authorized to represent the Offeror in discussions or 
negotiations, acknowledge amendments, and/or otherwise commit the Offeror. 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 11 


 
e. Offeror’s Business Function.  Describe the major business function(s) or 


activities of the organization. 
 
f. Minimum Qualifications.  The minimum qualifications cited in Part I, Paragraph 


G, will be used to determine eligibility to continue to the evaluation phase of this 
procurement.  Restate each minimum qualification and provide a synopsis of how 
the Offeror meets those minimum qualifications. 


 
g. Service Background.  Provide information for transportation services which the 


Offeror currently provides under other contracts or service agreements.  Use the 
following format: 


 
 


 


h. Service History 
 


i. References.  Provide the names of any agencies for which the Offeror has provided 
contract services over the past three (3) years.  These agencies will be queried for 
references in order to ascertain the Offeror’s past performance history. 


 
Agency    Contact Person   Phone Number 
 
(1) _____________________ ______________________ _______________ 
 
(2) _____________________ ______________________ _______________ 
 
(3) _____________________ ______________________ _______________ 
 


Type of Service  


Avg. No. of 
Vehicles Operating 


Per Month  


Primary Area Being 
Served:  


Length of Current 
Operation:       
From / To 


       


(a)  Exclusive Ride Taxi         ________       
(b)  Shared-Ride Taxi         ________       
       


(c)  Elderly/Disabled         ________       
       


(d)  Other (Specify)       
    
_______________________         ________       
       
Number of vehicles available 
to provide the services 
required by this RFP 
(complete specific vehicle 
information in paragraph p).         ________    
 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 12 


(4) _____________________ ______________________ _______________ 
 
(5) _____________________ ______________________ _______________ 
 


j. Key Personnel.  Identify the organization’s key individuals who will be 
responsible for day-to-day management of any contract resulting from this 
solicitation and synopsize their background or experience in delivering the type of 
services required to support and/or perform any contract resulting from this 
solicitation.  Provide a resume for each “key” individual.  Note that the 
replacement of any individual identified as “key personnel” requires the notice to 
the Municipality and its prior approval. 


 
k. Volunteer Staff.  Identify if any volunteer staff will be used in the performance of 


a contract awarded as a result of this solicitation.  Specifically, identify their 
names, positions, responsibilities, and number of volunteer hours expected to be 
recorded during each of the contract’s base and option years.  Note that the 
Municipality must be notified in the event of changes in volunteer staff otherwise 
dedicated to a contract awarded under this solicitation. 


 
l. Paid Staff.  Specifically discuss or describe: 


 
i. How many full-time employees are currently on staff; 


 
ii. How many part-time employees are currently on staff; and 


 
iii. The minimum hiring criteria for drivers and how compliance is 


checked. 
 


m. Drug and Alcohol Testing.   
 


i. The successful Offeror shall comply with the following federal 
substance abuse regulations: 


 
1. Federal Transit Administration (FTA) regulation, 49 CFR 


Part 655 “Prevention of Alcohol Misuse and Prohibited 
Drug Use in Transit Operations”. 


 
2. U.S. DOT Regulation 49 CFR Part 40 “Procedures for 


Transportation Workplace Drug and Alcohol Testing 
Program”. 


 
ii. Participate in the Drug and Alcohol Testing Consortium 


administered by WisDOT’s approved Third Party Administrator 
that complies with 49 CFR Part 655, as amended.. 


 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 13 


iii. Provide documentation necessary to establish its compliance with 
Part 655, as amended, and permit any authorized representative of 
the United States Department of Transportation or its operating 
administrations and/or the State of Wisconsin, Department of 
Transportation or its authorized agendas, to inspect the facilities and 
records associated with the implementation of the drug and alcohol 
testing program as required under 49 CFR Part 655 as amended and 
review the testing process. 


 
iv. Does the Offeror currently have a Drug and Alcohol testing program 


that complies with FTA requirements?   Yes     No                            
If the answer to the above is “Yes,” describe the existing drug and 
alcohol control program for Safety Sensitive personnel and provide 
current policies regarding drug and alcohol testing.  Discuss how the 
program currently meets or will meet the requirements of the Federal 
Transit Administration’s Drug and Alcohol Testing Regulations 
(attach additional sheets and/or documentation if necessary). 


 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
 


n. Training.  The proposal must: 
 


i. Describe the driver training program to be used to ensure that the 
driver duties and responsibilities under any resultant contract remain 
in compliance with all contract requirements. 


 
ii. Describe corporate policies on the personnel use of communications 


equipment. 
 


iii. Describe dispatcher training which will be provided to ensure 
contract compliance. 


 
iv. Attach a copy of the corporate/contract training plan if one is 


available. 
 


o. Financial Capability.   
 


i. Financial Statement.  In order to determine the Offeror’s the 
financial capability, the Offeror must attach a copy of its most recent 
annual audited financial statement.  The Statement must be dated no 
later than 1 year from proposal due date. 


 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 14 


ii. Liens and Judgments.  List and explain any past, current, or pending 
liens, judgments, or lawsuits against property owned by or otherwise 
concerning the Offeror and any existing legal suits (pending) against 
the Offeror which may potentially impact the Offeror’s capability to 
provide the required contract services solicited by this RFP.  If 
“None,” so state. 


 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
 


 
p. Vehicle and Fleet Management Capabilities.   


 
i. Computer Equipment and Software.  Identify and describe the 


Offeror’s computer equipment, including its functions and 
capabilities, and hardware and software which pertains to the 
services required in this RFP (e.g., transit software, scheduling, 
billing, payroll, etc.): 


____________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
 


b. Describe your present dispatching and vehicle control procedures by 
completing the following questions: 


 
(a) Number of Dispatchers during peak periods: _____________ 
 
(b) Hours of Call-Taking Operations (M-F):  _____________ 
 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 15 


(c) Number of Telephone Lines:   _____________ 
 
(d) Number of one-way trips, exclusive of school trips, scheduled on an 


average weekday                                        _____________ 
 


q. Fleet Description.  List all vehicles presently owned or operated by the Offeror 
which will be made available for the proposed contract services and specify if any 
will be replaced in each contract year.  The total number must match the number in 
the table at Part V, Paragraph B.2.h. of this RFP.  Use the following format for all 
listed vehicles: 


 
Make/Model/Year: _______________/_______________/_______________ 
 
Vehicle Mileage: ______________ Communications Equipped (Y/N): ____ 
 
Meets ADA Requirements (Y/N):  ____ Lift/Ramp Equipped (L/R): _____  
 
Wheelchair Positions per Vehicle:  ___ Ambulatory Seating Capacity:  ___ 
 
Vehicle Condition (Excellent, Good, Fair, or Poor): _____________________ 
 


  Other Special Features: ______________________________________________ 
 


r. Fleet Maintenance Program.  Attach a copy of the Offeror’s current vehicle 
maintenance plan.  If no plan exists, describe in complete and sufficient detail the 
Offeror’s preventive and corrective maintenance programs.  Note which activities 
are performed directly by the Offeror and which activities are subcontracted to 
other entities.  If the Offeror anticipates using a different maintenance program for 
the services being solicited here, describe that program in complete and sufficient 
detail. 


 
____________________________________________________________ 


 
____________________________________________________________ 


 
____________________________________________________________ 


 
____________________________________________________________ 


 
____________________________________________________________ 


 
____________________________________________________________ 


 
s. Insurance Coverage.  Describe the Offeror’s current vehicle liability insurance 


program for transportation services by answering the following questions: 
 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 16 


(a)  What are the current vehicle liability insurance program limits? 
 


$____________  Per Person 
$____________  Per Occurrence 
$____________  Property Damage 


 
(b)  Is the Offeror self-insured for any part of this coverage?  ____ Yes  _____ No 
 


If yes, describe the limits of self-insurance: 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________ 


 
(c)  Provide the name of all insurance companies which currently provide the 


Offeror with vehicle liability insurance. 
 
Name of Company    Type (Primary, Excess, or Umbrella) 
 
(1) _______________________________ ______________________________  


 
(2) _______________________________ ______________________________  


 
(3) _______________________________ ______________________________  
 
(d)  Does the Offeror anticipate any problem with meeting the minimum insurance 
requirements specified in Part VII, paragraph 2.13? ________ Yes ________ No 


 
t. Record-Keeping.  Briefly describe the Offeror’s record-keeping capabilities as they 


relate to the provision of shared-ride taxi service (if not already noted elsewhere in 
this proposal): 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 17 


 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 


u. Provide any additional information which the Offeror believes may be relevant to 
the evaluation of the Offeror’s qualifications.  Do not use this area unless necessary.  
Areas may include but are not limited to: general experience in transportation 
service delivery, experience and background to provide the requested services, 
familiarity with the service area, dispatcher experience and qualifications, specific 
experience in shared-ride taxi service, qualifications and experience of key project 
personnel, driver qualifications, drug and alcohol control program, financial 
stability, fleet management capability, vehicle maintenance capability, vehicle 
dispatching capability, record keeping, capability and experience, how proposed 
price represents fair market value for the services requested, etc. 


 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 18 


__________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 


3. Operations Plan.   
 


a. Fleet. 
 


i. Re-state the proposed size and composition of the fleet used to 
provide service for each year of the Contract, including the option 
years.  Explain the rationale for the selected fleet in achieving the 
scheduled service requirements set forth in the Contract.  State 
how the Offeror will ensure that these vehicles meet state and local 
safety standards.  Detail how the Offeror plans to use and schedule 
its designated vehicles to provide service that meets the Contract’s 
scheduled service standards seven days a week. 


 
ii. Specify the initial number of vehicles that will be provided at the 


commencement of the Contract Term.  Provide a listing by make 
and model year of the vehicles (refer Part VI, paragraph B.p.). 


 
iii. Specify any replacement schedule for the initial list of vehicles 


provided in Paragraph ii. (above) by vehicle, for each Contract 
Year. 


 
iv. Describe the vehicle regular preventive and corrective maintenance 


plan, and how the Offeror will ensure compliance with the 
standards set forth in the Contract. 


 
v. Describe how the vehicles will be capable of accommodating 


passengers under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). 
 


b. Operations and Reporting. 
 


i. Describe the Offeror’s plans to collect and account for revenue, and 
provide secure procedures for handling cash and credit card transactions. 


 
ii. Describe the Offeror’s means of communication between the vehicle 


drivers and the dispatchers to monitor operations.  Elaborate on any 
Global Positioning System (or equivalent) that monitors the location of the 
Offeror’s fleet. 


 
iii. Describe the Offeror’s plan for maintaining safe loading and unloading 


operations curbside. 
 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 19 


iv. Describe the Offeror’s procedures for reporting activity to the 
Municipality, including summaries of all trips, ridership, and revenue by 
day and on a cumulative monthly basis. 


 
v. Describe the Offeror’s protocol for addressing customer complaints and 


reporting these complaints and any subsequent remedial action to the 
Municipality. 


 
c. Proposed Fare Schedule. 


 
i. Fares are set for 2023 at the following rates: 


 
    1. Regular fare   $4.75 one way 


 2. Senior and handicapped $3.75 one way 
 3.   Each additional mile outside of the city limits is $1.00 for regular 


and handicapped fares 
 


4. PRICING PROPOSAL.  Provide your best pricing on Price Sheet Excel Document. 
Vendors must submit costs for each deliverable. The total cost provided must be all 
inclusive to carry out the services included in this RFP, in accordance with the terms 
and conditions of this RFP. Please sign and date Price Sheet.      
 
This is a firm-fixed price contract for a base period of two years with three 1-year 
option periods. Proposers are required to submit a firm-fixed price for the contract 
base period (first two contract years) that covers all operating and administrative 
costs of performing the service. For evaluation purposes, Proposers must also submit 
fixed prices for Option Years 1, 2, and 3 (contract years 3, 4 and 5) using a CPI-U 
fixed at 1.0 percent, even though prices for the option years will ultimately be 
adjusted by the then-current CPI-U.  
 


5. Bid Opportunity List.  Each proposal must include a completed Bidders List (see 
Appendix H – Bid Opportunity List) which consists of all firms that are participating 
or attempting to participate, on DOT-assisted projects. For every firm, the following 
information must be included: (1) Firm name, (2) Firm address, (3) Firm’s status as a 
DBE or non-DBE, (4) The age of the firm, (5) The annual gross receipts of the firm. 
The list must include all sub-consultants contacting the proposer/offeror expressing 
an interest in participating in the proposal. 


 
 
PART VI - EVALUATION AND AWARD PROCESS 
  


A. Evaluation Committee.  The proposal evaluation committee consists of members who 
have been selected because of their special expertise and knowledge of the service(s) that 
are the subject of this RFP.  Offerors shall not contact members of the evaluation 
committee.  Violation of the “no contact” rule could result in the Offeror’s 
disqualification from further consideration for award.   


 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 20 


B. Preliminary Evaluation.  Proposals will be initially reviewed to determine if minimum 
and mandatory requirements have been met.  Failure to meet these requirements shall 
result in the proposal being rejected.  In the event that all Offerors do not meet one or 
more of the minimum or mandatory requirements, the evaluation committee reserves the 
right to continue the evaluation of the proposals, which most closely meet the minimum 
and mandatory requirements of this RFP.  


 
C. Right to Reject Proposals.  The evaluation committee reserves the right to reject any and 


all proposals. 
 


D. Scoring of Technical Proposals.  Proposals will be independently evaluated.  Each 
evaluation committee member will score each of the solicitation’s stated technical 
evaluation criteria for each Offeror.  Members will then sum all individual technical 
scores for each Offeror to determine the overall evaluation score for that particular 
Offeror.  The Chair of the evaluation committee (typically, the Procurement 
Administrator) will convene a meeting of the evaluation committee to reach a consensus 
score for each Offeror.  Consensus scoring is intended to facilitate an open discussion 
among the evaluators as to the strengths and/or weaknesses of each Offeror’s proposal 
based upon the solicitation’s technical evaluation factors (Professional Competence, 
Capacity, and Experience).  The Chair will record the consensus score for each Offeror   
on a scoring summary sheet to attain a rank order of the most technically qualified 
Offerors.  Price proposals will remain sealed at this point.   


 
E. Additional Factors for Proposal Consideration (prior to evaluating price).  Failure by the 


Offeror to provide information clearly and accurately within the submitted documents 
may be reflected in the evaluators’ scoring results.  If it is deemed necessary on behalf of 
the evaluation committee, the evaluation committee Chair may initiate inquiries for the 
purposes of confirming or verifying proposal information already provided and 
disseminated for evaluators’ consideration.  The evaluation committee may not contact 
Offerors directly but may request an interview with the Offerors if an interview process is 
deemed necessary and approved by WisDOT.  The evaluation committee will make every 
reasonable attempt for scheduling at a time and location that is agreeable to the Offeror.  
An Offeror’s failure to fulfill or accommodate interview requests from the evaluation 
committee may result in rejection of that Offeror's proposal.  


 
F. Final Evaluation.  Based on the information obtained through any confirmation or 


verification inquiries, reference checks or interview process, the evaluation committee 
will review their evaluations and unilaterally make adjustments to their respective scores. 
The evaluation committee's scoring will be tabulated by the evaluation committee 
administrator and proposals again ranked based on the numerical scores assigned.  If no 
further criteria was or is to be considered, the evaluation committee administrator may 
proceed to open and score the pricing proposal portions of the offers and tabulate final 
scores.  Prior to the procurement administrator’s issuance of a “Notice of Intent to 
Award,” all evaluations and score tabulation results remain strictly confidential between 
evaluation committee members and evaluation committee procurement administrator. 


 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 21 


G. Evaluation Summary.  Proposals will be evaluated and scored using the methodology 
described below.  Technical factors are:  Professional Competence, Capacity, and 
Experience.  Price is rated solely by the evaluation committee Chair. 


 
EVALUATION FACTORS (CRITERIA) - A total score of 100 points is possible. 
 
Professional Competence (Maximum 20 points) - The extent to which the firm's proposal is 
complete and demonstrates a thorough understanding of the solicitation/contract 
requirements.  This includes elements such as its proposed fare structure, personnel program 
(hiring/firing/retention), drug and alcohol program, handling of complaints, operations plan, 
and maintenance program. 
 
Capacity (Maximum 25 points) - The extent to which the firm’s proposal demonstrates that 
it has the financial resources, skilled personnel, equipment, software, and facilities to 
perform the scope of work.  This includes elements such as its financial capability, any 
leasing or financing agreements, personnel (key personnel, dispatchers, drivers, etc), fleet 
size and description, and record-keeping ability. 
 
Experience (Maximum 25 points) - The extent to which the firm’s proposal demonstrates 
successful current and past experience in performing similar work, including the level of 
achieved client satisfaction.   
 
Price (Maximum 30 Points) - The competitiveness of the offered prices. 
 
RATINGS FOR EACH TECHNICAL EVALUATION FACTOR - Each evaluator 
will rate each evaluation factor for each Offeror.  This is done by first determining the 
rating which the evaluator will assign for the factor being rated.  Second, by multiplying 
the numerical percentage value assigned to that value by the weight (points) assigned to 
that evaluation factor to arrive at the individual factor’s computed numerical value.  The 
sum total of all such computed values (sum value of all factors) will equal 70 points or 
less (price is scored separately at a maximum value of 30 points). 
 
RATING DESCRIPTIONS 
 
Excellent – Outstanding level of quality; the proposal indicates an exceptional approach 
and understanding of the requirement; significantly exceeds the minimum requirements in 
all respects; has a high probability of success (low risk of unsuccessful performance); no 
significant weaknesses.  Value is 100 percent of total point score available for the 
evaluation factor. 
 
Good – Substantial response; proposal meets requirements and indicates a thorough 
approach and understanding of the requirements; good probability of success (low risk of 
unsuccessful performance); strengths outweigh weaknesses.  Value is 80 percent of total 
point score available for the evaluation factor. 
 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 22 


Acceptable – The proposal meets requirements and indicates an adequate approach and 
understanding of the requirements; strengths and weaknesses are offsetting or will have 
little or no impact on contract performance.  Risk of unsuccessful performance is no 
worse than moderate.  Value is 50 percent of total point score available for the 
evaluation factor. 
 
Marginal – The proposal lacks essential information and does not demonstrate an 
adequate approach or understanding of the requirements.  Proposal has one or more 
weaknesses which are not offset by strengths.  Risk of unsuccessful performance is high.  
Value is 20 percent of the total point score available for the evaluation factor. 
 
Unacceptable – The proposal fails to meet minimum requirements; there is little 
likelihood of success; needs major revision to be made acceptable.  Value is zero percent 
of the total point score available for the evaluation factor. 
Mile 
 
PRICING COMPONENT – This is a firm-fixed price contract for a base period of two 
years with three 1-year option periods. Offerors are required to submit a firm-fixed price 
for the contract base period (first two contract years) that covers all operating and 
administrative costs of performing the service.  For evaluation purposes, offerors must 
also submit fixed prices for Option Years 1, 2, and 3 (contract years 3, 4 and 5) using a 
CPI-U fixed at 1.0 percent, even though prices for the option years will ultimately be 
adjusted by the then-current CPI-U. For example: 
 
Base Year 1 Hourly Service Rate (HSR)   $24.00 
Base Year 2 Hourly Service Rate (HSR)  $24.00 
 
HSR Option Year 1 (Contract Year 3)    $24.24 ($24.00 x 1.01) 
HSR Option Year 2 (Contract Year 4)   $24.48 ($24.24 x 1.01) 
HSR Option Year 3 (Contract Year 5)   $24.72 ($24.48 x 1.01) 
 
Total HSR for All Contract Years  $121.44 
Average Contract HSR  $24.29 
 
The Procurement Administrator will evaluate pricing proposals and assign scores to each 
Offeror based upon the sum total of the offered Hourly Service Rate (HSR) for the base 
and each option years (i.e., HSR for Year 1 &  2 + HSR for Year 3 + HSR for Year 4 + 
HSR for Year 5 = Total HSR).  Price points will be assigned as follows: 
 
Lowest total price (including option years) – 100% of 30 points 
Second lowest price (including options years) – 80% of 30 points 
Third lowest price (including option years) – 60% of 30 points 
Fourth lowest price (including option years) – 40% of 30 points 
Fifth lowest price (including option years) – 20% of 30 points 
Sixth and lower (including option years) – 10% of 30 points 
 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 23 


 
 
SAMPLE SCORING SCENARIO (following consensus scoring) 


 
Offeror A 
Competence   Good        20 points x .80 = 16 points 
Capacity         Excellent 25 points x 1.0 = 25 points 
Experience     Good        25 points x .80 = 20 points 
Total Technical Evaluation Score Equals   61 points 
 
Price – Points assigned for lowest total price – 30 points 
 
Total Evaluated Score for Offeror A – 91 points (61 + 30) 
Offeror Ranking - First 
 
 Offeror B 
Competence   Excellent 20 points x 1.0 = 20 points 
Capacity         Good      25 points x .80 = 20 points 
Experience     Good       25 points x .80 = 20 points 
Total Technical Evaluation Score Equals  60 points 
 
Price – Points assigned for second lowest total price – 24 points 
 
Total Evaluated Score for Offeror B – 84 points (60 + 24) 
Offeror Ranking - Second 
 


H. Contract Award.  Award will be granted to an Offeror in one of three ways: 
 


i. Proceed with Award.  The award may be granted to the highest responsive, 
responsible scored proposal (technical and price) in accordance with the final 
tabulation of all scoring elements and without clarifications, discussions, or 
negotiations; OR 


 
ii. Schedule oral presentations.  With prior WisDOT approval AND BEFORE pricing 


proposals are opened, Offerors will be provided with a list of questions or issues 
concerning their proposals which require explanation or clarification and scheduled 
for oral presentations to address such issues concerning their proposals.  Oral 
presentations are for explanation or clarification purposes only and Offerors will not 
be permitted to revise their proposals.  Presentations will NOT be scored.  After such 
presentations, the Administrator/Chair will open and evaluate the attendant pricing 
proposals to determine the apparent successful Offeror; OR 


 
iii. Schedule negotiations.  With prior WisDOT approval, the Municipality may choose 


to negotiate any outstanding conditions, exceptions, reservations, or understanding to 
any of the contractual requirements, including any pricing issues, with a “short” list 
of the top-ranked (usually no more than three offerors).  This “short” list is 
determined after the Procurement Administrator has opened pricing proposals and 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 24 


made a clear point demarcation between Offerors who have made the “short” list and 
those who have not.  Following negotiations, Offerors would be required to submit a 
sealed “Best and Final Offer” (BAFO) which would reflect any modifications made 
to their proposals as a result of the negotiations.  The evaluation committee would 
conduct a final technical evaluation and the Procurement Administrator would 
evaluate any revised pricing proposals before making a determination of the apparent 
successful Offeror. 


 
I. Notification of Intent to Award.  All Offerors will be notified in writing of the intent to 


award a contract as a result of the selection process described in this RFP.  After notice of 
the intent to award is made, under the supervision of the Procurement Administrator, 
copies of proposals will be available for public inspection.  Offerors should contact the 
Procurement Administrator to make appointments to ensure that space and time are 
available for their review.   


 
J. Appeals Process.   


 
i. Notices of an “intent to protest” and “protests” must be submitted in writing to the 


Procurement Administrator identified on the Cover Sheet of this solicitation.  A copy 
of such documents must simultaneously be sent to the Transit Procurement Manager, 
Wisconsin Department of Transportation, P. O. Box 7913, Madison, WI  53707-7913.   


 
ii. Protesters must clearly identify the solicitation number and program title in all 


correspondence.  Protests must be as specific as possible and identify specific statutes 
and Wisconsin Administrative Code Provisions that are alleged to have been 
violated. 


 
iii. Protests can be filed at any point through the solicitation process. However, a written 


notice of “intent to protest” must be filed with and received by the Procurement 
Administrator no later than five (5) working days after the Notice of Intent to Award 
is issued.   


 
iv. The complete written “protest” must be provided to the same addressees, (as 


provided above for the written “intent to protest”) within (10) working days after the 
Notice of Intent to Award is issued.   


 
v. The Procurement Administrator will issue a decision on the protest within 5 working 


days of receiving the written protest.  A copy of the decision will be provided to the 
WisDOT Transit Procurement Manager.  


 
vi. If the protestor had alleged a violation of a statute and specific provision(s) of 


Wisconsin Administrative Code and the decision of this formal process fails to resolve 
the complaint, the complainant, within five (5) working days of the issuance of that 
decision, may refer the matter to the Director, Bureau of Transit and Local Roads, 
Wisconsin Department of Transportation, P. O. Box 7913, Madison, WI 53707-7913 
with a copy of such appeal filed with the Procurement Administrator. 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 25 


 
 
PART VII – STATEMENT OF WORK 
 
The City of Stoughton, (hereinafter referred to as Municipality or City), is soliciting proposals from 
firms (also may be referred to as Offeror or Contractor) to provide subsidized shared-ride taxicab 
service.  
1.0 Minimum Qualifications. 
 


IMPORTANT – EACH OFFEROR MUST DEMONSTRATE IN ITS PROPOSAL 
THAT IT MEETS ALL OF THE MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS SET FORTH 
BELOW AS OF THE DATE THAT IT SUBMITS ITS OFFER.  OFFERORS THAT DO 
NOT CONFORM TO THESE REQUIREMENTS WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED. 
 
1.   Vendor must provide a fleet of at least four vehicles including at least two vehicles 


that are handicap accessible.   
 
2. Vendor must maintain and operate an automated dispatch and control system at a 


centralized office location, staffed during all operating hours, with a dedicated radio 
communications system between the dispatch office and vehicle operators. 


 
3. Vendor must have at least three (3) years prior organizational history in the ground 


transportation service industry providing on-demand, scheduled, or reservation-based 
services. 


 
4. Vendor must provide and maintain database software that tracks ridership and 


revenue activity and provides reports for such data which can be used for current and 
historical data purposes. 


 
 
2.0 General Contractor Requirements.  To assist prospective carriers in assessing their own 


qualifications for purposes of this solicitation, the following is a list of some of the specific 
qualifications that a potential Contractor must have: 


 
 Financial capability to establish and maintain service during the contracting period. 
 
 Interest and ability to provide quality service to the general public, as well as the elders 


and persons with disabilities. 
 
 Ability to efficiently schedule vehicle routings for advanced reservation service, as well 


as to provide service on demand. 
 
 Ability to maintain records of trips, passengers, and revenues related to the contracted 


service. 
 
 Ability to secure minimum requirements for vehicle and general liability insurance. 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 26 


 
 Willingness to comply with Federal and State requirements concerning equal 


employment opportunities, discrimination, disadvantaged business, and drug and 
alcohol testing. 


 
3.0 Specific Service Requirements. 
 


3.1 Contract Period.  The initial contract period will be for 24 months commencing 
January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2024.  This Contract contains three (3) one-
year renewal options, each beginning on January 1st.   


 
3.1.1 This Contract shall automatically be extended into its first, second, and 


third 1-year option periods UNLESS the Contractor is notified, in writing, 
by the Municipality 90 calendar days prior to expiration of the initial and/or 
succeeding contract option period(s).   


 
3.1.2 Contract options will be exercised through issuance of a contract 


amendment/modification citing the option renewal period. 
 
  Also see paragraph 3.22 titled Continuation of Service. 


 
3.2 Service Area.  Service shall be provided within the municipal boundaries of the City 


of Stoughton and within a seven (7) mile radius of the municipality. 
 


3.3 Shared-Ride.  The service will be provided on a shared-ride basis. This means that 
vehicles may be routed to pick-up or drop-off passengers enroute to merge with other 
passenger’s origins or destinations so as to allow a greater number of passengers to 
be serviced with available vehicles. 


 
3.4 Service Standards.  The Municipality has established service goals for this project as 


follows: 
 


3.4.1 The passenger pick-up window should be less than 45 minutes from the time 
set between the passenger and dispatch.  The Municipality should be advised 
when there are problems meeting the passenger response time requirement. 


 
3.4.2 Drivers will assist in loading and unloading of elders or persons with 


disabilities, and shall assist in carrying their parcels or personal effects 
between the vehicle and the entrance to the business or home. 


 
3.5 Hours of Service  -  Table 1               


  
The shared-ride service is anticipated to operate under the following schedule: 
 
 Monday    6:00 AM  to  6:00 PM 
 Tuesday   6:00 AM  to  6:00 PM 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 27 


 Wednesday   6:00 AM  to  6:00 PM 
 Thursday   6:00 AM  to  6:00 PM 
 Friday    6:00 AM  to  7:00 PM 
 Saturday   6:00 AM  to  7:00 PM 
 Sunday    9:00 AM  to  2:00 PM 
  


3.6 Service Levels/Number of Vehicles/Drivers Required  -  Table 2                
 The following Table indicates the typical weekly service levels by showing the target number 


of vehicles with drivers that are required for all or part of the hourly period of operation shown.   
 


Refer back to Hours of Service shown in Table 1 above for exact start or stop times. 
 


Weekly Service Levels / Number of Vehicles / Drivers Required 
 
 


3.7 Weekly Estimated Total Hours. 
  


3.7.1 The “total weekly-scheduled vehicle / driver hours” is 217 hours.  Hours are 
derived and based upon the data provided in Table 1 and Table 2 showing the 
anticipated needs of the service area at the time of this solicitation.   


 
3.7.2 The total weekly schedule does not account for holidays or special events that 


could vary hours in these occurrences.  The Contractor, with approval by the 
city, or the city in consultation with the Contractor may vary service hours as 
necessary to meet varying service needs or annual budgetary constraints.  It 


  Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Sat Sun 


12:00 AM               
1:00 AM               
2:00 AM               
3:00 AM               
4:00 AM               
5:00 AM               
6:00 AM  1   1   1   1   1    1    
7:00 AM  2  2  2  2  2  1   
8:00 AM  2  2  2  2  2  1  
9:00 AM  3  3  3  3  3  1 1  


10:00 AM  4  4  4  4  4  1 1  
11:00 AM  4  4  4  4  4  1 1  
12:00 PM  4  4  4  4  4  1 1  
1:00 PM  4  4  4  4  4  1 1  
2:00 PM  4  4  4  4  4  1 1  
3:00 PM  4  4  4  4  4  1   
4:00 PM  3  3  3  3  3  1   
5:00 PM  2  2  2  2  2  1   
6:00 PM  2  2  2  2  2  1   
7:00 PM          2   1   
8:00 PM              
9:00 PM              


10:00 PM              
11:00 PM               







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 28 


should be anticipated that any changes should remain reasonably relative to 
the original estimated scope of hours originally outlined in this RFP. 


 
3.8 Pricing - Hourly Rate, Fare Rate Structure, and Other Charges.   


 
3.9 Provide your best pricing on Price Sheet Excel Document. Vendors must submit costs 


for each deliverable. The total cost provided must be all inclusive to carry out the 
services included in this RFP, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this RFP. 
Please sign and date Cost Sheet.         


 
This is a firm-fixed price contract for a base period of two years with three 1-year 
option periods. Proposers are required to submit a firm-fixed price for the contract 
base period (first two contract years) that covers all operating and administrative 
costs of performing the service. For evaluation purposes, Proposers must also submit 
fixed prices for Option Years 1, 2, and 3 (contract years 3, 4 and 5) using a CPI-U 
fixed at 1.0 percent, even though prices for the option years will ultimately be 
adjusted by the then-current CPI-U.  
 
NOTE: THIS SECTION IS COMPLETED BY THE PROCURMENT 
ADMINSTRATOR ONLY AFTER A CONTRACTOR SELECTION IS MADE 
AND WILL BE BASED UPON THE SUCCESSFUL PROPOSER’S ORIGINAL 
OR FINAL PRICE SHEET. This Hourly Service Rate includes: Adult, Children, 
Student, Active-Duty Military, Elders and Persons with Disabilities, Package 
Delivery, and Program Advertising/Publicity (See Section 2.19). 
 


1. All fare levels are set and governed by the Municipality.  In the event that 
the Contractor becomes aware of riders who are under other service 
programs that offer or present a different fare rate structure, the 
Municipality shall be immediately notified.   


 
2. The Contractor will not act upon or improvise the existing contract Fare 


Rate Structure unless the Municipality expresses in writing other rates to 
be acceptable to use.   


 
3. The Municipality shall work with the provider and/or contractor to honor 


all tickets for fares sold. If tickets for fares are being sold, they must be 
tracked. All revenues collected shall be reported on invoices coinciding 
within the period they were collected.  


 
3.10 Available Vehicles. 


  
3.10.1 The Contractor shall provide the suitable types of vehicles to perform the 


required services.  The shared-ride taxi service requires a “minimum” of five 
(5) vehicles to be provided for service in accordance with Table 2, above. 


  







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 29 


3.10.2 The “minimum” vehicle requirement for the Contractor may be reduced by 
the number of vehicles provided by the Municipality as follows: 


  
The Municipality has 1 car and 2 accessible vehicles (handicap van) which 
may be leased to the Contractor at the rate of $1.00 per vehicle per year. 


 
3.10.3 Currently the City owns 3 accessible vehicles that we can lease to the taxi 


service for $1.00 per year. However, if a vehicle is no longer fit for service, 
the City cannot replace the vehicle unless the City can obtain grant funds to 
purchase a vehicle.  We would require that there are 5 vehicles in service, but 
we cannot guarantee that the City will provide 3 vehicles at all times. 


 
3.11 Reservation Services/Radio Communications/Radio Equipment 


  
3.11.1 The Contractor shall be responsible for dispatching vehicles.  Request for 


service by the general public may be made upon demand or up to 24 hours in 
advance. All radio communications must be compliant with FCC “narrow-
banding” requirements.   


 
3.11.2 The Contractor must provide phone reservation service, including access to a 


TDD (Telecommunication Device for the Deaf) system during the hours of 
service.  The TDD system must be compliant with the ADA regulations.  The 
Contractor must also make available to the city and the Wisconsin 
Department of Transportation the e-mail address and telephone number to 
contact the administration of the Contractor. 


 
3.11.3 The Municipality may lease _not applicable_ mobile radios and a base station 


for $ not applicable per year to the Contractor to be used only for the 
contracted service.  See section 2.11 Responsibility for maintenance of leased 
equipment will be addressed in a separate equipment lease agreement. 


 
3.11.4 If the Municipality cannot provide the necessary communication equipment, 


the Contractor is responsible for providing the suitable types of equipment to 
perform the required communication services of this solicitation. 


  
3.12 Maintenance of Leased Equipment 


  
3.12.1 General Requirements.  The Contractor is responsible for the proper care and 


preventive maintenance of all leased equipment.  All Municipality-leased 
equipment shall be used solely for providing the contracted services.  


 
3.12.1.1 Any necessary repairs to the equipment during the contract period 


shall be completed by the City Public Works Department, unless 
the work is outside the scope and capabilities of the department, 
then the City will choose an outside vendor to complete that 
work, with the expense of the inspection and repairs the 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 30 


responsibility of the Contractor. The City shall keep records of all 
preventative and repair maintenance for all leased equipment.   


 
3.12.1.2 Any equipment intended to be leased from the Municipality 


may be inspected prior to submitting a proposal by contacting 
not applicable. 


     
3.12.2 Maintenance of Vehicles.  An annual inspection of each vehicle will be 


performed by the Municipality.  The Municipality will perform the 
inspections in accordance with a WisDOT-approved maintenance plan that at 
a minimum meets the manufacturer’s recommended maintenance schedule 
and accepted practices of the transportation industry.  The Contractor will be 
responsible for notifying the Municipality of any accidents or damages to the 
vehicles. 


 
3.12.3 Communications Equipment.  Should any of the leased communications 


equipment become un-repairable, the Contractor shall inform the 
Municipality within 24 hours to insure proper procedures are followed. 


  
3.13 Contracted Personnel - Selection and Training 
 


3.13.1 Personnel providing required services must be employees of the Contractor. 
The Contractor shall be responsible for their hiring and training.  The 
Municipality reserves the right to review driver qualifications and 
performance, and to accept or reject individuals as drivers for this service at 
any time.  


 
3.13.2 The Contractor shall maintain up-to-date personnel records for the employees 


(i.e. drivers, dispatchers, mechanics, etc.) providing services under this 
contract.  Personnel records shall also show the date and type of individual 
training received.   


 
3.13.3 The Municipality and the Wisconsin Department of Transportation shall have 


access to the Contractor’s personnel records upon reasonable notice to the 
Contractor. 


 
3.13.4 The Contractor shall comply with all the rules and regulations of the U.S. 


Department of Transportation regarding Drug and Alcohol Testing as 
required by 49 CFR, Part 655.  A drug and alcohol-testing program that 
includes up-to-date record keeping and monitoring of employees must be in 
place on the effective date of the contract. 


 
3.13.5 Contractors shall ensure all hired personnel are trained for required safety and 


professional courtesy with all end users of this contract.  This includes but is 
not limited to: how to properly operate lifts, avoiding unsafe pick-up and 
drop-off points, wheelchair brake functions, proper tie down and securing of 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 31 


wheel chair passengers; civil rights requirements (e.g., sensitivity training on 
interacting with persons with disabilities), etc. 


 
3.14 Insurance 


  
3.14.1 The Contractor shall maintain in full force and effect at all times, during the 


term of the contract (including any option periods), an insurance policy or 
policies which name both the Contractor and Municipality as insured against 
all liability resulting from injury occurring to persons or property by reasons 
of the operations of the Contractor pursuant to the contract.  


 
3.14.2 Types of insurance are exemplified in (a.) and (b.) to be maintained by the 


Contractor per the Amount of Coverage shown.  If a different type of 
coverage is chosen other than outlined in (a.) or (b.), the overall coverage 
amounts must be equal to or greater than the aggregate value of $1,000,000.  


 
  Type of Coverage:           Amount of Coverage:   
  a.  Automobile Liability 


Bodily Injury, Per Person    $1,000,000 
Bodily Injury, Per Accident   $1,000,000 
Property Damage     $1,000,000 


b. Excess Automobile Liability   $2,000,000 
c. General Liability 


Per Occurrence     $1,000,000 
Per Aggregate     $1,000,000 


 
3.14.3 In addition to liability insurance, the Contractor shall carry physical damage 


insurance on the vehicles leased from the Municipality for an amount equal to 
the Fair Market Value of the vehicles.  The Contractor shall also maintain and 
keep in full force and effect Workmen's Compensation Insurance in the 
amounts and form required by the Workmen's Compensation Insurance Act 
and insurance laws of the State of Wisconsin.  The Contractor shall provide 
proofs of insurances prior to the effective date of the contract. 


 
3.15 Licensing.  Vehicles and drivers providing the service must be licensed as 


appropriate to provide taxicab service in the Municipality. If package delivery is 
provided by the Contractor, the Contractor must obtain appropriate State of 
Wisconsin licensing from the Wisconsin Department of Transportation, Division of 
Motor Vehicles. 


 
3.16 Collected Revenues.  All revenues collected and retained by the Contractor (e.g., 


passenger fares and package delivery charges) shall be tracked and reported as 
separate itemized line items and credited to the Municipality on each invoice. 


 
3.17 Basis of Payment 
 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 32 


3.17.1 The Contractor shall invoice only for the actual hours of service (operation) 
performed during the invoiced period at the contracted hourly rate, less 
collected revenues received during the invoiced time period. 


 
3.17.2 Invoices shall be submitted for payment to the Municipality and not more 


frequently than monthly. 
 


3.17.3 The yearly aggregate amount which the Contractor receives under this 
contract shall not exceed the total annual “not to exceed” amount, unless an 
adjusted “not to exceed amount is coordinated and approved by the 
Municipality in writing.  


 
3.18 Records.  The Contractor shall maintain the following records which will be 


available to the Municipality and the Wisconsin Department of Transportation for 
inspection upon demand.  All records must be accurate, organized, and legible; both 
handwritten and computer generated.  All records shall be retained in a safe and 
secure place for a period of three (3) years after the end of the contract year. 


 
3.18.1 Driver's Logs.  Drivers shall maintain daily passenger and vehicle trip logs 


which shall include, but are not limited to, the following information: 
  


  * Driver name and vehicle number; 
   * Total daily passenger counts; 
   * Passenger counts for each of the type of requests served daily and the actual 


arrival time at the pick-up point and at the destination; 
   * Total number of passengers categorized by fare type and payment method.  


These amounts are totaled as the daily revenue by vehicle; 
   * The daily mileage by vehicle should be recorded to the nearest mile; and 
   * Package delivery revenues collected. 
  


3.18.2 Dispatcher Records.  Dispatcher logs are to be maintained daily. These logs 
shall include, but are limited to, the following information: 


  
  * The name, address and telephone of the user requesting service; 


   * The passenger destination and the requested arrival time at the destination; 
   * Identification number of the vehicle responding to the taxi request; 
   * Estimated passenger pick-up time; and 
   * Package delivery requests. 
 


3.18.3 Monthly Reports.  The Contractor shall submit a monthly report to the 
Municipality which shall show the following information pertaining and 
relating to performing the required services: 


  







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 33 


  * Passenger trips; 
   * Passenger revenue; 
   * Package delivery revenue; 
   * Total miles; 
   *   Gasoline purchased / price per gallon; and 
   * Driver hours (scheduled, worked, paid). 
 


3.18.4 Quarterly and Annual Reports.  The Contractor shall prepare for the 
Municipality quarterly and annual reports required by the Wisconsin 
Department of Transportation.  These reports include similar operating 
statistics as the monthly report. 
 
* Reports should be from financial systems or system that records 


information from source documents 
* Must contain the same information as the monthly reports or provide 


reconciliation (e.g. error correction) 
 


3.18.5 Drug and Alcohol Testing Program Records.  The Contractor shall maintain 
up-to-date information and records documenting the drug and alcohol testing 
program.  The information on these records shall be reported annually to the 
Federal Transit Administration (FTA) on the forms provided by the 
Wisconsin Department of Transportation.  


 
3.19 Complaints 


  
3.19.1 The Contractor shall receive all complaints regarding the service and record 


them on a form satisfactory to the Municipality.  Complaint records for the 
current year shall be available for inspection by the Municipality or the 
Wisconsin Department of Transportation upon demand.  


 
3.19.2 The Contractor shall investigate and resolve each complaint within five (5) 


working days.  When the Complaint is resolved, the Contractor shall submit a 
completed, written copy of the complaint form to the Municipality and to the 
person filing the complaint. 


 
3.19.3 Complaints involving or pertaining to the Civil Rights Requirements of this 


contract shall be coordinated and handled with the civil rights process and 
procedures established by the Municipality.    


 
3.20 Promotion and Publicity 


  
3.20.1 The Contractor shall be responsible for any promotion or publicity relative to 


the contract service.  The Contractor shall expend funds for such promotion 
or publicity as approved by the Municipality.   


 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 34 


3.20.2 All promotion and publicity should be coordinated with the city to include 
general information regarding FTA Title VI Requirements regarding 
participants not to be excluded on the grounds of race, color or national origin.  
The Contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available for employees 
and applicants for employment, a notice that sets forth the provisions of 
nondiscrimination laws. 


 
3.21 Contract Award Document.   


 
3.21.1 Pursuant to the intent of this solicitation, made applicable and part to the 


resultant contract are all parts of this RFP less PART I - GENERAL 
INFORMATION, PART II – PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE, PART III 
– PROPOSAL SCHEDULE, and PART VI – EVALUATION AND 
AWARD PROCESS.   Specifically, the resultant contract shall include 
from this RFP all specified terms and conditions found in: 


 
 PARTS IV AND V – GENERAL AND SPECIFIC PROPOSAL 


SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 
 PART VII – STATEMENT OF WORK 
 Appendix A - Pricing Proposal 
 Appendix B - AFFIDAVIT OF NON-COLLUSION 
 Appendix C – PROPOSER INFORMATION  
 Appendix D – REFERENCES 
 Appendix E – Designation of Confidential and Proprietary Information 
 Appendix F – STANDARD TERMS & CONDITIONS (DOA-3054 


(R08/2016)) 
 Appendix G – Supplemental Standard Terms and Condition (DIA 3681-


(R01/2022)) 
 Appendix H - Federal Clauses for Federal Contracts 
 APPENDIX I – BID OPPORTUNITY LIST 


 
3.21.2 The Municipality will add to the above a cover page listing the parties 


entering into the contract agreement per this RFP along with a signature 
page to be signed by the authorized binding individuals from both parties.  


 
3.22 Contract Administration 
 


3.22.1 The Contractor shall submit contract-required data and reports, including 
complaint reports, within specified times frames to: 


 
David P. Ehlinger, CPA 
Director of Finance/Comptroller 
207 S. Forrest St. 
Stoughton, WI  53589 
 
 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 35 


 
3.22.2 Contractor issues related to Municipality-leased assets, including condition 


reports and accident reports shall be submitted in writing to: 
 
David P. Ehlinger, CPA 
Director of Finance/Comptroller 
207 S. Forrest St. 
Stoughton, WI  53589 


 
3.22.3 All invoices must identify the Contractor, SRT Services, Contract Number, 


and Date and shall be submitted in “Original” and one (1) electronic copy to: 
 


David P. Ehlinger, CPA 
Director of Finance/Comptroller 
207 S. Forrest St. 
Stoughton, WI  53589 
 


3.23 Continuation of Service (Option Years) 
 


3.23.1 Contract prices for the option years will be adjusted (escalated or de-
escalated) based upon the average annual change in the Consumer Index 
for “All Items” published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) (Table 
1A. Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U): U.S. city 
average, by expenditure category and commodity and service group, 
Expenditure Category “All Items”).  The CPI-U value is published by the 
BLS at its website:   
 


http://www.bls.gov/cpi/news.htm 
 


3.23.2 At the time of option exercise, prices for the option years will be adjusted 
(escalated or de-escalated) based upon the then current average annual 
change in the Consumer Index for “All Items” published by the Bureau of 
Labor Statistics (BLS) (Table 1A. Consumer Price Index for All Urban 
Consumers (CPI-U): U.S. city average, by expenditure category and 
commodity and service group, Expenditure Category “All Items”). 


 
3.23.3 The price for an option year shall be based upon the percent change in the 


CPI-U from the preceding year applied to the current contract year price to 
obtain the option year price. For the purpose of exercising service year 
options, WisDOT will recognize the change in CPI-U from August of the 
preceding year to August of the current contract year. This information 
becomes available in mid-September of each year. As a point of reference, 
the CPI-U twelve-month change from August 2019 to August 2020 was an 
increase of 1.3 percent. 


 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 36 


Below is an example of a contract awarded with service to begin in 2016 
with a fixed-price Hourly Service Rate (HSR) for the first two contract 
years: 


 
Base Year HSR      $24.00  
CPI-U applied for 2018 is 1.9 percent change x 1.019(actual) 
Option Year 1 HSR (Contract Year 3)  $24.46 (becomes new 


“base” price) 
 
Year 3 Base HSR      $24.46 
CPI-U applied for 2019 is 2.7 percent change x 1.027 (actual) 
Option Year 2 HSR (Contract Year 4)  $25.12 (becomes new 


“base” price) 
 
Year 4 Base Hourly Service Rate     $25.12 
CPI-U applied for 2020 is 1.7 percent change x 1.017 (actual) 
Option Year 3 HSR (Contract Year 5)   $25.55 (becomes final 


“base” price)  
 


3.23.4 The Municipality reserves the right to discontinue the contract’s remaining 
option years and may elect to re-advertise the contract in whole or in part 
when changes in scheduled hours or hourly prices are not mutually 
acceptable between the Contractor and the Municipality.  (In order to 
satisfy FTA requirements, the Municipality must justify that any hourly 
price changes received from the Contractor are considered fair and 
reasonable and better than available in the market to the Wisconsin 
Department of Transportation for their approval and the continuation of 
funding).  WisDOT funded shared ride taxi contracts operating in the state 
of Wisconsin are independent of each other and are dealt with individually 
on a case by case basis. 


 
3.23.5 Any and all changes to the contract terms and conditions shall be evidenced 


in writing by amending/modifying the contract.  All final approved price 
changes will remain in the form of hourly rate. 


 
3.24 Assignment or Transfer.  The Contractor shall not assign, transfer or encumber this 


Contract or rights herein granted on any portion thereof, without the prior written 
consent of the Municipality, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. 


 
3.25 Termination of Agreement.  The Municipality shall have the unilateral right to 


terminate the Agreement upon ninety (90) days written notice to the Contractor. 
 


3.26 End of Contract Transition.  In the face of an impending contract expiration or 
termination and in recognizing that unforeseen circumstances may arise in the 
placement of a successor contract, as well as the importance of providing 
continued SRT services with minimal interruption in services to the community, 
the Contractor agrees to: 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 37 


 
3.26.1 Fully cooperate in ensuring an orderly transition of SRT services during the 


transition to a successor contractor. 
 


3.26.2 Extend the contract period on a month-to-month basis at the then current 
contract prices for a period not to exceed 90 days in order to allow the 
Municipality sufficient time to place a successor contract.  Such extension 
shall only be authorized by the Procurement Administrator with prior 
approval from WisDOT and shall be evidenced by a bilateral (signed by 
both parties) contract modification for each 30-day extension, not to exceed 
a total of 90 days. 


 
3.26.3 Within 90 days prior to final contract expiration or termination, provide the 


Municipality with a complete and accurate inventory, including asset 
condition report, of assets leased from the Municipality which will be 
returned to the Municipality or may subsequently be leased by any 
successor contractor.   


 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 38 


APPENDIX INSTRUCITONS – ADDITIONAL BID DOCUMENTS 
 
 
Instructions for Use 
 
This format should be used for all sealed bid (Invitation for Bid) or negotiated (Request for 
Proposals) procurements.  The bidder/offeror must be sign and date the documents and have it 
notarized.  The documents must be submitted with the bid/proposal and filed with the 
bid/proposal in the Procurement History File. 


  







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 39 


APPENDIX B 
 


AFFIDAVIT OF NON-COLLUSION 
 


Solicitation Number ___________________ 
 
 


I hereby swear (or affirm) under the penalty of perjury: 
 
1.  That I am the responder (if the responder is an individual), a partner in the company 


(if the responder is a company) or an officer or employee of the responding 
corporation having the authority to sign on its behalf (if the responder is a 
corporation); 


 
2.  That the attached offer (proposal) has been arrived at by the responder (Offeror) 


independently and has been submitted without collusion with and without any 
agreement, understanding, or planned common course of action with any other firm 
or entity designed to limit fair and open competition; 


 
3.  That the contents of the solicitation response (the Offeror’s proposal) have not been 


communicated by the responder or its employees or agents to any person not an 
employee or agent of the responder and will not be communicated to any such 
persons prior to the official opening of the solicitation responses (Offers); and 


 
4.  I certify that the statements in this affidavit are true and accurate. 
 
Authorized Signature:  ________________________________ 
 
Date:  _____________ 
 
Name of Firm or Entity:  _______________________________ 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn to me this ___ date of ______ 
 
Signed Notary Public:  _________________________________ 
 
My Commission Expires:  _______________________________ 


 
 
 
 
 
 


  







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 40 


 
    


APPENDIX C 
PROPOSER INFORMATION 


 


 
 
  


1.  PROPOSING COMPANY/ORGANIZATION NAME    


    FEIN (Federal Employer ID Number)  OR  SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER (if sole proprietorship) 


  Phone  (        )  Toll Free Phone  (        ) 


  FAX  (        )  Email Address   


  Address   


  City    State    Zip + 4   


   
 


2.  Name the person to contact for questions concerning this proposal. 
  Name    Title   


  Phone  (        )  Toll Free Phone  (       ) 


  FAX  (        )  Email Address   


  Address   


  City    State    Zip + 4   


   
 


3.  Please name the Personnel/Human Resource and Development or other person responsible for affirmative action in 
the company. 


  Name    Title   


  Phone  (        )  Toll Free Phone  (        ) 


  FAX  (        )  Email Address   


  Address   


  City    State    Zip + 4   


   
 


4.  Mailing address to which purchase orders are mailed and person the department may contact concerning orders and 
billings. 


  Name    Title   


  Phone  (        )  Toll Free Phone  (        ) 


  FAX  (        )  Email Address   


  Address   


  City    State    Zip + 4   







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 41 


APPENDIX D 
REFERENCES 


 


Vendor: 


  ___________________________________________________________________ 


 
Provide company name, address, contact person, telephone number, and appropriate information on the product(s) 
and/or service(s) provided to customers similar to those requested in this solicitation document.  Potential 
subcontractors cannot be references.  Any subcontractor arrangement for the completion of this work shall be listed 
on a separate id page.  WisDOT employees may/must [pick one] not be listed as references.  


Company Name:   ____________________________  


Address (include Zip + 4)  _____________________________________________________________________  


Contact Person:  ________________________________________  Phone No.  _______________________  


E-Mail Address:  ____________________________________________________________________________  


Product(s) Used and/or Service(s) Provided:  ____________________________________________________  


Company Name:  __________________________________________________________________________  


Address (include Zip + 4)  _____________________________________________________________________  


Contact Person:  ________________________________________  Phone No.  _______________________  


E-Mail Address:  ____________________________________________________________________________  


Product(s) Used and/or Service(s) Provided:  ____________________________________________________  


Company Name:  __________________________________________________________________________  


Address (include Zip + 4)  _____________________________________________________________________  


Contact Person:  ________________________________________  Phone No.  _______________________  


E-Mail Address:  ____________________________________________________________________________  


Product(s) Used and/or Service(s) Provided:  ____________________________________________________  


Company Name:  __________________________________________________________________________  


Address (include Zip + 4)  _____________________________________________________________________  


Contact Person:  ________________________________________  Phone No.  _______________________  


E-Mail Address:  ____________________________________________________________________________  


Product(s) Used and/or Service(s) Provided:  ____________________________________________________  


 
 
 
 
 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 42 


APPENDIX E 
Designation of Confidential and Proprietary Information 


 
The attached material submitted in response to the above indicated bid/proposal, includes proprietary and 
confidential information which qualifies as a trade secret, as provided in section 19.36(5) Wis. Stat., or is otherwise 
material that can be kept confidential  under the Wisconsin Open Records Law. As such, we ask that certain pages, 
as indicated below, of this bid/proposal are treated as confidential material and not be released without our written 
approval. 
 
Prices always become public information when bids/proposals are opened, and therefore cannot be kept 
confidential. 
 
Other information cannot be kept confidential unless it is a trade secret. Trade secret is defined in s.134.90(1)(c), 
Wis. Stats. as follows: “Trade Secret” means information, including a formula, pattern, compilation, program, 
device, method, technique, or process to which all of the following apply: 


1. The information derives independent economic value, actual or potential, form not being generally known 
to, and not being readily ascertainable by proper means by, or persons who can obtain economic value from 
its disclosure or use. 


2. The information is the subject of efforts to maintain its secrecy that are reasonable under the circumstances. 
 
We request that the following pages not be released: 
 
Section    Page Number    Topic 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________ 
 
In the event the designation of confidentiality of this information is challenged, the undersigned agrees to 
provide legal counsel or other necessary assistance to defend the designation of confidentiality and agrees to 
hold the state harmless for any costs or damages arising out of the state’s agreement to withhold the 
materials. 
 
Failure to include this form in the bid/proposal response may mean that all information provided as part of the 
bid/proposal response will be open to examination and copying. The state considers other markings of “confidential” 
in the bid/proposal response to be insufficient. The undersigned agrees to hold the state harmless for any damages 
arising out of the release of any materials unless they are specifically identified above. 
 
 
 
_______________________________  ________________________________________ 
(Company Name)     (Signature)    (Date) 
 
 
 
_______________________________________  __________________________________________________ 
(Area Code-Telephone Number)    (Name – Type or Print) 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 43 


APPENDIX F 
STANDARD TERMS & CONDITIONS (DOA-3054 (R08/2016)) 


 
1.0 SPECIFICATIONS:  The specifications in this request are the minimum acceptable.  When specific manufacturer and 


model numbers are used, they are to establish a design, type of construction, quality, functional capability and/or 
performance level desired.  When alternates are bid/proposed, they must be identified by manufacturer, stock number, 
and such other information necessary to establish equivalency.  The State of Wisconsin shall be the sole judge of 
equivalency.  Bidders/proposers are cautioned to avoid bidding alternates to the specifications which may result in 
rejection of their bid/proposal. 


 
2.0 DEVIATIONS AND EXCEPTIONS:  Deviations and exceptions from original text, terms, conditions, or specifications 


shall be described fully, on the bidder's/proposer's letterhead, signed, and attached to the request.  In the absence of 
such statement, the bid/proposal shall be accepted as in strict compliance with all terms, conditions, and specifications 
and the bidders/proposers shall be held liable. 


 
3.0 QUALITY:  Unless otherwise indicated in the request, all material shall be first quality.  Items which are used, 


demonstrators, obsolete, seconds, or which have been discontinued are unacceptable without prior written approval 
by the State of Wisconsin. 


 
4.0 QUANTITIES:  The quantities shown on this request are based on estimated needs.  The state reserves the right to 


increase or decrease quantities to meet actual needs. 
 
5.0 DELIVERY:  Deliveries shall be F.O.B. destination freight prepaid and included unless otherwise specified. 
 
6.0 PRICING AND DISCOUNT:  The State of Wisconsin qualifies for governmental discounts and its educational institu-


tions also qualify for educational discounts.  Unit prices shall reflect these discounts. 
 


6.1 Unit prices shown on the bid/proposal or contract shall be the price per unit of sale (e.g., gal., cs., doz., ea.) as 
stated on the request or contract.  For any given item, the quantity multiplied by the unit price shall establish the 
extended price, the unit price shall govern in the bid/proposal evaluation and contract administration. 


 
6.2 Prices established in continuing agreements and term contracts may be lowered due to general market 


conditions, but prices shall not be subject to increase for ninety (90) calendar days from the date of award.  Any 
increase proposed shall be submitted to the contracting agency thirty (30) calendar days before the proposed 
effective date of the price increase, and shall be limited to fully documented cost increases to the contractor 
which are demonstrated to be industrywide.  The conditions under which price increases may be granted shall 
be expressed in bid/proposal documents and contracts or agreements.  


 
6.3 In determination of award, discounts for early payment will only be considered when all other conditions are 


equal and when payment terms allow at least fifteen (15) days, providing the discount terms are deemed 
favorable.  All payment terms must allow the option of net thirty (30).  


 
7.0 UNFAIR SALES ACT:  Prices quoted to the State of Wisconsin are not governed by the Unfair Sales Act. 
 
8.0 ACCEPTANCE-REJECTION:  The State of Wisconsin reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids/proposals, 


to waive any technicality in any bid/proposal submitted, and to accept any part of a bid/proposal as deemed to be in 
the best interests of the State of Wisconsin. 


 
 Bids/proposals MUST be date and time stamped by the soliciting purchasing office on or before the date and time that 


the bid/proposal is due.  Bids/proposals date and time stamped in another office will be rejected.  Receipt of a 
bid/proposal by the mail system does not constitute receipt of a bid/proposal by the purchasing office. 


 
9.0 METHOD OF AWARD:  Award shall be made to the lowest responsible, responsive bidder unless otherwise specified. 
 
10.0 ORDERING:  Purchase orders or releases via purchasing cards shall be placed directly to the contractor by an 


authorized agency.  No other purchase orders are authorized. 
 
11.0 PAYMENT TERMS AND INVOICING:  The State of Wisconsin normally will pay properly submitted vendor invoices 


within thirty (30) days of receipt providing goods and/or services have been delivered, installed (if required), and 
accepted as specified. 


 
 Invoices presented for payment must be submitted in accordance with instructions contained on the purchase order 


including reference to purchase order number and submittal to the correct address for processing. 
 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 44 


 A good faith dispute creates an exception to prompt payment. 
 
12.0 TAXES:  The State of Wisconsin and its agencies are exempt from payment of all federal tax and Wisconsin state 


and local taxes on its purchases except Wisconsin excise taxes as described below. 
 
 The State of Wisconsin, including all its agencies, is required to pay the Wisconsin excise or occupation tax on its 


purchase of beer, liquor, wine, cigarettes, tobacco products, motor vehicle fuel and general aviation fuel.  However, it 
is exempt from payment of Wisconsin sales or use tax on its purchases.  The State of Wisconsin may be subject to 
other states' taxes on its purchases in that state depending on the laws of that state.  Contractors performing 
construction activities are required to pay state use tax on the cost of materials. 


 
13.0 GUARANTEED DELIVERY:  Failure of the contractor to adhere to delivery schedules as specified or to promptly 


replace rejected materials shall render the contractor liable for all costs in excess of the contract price when alternate 
procurement is necessary.  Excess costs shall include the administrative costs. 


 
14.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT:  These Standard Terms and Conditions shall apply to any contract or order awarded as a 


result of this request except where special requirements are stated elsewhere in the request; in such cases, the special 
requirements shall apply.  Further, the written contract and/or order with referenced parts and attachments shall 
constitute the entire agreement and no other terms and conditions in any document, acceptance, or acknowledgment 
shall be effective or binding unless expressly agreed to in writing by the contracting authority. 


 
15.0 APPLICABLE LAW AND COMPLIANCE: This contract shall be governed under the laws of the State of Wisconsin.  


The contractor shall at all times comply with and observe all federal and state laws, local laws, ordinances, and 
regulations which are in effect during the period of this contract and which in any manner affect the work or its conduct.  
The State of Wisconsin reserves the right to cancel this contract if the contractor fails to follow the requirements of s. 
77.66, Wis. Stats., and related statutes regarding certification for collection of sales and use tax.  The State of 
Wisconsin also reserves the right to cancel this contract with any federally debarred contractor or a contractor that is 
presently identified on the list of parties excluded from federal procurement and non-procurement contracts. 


 
16.0 ANTITRUST ASSIGNMENT: The contractor and the State of Wisconsin recognize that in actual economic practice, 


overcharges resulting from antitrust violations are in fact usually borne by the State of Wisconsin (purchaser).  
Therefore, the contractor hereby assigns to the State of Wisconsin any and all claims for such overcharges as to 
goods, materials or services purchased in connection with this contract. 


 
17.0 ASSIGNMENT:  No right or duty in whole or in part of the contractor under this contract may be assigned or delegated 


without the prior written consent of the State of Wisconsin. 
 
18.0 WORK CENTER CRITERIA:  A work center must be certified under s. 16.752, Wis. Stats., and must ensure that when 


engaged in the production of materials, supplies or equipment or the performance of contractual services, not less 
than seventy-five percent (75%) of the total hours of direct labor are performed by severely handicapped individuals. 


 
19.0 NONDISCRIMINATION / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION: In connection with the performance of work under this contract, 


the contractor agrees not to discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of age, race, 
religion, color, handicap, sex, physical condition, developmental disability as defined in s. 51.01(5), Wis. Stats., sexual 
orientation as defined in s. 111.32(13m), Wis. Stats., or national origin.  This provision shall include, but not be limited 
to, the following:  employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or 
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship.  Except 
with respect to sexual orientation, the contractor further agrees to take affirmative action to ensure equal employment 
opportunities. 


 
19.1 Contracts estimated to be over fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) require the submission of a written affirmative 


action plan by the contractor.  An exemption occurs from this requirement if the contractor has a workforce of 
less than fifty (50) employees.  Within fifteen (15) working days after the contract is awarded, the contractor 
must submit the plan to the contracting state agency for approval.  Instructions on preparing the plan and 
technical assistance regarding this clause are available from the contracting state agency.  


 
19.2 The contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available for employees and applicants for employment, 


a notice to be provided by the contracting state agency that sets forth the provisions of the State of Wisconsin's 
nondiscrimination law.  


 
19.3 Failure to comply with the conditions of this clause may result in the contractor's becoming declared an 


"ineligible" contractor, termination of the contract, or withholding of payment.  
 
20.0 PATENT INFRINGEMENT: The contractor selling to the State of Wisconsin the articles described herein guarantees 


the articles were manufactured or produced in accordance with applicable federal labor laws.  Further, that the sale 
or use of the articles described herein will not infringe any United States patent.  The contractor covenants that it will 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 45 


at its own expense defend every suit which shall be brought against the State of Wisconsin (provided that such 
contractor is promptly notified of such suit, and all papers therein are delivered to it) for any alleged infringement of 
any patent by reason of the sale or use of such articles, and agrees that it will pay all costs, damages, and profits 
recoverable in any such suit. 


 
21.0 SAFETY REQUIREMENTS:  All materials, equipment, and supplies provided to the State of Wisconsin must comply 


fully with all safety requirements as set forth by the Wisconsin Administrative Code and all applicable OSHA 
Standards. 


 
22.0 WARRANTY: Unless otherwise specifically stated by the bidder/proposer, equipment purchased as a result of this 


request shall be warranted against defects by the bidder/proposer for one (1) year from date of receipt.  The equipment 
manufacturer's standard warranty shall apply as a minimum and must be honored by the contractor.   


 
23.0 INSURANCE RESPONSIBILITY:  The contractor performing services for the State of Wisconsin shall: 
 


23.1 Maintain worker's compensation insurance as required by Wisconsin Statutes, for all employees engaged in the 
work.  


 
23.2 Maintain commercial liability, bodily injury and property damage insurance against any claim(s) which might 


occur in carrying out this agreement/contract.  Minimum coverage shall be one million dollars ($1,000,000) 
liability for bodily injury and property damage including products liability and completed operations.  Provide 
motor vehicle insurance for all owned, non-owned and hired vehicles that are used in carrying out this contract.  
Minimum coverage shall be one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence combined single limit for automobile 
liability and property damage.  


 
23.3 The state reserves the right to require higher or lower limits where warranted.  


 
24.0 CANCELLATION:  The State of Wisconsin reserves the right to cancel any contract in whole or in part without penalty 


due to nonappropriation of funds or for failure of the contractor to comply with terms, conditions, and specifications of 
this contract. 


 
25.0 VENDOR TAX DELINQUENCY:  Vendors who have a delinquent Wisconsin tax liability may have their payments 


offset by the State of Wisconsin. 
 
26.0 PUBLIC RECORDS ACCESS:  It is the intention of the state to maintain an open and public process in the solicitation, 


submission, review, and approval of procurement activities.  Bid/proposal openings are public unless otherwise speci-
fied.  Records may not be available for public inspection prior to issuance of the notice of intent to award or the award 
of the contract.  Pursuant to §19.36 (3), Wis. Stats., all records of the contractor that are produced or collected under 
this contract are subject to disclosure pursuant to a public records request.  Upon receipt of notice from the State of 
Wisconsin of a public records request for records produced or collected under this contract, the contractor shall provide 
the requested records to the contracting agency.  The contractor, following final payment, shall retain all records 
produced or collected under this contract for six (6) years. 


 
27.0 PROPRIETARY INFORMATION:  Any restrictions on the use of data contained within a request, must be clearly 


stated in the bid/proposal itself.  Proprietary information submitted in response to a request will be handled in 
accordance with applicable State of Wisconsin procurement regulations and the Wisconsin public records law.  
Proprietary restrictions normally are not accepted.  However, when accepted, it is the vendor's responsibility to defend 
the determination in the event of an appeal or litigation. 


 
27.1 Data contained in a bid/proposal, all documentation provided therein, and innovations developed as a result of 


the contracted commodities or services cannot be copyrighted or patented.  All data, documentation, and 
innovations become the property of the State of Wisconsin.  


 
27.2 Any material submitted by the vendor in response to this request that the vendor considers confidential and 


proprietary information and which qualifies as a trade secret, as provided in s. 19.36(5), Wis. Stats., or material 
which can be kept confidential under the Wisconsin public records law, must be identified on a Designation of 
Confidential and Proprietary Information form (DOA-3027).  Bidders/proposers may request the form if it is not 
part of the Request for Bid/Request for Proposal package.  Bid/proposal prices cannot be held confidential. 


 
28.0 DISCLOSURE:  If a state public official (s. 19.42, Wis. Stats.), a member of a state public official's immediate family, 


or any organization in which a state public official or a member of the official's immediate family owns or controls a 
ten percent (10%) interest, is a party to this agreement, and if this agreement involves payment of more than three 
thousand dollars ($3,000) within a twelve (12) month period, this contract is voidable by the state unless appropriate 
disclosure is made according to s. 19.45(6), Wis. Stats., before signing the contract.  Disclosure must be made to the 
State of Wisconsin Ethics Board, 44 East Mifflin Street, Suite 601, Madison, Wisconsin 53703 (Telephone 608-266-
8123). 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 46 


 
 State classified and former employees and certain University of Wisconsin faculty/staff are subject to separate 


disclosure requirements, s. 16.417, Wis. Stats. 
 
29.0 RECYCLED MATERIALS:  The State of Wisconsin is required to purchase products incorporating recycled materials 


whenever technically and economically feasible.  Bidders are encouraged to bid products with recycled content which 
meet specifications. 


 
30.0 MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET:  If any item(s) on an order(s) resulting from this award(s) is a hazardous chemi-


cal, as defined under 29CFR 1910.1200, provide one (1) copy of a Material Safety Data Sheet for each item with the 
shipped container(s) and one (1) copy with the invoice(s). 


 
31.0 PROMOTIONAL ADVERTISING / NEWS RELEASES:  Reference to or use of the State of Wisconsin, any of its 


departments, agencies or other subunits, or any state official or employee for commercial promotion is prohibited.  
News releases pertaining to this procurement shall not be made without prior approval of the State of Wisconsin.  
Release of broadcast e-mails pertaining to this procurement shall not be made without prior written authorization of 
the contracting agency. 


 
32.0 HOLD HARMLESS:  The contractor will indemnify and save harmless the State of Wisconsin and all of its officers, 


agents and employees from all suits, actions, or claims of any character brought for or on account of any injuries or 
damages received by any persons or property resulting from the operations of the contractor, or of any of its 
contractors, in prosecuting work under this agreement. 


 
33.0 FOREIGN CORPORATION:  A foreign corporation (any corporation other than a Wisconsin corporation) which 


becomes a party to this Agreement is required to conform to all the requirements of Chapter 180, Wis. Stats., relating 
to a foreign corporation and must possess a certificate of authority from the Wisconsin Department of Financial 
Institutions, unless the corporation is transacting business in interstate commerce or is otherwise exempt from the 
requirement of obtaining a certificate of authority.  Any foreign corporation which desires to apply for a certificate of 
authority should contact the Department of Financial Institutions, Division of Corporation, P. O. Box 7846, Madison, 
WI  53707-7846; telephone (608) 261-7577. 


 
34.0 WORK CENTER PROGRAM:  The successful bidder/proposer shall agree to implement processes that allow the 


State agencies, including the University of Wisconsin System, to satisfy the State's obligation to purchase goods and 
services produced by work centers certified under the State Use Law, s.16.752, Wis. Stat.  This shall result in requiring 
the successful bidder/proposer to include products provided by work centers in its catalog for State agencies and 
campuses or to block the sale of comparable items to State agencies and campuses. 


 
35.0 FORCE MAJEURE:  Neither party shall be in default by reason of any failure in performance of this Agreement in 


accordance with reasonable control and without fault or negligence on their part.  Such causes may include, but are 
not restricted to, acts of nature or the public enemy, acts of the government in either its sovereign or contractual 
capacity, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes and unusually severe weather, 
but in every case the failure to perform such must be beyond the reasonable control and without the fault or negligence 
of the party. 


 


 
 
 


  







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 47 


APPENDIX G 
Supplemental Standard Terms and Conditions for Procurements for Services (DOA-3681 
(R01/2022)) 


 
1.0 ACCEPTANCE OF BID/PROPOSAL CONTENT:  The contents of the bid/proposal of the successful contractor will become contractual 


obligations if procurement action ensues.   


 


2.0 CERTIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT PRICE DETERMINATION:  By signing this bid/proposal, the bidder/proposer certifies, and in the case of 


a joint bid/proposal, each party thereto certifies as to its own organization, that in connection with this procurement: 


 


2.1 The prices in this bid/proposal have been arrived at independently, without consultation, communication, or agreement, for the purpose 


of restricting competition, as to any matter relating to such prices with any other bidder/proposer or with any competitor; 


 


2.2 Unless otherwise required by law, the prices which have been quoted in this bid/proposal have not been knowingly disclosed by the 


bidder/proposer and will not knowingly be disclosed by the bidder/proposer prior to opening in the case of an advertised procurement 


or prior to award in the case of a negotiated procurement, directly or indirectly to any other bidder/proposer or to any competitor; and 


 


2.3 No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder/proposer to induce any other person or firm to submit or not to submit a 


bid/proposal for the purpose of restricting competition.  


 


2.4 Each person signing this bid/proposal certifies that:  He/she is the person in the bidder's/proposer's organization responsible within that 


organization for the decision as to the prices being offered herein and that he/she has not participated, and will not participate, in any 


action contrary to 2.1 through 2.3 above; (or) 


 


He/she is not the person in the bidder's/proposer's organization responsible within that organization for the decision as to the prices 


being offered herein, but that he/she has been authorized in writing to act as agent for the persons responsible for such decisions in 


certifying that such persons have not participated, and will not participate in any action contrary to 2.1 through 2.3 above, and as their 


agent does hereby so certify; and he/she has not participated, and will not participate, in any action contrary to 2.1 through 2.3 above.  


 


3.0 DISCLOSURE OF INDEPENDENCE AND RELATIONSHIP: 


 


3.1 Prior to award of any contract, a potential contractor shall certify in writing to the procuring agency that no relationship exists between 


the potential contractor and the procuring or contracting agency that interferes with fair competition or is a conflict of interest, and no 


relationship exists between the contractor and another person or organization that constitutes a conflict of interest with respect to a 


state contract.  The Department of Administration may waive this provision, in writing, if those activities of the potential contractor will 


not be adverse to the interests of the state. 


3.2 Contractors shall agree as part of the contract for services that during performance of the contract, the contractor will neither provide 


contractual services nor enter into any agreement to provide services to a person or organization that is regulated or funded by the 


contracting agency or has interests that are adverse to the contracting agency.  The Department of Administration may waive this 


provision, in writing, if those activities of the contractor will not be adverse to the interests of the state.  


 


4.0 DUAL EMPLOYMENT:  Section 16.417, Wis. Stats., prohibits an individual who is a State of Wisconsin employee or who is retained as a 


contractor full-time by a State of Wisconsin agency from being retained as a contractor by the same or another State of Wisconsin agency where 


the individual receives more than $12,000 as compensation for the individual’s services during the same year.  This prohibition does not apply 


to individuals who have full-time appointments for less than twelve (12) months during any period of time that is not included in the appointment.  


It does not include corporations or partnerships. 


 


5.0 EMPLOYMENT:  The contractor will not engage the services of any person or persons now employed by the State of Wisconsin, including any 


department, commission or board thereof, to provide services relating to this agreement without the written consent of the employing agency of 


such person or persons and of the contracting agency. 


 


6.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  Private and non-profit corporations are bound by ss. 180.0831, 180.1911(1), and 181.0831 Wis. Stats., regarding 


conflicts of interests by directors in the conduct of state contracts. 


 


7.0 RECORDKEEPING AND RECORD RETENTION:  The contractor shall establish and maintain adequate records of all expenditures incurred 


under the contract.  All records must be kept in accordance with generally accepted accounting procedures.  All procedures must be in 


accordance with federal, state and local ordinances. 


 


The contracting agency shall have the right to audit, review, examine, copy, and transcribe any pertinent records or documents relating to any 


contract resulting from this bid/proposal held by the contractor.  


 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 48 


It is the intention of the state to maintain an open and public process in the solicitation, submission, review, and approval of procurement 


activities.  Bid/proposal openings are public unless otherwise specified.  Records may not be available for public inspection prior to issuance of 


the notice of intent to award or the award of the contract.  Pursuant to §19.36 (3), Wis. Stats., all records of the contractor that are produced or 


collected under this contract are subject to disclosure pursuant to a public records request.  Upon receipt of notice from the State of Wisconsin 


of a public records request for records produced or collected under this contract, the contractor shall provide the requested records to the 


contracting agency.  The contractor, following final payment, shall retain all records produced or collected under this contract for six (6) years. 


 


8.0 INDEPENDENT CAPACITY OF CONTRACTOR:  The parties hereto agree that the contractor, its officers, agents, and employees, in the 


performance of this agreement shall act in the capacity of an independent contractor and not as an officer, employee, or agent of the state.  The 


contractor agrees to take such steps as may be necessary to ensure that each subcontractor of the contractor will be deemed to be an 


independent contractor and will not be considered or permitted to be an agent, servant, joint venturer, or partner of the state. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 


 


 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 49 


 


APPENDIX H 
 
 
 


 


Federal Clauses 
for 


 
Federal Contracts 


 
 
 


 
 
 
 


 
 


Prepared by the Wisconsin Department of Transportation 
Bureau of Transit, Local Roads, Railroads and Harbors 


 
 


October 3, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 50 


SPECIAL NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS FOR STATES 
FTA Master Agreement 


State grant monies fund this contract, in whole or in part (Section 85.20). As such, agencies receiving 
such funds and contractors awarded contracts that use such funds must comply with certain Federal 
certifications and clause requirements.  This includes, for purchases of rolling stock over $150,000, 
compliance with Buy America Act requirements, including pre-award and post-delivery audit 
requirements and certifications, as well as requirements and certifications applicable under the Federal 
Motor Vehicle Safety Standard (FMVSS).  It is the contractor’s responsibility to be aware of the pertinent 
certifications and contract clauses, as identified by the Issuing Agency for the instant procurement and 
ensure compliance with such requirements prior to award and throughout the term of any resultant 
contract.  The full text of these clauses is available at the National Rural Transit Assistance Program 
(RTAP) website under “ProcurementPro.”  The website address is:  http://www.nationalrtap.org/ . 


 
NOTIFICATION TO FTA 


If a current or prospective legal matter that may affect the Federal Government emerges, the Recipient 
must promptly notify the FTA Chief Counsel and FTA Regional Counsel for the Region in which the 
Recipient is located. The Recipient must include a similar notification requirement in its Third-Party 
Agreements and must require each Third Party Participant to include an equivalent provision in its 
subagreements at every tier, for any agreement that is a “covered transaction” according to 2 C.F.R. §§ 
180.220 and 1200.220.  


(1) The types of legal matters that require notification include, but are not limited to, a major 
dispute, breach, default, litigation, or naming the Federal Government as a party to litigation or 
a legal disagreement in any forum for any reason.  


(2) Matters that may affect the Federal Government include, but are not limited to, the Federal 
Government’s interests in the Award, the accompanying Underlying Agreement, and any 
Amendments thereto, or the Federal Government’s administration or enforcement of federal 
laws, regulations, and requirements.  


(3) The Recipient must promptly notify the U.S. DOT Inspector General in addition to the FTA Chief 
Counsel or Regional Counsel for the Region in which the Recipient is located, if the Recipient 
has knowledge of potential fraud, waste, or abuse occurring on a Project receiving assistance 
from FTA. The notification provision applies if a person has or may have submitted a false claim 
under the False Claims Act, 31 U.S.C. § 3729 et seq., or has or may have committed a criminal or 
civil violation of law pertaining to such matters as fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or 
similar misconduct. This responsibility occurs whether the Project is subject to this 18  


 
Agreement or another agreement between the Recipient and FTA, or an agreement involving a 
principal, officer, employee, agent, or Third Party Participant of the Recipient. It also applies to 
subcontractors at any tier. Knowledge, as used in this paragraph, includes, but is not limited to, 
knowledge of a criminal or civil investigation by a Federal, state, or local law enforcement or other 
investigative agency, a criminal indictment or civil complaint, or probable cause that could support a 
criminal indictment, or any other credible information in the possession of the Recipient. 


  







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 51 


Table of Contents 
 


No. Title Bidder Required 
Information 


1 BUY AMERICA REQUIREMENTS N/A 


2 BUS TESTING N/A 


3 PRE-AWARD AND POST DELIVERY AUDITS REQUIREMENTS N/A  


4 LOBBYING Yes 


5 GOVERNMENT-WIDE DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION Yes 


6 DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (DBE) Yes 


7 FLY AMERICA REQUIREMENTS No 


8 CHARTER BUS REQUIREMENTS No 


9 SCHOOL BUS REQUIREMENTS No 


10 CARGO PREFERENCE REQUIREMENTS No 


11 SEISMIC SAFETY REQUIREMENTS No 


12 ENERGY CONSERVATION REQUIREMENTS No 


13 CLEAN WATER REQUIREMENTS No 


14 ACCESS TO RECORDS AND REPORTS No 


15 FEDERAL CHANGES No 


16 BONDING REQUIREMENTS No 


17 CLEAN AIR No 


18 RECYCLED PRODUCTS No 


19 DAVIS-BACON AND COPELAND ANTI-KICKBACK ACTS No 


20 CONTRACT WORK HOURS AND SAFETY STANDARDS ACT No 


21 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY No 


22 NO GOVERNMENT OBLIGATION TO THIRD PARTIES No 


23 PROGRAM FRAUD AND FALSE OR FRAUDULENT STATEMENTS 
AND RELATED ACTS 


No 


24 TERMINATION No 


25 PRIVACY ACT No 


26 CIVIL RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS No 


27 BREACHES AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION No 


28 PATENT AND RIGHTS IN DATA No  


29 TRANSIT EMPLOYEE PROTECTIVE ARRANGEMENTS No 


30 INCORPORATION OF FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION (FTA) 
TERMS 


No 


31 DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING No  


32 SAFE OPERATION OF MOTOR VEHICLES No 


33 ADA ACCESS No 


34 VETERANS EMPLOYMENT No 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 52 


35 PROHIBITION ON PROVIDING OR USING CERTAIN 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SERVICES OR 
EQUIPMENT 


No  
 


 


 
1. BUY AMERICA REQUIREMENTS 


49 U.S.C. 5323(j) 
49 CFR Part 661  


Applicability to Contracts 
The Buy America requirements apply to the following types of contracts: Construction Contracts and 
Acquisition of Goods or Rolling Stock (valued at more than $150,000).  
Flow Down Requirements: The Buy America requirements flow down from FTA recipients and 
subrecipients to first tier contractors, who are responsible for ensuring that lower tier contractors and 
subcontractors are in compliance. The $150,000 threshold applies only to the grantee contract, 
subcontracts under that amount are subject to Buy America. 
Mandatory Clause/Language: The Buy America regulation, at 49 CFR 661.13, requires notification of the 
Buy America requirements in FTA-funded contracts, but does not specify the language to be used. The 
following language has been developed by FTA.  


Buy America - The contractor agrees to comply with 49 U.S.C. 5323(j) and 49 C.F.R. Part 661, which 
provide that Federal funds may not be obligated unless steel, iron, and manufactured products used in 
FTA-funded projects are produced in the United States, unless a waiver has been granted by FTA or the 
product is subject to a general waiver. General waivers are listed in 49 CFR 661.7, and include software, 
microcomputer equipment and small purchases (currently less than $150,000) made with capital, 
operating, or planning funds. Separate requirements for rolling stock are stated at 5323(j)(2)(C) and 49 
CFR 661.11. Rolling stock must be manufactured in the US and have a minimum 60% domestic content for 
FY2016 and FY2017, a minimum 65% domestic content for FY2018 and FY2019 and a minimum 70% 
domestic content for FY2020 and beyond. 
A bidder or offeror must submit to the FTA recipient the appropriate Buy America certification (below) 
with all bids or offers on FTA-funded contracts, except those subject to a general waiver. Bids or offers 
that are not accompanied by a completed Buy America certification must be rejected as nonresponsive. 
This requirement does not apply to lower tier subcontractors.  


Certification requirement for procurement of steel, iron, or manufactured products.  
Certificate of Compliance with 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(1)  
The bidder or offeror hereby certifies that it will meet the requirements of 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(1) and the 
applicable regulations in 49 CFR Part 661.5. 


Date   


Name   


Signature   


Company Name   







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 53 


Title   


 
 
 
Certificate of Non-Compliance with 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(1)  
The bidder or offeror hereby certifies that it cannot comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. 
5323(j)(1) and 49 C.F.R. 661.5, but it may qualify for an exception pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(2)(A), 
5323(j)(2)(B), or 5323(j)(2)(D), and 49 C.F.R. 661.7. 
 


Date   


Name   


Signature   


Company Name   


Title   


 
Certification requirement for procurement of buses, other rolling stock and associated 
equipment.  
Certificate of Compliance with 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(2)(C).  
The bidder or offeror hereby certifies that it will comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(2)(C) 
and the regulations at 49 C.F.R. Part 661.11. 


Date   


Name   


Signature   


Company Name   


Title   


 
Certificate of Non-Compliance with 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(2)(C)  


The bidder or offeror hereby certifies that it cannot comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. 
5323(j)(2)(C) and 49 C.F.R. 661.11, but may qualify for an exception pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(2)(A), 
5323(j)(2)(B), or 5323(j)(2)(D), and 49 C.F.R. 661.7. 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 54 


Date   


Name   


Signature   


Company Name   


Title   
 


 
2. BUS TESTING 
49 U.S.C. 5318(e) 
49 CFR Part 665 


Applicability to Contracts: The Bus Testing requirements pertain only to the acquisition of Rolling 
Stock/Turnkey. 
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases. 
Flow Down Requirement: The Bus Testing requirements should not flow down, except to the turnkey 
contractor as stated in Master Agreement. 
Model Clause/Language: Clause and language therein are merely suggested. 49 CFR Part 665 does not 
contain specific language to be included in third party contracts but does contain requirements 
applicable to subrecipients and third party contractors. Bus Testing Certification and language therein 
are merely suggested. 
Bus Testing - The Contractor [Manufacturer] agrees to comply with 49 U.S.C. A 5323(c) and FTA's 
implementing regulation at 49 CFR Part 665 and shall perform the following: 
1) A manufacturer of a new bus model or a bus produced with a major change in components or 
configuration shall provide a copy of the final test report to the recipient at a point in the procurement 
process specified by the recipient which will be prior to the recipient's final acceptance of the first 
vehicle. 
2) A manufacturer who releases a report under paragraph 1 above shall provide notice to the operator 
of the testing facility that the report is available to the public. 
3) If the manufacturer represents that the vehicle was previously tested, the vehicle being sold should 
have the identical configuration and major components as the vehicle in the test report, which must be 
provided to the recipient prior to recipient's final acceptance of the first vehicle. If the configuration or 
components are not identical, the manufacturer shall provide a description of the change and the 
manufacturer's basis for concluding that it is not a major change requiring additional testing. 
4) If the manufacturer represents that the vehicle is "grandfathered" (has been used in mass transit 
service in the United States before October 1, 1988, and is currently being produced without a major 
change in configuration or components), the manufacturer shall provide the name and address of the 
recipient of such a vehicle and the details of that vehicle's configuration and major components. 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 55 


CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH FTA'S BUS TESTING REQUIREMENTS 
The undersigned [Contractor/Manufacturer] certifies that the vehicle offered in this procurement 
complies with 49 U.S.C. A 5323(c) and FTA's implementing regulation at 49 CFR Part 665. 
The undersigned understands that misrepresenting the testing status of a vehicle acquired with Federal 
financial assistance may subject the undersigned to civil penalties as outlined in the Department of 
Transportation's regulation on Program Fraud Civil Remedies, 49 CFR Part 31. In addition, the 
undersigned understands that FTA may suspend or debar a manufacturer under the procedures in 49 
CFR Part 29. 
 


Date   


Name   


Signature   


Company Name   


Title   


 
 


3. PRE-AWARD AND POST DELIVERY AUDITS REQUIREMENTS 
49 U.S.C. 5323  


49 CFR Part 663  
Applicability to Contracts: These requirements apply only to the acquisition of Rolling Stock/Turnkey. 
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases. 
Flow Down Requirement: These requirements should not flow down, except to the turnkey contractor 
as stated in Master Agreement. 
Model Clause/Language: Clause and language therein are merely suggested. 49 C.F.R. Part 663 does 
not contain specific language to be included in third party contracts but does contain requirements 
applicable to subrecipients and third party contractors. 
 Buy America certification is mandated under FTA regulation, "Pre-Award and Post-Delivery Audits of 
Rolling Stock Purchases," 49 C.F.R. 663.13.  
 Specific language for the Buy America certification is mandated by FTA regulation, 
"Buy America Requirements--Surface Transportation Assistance Act of 1982, as amended," 
49 C.F.R. 661.12, but has been modified to include FTA's Buy America requirements codified at 49 U.S.C. 
A 5323(j). 
Pre-Award and Post-Delivery Audit Requirements - The Contractor agrees to comply with 49 U.S.C. § 
5323(l) and FTA's implementing regulation at 49 C.F.R. Part 663 and to submit the following 
certifications: 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 56 


  The Contractor agrees to comply with 49 U.S.C. § 5323(l) and FTA's implementing regulation at 49  C.F.R. 
Part 663 and to submit the following certifications:  
(1) Buy America Requirements: The Contractor shall complete and submit a declaration certifying either 
compliance or noncompliance with Buy America. If the Bidder/Offeror certifies compliance with Buy 
America, it shall submit documentation which lists 1) component and subcomponent parts of the 
rolling stock to be purchased identified by manufacturer of the parts, their country of origin and costs; 
and 2) the location of the final assembly point for the rolling stock, including a description of the 
activities that will take place at the final assembly point and the cost of final assembly.  
(2) Solicitation Specification Requirements: The Contractor shall submit evidence that it will be capable 
of meeting the bid specifications. 
(3) Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards (FMVSS): The Contractor shall submit 1) manufacturer's 
FMVSS self-certification sticker information that the vehicle complies with relevant FMVSS or 2) 
manufacturer's certified statement that the contracted buses will not be subject to FMVSS regulations. 
BUY AMERICA CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH FTA REQUIREMENTS 
FOR BUSES, OTHER ROLLING STOCK, OR ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT 
(To be submitted with a bid or offer exceeding the small purchase threshold for Federal assistance 
programs, currently set at $150,000.)  
Certificate of Compliance 
The bidder hereby certifies that it will comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. Section 5323(j)(2)(C), 
Section 165(b)(3) of the Surface Transportation Assistance Act of 1982, as amended, and the 
regulations of 49 C.F.R. 661.11: 


Date   


Name   


Signature   


Company Name   


Title   


 
Certificate of Non-Compliance 
The bidder hereby certifies that it cannot comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. Section 
5323(j)(2)(C) and Section 165(b)(3) of the Surface Transportation Assistance Act of 1982, as amended, 
but may qualify for an exception to the requirements consistent with 49 U.S.C. Sections 5323(j)(2)(B) or 
(j)(2)(D), Sections 165(b)(2) or (b)(4) of the Surface Transportation Assistance Act, as amended, and 
regulations in 49 C.F.R. 661.7. 


Date   


Name   







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 57 


Signature   


Company Name   


Title   


 
4. LOBBYING 
31 U.S.C. 1352 
49 CFR Part 19 
49 CFR Part 20 


Applicability to Contracts: The Lobbying requirements apply to Construction/Architectural and 
Engineering/Acquisition of Rolling Stock/Professional Service Contract/Operational Service 
Contract/Turnkey contracts over $100,000. 
Flow Down Requirement:  The Lobbying requirements mandate the maximum flow down, pursuant to 
Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment, 31 U.S.C. § 1352(b)(5) and 49 C.F.R. Part 19, Appendix A, Section 7. 
Mandatory Clause/Language: Clause and specific language therein are mandated by 49 CFR Part 19, 
Appendix A. Modifications have been made to the Clause pursuant to Section 10 of the Lobbying 
Disclosure Act of 1995, P.L. 104-65 [to be codified at 2 U.S.C. § 1601, et seq. ] 
Lobbying Certification and Disclosure of Lobbying Activities for third party contractors are mandated 
by 31 U.S.C. 1352(b)(5), as amended by Section 10 of the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, and DOT 
implementing regulation, "New Restrictions on Lobbying," at 49 CFR § 20.110(d) 
Language in Lobbying Certification is mandated by 49 CFR Part 19, Appendix A, Section 7, which 
provides that contractors file the certification required by 49 CFR Part 20, Appendix A. 
Use of "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities," Standard Form-LLL set forth in Appendix B of 49 CFR Part 20, 
as amended by "Government wide Guidance For New Restrictions on Lobbying," 61 Fed. Reg. 1413 
(1/19/96) is mandated by 49 CFR Part 20, Appendix A. 
Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment, 31 U.S.C. 1352, as amended by the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, 
P.L. 104-65 [to be codified at 2 U.S.C. § 1601, et seq.] - Contractors who apply or bid for an award of 
$50,000 or more shall file the certification required by 49 CFR part 20, "New Restrictions on Lobbying." 
Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay 
any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any 
agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of 
Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 
U.S.C. 1352. Each tier shall also disclose the name of any registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure Act 
of 1995 who has made lobbying contacts on its behalf with non-Federal funds with respect to that 
Federal contract, grant or award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to 
tier up to the recipient. 
APPENDIX A, 49 CFR PART 20--CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING  
Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements 
(To be submitted with each bid or offer exceeding $100,000)  
The undersigned [Contractor] certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 58 


(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, 
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a 
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in 
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of 
any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, 
renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 
(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for 
making lobbying contacts to an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer 
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal 
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard 
Form--LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions [as amended by 
"Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying," 61 Fed. Reg. 1413 (1/19/96). Note: 
Language in paragraph (2) herein has been modified in accordance with Section 10 of the Lobbying 
Disclosure Act of 1995 (P.L. 104-65, to be codified at 2 U.S.C. 1601, et seq .)] 
(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award 
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, 
loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. 
This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this 
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or 
entering into this transaction imposed by 31, U.S.C. § 1352 (as amended by the Lobbying Disclosure Act 
of 1995). Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not 
less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure. 
[Note: Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 1352(c)(1)-(2)(A), any person who makes a prohibited expenditure or fails 
to file or amend a required certification or disclosure form shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less 
than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such expenditure or failure.] 
The Contractor, ___________________, certifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of each statement 
of its certification and disclosure, if any. In addition, the Contractor understands and agrees that the 
provisions of 31 U.S.C. A 3801, et seq., apply to this certification and disclosure, if any. 
 


Date   


Name of Contractor’s 
Authorized Official 


  


Signature of Contractor’s 
Authorized Official  


  


Company Name   


Title of Contractor’s 
Authorized Official 


  


 
  







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 59 


5. GOVERNMENT-WIDE DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION 
CFR part 180 


CFR part 1200 
CFR § 200.213 


CFR part 200 Appendix II (I) 
Executive Order 12549 
Executive Order 12689 


Background and Applicability 
A contract award (of any tier) in an amount expected to equal or exceed $25,000 or a contract 
award at any tier for a federally required audit (irrespective of the contract amount) must not be 
made to parties listed on the government-wide exclusions in the System for Award Management 
(SAM), in accordance with the OMB guidelines at 2 C.F.R. part 180. The Excluded Parties List 
System in SAM contains the names of parties debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by 
agencies, as well as parties declared ineligible under statutory or regulatory authority other than 
Executive Order 12549.  
Recipients, contractors, and subcontractors (at any level) that enter into covered transactions are 
required to verify that the entity (as well as its principals and affiliates) with which they propose to 
contract or subcontract is not excluded or disqualified. This is done by: (a) checking the SAM 
exclusions; (b) collecting a certification from that person; or (c) adding a clause or condition to the 
contract or subcontract. 
Flow Down  
Recipients, contractors, and subcontractors who enter into covered transactions with a participant 
at the next lower level, must require that participant to: (a) comply with subpart C of 2 C.F.R. part 
180, as supplemented by 2 C.F.R. part 1200; and (b) pass the requirement to comply with subpart 
C of 2 C.F.R. part 180 to each person with whom the participant enters into a covered transaction 
at the next lower tier. 
 
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion  
The Contractor shall comply and facilitate compliance with U.S. DOT regulations, 
“Nonprocurement Suspension and Debarment,” 2 C.F.R. part 1200, which adopts and supplements 
the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (U.S. OMB) “Guidelines to Agencies on 
Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement),” 2 C.F.R. part 180. These 
provisions apply to each contract at any tier of $25,000 or more, and to each contract at any tier 
for a federally required audit (irrespective of the contract amount), and to each contract at any 
tier that must be approved by an FTA official irrespective of the contract amount. As such, the 
Contractor shall verify that its principals, affiliates, and subcontractors are eligible to participate in 
this federally funded contract and are not presently declared by any Federal department or 
agency to be: 
 
a) Debarred from participation in any federally assisted Award;  
b) Suspended from participation in any federally assisted Award;  
c) Proposed for debarment from participation in any federally assisted Award;  
d) Declared ineligible to participate in any federally assisted Award;  
e) Voluntarily excluded from participation in any federally assisted Award; or  
f) Disqualified from participation in ay federally assisted Award.  
 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 60 


By signing and submitting its bid or proposal, the bidder or proposer certifies as follows:  
 
The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact relied upon by the Recipeint. If it 
is later determined by the Recipient that the bidder or proposer knowingly rendered an erroneous 
certification, in addition to remedies available to the Recipient, the Federal Government may 
pursue available remedies, including but not limited to suspension and/or debarment. The bidder 
or proposer agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subpart C, as 
supplemented by 2 C.F.R. part 1200, while this offer is valid and throughout the period of any 
contract that may arise from this offer. The bidder or proposer further agrees to include a 
provision requiring such compliance in its lower tier covered transactions. 
 


Date   


Name   


Signature   


Company Name   


Title   
 


  
6. DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (DBE) 


49 CFR Part 26 
 


Applicability to Contracts: The Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) program provides guidance to 
grantees on the use of overall and contract goals, requirement to include DBE provisions in subcontracts, 
evaluating DBE participation where specific contract goals have been set, reporting requirements, and 
replacement of DBE subcontractors. Additionally, the DBE program dictates payment terms and conditions 
(including limitations on retainage) applicable to all subcontractors regardless of whether they are DBE 
firms or not.  
 
The DBE program applies to all U.S. DOT- assisted contracting activities. A formal clause such as that below 
must be included in all contracts and subcontracts above the micro-purchase level ($10,000 except for 
construction contracts over $2,000).  


 
Clause Language 
 
Each contract the Recipient signs with a contractor (and each subcontract the prime contractor signs with a 
subcontractor) must include the following Federal Clause language: 


 
a. This contract is subject to the requirements of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 26, 


Participation by Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in Department of Transportation Financial 
Assistance Programs. The national goal for participation of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises 
(DBE) is 10%. WisDOT’s DBE transit goal for FFY 2023-2025 is 1.61%.  A separate contract specific 
goal ☐ has or ☐ has not been established for this procurement. 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 61 


 
b. The RECIPIENT, contractor or subcontractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, 


national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall carry out applicable 
requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the award and administration of this U.S. DOT-assisted contract. 
Failure by the contractor to carry out these requirements is a material breach of this contract, which 
may result in the termination of this contract or such other remedy as the RECIPIENT deems 
appropriate, which may include, but is not limited to: 
 


i. Withholding monthly progress payments 
ii. Assessing sanctions 
iii. Liquidated damages, and/or 
iv. Disqualifying the contractor from future bidding as non-responsible.  


 
c. The contractor shall utilize the specific DBEs listed to perform the work and supply the materials for 


which each is listed unless the contractor obtains written consent from the RECIPIENT. 
  


d. The contractor shall not be entitled to any payment for work or material unless it is performed or 
supplied by the DBEs as listed in its written documentation of its commitment to the RECIPIENT.  
 


e. The contractor is required to pay subcontractors for satisfactory performance of their contracts no 
later than 10 calendar days from receipt of each payment the RECIPIENT makes to the contractor. 
The contractor may withhold payment to a subcontractor if, within 10 calendar days of receipt of 
that progress payment, the contractor provides written notification to the subcontractor and the 
RECIPIENT documenting "just cause" for withholding payment. The contractor is not allowed to 
withhold retainage from payments due subcontractors. 
 


f. The contractor will be required to report its DBE participation obtained throughout the period of 
performance. 
 


g. The contractor shall not terminate a DBE subcontractor listed in its written documentation of its 
commitment to the RECIPIENT to use a DBE subcontractor (or an approved substitute DBE firm) 
without the RECIPIENT’s prior written consent per 49 CFR Part 26.53(f). This includes, but is not 
limited to, instances in which a prime contractor seeks to perform work originally designated for a 
DBE subcontractor with its own forces or those of an affiliate, a non-DBE firm, or with another DBE 
firm. 
 


h. The contractor must promptly notify the RECIPIENT whenever a DBE subcontractor performing 
work related to this contract is terminated or fails to complete its work. The contractor must make 
good faith efforts to engage another DBE subcontractor to perform at least the same amount of 
work under contract as the DBE that was terminated, to the extent needed to meet the contract 
goal established for the procurement. The good faith efforts shall be documented by the 
contractor.   
 


i. The contractor may provide written consent only if the RECIPIENT agrees, for reasons stated in the 
concurrence document, that it has good cause to terminate the DBE Firm. For purposes of this 
paragraph, good cause includes the following circumstances: 


i. The listed DBE subcontractor fails or refuses to execute a written contract. 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 62 


ii. The listed DBE subcontractor fails or refuses to perform the work of its subcontract in a 
way consistent with normal industry standards. Provided, however, that good cause does 
not exist if the failure or refusal of the DBE subcontractor to perform its work on the 
subcontract results from the bad faith or discriminatory action of the prime contractor. 


iii. The listed DBE subcontractor fails or refuses to meet the prime contractor's reasonable, 
nondiscriminatory bond requirements. 


iv. The listed DBE subcontractor becomes bankrupt, insolvent, or exhibits credit 
unworthiness; 


v. The listed DBE subcontractor is ineligible to work on public works projects because of 
suspension and debarment proceedings pursuant 2 CFR Parts 180, 215 and 1,200 or 
applicable state law; 


vi. RECIPIENT determined that the listed DBE subcontractor is not a responsible contractor; 
vii. The listed DBE subcontractor voluntarily withdraws from the project and provides to you 


written notice of its withdrawal; 
viii. The listed DBE is ineligible to receive DBE credit for the type of work required; 
ix. A DBE owner dies or becomes disabled with the result that the listed DBE contractor is 


unable to complete its work on the contract; 
x. Other documented good cause that compels the termination of the DBE subcontractor. 


Provided, that good cause does not exist if the prime contractor seeks to terminate a DBE 
it relied upon to obtain the contract so that the prime contractor can self-perform the 
work for which the DBE contractor was engaged or so that the prime contractor can 
substitute another DBE or non-DBE contractor after contract award. 


j. Before transmitting to the RECIPIENT its request to terminate and/or substitute a DBE 
subcontractor, the prime contractor must give notice in writing to the DBE subcontractor, with a 
copy to the RECIPIENT, of its intent to request to terminate and/or substitute, and the reason for 
the request. 


Commercially Useful Function Monitoring 


Per 49 CFR 26.55 A DBE performs a commercially useful function (CUF) when the DBE is responsible for 
execution of their work under the contract and the DBE is carrying out its responsibilities by actually 
performing, managing, and supervising their work. A DBE firm does not perform a CUF if the DBE role is 
limited to that of an extra participant in a transaction, contract, or project through which funds are 
passed in order to obtain the appearance of DBE participation.  


On federal aid contracts, the signature of the Project Manager on the DT1582 Completion Certificate 
serves as certification that the Project Engineer and/or project staff effectually monitored the DBE work 
performance and contract records to verify that the DBE firms were responsible for the execution of 
their work under the contract having performed a CUF. 


  
7. FLY AMERICA REQUIREMENTS 


49 U.S.C. §40118 
41 CFR Part 301-10 


Applicability to Contracts 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 63 


The Fly America requirements apply to the transportation of persons or property, by air, between a 
place in the U.S. and a place outside the U.S., or between places outside the U.S., when the FTA will 
participate in the costs of such air transportation. Transportation on a foreign air carrier is permissible 
when provided by a foreign air carrier under a code share agreement when the ticket identifies the U.S. 
air carrier's designator code and flight number. Transportation by a foreign air carrier is also 
permissible if there is a bilateral or multilateral air transportation agreement to which the U.S. 
Government and a foreign government are parties and which the Federal DOT has determined meets 
the requirements of the Fly America Act. 
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under 10,000. These 
requirements do not apply to micro-purchases; except for construction contracts over $2,000. 
 
Flow Down Requirements: The Fly America requirements flow down from FTA recipients and 
subrecipients to first tier contractors, who are responsible for ensuring that lower tier contractors and 
subcontractors are in compliance. 
 
Model Clause/Language: The relevant statutes and regulations do not mandate any specified clause or 
language. FTA proposes the following language. 
 
Fly America Requirements - The Contractor agrees to comply with 49 U.S.C. 40118 (the "Fly America" 
Act) in accordance with the General Services Administration's regulations at 41 CFR Part 301-10, which 
provide that recipients and subrecipients of Federal funds and their contractors are required to use U.S. 
Flag air carriers for U.S Government-financed international air travel and transportation of their 
personal effects or property, to the extent such service is available, unless travel by foreign air carrier is 
a matter of necessity, as defined by the Fly America Act. The Contractor shall submit, if a foreign air 
carrier was used, an appropriate certification or memorandum adequately explaining why service by a 
U.S. flag air carrier was not available or why it was necessary to use a foreign air carrier and shall, in any 
event, provide a certificate of compliance with the Fly America requirements. The Contractor agrees to 
include the requirements of this section in all subcontracts that may involve international air 
transportation.   


 
8. CHARTER BUS REQUIREMENTS 


49 U.S.C. 5323(d) 
49 CFR Part 604  


Applicability to Contracts 
 
The Charter Bus requirements apply to the following type of contract: Operational Service Contracts.  
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases. 
Flow Down Requirements: The Charter Bus requirements flow down from FTA recipients and 
subrecipients to first tier service contractors. 
Model Clause/Language: The relevant statutes and regulations do not mandate any specific clause or 
language. The following clause has been developed by FTA. 
Charter Service Operations - The contractor agrees to comply with 49 U.S.C. 5323(d) and 49 CFR Part 
604, which provides that recipients and subrecipients of FTA assistance are prohibited from providing 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 64 


charter service using federally funded equipment or facilities if there is at least one private charter 
operator willing and able to provide the service, except under one of the exceptions at 49 CFR 604.9. 
Any charter service provided under one of the exceptions must be "incidental," i.e., it must not interfere 
with or detract from the provision of mass transportation.  


 
9. SCHOOL BUS REQUIREMENTS 


49 U.S.C. 5323(F)  
49 CFR Part 605  


Applicability to Contracts: The School Bus requirements apply to the following type of contract: 
Operational Service Contracts.  
Flow Down Requirements: The School Bus requirements flow down from FTA recipients and 
subrecipients to first tier service contractors. 
Model Clause/Language: The relevant statutes and regulations do not mandate any specific clause or 
language. The following clause has been developed by FTA. 
School Bus Operations - Pursuant to 69 U.S.C. 5323(f) and 49 CFR Part 605, recipients and subrecipients 
of FTA assistance may not engage in school bus operations exclusively for the transportation of 
students and school personnel in competition with private school bus operators unless qualified under 
specified exemptions. When operating exclusive school bus service under an allowable exemption, 
recipients and subrecipients may not use federally funded equipment, vehicles, or facilities.  


 
10. CARGO PREFERENCE REQUIREMENTS 


46 U.S.C. 1241  
46 CFR Part 381  


Applicability to Contracts: The Cargo Preference requirements apply to all contracts involving 
equipment, materials, or commodities which may be transported by ocean vessels.  
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases; except for construction contracts over $2,000. 
Flow Down Requirements: The Cargo Preference requirements apply to all subcontracts when the 
subcontract may be involved with the transport of equipment, material, or commodities by ocean 
vessel.  
Model Clause/Language: The MARAD regulations at 46 CFR 381.7 contain suggested contract clauses. 
The following language is proffered by FTA.  
Cargo Preference - Use of United States-Flag Vessels - The contractor agrees: a. to use privately owned 
United States-Flag commercial vessels to ship at least 50 percent of the gross tonnage (computed 
separately for dry bulk carriers, dry cargo liners, and tankers) involved, whenever shipping any 
equipment, material, or commodities pursuant to the underlying contract to the extent such vessels are 
available at fair and reasonable rates for United States-Flag commercial vessels; b. to furnish within 20 
working days following the date of loading for shipments originating within the United States or within 
30 working days following the date of leading for shipments originating outside the United States, a 
legible copy of a rated, "on-board" commercial ocean bill-of -lading in English for each shipment of 
cargo described in the preceding paragraph to the Division of National Cargo, Office of Market 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 65 


Development, Maritime Administration, Washington, DC 20590 and to the FTA recipient (through the 
contractor in the case of a subcontractor's bill-of-lading.) c. to include these requirements in all 
subcontracts issued pursuant to this contract when the subcontract may involve the transport of 
equipment, material, or commodities by ocean vessel.   


 
11. SEISMIC SAFETY REQUIREMENTS 


42 U.S.C. 7701 et seq. 49  
CFR Part 41  


Applicability to Contracts: The Seismic Safety requirements apply only to contracts for the construction 
of new buildings or additions to existing buildings. 
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases; except for construction contracts over $2,000. 
Flow Down Requirements: The Seismic Safety requirements flow down from FTA recipients and 
subrecipients to first tier contractors to assure compliance, with the applicable building standards for 
Seismic Safety, including the work performed by all subcontractors.  
Model Clauses/Language: The regulations do not provide suggested language for third-party contract 
clauses. The following language has been developed by FTA.  
Seismic Safety - The contractor agrees that any new building or addition to an existing building will be 
designed and constructed in accordance with the standards for Seismic Safety required in Department 
of Transportation Seismic Safety Regulations 49 CFR Part 41 and will certify to compliance to the extent 
required by the regulation. The contractor also agrees to ensure that all work performed under this 
contract including work performed by a subcontractor is in compliance with the standards required by 
the Seismic Safety Regulations and the certification of compliance issued on the project.   


 
12. ENERGY CONSERVATION REQUIREMENTS 


42 U.S.C. 6321 et seq.  
2 CFR Part 1201 


Applicability to Contracts: The Energy Conservation requirements are applicable to all contracts.  
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases; except for construction contracts over $2,000. 
Flow Down Requirements: The Energy Conservation requirements extend to all third party contractors 
and their contracts at every tier and subrecipients and their subagreements at every tier.  
Model Clause/Language: No specific clause is recommended in the regulations because the Energy 
Conservation requirements are so dependent on the state energy conservation plan. The following 
language has been developed by FTA.  
Energy Conservation - The contractor agrees to comply with mandatory standards and policies relating 
to energy efficiency which are contained in the state energy conservation plan issued in compliance 
with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act. 


 
13. CLEAN WATER REQUIREMENTS 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 66 


33 U.S.C. 1251 
Applicability to Contracts: The Clean Water requirements apply to each contract and subcontract which 
exceeds $150,000. 
Flow Down Requirements:  The Clean Water requirements flow down to FTA recipients and 
subrecipients at every tier.  
Model Clause/Language: While no mandatory clause is contained in the Federal Water Pollution 
Control Act, as amended, the following language developed by FTA contains all the mandatory 
requirements.  
Clean Water - (1) The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations 
issued pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq . The 
Contractor agrees to report each violation to the Purchaser and understands and agrees that the 
Purchaser will, in turn, report each violation as required to assure notification to FTA and the 
appropriate EPA Regional Office. 
 (2) The Contractor also agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding $50,000 
financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA.  


 
14. ACCESS TO RECORDS AND REPORTS 


49 U.S.C. 5325  
18 CFR 18.36 (i)  
49 CFR 633.17  


Applicability to Contracts: Reference Chart "Requirements for Access to Records and Reports by Type 
of Contracts"  


Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases; except for construction contracts over $2,000. 
Flow Down Requirement: FTA does not require the inclusion of these requirements in subcontracts. 
Model Clause/Language: The specified language is not mandated by the statutes or regulations 
referenced, but the language provided paraphrases the statutory or regulatory language.  
Access to Records - The following access to records requirements apply to this Contract: 
1. Where the Purchaser is not a State but a local government and is the FTA Recipient or a subgrantee 
of the FTA Recipient in accordance with 18 C. F. R. 18.36(i), the Contractor agrees to provide the 
Purchaser, the FTA Administrator, the Comptroller General of the United States or any of their 
authorized representatives access to any books, documents, papers and records of the Contractor 
which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts 
and transcriptions. Contractor also agrees, pursuant to 49 C. F. R. 633.17 to provide the FTA 
Administrator or his authorized representatives including any PMO Contractor access to Contractor's 
records and construction sites pertaining to a major capital project, defined at 49 U.S.C. 5302(a)1, which 
is receiving federal financial assistance through the programs described at 49 U.S.C. 5307, 5309 or 
5311. 
2. Where the Purchaser is a State and is the FTA Recipient or a subgrantee of the FTA Recipient in 
accordance with 49 C.F.R. 633.17, Contractor agrees to provide the Purchaser, the FTA Administrator or 
his authorized representatives, including any PMO Contractor, access to the Contractor's records and 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 67 


construction sites pertaining to a major capital project, defined at 49 U.S.C. 5302(a)1, which is receiving 
federal financial assistance through the programs described at 49 U.S.C. 5307, 5309 or 5311. By 
definition, a major capital project excludes contracts of less than the simplified acquisition threshold 
currently set at $250,000. 
3. Where the Purchaser enters into a negotiated contract for other than a small purchase or under the 
simplified acquisition threshold and is an institution of higher education, a hospital or other non-profit 
organization and is the FTA Recipient or a subgrantee of the FTA Recipient in accordance with 49 C.F.R. 
19.48, Contractor agrees to provide the Purchaser, FTA Administrator, the Comptroller General of the 
United States or any of their duly authorized representatives with access to any books, documents, 
papers and record of the Contractor which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purposes of 
making audits, examinations, excerpts and transcriptions. 
4. Where any Purchaser which is the FTA Recipient or a subgrantee of the FTA Recipient in accordance 
with 49 U.S.C. 5325(a) enters into a contract for a capital project or improvement (defined at 49 U.S.C. 
5302(a)1) through other than competitive bidding, the Contractor shall make available records related 
to the contract to the Purchaser, the Secretary of Transportation and the Comptroller General or any 
authorized officer or employee of any of them for the purposes of conducting an audit and inspection. 
5. The Contractor agrees to permit any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any means whatsoever 
or to copy excerpts and transcriptions as reasonably needed. 
6. The Contractor agrees to maintain all books, records, accounts and reports required under this 
contract for a period of not less than three years after the date of termination or expiration of this 
contract, except in the event of litigation or settlement of claims arising from the performance of this 
contract, in which case Contractor agrees to maintain same until the Purchaser, the FTA Administrator, 
the Comptroller General, or any of their duly authorized representatives, have disposed of all such 
litigation, appeals, claims or exceptions related thereto. Reference 18 CFR 18.39(i)(11). 
7. FTA does not require the inclusion of these requirements in subcontracts.  


 
REQUIREMENTS FOR ACCESS TO RECORDS AND REPORTS BY TYPES OF CONTRACT 


 
Operational 
Service 
Contract 


Turnkey 
Contract 


Construction 
Contract 


Arch. or 
Engineering 
Contract 


Rolling Stock 
Contract 


Professional 
Service 
Contract 


State Grantees 
Contracts below 


Simplified 
Acquisition 


Threshold (Small 
Purchase) 


($250,000)  


None 
Those imposed 
on state pass 
thru to 
Contractor 


None None None None 


Contracts above 
$100,000/Capital 


Projects 


None unless1 
non-
competitive 
award 


Those imposed 
on state pass 
thru to 
contractor 


Yes, if non-
competitive 
award or if 
funded thru2 
5307, 5309, 
5311 


None unless 
non-
competitive 
award 


None unless 
non-
competitive 
award 


None unless 
non-
competitive 
award 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 68 


Non-State Grantees 
Contracts below 


Simplified 
Acquisition 


Threshold (Small 
Purchase) 


($250,000)  


Yes 


Those imposed 
on non-state 
Grantee pass 
thru to 
Contractor 


Yes Yes Yes Yes 


Contracts above 
$100,000/Capital 


Projects 
Yes 


Those imposed 
on non-state 
Grantee pass 
thru to 
Contractor 


Yes Yes Yes Yes 


Sources of Authority:49 USC 5325 (a), 49 CFR 633.17, 18 CFR 18.36 (i) 


 
15. FEDERAL CHANGES 


2 CFR Part 1201 
Applicability to Contracts: The Federal Changes requirement applies to all contracts.  
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases; except for construction contracts over $2,000. 
Flow Down Requirement: The Federal Changes requirement flows down appropriately to each 
applicable changed requirement.  
Model Clause/Language: No specific language is mandated. The following language has been 
developed by FTA.  
Federal Changes - Contractor shall at all times comply with all applicable FTA regulations, policies, 
procedures and directives, including without limitation those listed directly or by reference in the 
Master Agreement between Purchaser and FTA, as they may be amended or promulgated from time to 
time during the term of this contract. Contractor's failure to so comply shall constitute a material 
breach of this contract. 


 
16. BONDING REQUIREMENTS 


Applicability to Contracts: For those construction or facility improvement contracts or subcontracts 
exceeding $250,000, FTA may accept the bonding policy and requirements of the recipient, provided 
that they meet the minimum requirements for construction contracts as follows:  
a. A bid guarantee from each bidder equivalent to five (5) percent of the bid price. The "bid 
guarantees" shall consist of a firm commitment such as a bid bond, certifies check, or other negotiable 
instrument accompanying a bid as assurance that the bidder will, upon acceptance of his bid, execute 
such contractual documents as may be required within the time specified. 
b. A performance bond on the part to the Contractor for 100 percent of the contract price. A 
"performance bond" is one executed in connection with a contract to secure fulfillment of all the 
contractor's obligations under such contract. 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 69 


c. A payment bond on the part of the contractor for 100 percent of the contract price. A "payment 
bond" is one executed in connection with a contract to assure payment, as required by law, of all 
persons supplying labor and material in the execution of the work provided for in the contract. 
Payment bond amounts required from Contractors are as follows: 
(1) 50% of the contract price if the contract price is not more than $1 million; 
(2) 40% of the contract price if the contract price is more than $1 million but not more than $5 million; 
or 
(3) $2.5 million if the contract price is more than $5 million. 
d. A cash deposit, certified check or other negotiable instrument may be accepted by a grantee in lieu 
of performance and payment bonds, provided the grantee has established a procedure to assure that 
the interest of FTA is adequately protected. An irrevocable letter of credit would also satisfy the 
requirement for a bond. 
Flow Down Requirement:  Bonding requirements flow down to the first tier contractors.  
Model Clauses/Language: FTA does not prescribe specific wording to be included in third party 
contracts. FTA has prepared sample clauses as follows: 
Bid Bond Requirements (Construction) 
(a) Bid Security 
A Bid Bond must be issued by a fully qualified surety company acceptable to (Recipient) and listed as a 
company currently authorized under 31 CFR, Part 223 as possessing a Certificate of Authority as 
described thereunder. 
(b) Rights Reserved 
In submitting this Bid, it is understood and agreed by bidder that the right is reserved by (Recipient) to 
reject any and all bids, or part of any bid, and it is agreed that the Bid may not be withdrawn for a 
period of [ninety (90)] days subsequent to the opening of bids, without the written consent of 
(Recipient). 
It is also understood and agreed that if the undersigned bidder should withdraw any part or all of his 
bid within [ninety (90)] days after the bid opening without the written consent of (Recipient), shall 
refuse or be unable to enter into this Contract, as provided above, or refuse or be unable to furnish 
adequate and acceptable Performance Bonds and Labor and Material Payments Bonds, as provided 
above, or refuse or be unable to furnish adequate and acceptable insurance, as provided above, he 
shall forfeit his bid security to the extent of (Recipient's) damages occasioned by such withdrawal, or 
refusal, or inability to enter into an agreement, or provide adequate security therefor. 
It is further understood and agreed that to the extent the defaulting bidder's Bid Bond, Certified Check, 
Cashier's Check, Treasurer's Check, and/or Official Bank Check (excluding any income generated 
thereby which has been retained by (Recipient) as provided in [Item x "Bid Security" of the Instructions 
to Bidders]) shall prove inadequate to fully recompense (Recipient) for the damages occasioned by 
default, then the undersigned bidder agrees to indemnify (Recipient) and pay over to (Recipient) the 
difference between the bid security and (Recipient's) total damages, so as to make (Recipient) whole. 
The undersigned understands that any material alteration of any of the above or any of the material 
contained on this form, other than that requested, will render the bid unresponsive. 
Performance and Payment Bonding Requirements (Construction)  







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 70 


The Contractor shall be required to obtain performance and payment bonds as follows: 
(a) Performance bonds 
1. The penal amount of performance bonds shall be 100 percent of the original contract price, unless 
the (Recipient) determines that a lesser amount would be adequate for the protection of the 
(Recipient). 
2. The (Recipient) may require additional performance bond protection when a contract price is 
increased. The increase in protection shall generally equal 100 percent of the increase in contract price. 
The (Recipient) may secure additional protection by directing the Contractor to increase the penal 
amount of the existing bond or to obtain an additional bond. 
(b) Payment bonds 
1. The penal amount of the payment bonds shall equal: 
(i) Fifty percent of the contract price if the contract price is not more than $1 million. 
(ii) Forty percent of the contract price if the contract price is more than $1 million but not more than $5 
million; or 
(iii) Two and one half million if the contract price is more than $5 million. 
2. If the original contract price is $5 million or less, the (Recipient) may require additional protection as 
required by subparagraph 1 if the contract price is increased. 
Performance and Payment Bonding Requirements (Non-Construction)  
The Contractor may be required to obtain performance and payment bonds when necessary to protect 
the (Recipient's) interest. 
(a) The following situations may warrant a performance bond: 
1. (Recipient) property or funds are to be provided to the contractor for use in performing the contract 
or as partial compensation (as in retention of salvaged material). 
2. A contractor sells assets to or merges with another concern, and the (Recipient), after recognizing 
the latter concern as the successor in interest, desires assurance that it is financially capable. 
3. Substantial progress payments are made before delivery of end items starts. 
4. Contracts are for dismantling, demolition, or removal of improvements. 
(b) When it is determined that a performance bond is required, the Contractor shall be required to 
obtain performance bonds as follows: 
1. The penal amount of performance bonds shall be 100 percent of the original contract price, unless 
the (Recipient) determines that a lesser amount would be adequate for the protection of the 
(Recipient). 
2. The (Recipient) may require additional performance bond protection when a contract price is 
increased. The increase in protection shall generally equal 100 percent of the increase in contract price. 
The (Recipient) may secure additional protection by directing the Contractor to increase the penal 
amount of the existing bond or to obtain an additional bond. 
(c) A payment bond is required only when a performance bond is required, and if the use of payment 
bond is in the (Recipient's) interest. 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 71 


(d) When it is determined that a payment bond is required, the Contractor shall be required to obtain 
payment bonds as follows:  
1. The penal amount of payment bonds shall equal: 
(i) Fifty percent of the contract price if the contract price is not more than $1 million; 
(ii) Forty percent of the contract price if the contract price is more than $1 million  
but not more than $5 million; or 
(iii) Two and one half million if the contract price is increased. 
Advance Payment Bonding Requirements  
The Contractor may be required to obtain an advance payment bond if the contract contains an 
advance payment provision and a performance bond is not furnished. The (recipient) shall determine 
the amount of the advance payment bond necessary to protect the (Recipient). 
Patent Infringement Bonding Requirements (Patent Indemnity)  
The Contractor may be required to obtain a patent indemnity bond if a performance bond is not 
furnished and the financial responsibility of the Contractor is unknown or doubtful. The (recipient) shall 
determine the amount of the patent indemnity to protect the (Recipient). 
Warranty of the Work and Maintenance Bonds  
1. The Contractor warrants to (Recipient), the Architect and/or Engineer that all materials and 
equipment furnished under this Contract will be of highest quality and new unless otherwise specified 
by (Recipient), free from faults and defects and in conformance with the Contract Documents. All work 
not so conforming to these standards shall be considered defective. If required by the [Project 
Manager], the Contractor shall furnish satisfactory evidence as to the kind and quality of materials and 
equipment. 
2. The Work furnished must be of first quality and the workmanship must be the best obtainable in the 
various trades. The Work must be of safe, substantial and durable construction in all respects. The 
Contractor hereby guarantees the Work against defective materials or faulty workmanship for a 
minimum period of one (1) year after Final Payment by (Recipient) and shall replace or repair any 
defective materials or equipment or faulty workmanship during the period of the guarantee at no cost 
to (Recipient). As additional security for these guarantees, the Contractor shall, prior to the release of 
Final Payment [as provided in Item X below], furnish separate Maintenance (or Guarantee) Bonds in 
form acceptable to (Recipient) written by the same corporate surety that provides the Performance 
Bond and Labor and Material Payment Bond for this Contract. These bonds shall secure the 
Contractor's obligation to replace or repair defective materials and faulty workmanship for a minimum 
period of one (1) year after Final Payment and shall be written in an amount equal to ONE HUNDRED 
PERCENT (100%) of the CONTRACT SUM, as adjusted (if at all).   
 


 
17. CLEAN AIR 


42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq  
40 CFR 15.61  


2 CFR Part 1201 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 72 


Applicability to Contracts: The Clean Air requirements apply to all contracts exceeding $150,000, 
including indefinite quantities where the amount is expected to exceed $150,000 in any year.  
Flow Down Requirement: The Clean Air requirements flow down to all subcontracts which exceed 
$150,000.  
Model Clauses/Language: No specific language is required. FTA has proposed the following language.  
(1) The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued 
pursuant to the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7401 et seq . The Contractor agrees to report 
each violation to the Purchaser and understands and agrees that the Purchaser will, in turn, report each 
violation as required to assure notification to FTA and the appropriate EPA Regional Office. 
 (2) The Contractor also agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding $150,000 
financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA.  


 
18. RECYCLED PRODUCTS 


42 U.S.C. 6962 
40 CFR Part 247 


Executive Order 12873 
Applicability to Contracts: The Recycled Products requirements apply to all contracts for items 
designated by the EPA, when the purchaser or contractor procures $10,000 or more of one of these 
items during the fiscal year, or has procured $10,000 or more of such items in the previous fiscal year, 
using Federal funds. New requirements for "recovered materials" will become effective May 1, 1996. 
These new regulations apply to all procurement actions involving items designated by the EPA, where 
the procuring agency purchases $10,000 or more of one of these items in a fiscal year, or when the cost 
of such items purchased during the previous fiscal year was $10,000.  
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases. 
Flow Down Requirement: These requirements flow down to all to all contractor and subcontractor tiers.  
Model Clause/Language: No specific clause is mandated, but FTA has developed the following 
language.  
Recovered Materials - The contractor agrees to comply with all the requirements of Section 6002 of the 
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), as amended (42 U.S.C. 6962), including but not 
limited to the regulatory provisions of 40 CFR Part 247, and Executive Order 12873, as they apply to the 
procurement of the items designated in Subpart B of 40 CFR Part 247. 


 
 


19. DAVIS-BACON AND COPELAND ANTI-KICKBACK ACTS 
Background and Application 
The Davis-Bacon and Copeland Acts are codified at 40 USC 3141, et seq. and 18 USC 874. The Acts apply 
to grantee construction contracts and subcontracts that “at least partly are financed by a loan or grant 
from the Federal Government.” 40 USC 3145(a), 29 CFR 5.2(h), 18 CFR 18.36(i)(5). The Acts apply to any 
construction contract over $2,000. 40 USC 3142(a), 29 CFR 5.5(a). ‘Construction,’ for purposes of the Acts, 
includes “actual construction, alteration and/or repair, including painting and decorating.” 29 CFR 5.5(a). 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 73 


The requirements of both Acts are incorporated into a single clause (see 29 CFR 3.11) enumerated at 29 
CFR 5.5(a) and reproduced below. 
 
The clause language is drawn directly from 29 CFR 5.5(a) and any deviation from the model clause below 
should be coordinated with counsel to ensure the Acts’ requirements are satisfied. 
Clause Language 
Davis-Bacon and Copeland Anti-Kickback Acts 
 
(1) Minimum wages - (i) All laborers and mechanics employed or working upon the site of the work (or 
under the United States Housing Act of 1937 or under the Housing Act of 1949 in the construction or 
development of the project), will be paid unconditionally and not less often than once a week, and 
without subsequent deduction or rebate on any account (except such payroll deductions as are permitted 
by regulations issued by the Secretary of Labor under the Copeland Act (29 CFR part 3)), the full amount 
of wages and bona fide fringe benefits (or cash equivalents thereof) due at time of payment computed at 
rates not less than those contained in the wage determination of the Secretary of Labor which is attached 
hereto and made a part hereof, regardless of any contractual relationship which may be alleged to exist 
between the contractor and such laborers and mechanics.  
 
Contributions made or costs reasonably anticipated for bona fide fringe benefits under section 1(b)(2) of 
the Davis-Bacon Act on behalf of laborers or mechanics are considered wages paid to such laborers or 
mechanics, subject to the provisions of paragraph (1)(iv) of this section; also, regular contributions made 
or costs incurred for more than a weekly period (but not less often than quarterly) under plans, funds, or 
programs which cover the particular weekly period, are deemed to be constructively made or incurred 
during such weekly period. Such laborers and mechanics shall be paid the appropriate wage rate and 
fringe benefits on the wage determination for the classification of work actually performed, without 
regard to skill, except as provided in 29 CFR Part 5.5(a)(4). Laborers or mechanics performing work in 
more than one classification may be compensated at the rate specified for each classification for the time 
actually worked therein: Provided, That the employer's payroll records accurately set forth the time spent 
in each classification in which work is performed. The wage determination (including any additional 
classifications and wage rates conformed under paragraph (1)(ii) of this section) and the Davis-Bacon 
poster (WH-1321) shall be posted at all times by the contractor and its subcontractors at the site of the 
work in a prominent and accessible place where it can be easily seen by the workers.  
 
(ii)(A) The contracting officer shall require that any class of laborers or mechanics, including helpers, which 
is not listed in the wage determination and which is to be employed under the contract shall be classified 
in conformance with the wage determination. The contracting officershall approve an additional 
classification and wage rate and fringe benefits therefore only when the following criteria have been met:  
 
(1) Except with respect to helpers as defined as 29 CFR 5.2(n)(4), the work to be performed by the 
classification requested is not performed by a classification in the wage determination; and  
 
(2) The classification is utilized in the area by the construction industry; and  
 
(3) The proposed wage rate, including any bona fide fringe benefits, bears a reasonable relationship to the 
wage rates contained in the wage determination; and  
 
(4) With respect to helpers as defined in 29 CFR 5.2(n)(4), such a classification prevails in the area in which 
the work is performed.  







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 74 


 
(B) If the contractor and the laborers and mechanics to be employed in the classification (if known), or 
their representatives, and the contracting officer agree on the classification and wage rate (including the 
amount designated for fringe benefits where appropriate), a report of the action taken shall be sent by 
the contracting officer to the Administrator of the Wage and Hour Division, Employment Standards 
Administration, U.S. Department of Labor, Washington, DC 20210. The Administrator, or an authorized 
representative, will approve, modify, or disapprove every additional classification action within 30 days of 
receipt and so advise the contracting officer or will notify the contracting officer within the 30-day period 
that additional time is necessary.  
 
(C) In the event the contractor, the laborers or mechanics to be employed in the classification or their 
representatives, and the contracting officer do not agree on the proposed classification and wage rate 
(including the amount designated for fringe benefits, where appropriate), the contracting officer shall 
refer the questions, including the views of all interested parties and the recommendation of the 
contracting officer, to the Administrator for determination. The Administrator, or an authorized 
representative, will issue a determination within 30 days of receipt and so advise the contracting officer or 
will notify the contracting officer within the 30-day period that additional time is necessary.  
 
(D) The wage rate (including fringe benefits where appropriate) determined pursuant to paragraphs 
(a)(1)(ii) (B) or (C) of this section, shall be paid to all workers performing work in the classification under 
this contract from the first day on which work is performed in the classification.  
 
(iii) Whenever the minimum wage rate prescribed in the contract for a class of laborers or mechanics 
includes a fringe benefit which is not expressed as an hourly rate, the contractor shall either pay the 
benefit as stated in the wage determination or shall pay another bona fide fringe benefit or an hourly cash 
equivalent thereof.  
 
(iv) If the contractor does not make payments to a trustee or other third person, the contractor may 
consider as part of the wages of any laborer or mechanic the amount of any costs reasonably anticipated 
in providing bona fide fringe benefits under a plan or program, Provided, That the Secretary of Labor has 
found, upon the written request of the contractor, that the applicable standards of the Davis-Bacon Act 
have been met. The Secretary of Labor may require the contractor to set aside in a separate account 
assets for the meeting of obligations under the plan or program.  
 
(v)(A) The contracting officer shall require that any class of laborers or mechanics which is not listed in the 
wage determination and which is to be employed under the contract shall be classified in conformance 
with the wage determination. The contracting officer shall approve an additional classification and wage 
rate and fringe benefits therefor only when the following criteria have been met:  
 
(1) The work to be performed by the classification requested is not performed by a classification in the 
wage determination; and  
 
(2) The classification is utilized in the area by the construction industry; and  
 
(3) The proposed wage rate, including any bona fide fringe benefits, bears a reasonable relationship to the 
wage rates contained in the wage determination.  
 
(B) If the contractor and the laborers and mechanics to be employed in the classification (if known), or 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 75 


their representatives, and the contracting officer agree on the classification and wage rate (including the 
amount designated for fringe benefits where appropriate), a report of the action taken shall be sent by 
the contracting officer to the Administrator of the Wage and Hour Division, Employment Standards 
Administration, Washington, DC 20210. The Administrator, or an authorized representative, will approve, 
modify, or disapprove every additional classification action within 30 days of receipt and so advise the 
contracting officer or will notify the contracting officer within the 30-day period that additional time is 
necessary.  
 
(C) In the event the contractor, the laborers or mechanics to be employed in the classification or their 
representatives, and the contracting officer do not agree on the proposed classification and wage rate 
(including the amount designated for fringe benefits, where appropriate), the contracting officer shall 
refer the questions, including the views of all interested parties and the recommendation of the 
contracting officer, to the Administrator for determination. The Administrator, or an authorized 
representative, will issue a determination with 30 days of receipt and so advise the contracting officer or 
will notify the contracting officer within the 30-day period that additional time is necessary.  
 
(D) The wage rate (including fringe benefits where appropriate) determined pursuant to paragraphs 
(a)(1)(v) (B) or (C) of this section, shall be paid to all workers performing work in the classification under 
this contract from the first day on which work is performed in the classification.  
 
(2) Withholding - The Recipeint shall upon its own action or upon written request of an authorized 
representative of the Department of Labor withhold or cause to be withheld from the contractor under 
this contract or any other Federal contract with the same prime contractor, or any other federally-assisted 
contract subject to Davis-Bacon prevailing wage requirements, which is held by the same prime 
contractor, so much of the accrued payments or advances as may be considered necessary to pay laborers 
and mechanics, including apprentices, trainees, and helpers, employed by the contractor or any 
subcontractor the full amount of wages required by the contract. In the event of failure to pay any laborer 
or mechanic, including any apprentice, trainee, or helper, employed or working on the site of the work (or 
under the United States Housing Act of 1937 or under the Housing Act of 1949 in the construction or 
development of the project), all or part of the wages required by the contract, the Recipient may, after 
written notice to the contractor, sponsor, applicant, or owner, take such action as may be necessary to 
cause the suspension of any further payment, advance, or guarantee of funds until such violations have 
ceased.  
 
(3) Payrolls and basic records - (i) Payrolls and basic records relating thereto shall be maintained by the 
contractor during the course of the work and preserved for a period of three years thereafter for all 
laborers and mechanics working at the site of the work (or under the United States Housing Act of 1937, 
or under the Housing Act of 1949, in the construction or development of the project). Such records shall 
contain the name, address, and social security number of each such worker, his or her correct 
classification, hourly rates of wages paid (including rates of contributions or costs anticipated for bona 
fide fringe benefits or cash equivalents thereof of the types described in section 1(b)(2)(B) of the Davis-
Bacon Act), daily and weekly number of hours worked, deductions made and actual wages paid. 
Whenever the Secretary of Labor has found under 29 CFR 5.5(a)(1)(iv) that the wages of any laborer or 
mechanic include the amount of any costs reasonably anticipated in providing benefits under a plan or 
program described in section 1(b)(2)(B) of the Davis-Bacon Act, the contractor shall maintain records 
which show that the commitment to provide such benefits is enforceable, that the plan or program is 
financially responsible, and that the plan or program has been communicated in writing to the laborers or 
mechanics affected, and records which show the costs anticipated or the actual cost incurred in providing 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 76 


such benefits. Contractors employing apprentices or trainees under approved programs shall maintain 
written evidence of the registration of apprenticeship programs and certification of trainee programs, the 
registration of the apprentices and trainees, and the ratios and wage rates prescribed in the applicable 
programs.  
 
(ii)(A) The contractor shall submit weekly for each week in which any contract work is performed a copy of 
all payrolls to the Recipient for transmission to the Federal Transit Administration. The payrolls submitted 
shall set out accurately and completely all of the information required to be maintained under section 
5.5(a)(3)(i) of Regulations, 29 CFR part 5. This information may be submitted in any form desired. Optional 
Form WH-347 is available for this purpose and may be purchased from the Superintendent of Documents 
(Federal Stock Number 029-005-00014-1), U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, DC 20402. The 
prime contractor is responsible for the submission of copies of payrolls by all subcontractors.  
 
(B) Each payroll submitted shall be accompanied by a "Statement of Compliance," signed by the 
contractor or subcontractor or his or her agent who pays or supervises the payment of the persons 
employed under the contract and shall certify the following:  
 
(1) That the payroll for the payroll period contains the information required to be maintained under 
section 5.5(a)(3)(i) of Regulations, 29 CFR part 5 and that such information is correct and complete;  
 
(2) That each laborer or mechanic (including each helper, apprentice, and trainee) employed on the 
contract during the payroll period has been paid the full weekly wages earned, without rebate, either 
directly or indirectly, and that no deductions have been made either directly or indirectly from the full 
wages earned, other than permissible deductions as set forth in Regulations, 29 CFR part 3;  
 
(3) That each laborer or mechanic has been paid not less than the applicable wage rates and fringe 
benefits or cash equivalents for the classification of work performed, as specified in the applicable wage 
determination incorporated into the contract.  
 
(C) The weekly submission of a properly executed certification set forth on the reverse side of Optional 
Form WH-347 shall satisfy the requirement for submission of the "Statement of Compliance" required by 
paragraph (a)(3)(ii)(B) of this section.  
 
(D) The falsification of any of the above certifications may subject the contractor or subcontractor to civil 
or criminal prosecution under section 1001 of title 18 and section 231 of title 31 of the United States 
Code.  
 
(iii) The contractor or subcontractor shall make the records required under paragraph (a)(3)(i) of this 
section available for inspection, copying, or transcription by authorized representatives of the Federal 
Transit Administration or the Department of Labor, and shall permit such representatives to interview 
employees during working hours on the job. If the contractor or subcontractor fails to submit the required 
records or to make them available, the Federal agency may, after written notice to the contractor, sponsor, 
applicant, or owner, take such action as may be necessary to cause the suspension of any further 
payment, advance, or guarantee of funds. Furthermore, failure to submit the required records upon 
request or to make such records available may be grounds for debarment action pursuant to 29 CFR 5.12.  
 
(4) Apprentices and trainees - (i) Apprentices - Apprentices will be permitted to work at less than the 
predetermined rate for the work they performed when they are employed pursuant to and individually 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 77 


registered in a bona fide apprenticeship program registered with the U.S. Department of Labor, 
Employment and Training Administration, Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training, or with a State 
Apprenticeship Agency recognized by the Bureau, or if a person is employed in his or her first 90 days of 
probationary employment as an apprentice in such an apprenticeship program, who is not individually 
registered in the program, but who has been certified by the Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training or a 
State Apprenticeship Agency (where appropriate) to be eligible for probationary employment as an 
apprentice. The allowable ratio of apprentices to journeymen on the job site in any craft classification shall 
not be greater than the ratio permitted to the contractor as to the entire work force under the registered 
program. Any worker listed on a payroll at an apprentice wage rate, who is not registered or otherwise 
employed as stated above, shall be paid not less than the applicable wage rate on the wage 
determination for the classification of work actually performed. In addition, any apprentice performing 
work on the job site in excess of the ratio permitted under the registered program shall be paid not less 
than the applicable wage rate on the wage determination for the work actually performed. Where a 
contractor is performing construction on a project in a locality other than that in which its program is 
registered, the ratios and wage rates (expressed in percentages of the journeyman's hourly rate) specified 
in the contractor's or subcontractor's registered program shall be observed. Every apprentice must be 
paid at not less than the rate specified in the registered program for the apprentice's level of progress, 
expressed as a percentage of the journeymen hourly rate specified in the applicable wage determination. 
Apprentices shall be paid fringe benefits in accordance with the provisions of the apprenticeship program. 
If the apprenticeship program does not specify fringe benefits, apprentices must be paid the full amount 
of fringe benefits listed on the wage determination for the applicable classification. If the Administrator of 
the Wage and Hour Division of the U.S. Department of Labor determines that a different practice prevails 
for the applicable apprentice classification, fringes shall be paid in accordance with that determination. In 
the event the Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training, or a State Apprenticeship Agency recognized by the 
Bureau, withdraws approval of an apprenticeship program, the contractor will no longer be permitted to 
utilize apprentices at less than the applicable predetermined rate for the work performed until an 
acceptable program is approved.  
 
(ii) Trainees - Except as provided in 29 CFR 5.16, trainees will not be permitted to work at less than the 
predetermined rate for the work performed unless they are employed pursuant to and individually 
registered in a program which has received prior approval, evidenced by formal certification by the U.S. 
Department of Labor, Employment and Training Administration. The ratio of trainees to journeymen on 
the job site shall not be greater than permitted under the plan approved by the Employment and Training 
Administration. Every trainee must be paid at not less than the rate specified in the approved program for 
the trainee's level of progress, expressed as a percentage of the journeyman hourly rate specified in the 
applicable wage determination. Trainees shall be paid fringe benefits in accordance with the provisions of 
the trainee program. If the trainee program does not mention fringe benefits, trainees shall be paid the 
full amount of fringe benefits listed on the wage determination unless the Administrator of the Wage and 
Hour Division determines that there is an apprenticeship program associated with the corresponding 
journeyman wage rate on the wage determination which provides for less than full fringe benefits for 
apprentices. Any employee listed on the payroll at a trainee rate who is not registered and participating in 
a training plan approved by the Employment and Training Administration shall be paid not less than the 
applicable wage rate on the wage determination for the classification of work actually performed. In 
addition, any trainee performing work on the job site in excess of the ratio permitted under the registered 
program shall be paid not less than the applicable wage rate on the wage determination for the work 
actually performed. In the event the Employment and Training Administration withdraws approval of a 
training program, the contractor will no longer be permitted to utilize trainees at less than the applicable 
predetermined rate for the work performed until an acceptable program is approved.  







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 78 


 
(iii) Equal employment opportunity - The utilization of apprentices, trainees and journeymen under this 
part shall be in conformity with the equal employment opportunity requirements of Executive Order 
11246, as amended, and 29 CFR part 30.  


(5) Compliance with Copeland Act requirements - The contractor shall comply with the requirements 
of 29 CFR part 3, which are incorporated by reference in this contract.  


(6) Subcontracts - The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts the clauses contained 
in 29 CFR 5.5(a)(1) through (10) and such other clauses as the Federal Transit Administration may by 
appropriate instructions require, and also a clause requiring the subcontractors to include these clauses in 
any lower tier subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be responsible for the compliance by any 
subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with all the contract clauses in 29 CFR 5.5.  
 
(7) Contract termination: debarment - A breach of the contract clauses in 29 CFR 5.5 may be grounds 
for termination of the contract, and for debarment as a contractor and a subcontractor as provided in 29 
CFR 5.12.  
 
(8) Compliance with Davis-Bacon and Related Act requirements - All rulings and interpretations of the 
Davis-Bacon and Related Acts contained in 29 CFR parts 1, 3, and 5 are herein incorporated by reference 
in this contract.  
 
(9) Disputes concerning labor standards - Disputes arising out of the labor standards provisions of this 
contract shall not be subject to the general disputes clause of this contract. Such disputes shall be 
resolved in accordance with the procedures of the Department of Labor set forth in 29 CFR parts 5, 6, and 
7. Disputes within the meaning of this clause include disputes between the contractor (or any of its 
subcontractors) and the contracting agency, the U.S. Department of Labor, or the employees or their 
representatives.  
 
(10) Certification of eligibility - (i) By entering into this contract, the contractor certifies that neither it 
(nor he or she) nor any person or firm who has an interest in the contractor's firm is a person or firm 
ineligible to be awarded Government contracts by virtue of section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act or 29 CFR 
5.12(a)(1).  
 
(ii) No part of this contract shall be subcontracted to any person or firm ineligible for award of a 
Government contract by virtue of section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act or 29 CFR 5.12(a)(1).  
 
(iii) The penalty for making false statements is prescribed in the U.S. Criminal Code, 18 U.S.C. 1001.  


 
20. CONTRACT WORK HOURS AND SAFETY STANDARDS ACT 


Background and Application 
The Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act is codified at 40 USC 3701, et seq. The Act applies to 
grantee contracts and subcontracts “financed at least in part by loans or grants from … the [Federal] 
Government.” 40 USC 3701(b)(1)(B)(iii) and (b)(2), 29 CFR 5.2(h), 18 CFR 18.36(i)(6). Although the original 
Act required its application in any construction contract over $2,000 or non-construction contract to 
which the Act applied over $2,500 (and language to that effect is still found in 18 CFR 18.36(i)(6)), the Act 
no longer applies to any “contract in an amount that is not greater than $100,000.” 40 USC 
3701(b)(3)(A)(iii).  







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 79 


 
The Act applies to construction contracts and, in very limited circumstances, non-construction projects 
that employ “laborers or mechanics on a public work.” These non-construction applications do not 
generally apply to transit procurements because transit procurements (to include rail cars and buses) are 
deemed “commercial items.” 40 USC 3707, 41 USC 403 (12). A grantee that contemplates entering into a 
contract to procure a developmental or unique item should consult counsel to determine if the Act 
applies to that procurement and that additional language required by 29 CFR 5.5(c) must be added to the 
basic clause below. 
 
The clause language is drawn directly from 29 CFR 5.5(b) and any deviation from the model clause below 
should be coordinated with counsel to ensure the Act’s requirements are satisfied. 
 
Clause Language 
Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards 
 
(1) Overtime requirements - No contractor or subcontractor contracting for any part of the contract 
work which may require or involve the employment of laborers or mechanics shall require or permit any 
such laborer or mechanic in any workweek in which he or she is employed on such work to work in excess 
of forty hours in such workweek unless such laborer or mechanic receives compensation at a rate not less 
than one and one-half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of forty hours in such 
workweek.  
 
(2) Violation; liability for unpaid wages; liquidated damages - In the event of any violation of the 
clause set forth in paragraph (1) of this section the contractor and any subcontractor responsible therefor 
shall be liable for the unpaid wages. In addition, such contractor and subcontractor shall be liable to the 
United States for liquidated damages. Such liquidated damages shall be computed with respect to each 
individual laborer or mechanic, including watchmen and guards, employed in violation of the clause set 
forth in paragraph (1) of this section, in the sum of $10 for each calendar day on which such individual 
was required or permitted to work in excess of the standard workweek of forty hours without payment of 
the overtime wages required by the clause set forth in paragraph (1) of this section.  
 
(3) Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated damages - The (write in the name of the grantee) 
shall upon its own action or upon written request of an authorized representative of the Department of 
Labor withhold or cause to be withheld, from any moneys payable on account of work performed by the 
contractor or subcontractor under any such contract or any other Federal contract with the same prime 
contractor, or any other federally-assisted contract subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety 
Standards Act, which is held by the same prime contractor, such sums as may be determined to be 
necessary to satisfy any liabilities of such contractor or subcontractor for unpaid wages and liquidated 
damages as provided in the clause set forth in paragraph (2) of this section.  
 
(4) Subcontracts - The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts the clauses set forth in 
paragraphs (1) through (4) of this section and also a clause requiring the subcontractors to include these 
clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be responsible for compliance by any 
subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with the clauses set forth in paragraphs (1) through (4) of this 
section.  


 
21. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 80 


41 CFR §60-1.4 
 


Applicability to Contracts:  Applicable to all contracts except micro-purchases (except for construction 
contracts over $2,000. 
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. These 
requirements do not apply to micro-purchases. 
Flow Down Requirement: Not required by statute or regulation for either primary contractors or 
subcontractors, this concept should flow down to all levels to clarify, to all parties to the contract, that 
the Federal Government does not have contractual liability to third parties, absent specific written 
consent.  
Model Clause/Language: Federal Requirements and Guidance. The Recipient agrees to prohibit, and 
assures that each Third Party Participant will prohibit, discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, 
sex, or national origin, and:  


(a) Comply with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq.,  
(b) Facilitate compliance with Executive Order 11246, “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as 


amended by Executive Order 11375, “Amending Executive Order 11246, Relating to Equal 
Employment Opportunity,” 42 U.S.C. § 2000e note, and as further amended by Executive Order 
13672, “Further Amendments to Executive Order 11478, Equal Employment Opportunity in the 
Federal Government, and Executive Order 11246, Equal Employment Opportunity,” July 21, 
2014,  


(c) Comply with Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as provided in section 13.a of this 
Master Agreement, and  


(d) Follow Federal guidance pertaining to Equal Employment Opportunity laws and regulations, 
and prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of disability,  


Specifics. The Recipient agrees:  
(a) Prohibited Discrimination. As provided by Executive Order 11246, as amended, and as 


specified by U.S. Department of Labor regulations, to ensure that applicants for employment 
are employed and employees are treated during employment without discrimination on the 
basis of their:  
1.  Race,  
2.  Color,  
3.  Religion,  
4.  National origin,  
5.  Disability,  
6 . Age,  
7 . Sexual origin,  
8.  Gender identity, or  
9.  Status as a parent, and  


(b) Affirmative Action. Take affirmative action that includes, but is not limited to:  
     1.  Recruitment advertising, recruitment, and employment,  
     2.  Rates of pay and other forms of compensation,  
     3.  Selection for training, including apprenticeship, and upgrading, and  
     4.  Transfers, demotions, layoffs, and terminations, but  
(c) Indian Tribe. Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, exempts Indian Tribes  under 


the definition of “Employer,” and  







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 81 


Equal Employment Opportunity Requirements for Construction Activities. In addition to the foregoing, 
when undertaking “construction” as recognized by the U.S. Department of Labor (U.S. DOL), the Recipient 
agrees to comply, and assures that each Third Party Participant will comply, with:  


(a) U.S. DOL regulations, “Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment 
Opportunity, Department of Labor,” 41 C.F.R. chapter 60, and  


(b) Executive Order 11246, “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by Executive Order 
11375, “Amending Executive Order 11246, Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” 42 
U.S.C. § 2000e note. 


 
22. NO GOVERNMENT OBLIGATION TO THIRD PARTIES 


Applicability to Contracts: Applicable to all contracts 
 
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases; except for construction contracts over $2,000. 
Flow Down Requirement: Not required by statute or regulation for either primary contractors or 
subcontractors, this concept should flow down to all levels to clarify, to all parties to the contract, that 
the Federal Government does not have contractual liability to third parties, absent specific written 
consent.  
Model Clause/Language: While no specific language is required, FTA has developed the following 
language.  
No Obligation by the Federal Government.  
(1) The Purchaser and Contractor acknowledge and agree that, notwithstanding any concurrence by 
the Federal Government in or approval of the solicitation or award of the underlying contract, absent 
the express written consent by the Federal Government, the Federal Government is not a party to this 
contract and shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities to the Purchaser, Contractor, or any 
other party (whether or not a party to that contract) pertaining to any matter resulting from the 
underlying contract. 
(2) The Contractor agrees to include the above clause in each subcontract financed in whole or in part 
with Federal assistance provided by FTA. It is further agreed that the clause shall not be modified, 
except to identify the subcontractor who will be subject to its provisions.  


 
23. PROGRAM FRAUD AND FALSE OR FRAUDULENT STATEMENTS 


AND RELATED ACTS 
31 U.S.C. 3801 et seq.  


49 CFR Part 31 18 U.S.C. 1001  
49 U.S.C. 5307  


Applicability to Contracts: These requirements are applicable to all contracts.  
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases; except for construction contracts over $2,000. 
Flow Down Requirement: These requirements flow down to contractors and subcontractors who make, 
present, or submit covered claims and statements.  







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 82 


Model Clause/Language: These requirements have no specified language, so FTA proffers the following 
language.  
Program Fraud and False or Fraudulent Statements or Related Acts.  
(1) The Contractor acknowledges that the provisions of the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986, 
as amended, 31 U.S.C. § § 3801 et seq . and U.S. DOT regulations, "Program Fraud Civil Remedies," 49 
C.F.R. Part 31, apply to its actions pertaining to this Project. Upon execution of the underlying contract, 
the Contractor certifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of any statement it has made, it makes, 
it may make, or causes to be made, pertaining to the underlying contract or the FTA assisted project 
for which this contract work is being performed. In addition to other penalties that may be applicable, 
the Contractor further acknowledges that if it makes, or causes to be made, a false, fictitious, or 
fraudulent claim, statement, submission, or certification, the Federal Government reserves the right to 
impose the penalties of the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 on the Contractor to the extent 
the Federal Government deems appropriate. 
(2) The Contractor also acknowledges that if it makes, or causes to be made, a false, fictitious, or 
fraudulent claim, statement, submission, or certification to the Federal Government under a contract 
connected with a project that is financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance originally awarded 
by FTA under the authority of 49 U.S.C. § 5307, the Government reserves the right to impose the 
penalties of 18 U.S.C. § 1001 and 49 U.S.C. § 5307(n)(1) on the Contractor, to the extent the Federal 
Government deems appropriate. 
(3) The Contractor agrees to include the above two clauses in each subcontract financed in whole or in 
part with Federal assistance provided by FTA. It is further agreed that the clauses shall not be modified, 
except to identify the subcontractor who will be subject to the provisions.  


 
 


24. TERMINATION 
2 CFR Part 1201  


2 CFR 200 
FTA Circular 4220.1F  


Applicability to Contracts: All contracts (with the exception of contracts with nonprofit organizations 
and institutions of higher education,) in excess of $10,000 shall contain suitable provisions for 
termination by the grantee including the manner by which it will be affected and the basis for 
settlement. (For contracts with nonprofit organizations and institutions of higher education the 
threshold is $250,000.) In addition, such contracts shall describe conditions under which the contract 
may be terminated for default as well as conditions where the contract may be terminated because of 
circumstances beyond the control of the contractor.  
Flow Down Requirement: The termination requirements flow down to all contracts in excess of $10,000, 
with the exception of contracts with nonprofit organizations and institutions of higher learning.  
Model Clause/Language: FTA does not prescribe the form or content of such clauses. The following are 
suggestions of clauses to be used in different types of contracts: 


a. Termination for Convenience (General Provision) The (Recipient) may terminate this contract, in 
whole or in part, at any time by written notice to the Contractor when it is in the Government's 
best interest. The Contractor shall be paid its costs, including contract close-out costs, and profit 
on work performed up to the time of termination. The Contractor shall promptly submit its 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 83 


termination claim to (Recipient) to be paid the Contractor. If the Contractor has any property in 
its possession belonging to the (Recipient), the Contractor will account for the same, and 
dispose of it in the manner the (Recipient) directs. 


b. Termination for Default [Breach or Cause] (General Provision) If the Contractor does not deliver 
supplies in accordance with the contract delivery schedule, or, if the contract is for services, the 
Contractor fails to perform in the manner called for in the contract, or if the Contractor fails to 
comply with any other provisions of the contract, the (Recipient) may terminate this contract for 
default. Termination shall be affected by serving a notice of termination on the contractor 
setting forth the manner in which the Contractor is in default. The contractor will only be paid 
the contract price for supplies delivered and accepted, or services performed in accordance with 
the manner of performance set forth in the contract. 
If it is later determined by the (Recipient) that the Contractor had an excusable reason for not 
performing, such as a strike, fire, or flood, events which are not the fault of or are beyond the 
control of the Contractor, the (Recipient), after setting up a new delivery of performance 
schedule, may allow the Contractor to continue work, or treat the termination as a termination 
for convenience. 


c. Opportunity to Cure (General Provision) The (Recipient) in its sole discretion may, in the case of a 
termination for breach or default, allow the Contractor [an appropriately short period of time] in 
which to cure the defect. In such case, the notice of termination will state the time period in 
which cure is permitted and other appropriate conditions. 
If Contractor fails to remedy to (Recipient)'s satisfaction the breach or default of any of the 
terms, covenants, or conditions of this Contract within [ten (10) days] after receipt by Contractor 
of written notice from (Recipient) setting forth the nature of said breach or default, (Recipient) 
shall have the right to terminate the Contract without any further obligation to Contractor. Any 
such termination for default shall not in any way operate to preclude (Recipient) from also 
pursuing all available remedies against Contractor and its sureties for said breach or default. 


d. Waiver of Remedies for any Breach In the event that (Recipient) elects to waive its remedies for 
any breach by Contractor of any covenant, term or condition of this Contract, such waiver by 
(Recipient) shall not limit (Recipient)'s remedies for any succeeding breach of that or of any 
other term, covenant, or condition of this Contract. 


e. Termination for Convenience (Professional or Transit Service Contracts) The (Recipient), by written 
notice, may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, when it is in the Government's interest. If 
this contract is terminated, the Recipient shall be liable only for payment under the payment 
provisions of this contract for services rendered before the effective date of termination. 


f. Termination for Default (Supplies and Service) If the Contractor fails to deliver supplies or to 
perform the services within the time specified in this contract or any extension or if the 
Contractor fails to comply with any other provisions of this contract, the (Recipient) may 
terminate this contract for default. The (Recipient) shall terminate by delivering to the Contractor 
a Notice of Termination specifying the nature of the default. The Contractor will only be paid the 
contract price for supplies delivered and accepted, or services performed in accordance with the 
manner or performance set forth in this contract. 
If, after termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is determined that the Contractor 
was not in default, the rights and obligations of the parties shall be the same as if the 
termination had been issued for the convenience of the Recipient. 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 84 


g. Termination for Default (Transportation Services) If the Contractor fails to pick up the 
commodities or to perform the services, including delivery services, within the time specified in 
this contract or any extension or if the Contractor fails to comply with any other provisions of 
this contract, the (Recipient) may terminate this contract for default. The (Recipient) shall 
terminate by delivering to the Contractor a Notice of Termination specifying the nature of 
default. The Contractor will only be paid the contract price for services performed in accordance 
with the manner of performance set forth in this contract. 
If this contract is terminated while the Contractor has possession of Recipient goods, the 
Contractor shall, upon direction of the (Recipient), protect and preserve the goods until 
surrendered to the Recipient or its agent. The Contractor and (Recipient) shall agree on payment 
for the preservation and protection of goods. Failure to agree on an amount will be resolved 
under the Dispute clause. 
If, after termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is determined that the Contractor 
was not in default, the rights and obligations of the parties shall be the same as if the 
termination had been issued for the convenience of the (Recipient). 


h. Termination for Default (Construction) If the Contractor refuses or fails to prosecute the work or 
any separable part, with the diligence that will insure its completion within the time specified in 
this contract or any extension or fails to complete the work within this time, or if the Contractor 
fails to comply with any other provisions of this contract, the (Recipient) may terminate this 
contract for default. The (Recipient) shall terminate by delivering to the Contractor a Notice of 
Termination specifying the nature of the default. In this event, the Recipient may take over the 
work and compete it by contract or otherwise, and may take possession of and use any 
materials, appliances, and plant on the work site necessary for completing the work. The 
Contractor and its sureties shall be liable for any damage to the Recipient resulting from the 
Contractor's refusal or failure to complete the work within specified time, whether or not the 
Contractor's right to proceed with the work is terminated. This liability includes any increased 
costs incurred by the Recipient in completing the work. 
The Contractor's right to proceed shall not be terminated nor the Contractor charged with 
damages under this clause if- 


1. The delay in completing the work arises from unforeseeable causes beyond the control 
and without the fault or negligence of the Contractor. Examples of such causes include: 
acts of God, acts of the Recipient, acts of another Contractor in the performance of a 
contract with the Recipient, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight 
embargoes; and 


2. The contractor, within [10] days from the beginning of any delay, notifies the (Recipient) 
in writing of the causes of delay. If in the judgment of the (Recipient), the delay is 
excusable, the time for completing the work shall be extended. The judgment of the 
(Recipient) shall be final and conclusive on the parties, but subject to appeal under the 
Disputes clauses. 


If, after termination of the Contractor's right to proceed, it is determined that the Contractor was 
not in default, or that the delay was excusable, the rights and obligations of the parties will be 
the same as if the termination had been issued for the convenience of the Recipient. 


i. Termination for Convenience or Default (Architect and Engineering) The (Recipient) may terminate 
this contract in whole or in part, for the Recipient's convenience or because of the failure of the 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 85 


Contractor to fulfill the contract obligations. The (Recipient) shall terminate by delivering to the 
Contractor a Notice of Termination specifying the nature, extent, and effective date of the 
termination. Upon receipt of the notice, the Contractor shall (1) immediately discontinue all 
services affected (unless the notice directs otherwise), and (2) deliver to the Contracting Officer 
all data, drawings, specifications, reports, estimates, summaries, and other information and 
materials accumulated in performing this contract, whether completed or in process. 
If the termination is for the convenience of the Recipient, the Contracting Officer shall make an 
equitable adjustment in the contract price but shall allow no anticipated profit on unperformed 
services. 
If the termination is for failure of the Contractor to fulfill the contract obligations, the Recipient 
may complete the work by contact or otherwise and the Contractor shall be liable for any 
additional cost incurred by the Recipient. 
If, after termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is determined that the Contractor 
was not in default, the rights and obligations of the parties shall be the same as if the 
termination had been issued for the convenience of the Recipient. 


j. Termination for Convenience of Default (Cost-Type Contracts) The (Recipient) may terminate this 
contract, or any portion of it, by serving a notice or termination on the Contractor. The notice 
shall state whether the termination is for convenience of the (Recipient) or for the default of the 
Contractor. If the termination is for default, the notice shall state the manner in which the 
contractor has failed to perform the requirements of the contract. The Contractor shall account 
for any property in its possession paid for from funds received from the (Recipient), or property 
supplied to the Contractor by the (Recipient). If the termination is for default, the (Recipient) 
may fix the fee, if the contract provides for a fee, to be paid the contractor in proportion to the 
value, if any, of work performed up to the time of termination. The Contractor shall promptly 
submit its termination claim to the (Recipient) and the parties shall negotiate the termination 
settlement to be paid the Contractor. 
If the termination is for the convenience of the (Recipient), the Contractor shall be paid its 
contract close-out costs, and a fee, if the contract provided for payment of a fee, in proportion 
to the work performed up to the time of termination. 
If, after serving a notice of termination for default, the (Recipient) determines that the Contractor 
has an excusable reason for not performing, such as strike, fire, flood, events which are not the 
fault of and are beyond the control of the contractor, the (Recipient), after setting up a new work 
schedule, may allow the Contractor to continue work, or treat the termination as a termination 
for convenience.  


 
25. PRIVACY ACT 


5 U.S.C. 552  
Applicability to Contracts: When a grantee maintains files on drug and alcohol enforcement activities 
for FTA, and those files are organized so that information could be retrieved by personal identifier, the 
Privacy Act requirements apply to all contracts.  
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases; except for construction contracts over $2,000. 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 86 


Flow Down Requirement: The Federal Privacy Act requirements flow down to each third party 
contractor and their contracts at every tier.  
Model Clause/Language: The text of the following clause has not been mandated by statute or specific 
regulation, but has been developed by FTA.  
Contracts Involving Federal Privacy Act Requirements - The following requirements apply to the 
Contractor and its employees that administer any system of records on behalf of the Federal 
Government under any contract: 
 (1) The Contractor agrees to comply with, and assures the compliance of its employees with, the 
information restrictions and other applicable requirements of the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. § 552a. 
Among other things, the Contractor agrees to obtain the express consent of the Federal Government 
before the Contractor or its employees operate a system of records on behalf of the Federal 
Government. The Contractor understands that the requirements of the Privacy Act, including the civil 
and criminal penalties for violation of that Act, apply to those individuals involved, and that failure to 
comply with the terms of the Privacy Act may result in termination of the underlying contract. 
(2) The Contractor also agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract to administer any 
system of records on behalf of the Federal Government financed in whole or in part with Federal 
assistance provided by FTA.  


 
26. CIVIL RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS 
29 U.S.C. § 623, 42 U.S.C. § 2000  


42 U.S.C. § 6102, 42 U.S.C. § 12112  
42 U.S.C. § 12132, 49 U.S.C. § 5332  


29 CFR Part 1630, 41 CFR Parts 60 et seq.  
Applicability to Contracts: The Civil Rights Requirements apply to all contracts. 
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases; except for construction contracts over $2,000. 
Flow Down Requirement: The Civil Rights requirements flow down to all third-party contractors and 
their contracts at every tier.  
Model Clause/Language: The following clause was predicated on language contained at 49 CFR Part 
19, Appendix A, but FTA has shortened the lengthy text. 
 
Civil Rights - The following requirements apply to the underlying contract: 


The following requirements apply to the underlying contract:  
(1) Nondiscrimination - In accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 
2000d, section 303 of the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 6102, section 202 of 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U.S.C. § 12132, and Federal transit law at 49 U.S.C. § 
5332, the Contractor agrees that it will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 
employment because of race, color, creed, national origin, sex, age, or disability. In addition, the 
Contractor agrees to comply with applicable Federal implementing regulations and other 
implementing requirements FTA may issue.  







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 87 


(2) Equal Employment Opportunity - The following equal employment opportunity requirements apply 
to the underlying contract: 
(a) Race, Color, Creed, National Origin, Sex - In accordance with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act, as 
amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e, and Federal transit laws at 49 U.S.C. § 5332, the Contractor agrees to 
comply with all applicable equal employment opportunity requirements of U.S. Department of Labor 
(U.S. DOL) regulations, "Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment 
Opportunity, Department of Labor," 41 C.F.R. Parts 60 et seq ., (which implement Executive Order No. 
11246, "Equal Employment Opportunity," as amended by Executive Order No. 11375, "Amending 
Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity," 42 U.S.C. § 2000e note), and with 
any applicable Federal statutes, executive orders, regulations, and Federal policies that may in the 
future affect construction activities undertaken in the course of the Project. The Contractor agrees to 
take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during 
employment, without regard to their race, color, creed, national origin, sex, or age. Such action shall 
include, but not be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment 
or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and 
selection for training, including apprenticeship. In addition, the Contractor agrees to comply with any 
implementing requirements FTA may issue. 
(b) Age - In accordance with section 4 of the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, as 
amended, 29 U.S.C. § § 623 and Federal transit law at 49 U.S.C. § 5332, the Contractor agrees to refrain 
from discrimination against present and prospective employees for reason of age. In addition, the 
Contractor agrees to comply with any implementing requirements FTA may issue. 
(c) Disabilities - In accordance with section 102 of the Americans with Disabilities Act, as amended, 42 
U.S.C. § 12112, the Contractor agrees that it will comply with the requirements of U.S. Equal 
Employment Opportunity Commission, "Regulations to Implement the Equal Employment Provisions of 
the Americans with Disabilities Act," 29 C.F.R. Part 1630, pertaining to employment of persons with 
disabilities. In addition, the Contractor agrees to comply with any implementing requirements FTA may 
issue. 
(3) The Contractor also agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract financed in whole or 
in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA, modified only if necessary to identify the affected 
parties.  


 
 


27. BREACHES AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
2 CFR Part 1201 


FTA Circular 4220.1F 
Applicability to Contracts: All contracts in excess of $250,000 shall contain provisions or conditions 
which will allow for administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in instances where contractors violate 
or breach contract terms, and provide for such sanctions and penalties as may be appropriate. This may 
include provisions for bonding, penalties for late or inadequate performance, retained earnings, 
liquidated damages or other appropriate measures.  
Flow Down: The Breaches and Dispute Resolutions requirements flow down to all tiers.  
Model Clauses/Language: FTA does not prescribe the form or content of such provisions. What 
provisions are developed will depend on the circumstances and the type of contract. Recipients should 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 88 


consult legal counsel in developing appropriate clauses. The following clauses are examples of 
provisions from various FTA third party contracts. 
Disputes - Disputes arising in the performance of this Contract which are not resolved by agreement 
of the parties shall be decided in writing by the authorized representative of the Recipient. This 
decision shall be final and conclusive unless within [ten (10)] days from the date of receipt of its copy, 
the Contractor mails or otherwise furnishes a written appeal to the Recipient.  
In connection with any such appeal, the Contractor shall be afforded an opportunity to be heard and to 
offer evidence in support of its position. The decision of the Recipient shall be binding upon the 
Contractor and the Contractor shall abide be the decision. 
Performance During Dispute - Unless otherwise directed by (Recipient), Contractor shall continue 
performance under this Contract while matters in dispute are being resolved. 
Claims for Damages - Should either party to the Contract suffer injury or damage to person or 
property because of any act or omission of the party or of any of his employees, agents or others for 
whose acts he is legally liable, a claim for damages therefor shall be made in writing to such other party 
within a reasonable time after the first observance of such injury of damage. 
Remedies - Unless this contract provides otherwise, all claims, counterclaims, disputes and other 
matters in question between the (Recipient) and the Contractor arising out of or relating to this 
agreement or its breach will be decided by arbitration if the parties mutually agree, or in a court of 
competent jurisdiction within the State in which the (Recipient) is located. 
Rights and Remedies - The duties and obligations imposed by the Contract Documents and the rights 
and remedies available thereunder shall be in addition to and not a limitation of any duties, 
obligations, rights and remedies otherwise imposed or available by law. No action or failure to act by 
the (Recipient), (Architect) or Contractor shall constitute a waiver of any right or duty afforded any of 
them under the Contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act constitute an approval of or 
acquiescence in any breach thereunder, except as may be specifically agreed in writing.  


 
28. PATENT AND RIGHTS IN DATA 


2 CFR Part 1201 
37 CFR Part 401  
49 CFR Part 19  


Applicability to Contracts: Patent and rights in data requirements for federally assisted projects ONLY 
apply to research projects in which FTA finances the purpose of the grant is to finance the 
development of a product or information. These patent and data rights requirements do not apply to 
capital projects or operating projects, even though a small portion of the sales price may cover the cost 
of product development or writing the user's manual.  
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases; except for construction contracts over $2,000. 
Flow Down Requirement: The Patent and Rights in Data requirements apply to all contractors and their 
contracts at every tier. 
Model Clause/Language: The FTA patent clause is substantially similar to the text of 49 C.F.R. Part 19, 
Appendix A, Section 5, but the rights in data clause reflects FTA objectives. For patent rights, FTA is 
governed by Federal law and regulation. For data rights, the text on copyrights is insufficient to meet 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 89 


FTA's purposes for awarding research grants. This model clause, with larger rights as a standard, is 
proposed with the understanding that this standard could be modified to FTA's needs.  
CONTRACTS INVOLVING EXPERIMENTAL, DEVELOPMENTAL, OR RESEARCH WORK. 
A. Rights in Data - This following requirements apply to each contract involving experimental, 
developmental or research work: 
(1) The term "subject data" used in this clause means recorded information, whether or not 
copyrighted, that is delivered or specified to be delivered under the contract. The term includes graphic 
or pictorial delineation in media such as drawings or photographs; text in specifications or related 
performance or design-type documents; machine forms such as punched cards, magnetic tape, or 
computer memory printouts; and information retained in computer memory. Examples include, but are 
not limited to: computer software, engineering drawings and associated lists, specifications, standards, 
process sheets, manuals, technical reports, catalog item identifications, and related information. The 
term "subject data" does not include financial reports, cost analyses, and similar information incidental 
to contract administration. 
(2) The following restrictions apply to all subject data first produced in the performance of the contract 
to which this Attachment has been added: 
(a) Except for its own internal use, the Purchaser or Contractor may not publish or reproduce subject 
data in whole or in part, or in any manner or form, nor may the Purchaser or Contractor authorize 
others to do so, without the written consent of the Federal Government, until such time as the Federal 
Government may have either released or approved the release of such data to the public; this 
restriction on publication, however, does not apply to any contract with an academic institution.  
(b) In accordance with 49 C.F.R. § 18.34 and 49 C.F.R. § 19.36, the Federal Government reserves a 
royalty-free, non-exclusive and irrevocable license to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use, and to 
authorize others to use, for "Federal Government purposes," any subject data or copyright described in 
subsections (2)(b)1 and (2)(b)2 of this clause below. As used in the previous sentence, "for Federal 
Government purposes," means use only for the direct purposes of the Federal Government. Without 
the copyright owner's consent, the Federal Government may not extend its Federal license to any other 
party. 
1. Any subject data developed under that contract, whether or not a copyright has been obtained; and  
2. Any rights of copyright purchased by the Purchaser or Contractor using Federal assistance in whole 
or in part provided by FTA. 
(c) When FTA awards Federal assistance for experimental, developmental, or research work, it is FTA's 
general intention to increase transportation knowledge available to the public, rather than to restrict 
the benefits resulting from the work to participants in that work. Therefore, unless FTA determines 
otherwise, the Purchaser and the Contractor performing experimental, developmental, or research work 
required by the underlying contract to which this Attachment is added agrees to permit FTA to make 
available to the public, either FTA's license in the copyright to any subject data developed in the course 
of that contract, or a copy of the subject data first produced under the contract for which a copyright 
has not been obtained. If the experimental, developmental, or research work, which is the subject of 
the underlying contract, is not completed for any reason whatsoever, all data developed under that 
contract shall become subject data as defined in subsection (a) of this clause and shall be delivered as 
the Federal Government may direct. This subsection (c) , however, does not apply to adaptations of 
automatic data processing equipment or programs for the Purchaser or Contractor's use whose costs 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 90 


are financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA for transportation capital 
projects. 
(d) Unless prohibited by state law, upon request by the Federal Government, the Purchaser and the 
Contractor agree to indemnify, save, and hold harmless the Federal Government, its officers, agents, 
and employees acting within the scope of their official duties against any liability, including costs and 
expenses, resulting from any willful or intentional violation by the Purchaser or Contractor of 
proprietary rights, copyrights, or right of privacy, arising out of the publication, translation, 
reproduction, delivery, use, or disposition of any data furnished under that contract. Neither the 
Purchaser nor the Contractor shall be required to indemnify the Federal Government for any such 
liability arising out of the wrongful act of any employee, official, or agents of the Federal Government.  
(e) Nothing contained in this clause on rights in data shall imply a license to the Federal Government 
under any patent or be construed as affecting the scope of any license or other right otherwise granted 
to the Federal Government under any patent. 
(f) Data developed by the Purchaser or Contractor and financed entirely without using Federal 
assistance provided by the Federal Government that has been incorporated into work required by the 
underlying contract to which this Attachment has been added is exempt from the requirements of 
subsections (b), (c), and (d) of this clause , provided that the Purchaser or Contractor identifies that data 
in writing at the time of delivery of the contract work.  
(g) Unless FTA determines otherwise, the Contractor agrees to include these requirements in each 
subcontract for experimental, developmental, or research work financed in whole or in part with 
Federal assistance provided by FTA.  
(3) Unless the Federal Government later makes a contrary determination in writing, irrespective of the 
Contractor's status (i.e. , a large business, small business, state government or state instrumentality, 
local government, nonprofit organization, institution of higher education, individual, etc.), the 
Purchaser and the Contractor agree to take the necessary actions to provide, through FTA, those rights 
in that invention due the Federal Government as described in  
U.S. Department of Commerce regulations, "Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and 
Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agreements," 37 C.F.R. Part 
401.  
(4) The Contractor also agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract for experimental, 
developmental, or research work financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA. 
B. Patent Rights - This following requirements apply to each contract involving experimental, 
developmental, or research work: 
(1) General - If any invention, improvement, or discovery is conceived or first actually reduced to 
practice in the course of or under the contract to which this Attachment has been added, and that 
invention, improvement, or discovery is patentable under the laws of the United States of America or 
any foreign country, the Purchaser and Contractor agree to take actions necessary to provide 
immediate notice and a detailed report to the party at a higher tier until FTA is ultimately notified. 
(2) Unless the Federal Government later makes a contrary determination in writing, irrespective of the 
Contractor's status (a large business, small business, state government or state instrumentality, local 
government, nonprofit organization, institution of higher education, individual), the Purchaser and the 
Contractor agree to take the necessary actions to provide, through FTA, those rights in that invention 
due the Federal Government as described in U.S. Department of Commerce regulations, "Rights to 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 91 


Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, 
Contracts and Cooperative Agreements," 37 C.F.R. Part 401.  
(3) The Contractor also agrees to include the requirements of this clause in each subcontract for 
experimental, developmental, or research work financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance 
provided by FTA. 


 
29. TRANSIT EMPLOYEE PROTECTIVE ARRANGEMENTS 


49 U.S.C. § 5310, § 5311, and § 5333 
29 CFR Part 215 


Applicability to Contracts: The Transit Employee Protective Provisions apply to each contract for transit 
operations performed by employees of a Contractor recognized by FTA to be a transit operator. 
(Because transit operations involve many activities apart from directly driving or operating transit 
vehicles, FTA determines which activities constitute transit "operations" for purposes of this clause.) 
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases, except for construction contracts over $2,000. 
Flow Down Requirement: These provisions are applicable to all contracts and subcontracts at every tier.  
Model Clause/Language: Since no mandatory language is specified, FTA had developed the following 
language. Transit Employee Protective Provisions. (1) The Contractor agrees to comply with applicable 
transit employee protective requirements as follows: 
 (a) General Transit Employee Protective Requirements - To the extent that FTA determines that transit 
operations are involved, the Contractor agrees to carry out the transit operations work on the 
underlying contract in compliance with terms and conditions determined by the U.S. Secretary of Labor 
to be fair and equitable to protect the interests of employees employed under this contract and to 
meet the employee protective requirements of 49 U.S.C. A 5333(b), and U.S. DOL guidelines at 29 C.F.R. 
Part 215, and any amendments thereto. These terms and conditions are identified in the letter of 
certification from the U.S. DOL to FTA applicable to the FTA Recipient's project from which Federal 
assistance is provided to support work on the underlying contract. The Contractor agrees to carry out 
that work in compliance with the conditions stated in that U.S. DOL letter. The requirements of this 
subsection (1), however, do not apply to any contract financed with Federal assistance provided by FTA 
either for projects for elderly individuals and individuals with disabilities authorized by 49 U.S.C. § 
5310(a)(2), or for projects for nonurbanized areas authorized by 49 U.S.C. § 5311. Alternate provisions 
for those projects are set forth in subsections (b) and (c) of this clause. 
(b) Transit Employee Protective Requirements for Projects Authorized by 49 U.S.C.  
 § 5310(a)(2) for Elderly Individuals and Individuals with Disabilities 
- If the contract involves transit operations financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance 
authorized by 49 U.S.C. § 5310(a)(2), and if the U.S. Secretary of Transportation has determined or 
determines in the future that the employee protective requirements of 49 U.S.C. § 5333(b) are 
necessary or appropriate for the state and the public body subrecipient for which work is performed on 
the underlying contract, the Contractor agrees to carry out the Project in compliance with the terms 
and conditions determined by the U.S. Secretary of Labor to meet the requirements of 49 U.S.C. § 
5333(b), U.S. DOL guidelines at 29 C.F.R. Part 215, and any amendments thereto. These terms and 
conditions are identified in the U.S. DOL's letter of certification to FTA, the date of which is set forth 
Grant Agreement or Cooperative Agreement with the state. The Contractor agrees to perform transit 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 92 


operations in connection with the underlying contract in compliance with the conditions stated in that 
U.S. DOL letter.  
(c) Transit Employee Protective Requirements for Projects Authorized by 49 U.S.C.  
§ 5311 in Nonurbanized Areas 
- If the contract involves transit operations financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance 
authorized by 49 U.S.C. § 5311, the Contractor agrees to comply with the terms and conditions of the 
Special Warranty for the Nonurbanized Area Program agreed to by the U.S. Secretaries of 
Transportation and Labor, dated May 31, 1979, and the procedures implemented by U.S. DOL or any 
revision thereto. 
(2) The Contractor also agrees to include any applicable requirements in each subcontract involving 
transit operations financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA.  


 
 


30. INCORPORATION OF FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION (FTA) TERMS 
FTA Circular 4220.1F  


Applicability to Contracts: The incorporation of FTA terms applies to all contracts.  
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases; except for construction contracts over $2,000. 
Flow Down Requirement: The incorporation of FTA terms has unlimited flow down. 
Model Clause/Language: FTA has developed the following incorporation of terms language:  
Incorporation of Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Terms - The preceding provisions include, in part, 
certain Standard Terms and Conditions required by DOT, whether or not expressly set forth in the 
preceding contract provisions. All contractual provisions required by DOT, as set forth in FTA Circular 
4220.1F are hereby incorporated by reference. Anything to the contrary herein notwithstanding, all FTA 
mandated terms shall be deemed to control in the event of a conflict with other provisions contained 
in this Agreement. The Contractor shall not perform any act, fail to perform any act, or refuse to comply 
with any (name of grantee) requests which would cause (name of grantee) to be in violation of the FTA 
terms and conditions. 


 
31. DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING 


49 U.S.C. §5331 
49 CFR Part 655  


Applicability to Contracts: The Drug and Alcohol testing provisions apply to Operational Service 
Contracts. 
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases, except for construction contracts over $2,000. 
Flow Down Requirements: Anyone who performs a safety-sensitive function for the recipient or 
subrecipient is required to comply with FTA regulation 49 CFR 655 “Prevention of Alcohol Misuse and 
Prohibited Drug Use in Transit Operations” and DOT regulation, 49 CFR Part 40 “Procedures for 
Transportation Workplace Drug and Alcohol testing Programs”. 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 93 


Explanation of Model Clause/Language 
Federal regulations 49 CFR 655 includes the following elements. First, they require recipients to ensure 
that any entity performing a safety-sensitive function on the recipient's behalf (usually subrecipients 
and/or contractors) implement a complex drug and alcohol testing program that complies with 49 CFR 
Part 655. Second, the rules condition the receipt of certain kinds of FTA funding on the recipient's 
compliance with the rules; thus, the recipient is not in compliance with the rules unless every entity that 
performs a safety-sensitive function on the recipient's behalf is in compliance with the rules. Third, the 
rules do not specify how a recipient ensures that its subrecipients and/or contractors comply with 
them.  
Explanation of Model Contract Clauses 


Drug and Alcohol Testing  
The contractor agrees to: 


(a) Establish and implement a drug and alcohol testing program that complies with Federal Transit 
Administration (FTA) regulation, 49 CFR Part 655 “Prevention of Alcohol Misuse and Prohibited 
Drug Use in Transit Operations” and US DOT regulation, 49 CFR Part 40 “Procedures for 
Transportation Workplace Drug and Alcohol Testing Program”. 
 


(b) Participate in the Drug and Alcohol Testing Consortium administered by WisDOT’s approved 
Third Party Administrator that complies with 49 CFR Part 655. 
 


(c) Provide documentation and reports necessary to establish its compliance with Part 655, as 
amended, and permit any authorized representative of the United States Department of 
Transportation or its operating administrations and/or the State of Wisconsin, Department of 
Transportation or its authorized agents, to inspect the facilities and records associated with the 
implementation of the drug and alcohol testing program as required under 49 CFR Part 655 as 
amended and review the testing process. 


 
32. SAFE OPERATION OF MOTOR VEHICLES 


23 U.S.C. part 402  
Executive Order No. 13043 
 Executive Order No. 13513  
U.S. DOT Order No. 3902.10  


Applicability to Contracts 


The Safe Operation of Motor Vehicles requirements apply to all federally funded third party contracts.  In 
compliance with Federal Executive Order No. 13043, “Increasing Seat Belt Use in the United States,” April 
16, 1997, 23 U.S.C. Section 402 note, FTA encourages each third party contractor to adopt and promote 
on-the-job seat belt use policies and programs for its employees and other personnel that operate 
company owned, rented, or personally operated vehicles, and to include this provision in each third party 
subcontract involving the project.  Additionally, recipients are required by FTA to include a Distracted 
Driving clause that addresses distracted driving, including text messaging in each of its third party 
agreements supported with Federal assistance.    
Flow Down Requirements: The Safe Operation of Motor Vehicles requirements flow down to all third party 
contractors at every tier.  







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 94 


Model Clause/Language: There is no required language for the Safe Operation of Motor Vehicles clause.  
Recipients can draw on the following language for inclusion in their federally funded procurements.  
Safe Operation of Motor Vehicles Requirements -   
Seat Belt Use:  The Contractor is encouraged to adopt and promote on-the-job seat belt use policies and 
programs for its employees and other personnel that operate company-owned vehicles, company A-60 
rented vehicles, or personally operated vehicles. The terms “company-owned” and “company-leased” refer 
to vehicles owned or leased either by the Contractor or AGENCY.  
Distracted Driving: The Contractor agrees to adopt and enforce workplace safety policies to decrease 
crashes caused by distracted drivers, including policies to ban text messaging while using an electronic 
device supplied by an employer, and driving a vehicle the driver owns or rents, a vehicle Contactor owns, 
leases, or rents, or a privately-o wned vehicle when on official business in connection with the work 
performed under this agreement.   


 
33. ADA ACCESS 


49 USC 531 (d) 
Applicability to Contracts: The ADA Access Requirements apply to all contracts. 
Applicability to Micro-Purchases: Micro-purchases are defined as those purchases under $10,000. 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases; except for construction contracts over $2,000. 
Flow Down Requirement: The ADA Access Requirements flow down to all third party contractors and 
their contracts at every tier.  
Model Clause/Language: ADA Access.  The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA) prohibits 
discrimination and ensures equal opportunity and access for persons with disabilities.   


Access Requirements for Persons with Disabilities 
Contractor shall comply with 49 USC 5301(d), stating Federal policy that the elderly and 
persons with disabilities have the same rights as other persons to use mass transportation 
services and facilities and that special efforts shall be made in planning and designing those 
services and facilities to implement that policy. Contractor shall also comply with all 
applicable requirements of Sec. 504 of the Rehabilitation Act (1973), as amended, 29 USC 
794, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps, and the Americans with 
Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), as amended, 42 USC 12101 et seq., which requires that 
accessible facilities and services be made available to persons with disabilities, including 
any subsequent amendments thereto. 


 
34. VETERANS EMPLOYMENT 


 
FTA Circular 4220.1F (Chapter IV) 


49 USC §5325(K) 
 


Applicability to Contracts: The Veterans Employment provisions apply to all construction contracts. 
 
Veterans Employment. Recipients and subrecipients of Federal financial assistance under this chapter shall 
ensure that contractors working on a capital project funded using such assistance give a hiring preference, 
to the extent practicable, to veterans (as defined in section 2108 of title 5) who have the requisite skills 
and abilities to perform the construction work required under the contract. This subsection shall not be 
understood, construed or enforced in any manner that would require an employer to give preference to 







RFP NO:  SSRSTS-2022 


 95 


any veteran over any equally qualified applicant who is a member of any racial or ethnic minority, female, 
an individual with a disability, or former employee.  
 


 
35. PROHIBITION ON PROVIDING OR USING CERTAIN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND VIDEO 


SURVEILLANCE SERVICES OR EQUIPMENT 
Section 889 


Consistent with Section 889 of the John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 
2019, Pub. L. 115-232 (Aug. 13, 2018), CONTRACTOR must not: (a) provide “covered telecommunications 
equipment or services” (as that term is defined in Section 889 of the Act) as part of its performance under 
this Contract, if such equipment or services will be used as a substantial or essential component of any 
system or as critical technology as part of any system; or (b) use such covered telecommunication 
equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of any system or as critical technology as 
part of any system, regardless of whether that use is in connection with performance of work under this 
Contract, subject only to the exception that covered telecommunications equipment or services may be 
provided or used if the equipment or services cannot route or redirect user data traffic or permit visibility 
into any user data or packets that such equipment transmits or otherwise handles. 
 





